
 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 11 February 2015 at 7.00 pm 
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members 
Councillors: Councillors: 
  

Marquis (Chair) 
Colacicco (Vice-Chair) 
Agha 
S Choudhary 
Filson 
Hylton 
Kansagra 
Mahmood 
 

Chohan, A Choudry, Conneely, Duffy, 
Ezeajughi, W Mitchell Murray and M Patel 
 
Councillors 
 

Colwill   

 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 6.15pm in Boardrooms 7 and 8 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting (to follow)    

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. Land adj to Quality Hotel and Dexion House, Fulton Road 
Wembley (Ref. 14/4330)  

Tokyngton 5 - 26 

4. Yellow Car Park, Fulton Road, Wembley (Ref. 14/4541)  Tokyngton 27 - 42 

5. Yellow Car Park, Fulton Road, Wembley (Ref. 14/4555)  Tokyngton 43 - 52 

6. Uxendon Manor Primary School, Vista Way, Harrow (Ref. 
14/3781)  

Kenton 53 - 62 

7. Car Park Next to Rokesby Place, Wembley (Ref. 14/4078)  Sudbury 63 - 80 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

8. Land Junc at Yeats Close and Gt Central Way, NW10 (Ref. 
14/4469)  

Stonebridge 81 - 94 

9. Land Rear of 114-116 Dollis Hill Lane NW2 (Ref. 14/3953)  Dollis Hill 95 - 110 

10. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

 
Site Visit - 7 February 2015 

 



 

 

 
SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 7 FEBRUARY 2015 

 
Members are reminded that the coach leaves the Civic Centre at 9.30am 

 
Members are reminded to meet in the reception area of the Civic Centre  

for the 3 applications in Fulton Road, Wembley. 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

14/4330 Land Adjacent to Quality Hotel and 
Dexion House, Yellow Car Park, 
Fulton Road, Wembley 
  

3 Tokyngton 9:30am 5 - 26 

14/4541 Yellow Car Park, Fulton Road, 
Wembley 

4 Tokyngton 9.30am 27 - 42 

      
14/4555 Yellow Car Park, Fulton Road, 

Wembley  
5 Tokyngton 9:30am 43 - 52 

      
14/4078  Car Park next to 34 Rokesby Place, 

Wembley 
7 Sudbury 10.10am 63 - 80 

      
14/4469 Land at Junction of Yeats Close and 

Great Central Way, London NW10 
8 Stonebridge  10:45am 81 - 94 

      
14/3953 Land Rear of 114-116 Dollis Hill 

Lane NW2 
  

9 Dollis Hill 11:25am 95 - 110 

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 18 February 2015 
 
As the meeting will consider reports on policy issues only, there will be no prior site visits. 
 

� Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting. 

• The Conference Hall is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public on a first come first served principle. 
. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 1



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 2



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 33'4&5*60*78
9:3;

!0<&',"- !"#"$$%

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'=0)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0+1,*2,3+4)1(*(5*67+8'(9*:5()8*+1,*;)<'51*:57.)=*>)885?*@+-*A+-B=
C78(51*D5+,=*E)FG8)9

H*@-5?1*45I9-'JK(*+1,*,+(+G+.)*-'JK(.*L%!!*M-,1+14)*&7-N)9*!%%%LOLP%

QK'.*F+I*'.*'1,'4+('N)*5189R

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



(>!>+?>@A P*S5N)FG)-=*L%!"

BC(@A Q5B91J(51

.DC,,+,E'C(>CA E)FG8)9*@51.78(+('N)*C5-7F

DF!CG+F,A 0+1,*2,3+4)1(*(5*67+8'(9*:5()8*+1,*;)<'51*:57.)=*>)885?*@+-*A+-B=*C78(51
D5+,=*E)FG8)9

.(F.FHCDA A-5I5.),*)-)4('51*5T*!U*(5*L%U.(5-)9*G7'8,'1J*45FI-'.'1J*$V%*-).',)1('+8*71'(.=
PW$*.XF*5T*151U-).',)1('+8*T855-.I+4)*Y7.)*48+..*2!*Y-)(+'8Z=*2L*YT'1+14'+8*+1,
I-5T)..'51+8Z=*2$*Y4+T)#-).(+7-(+1(Z=*[!Y[7.'1)..Z=*;!*Y45FF71'(9Z*5-*;L
Y+..)FG8)9*+1,*8)'.7-)ZZ*+1,*+..54'+(),*-).',)1('+8*I+-B'1J*.I+4).=*I-'N+()
45FF71+8*8+1,.4+I),*J+-,)1=*+14'88+-9*.I+4).=*+1,*+..54'+(),*I8+1(=
8+1,.4+I'1J=*4948)*.(5-+J)*+1,*-)T7.)*I-5N'.'51R

QK'.*+II8'4+('51*'.*.7GF'((),*I7-.7+1(*(5*451,'('51.*!*YD).)-N),*\+(()-.*'1
-)8+('51*(5*0+957(=*&4+8)=*2II)+-+14)=*244)..*+1,*0+1,.4+I)Z=*W*YS5'.)Z=*L$
Y&7.(+'1+G'8'(9*]FI8)F)1(+('51*&(-+()J9Z*+1,*L^*Y2TT5-,+G8)*:57.'1J*&(5-+J)Z
'1*-)8+('51*(5*A85(*SE%P*5T*57(8'1)*I8+11'1J*I)-F'..'51*-)T)-)14)*!"#$%O"
?K'4K*N+-'),*57(8'1)*I8+11'1J*451.)1(*-)T)-)14)*!$#!$L$*Y.)4('51*V$
+II8'4('51Z+1,*!%#$%$L*Y5-'J'1+8*451.)1(Z=*?'(K*,)(+'8.*+8.5*.7GF'((),*I7-.7+1(
(5*I+-+J-+IK.*"*Y2TT5-,+G8)*:57.'1JZ=*!%RO*Y;)F58'('51Z=*!L*Y.I5-(*+1,*I8+9
.I+4)Z*+1,*!W*Y[-)1(*244)..*C5-7FZ*5T*(K)*T'-.(*.4K),78)*5T*(K)*&)4('51*!%P
8)J+8*+J-))F)1(

M7(8'1)*A8+11'1J*@51.)1(*-)T)-)14)*!%#$%$L*?+.*T5-/
;)F58'('51*5T*)<'.('1J*G7'8,'1J.*+1,*(K)*F'<),U7.)*-),)N)85IF)1(*5T*(K)*.'()*(5
I-5N',)*7I*(5*!P%=%%%F_*5T*T855-.I+4)*Y`a2=*)<487,'1J*'1T-+.(-74(7-)Z
45FI-'.'1J/

! D)(+'8#T'1+14'+8*+1,*I-5T)..'51+8*.)-N'4).#T55,*+1,*,-'1B*Yb.)*@8+..
2!*(5*2OZ/*!V=%%%F_*(5*$%=%%%F_

! [7.'1)..*Yb.)*@8+..*[!Z/*7I*(5*LO=%%%F_c
! :5()8*Yb.)*@8+..*@!Z/*O=%%%F_*(5*L%=%%%F_c
! D).',)1('+8*,?)88'1J.*Yb.)*@8+..*@$Z/*PO=%%%F_*(5*!%%=%%%F_*Y^!O*(5

!=$%%*71'(.Zc
! @5FF71'(9*Yb.)*@8+..*;!Z/*!=O%%F_*(5*$=%%%F_c
! 0)'.7-)*+1,*a1()-(+'1F)1(*Yb.)*@8+..*;LZ/*7I*(5*O=%%%F_c
! &(7,)1(*+445FF5,+('51#.)-N'4),*+I+-(F)1(.#+I+-(UK5()8.*Y&7'

`)1)-'.Z/*V=O%%F_*(5*LO=%%%F_c
+1,*+..54'+(),*'1T-+.(-74(7-)*'1487,'1J*T55(?+9.=*-5+,.=*I+-B'1J=*4948)*I+-B'1J=
.)-N'4'1J=*5I)1*.I+4).=*8+1,.4+I'1J=*I8+1(=*7('8'(').*+1,*?5-B.*(5*M89FI'4*E+9=
*+1,*.7G3)4(*(5*+*;)),*5T*2J-))F)1(*,+(),*L"*S5N)FG)-*L%!!*71,)-*&)4('51
!%P*5T*(K)*Q5?1*+1,*@571(-9*A8+11'1J*24(*!WW%=*+.*+F)1,),

C..D+!C,GA 67'1(+'1*YE)FG8)9*D)(+'8*A+-BZ*0(,

!F,GC!GA &'J1)(*A8+11'1J*0(,

.DC,',FIHA
&))*451,'('51*!R

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
Q5*+II-5N)*(K)*D).)-N),*\+(()-.*.7G3)4(*(5*451,'('51.*+T()-*I+-+J-+IK*"O*+1,*+II-5N)*,)(+'8.*I7-.7+1(*(5
451,'('51.*!=*W=*L$*+1,*L^*'1*-)8+('51*(5*I85(*SE%PR

H>!G+F,'3:K'@>GC+DH
QK)*57(8'1)*I8+11'1J*451.)1(*?+.*.7G3)4(*(5*+*45FI-)K)1.'N)*.)4('51*!%P*8)J+8*+J-))F)1(*+1,*(K'.
,)N)85IF)1(*?578,*G)*.7G3)4(*(5*(K+(*+J-))F)1(R**;)(+'8.*5T*(K)*+J-))F)1(*+-)*+N+'8+G8)*'1*(K)*45FF'(())

Page 6



-)I5-(*T5-*(K)*57(8'1)*I8+11'1J*451.)1(*Y-)T)-)14)*!%#$%$LZR

!+D'@>GC+DH
QK)*M7(8'1)*I8+11'1J*I)-F'..'51*?+.*+II-5N),*I-'5-*(5*(K)*'1(-5,74('51*5T*@]0*+1,*+.*.74K=*(K)*T'1+14'+8
451(-'G7('51.*+-)*.)47-),*(K-57JK*(K)*&)4('51*!%P*+J-))F)1(*-+(K)-*(K+1*@]0R
!+D'D$05/&L
>).#S5/* S5

>M+HG+,E
QK)*+II8'4+('51*.'()*T5-*(K)*57(8'1)*I8+11'1J*451.)1(*45FI-'.).*(K)*8+1,*(5*(K)*15-(K=*)+.(*+1,*?).(*5T*(K)
[-)1(*@'N'4*@)1(-)=*.'(7+(),*G)(?))1*a1J'1))-.*E+9=*C78(51*D5+,=*aFI'-)*E+9*+1,*M89FI'4*E+9*G7(
)<487,'1J*(K)*67+8'(9*:5()8=*;)<'51*:57.)*.'()*+1,*(K)*T5-F)-*C78(51*:57.)*.'()*Y45-1)-*5T*C78(51*D5+,*+1,
aFI'-)*E+9ZR

QK'.*-).)-N),*F+(()-.*+II8'4+('51*-)8+().*(5*A85(*SE%P=*.'(7+(),*51*(K)*?).()-1*.',)*5T*(K)*57(8'1)*I8+11'1J
+II8'4+('51*.'()=*(5*(K)*15-(K*5T*(K)*[-)1(*E),,'1J*`+-,)1*+1,*(5*(K)*)+.(*5T*(K)*67+8'(9*:5()8*+1,*;)<'51
:57.)*.'()R

@>?>DF.=>,G'H!N>@OD>
QK)*(+G8)Y.Z*G)85?*'1,'4+()*(K)*)<'.('1J*+1,*I-5I5.),*7.).*+(*(K)*.'()*+1,*(K)'-*-).I)4('N)*T855-.I+4)*+1,*+
G-)+B,5?1*5T*+19*,?)88'1J.*I-5I5.),*+(*(K)*.'()R

4/""*<)0P&'Q*&0RS"T1

.*$#0*7 O<& >U$<%$12 (&%0$1&S D"<% ,&T ,&%'E0$1

+..)FG89*+1,*8)'.7-) !!P !!P
T'1+14'+8*+1,*I-5T)..'51+8*.)-N'4). !!P !!P
J)1)-+8*G7.'1)..*7.) !!P !!P
151U-).',)1('+8*'1.('(7('51. !!P !!P
-).(+7-+1(.*+1,*4+T). !!P !!P
.K5I. !!P !!P

GFGCDH'$1'<V#
G"%0/< >U$<%$12 (&%0$1&S D"<% ,&T ,&%'20$1

PWP PWP

="1$%"*$12'(&<$S&1%$0/'Q*&0RS"T1

>U$<%$12
@&<P*$)%$"1 ![), L[), $[), "[), O[), P[), V[), ^[), b1B Q5(+8

C8+(.*d*\+-B)(
[),.'(.#&(7,'5.*e*\+-B)(
2TT5-,+G8)*D)1(**C8+(
C8+(.*d*]1()-F),'+()

.*")"<&S
@&<P*$)%$"1 ![), L[), $[), "[), O[), P[), V[), ^[), b1B Q5(+8

C8+(.*d*\+-B)( !PV !PV " $$^
[),.'(.#&(7,'5.*e*\+-B)( ! !
2TT5-,+G8)*D)1(**C8+( P P P !^
C8+(.*d*]1()-F),'+() P $ " !$

N+HGF(W
M7(8'1)*I8+11'1J*451.)1(*?+.*J-+1(),*T5-*(K)*45FI-)K)1.'N)*-)U,)N)85IF)1(*5T*(K)*8+1,*.7--571,'1J*(K)

Page 7



[-)1(*@'N'4*@)1(-)*'1*L%!%R**QK'.*I85(*-)I-).)1(.*(K)*.)451,*I85(*(K+(*'.*(5*G)*,)8'N)-),*I7-.7+1(*(5*(K)*57(8'1)
I8+11'1J*451.)1(R

EK'8)*+88*F+(()-.*+-)*-).)-N),*?'(K'1*(K'.*I8+11'1J*451.)1(=*(K)*B)9*I+-+F)()-.*5T*(K)*,)N)85IF)1(*?)-)
T'<),*(K-57JK*(K)*+II-5N+8*5T*I+-+F)()-*I8+1.=*+*f,)N)85IF)1(*.I)4'T'4+('51g=*451,'('51.*+1,*(K)*&)4('51*!%P
+J-))F)1(R**QK)*I+-+F)()-*I8+1.*.)(*+*17FG)-*5T*T+4(5-.*'1487,'1J*(K)*854+('51*5T*)<()-1+8*?+88.*+1,*K)'JK(.
5T*(K)*N+-'57.*)8)F)1(.*5T*(K)*G7'8,'1J.R

2.*67'1(+'1*,)N)85I),*(K)'-*I-5I5.+8.*T5-*A85(*SE%!*+1,*SE%P=*'FI-5N)F)1(.*?)-)*F+,)*(5*(K)*8+957(*+1,
F+..'1J*?'(K'1*(K).)*(?5*.'().*+1,*(K).)*?)-)*4+I(7-),*?'(K'1*+II8'4+('51.*T5-*F'15-*F+()-'+8*+F)1,F)1(.*(5
(K)*57(8'1)*451.)1(R

QK'.*+II8'4+('51*-)8+().*(5*(K)*G7'8,'1J*?'(K'1*A85(*SE%PR**Q?5*+II8'4+('51.*K+N)*G))1*.7GF'((),*45147--)1(89
?'(K*(K'.*+II8'4+('51*?K'4K*.))B*+II-5N+8*5T*(K)*8+1,*.7--571,'1J*(K'.*I85(=*'1487,'1J*(K)*I+-B*?K'4K*'.*(5*G)
.'(7+(),*51*(K)*)+.()-1*.',)*5T*(K)*G7'8,'1J*Y(5*(K)*15-(K*5T*(K)*@'N'4*@)1(-)Z*+1,*(K)*+44)..*-5+,.*(5*(K)*15-(K
+1,*?).(R

3:XY:Y9'Z'F(+E+,CD'FOGD+,>'C..D+!CG+F,'Z'E*01%&S'9[',"\&#5&*'9:33
M7(8'1)*+II8'4+('51=*+445FI+1'),*G9*+1*a1N'-51F)1(+8*]FI+4(*2..)..F)1(=*T5-*(K)*,)F58'('51*5T*)<'.('1J
G7'8,'1J.*+1,*(K)*F'<),U7.)*-),)N)85IF)1(*5T*(K)*.'()*(5*I-5N',)*7I*(5*!P%=%%%F_*5T*T855-.I+4)*Y`a2=
)<487,'1J*'1T-+.(-74(7-)Z*45FI-'.'1J/

+Z* D)(+'8#T'1+14'+8*+1,*I-5T)..'51+8*.)-N'4).#T55,*+1,*,-'1B*Yb.)*@8+..*2!*(5*2OZ/*!V=%%%F_*(5*$%=%%%F_
GZ* [7.'1)..*Yb.)*@8+..*[!Z/*7I*(5*LO=%%%F_c
4Z* :5()8*Yb.)*@8+..*@!Z/*O=%%%F_*(5*L%=%%%F_c
,Z* D).',)1('+8*,?)88'1J.*Yb.)*@8+..*@$Z/*PO=%%%F_*(5*!%%=%%%F_*Y^!O*(5*!=$%%*71'(.Zc
)Z* @5FF71'(9*Yb.)*@8+..*;!Z/*!=O%%F_*(5*$=%%%F_c
TZ* 0)'.7-)*+1,*a1()-(+'1F)1(*Yb.)*@8+..*;LZ/*7I*(5*O=%%%F_c
JZ* &(7,)1(*+445FF5,+('51#.)-N'4),*+I+-(F)1(.#+I+-(UK5()8.*Y&7'*`)1)-'.Z/*V=O%%F_*(5*LO=%%%F_c

+1,*+..54'+(),*'1T-+.(-74(7-)*'1487,'1J*T55(?+9.=*-5+,.=*I+-B'1J=*4948)*I+-B'1J=*.)-N'4'1J=*5I)1*.I+4).=
8+1,.4+I'1J=*I8+1(=*7('8'(').*+1,*?5-B.*(5*M89FI'4*E+9=**+1,*.7G3)4(*(5*+*;)),*5T*2J-))F)1(*,+(),*L"
S5N)FG)-*L%!!*71,)-*&)4('51*!%P*5T*(K)*Q5?1*+1,*@571(-9*A8+11'1J*24(*!WW%=*+.*+F)1,),

3YX3Y9Y'Z'?C(+CG+F,'C..D+!CG+F,'Z'E*01%&S'3]'H&)%&#5&*'9:3Y
h+-'+('51*5T*451,'('51*"*5T*M7(8'1)*A8+11'1J*@51.)1(*-)T)-)14)*!%#$%$L*(5*+885?*F'15-*F+()-'+8*+F)1,F)1(.
(5*(K)*I+-+F)()-*I8+1.*'1*-)8+('51*(5*A85(*SE%!=*.'(7+(),*'1*(K)*.57(KU?).()-1*45-1)-*5T*(K)*+II8'4+('51*.'()*+(
(K)*3714('51*5T*aFI'-)*E+9*+1,*a1J'1))-.*E+9R

3YX9^__'Z'(>H>(?>@'=CGG>(H'4F(',B:3'Z'E*01%&S'3K'@&P&#5&*'9:3Y
a-)4('51*5T*+*.)-').*5T*OU*(5*!P*.(5-)9*G7'8,'1J.*?'(K'1*A85(*SE%!*.'(7+(),*51*(K)*45-1)-*5T*a1J'1))-.*E+9
+1,*aFI'-)*E+9*45FI-'.'1J*"VO*-).',)1('+8*71'(.*+1,*!=%P!*.X7+-)*F)(-).*5T*45FF)-4'+8*T855-.I+4)*Yb.)
@8+..*[!*Y[7.'1)..Z=*;!*Y151U-).',)1('+8*'1.('(7('51Z=*;L*Y8)'.7-)*+1,*+..)FG89Z=*2!*Y-)(+'8Z*=*2L*YI-5T)..'51+8
+1,*T'1+14'+8*.)-N'4).Z*5-*2$*Y-).(+7-+1(*+1,*4+TiZ*Z*+1,*+..54'+(),*-).',)1('+8*I+-B'1J*.I+4).=*I-'N+()
45FF71+8*8+1,.4+I),*J+-,)1=*+14'88+-9*.I+4).=*+1,*+..54'+(),*I8+1(=*4948)*.(5-+J)*+1,*-)T7.)*I-5N'.'51R

3[XY:;['Z'?C(+CG+F,'C..D+!CG+F,'Z'E*01%&S'Y3'FP%"5&*'9:3[
h+-'+('51*5T*451,'('51*"*5T*57(8'1)*I8+11'1J*I)-F'..'51*-)T)-)14)*!$#!$L$*(5*+885?*F'15-*F+()-'+8
+F)1,F)1(.*(5*(K)*I+-+F)()-*I8+1.*'1*-)8+('51*(5*I85(.*SE%P=*SE%V*+1,*(K)*I-5I5.),*5I)1*.I+4)=*1+F)89/
(K)*.'('1J=*.'j)*+1,*8+957(*5T*I85(.*SE%P*+1,*SE%V=*(K)*K)'JK(.*5T*)8)F)1(.*5T*(K)*G7'8,'1J*?'(K'1*A85(*S%P=
(K)*.'('1J*5T*(K)*5I)1*.I+4)=*4K+1J)*(5*(K)*N)K'478+-*+44)..*I5'1(*T5-*I85(*SE%PR

3[X[;[3'Z'.C(`'C,@'C!!>HH'(FC@H'Z'!6**&1%/7'5&$12'P"1<$S&*&S
A-5I5.),*451.(-74('51*5T*I+-B*YI7G8'489*+44)..'G8)*5I)1*.I+4)Z=*+*kI54B)(*I+-Bk=*+44)..*-5+,.*+1,*5(K)-
+..54'+(),*K+-,*+1,*.5T(*8+1,.4+I'1J*?5-B.*+1,*'1T-+.(-74(7-)*+1,*+8()-+('51*(5*)<'.('1J*+44)..*-5+,.=*+1,
+44)..*(5*C78(51*D5+,R

3[X[;;;'Z'C!!>HH'(FC@'GF'B>HG'F4',B:K'Z'!6**&1%/7'5&$12'P"1<$S&*&S
A-5I5.),*K+-,*+1,*.5T(*8+1,.4+I'1J*?5-B.*'1N58N'1J*(K)*451.(-74('51*5T*+*1)?*+44)..*-5+,*+,3+4)1(*(5*(K)
-)+-*G571,+-9*5T*(K)*67+8'(9*:5()8*+1,*;)<'51*:57.)*'1487,'1J*T55(?+9*+1,*85+,'1J*G+9.*=*.7G.(+('51.*+1,
5(K)-*+..54'+(),*K+-,*+1,*.5T(*8+1,.4+I'1J*?5-B.R

.FD+!W'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
QK)*I58'4').*-)8+('1J*(5*(K'.*+II8'4+('51*+1,*(K)*?',)-*57(8'1)*I8+11'1J*451.)1(*+-)*+.*T5885?./

Page 8



,CG+F,CD
S+('51+8*A8+11'1J*A58'49*C-+F)?5-B

(>E+F,CD
QK)*\+95-*5T*051,51
QK)*051,51*A8+1*L%!!

QK)*-)N'.),*051,51*A8+1*?+.*+,5I(),*'1*l789*L%!!*+1,*.)(.*57(*+1*'1()J-+(),*.54'+8=*)4515F'4*+1,
)1N'-51F)1(+8*T-+F)?5-B*T5-*(K)*T7(7-)*,)N)85IF)1(*5T*051,51R*D)8)N+1(*A58'4').*'1487,)/

$R$* ]14-)+.'1J*:57.'1J*&7II89
$R"* MI('F'.'1J*:57.'1J*A5()1('+8
$RP* @K'8,-)1*+1,*>571J*A)5I8)m.*A8+9*+1,*]1T5-F+8*D)4-)+('51
$R^* :57.'1J*@K5'4)
$RW* \'<),*+1,*[+8+14),*@5FF71'(').
"RL* MTT'4).
"RO* 051,51m.*h'.'(5-*]1T-+.(-74(7-)
OR!* @8'F+()*@K+1J)*\'('J+('51
ORL* \'1'F'.'1J*@+-G51*;'5<',)*aF'..'51.
OR$* &7.(+'1+G8)*;).'J1*+1,*@51.(-74('51
ORP* ;)4)1(-+8'.),*a1)-J9*'1*;)N)85IF)1(*A-5I5.+8.
ORV* D)1)?+G8)*a1)-J9
ORW* MN)-K)+('1J*+1,*@558'1J
OR!%* b-G+1*`-))1'1J
OR!!* `-))1*D55T.*+1,*;)N)85IF)1(*&'()*a1N'-51.
OR!L* C855,*D'.B*\+1+J)F)1(
OR!$* &7.(+'1+G8)*;-+'1+J)
OR!O* E+()-*b.)*+1,*&7II8').
ORL!* @51(+F'1+(),*0+1,
PR$* 2..)..'1J*aTT)4(.*5T*;)N)85IF)1(*51*Q-+1.I5-(*@+I+4'(9
PRW* @948'1J
PR!%* E+8B'1J
PR!$* A+-B'1J
VR!* [7'8,'1J*051,51m.*S)'JKG57-K55,.*+1,*@5FF71'(').
VRL* 21*]1487.'N)*a1N'-51F)1(
VR$* ;).'J1'1J*M7(*@-'F)
VR"* 054+8*@K+-+4()-
VRO* A7G8'4*D)+8F
VRP* 2-4K'()4(7-)
VR!"* ]FI-5N'1J*2'-*67+8'(9
VR!O* D),74'1J*S5'.)

QK)9*\+95-m.*Q-+1.I5-(*&(-+()J9
&7II8)F)1(+-9*A8+11'1J*`7',+14)*n*&7.(+'1+G8)*;).'J1*+1,*@51.(-74('51*Y\+9*L%%PZ
&7II8)F)1(+-9*A8+11'1J*`7',+14)*n*244)..'G8)*051,51/*24K')N'1J*+1*]1487.'N)*a1N'-51F)1(*Y2I-'8*L%%"Z

DF!CD
B&#5/&7'C*&0'CP%$"1'./01
Ea\*!*b-G+1*T5-F
Ea\*$*A7G8'4*-)+8F
Ea\*"*A7G8'4*+-(
Ea\*O*Q+88*G7'8,'1J.
Ea\*^*&)47-'1J*,).'J1*X7+8'(9
Ea\*!O*@+-*I+-B'1J*.(+1,+-,.
Ea\*!P*E+8B'1J*+1,*4948'1J
Ea\*!^*:57.'1J*F'<
Ea\*!W*C+F'89*K57.'1J
Ea\*L!*EK))84K+'-*K57.'1J*+1,*.7II5-(),*K57.'1J
Ea\*LW*@5FF71'(9*T+4'8'(').
Ea\*$L*b-G+1*J-))1'1J
Ea\*$^*A8+9*I-5N'.'51

Q*&1%'D"P0/'@&\&/")#&1%'4*0#&T"*R'!"*&'H%*0%&27'9:3:

Page 9



@A*!*&I+('+8*;)N)85IF)1(*&(-+()J9
@A*L*A5I78+('51*+1,*:57.'1J*`-5?(K
@A*$*@5FF)-4'+8*D)J)1)-+('51
@A*O*A8+4)F+B'1J
@A*P*;).'J1*e*;)1.'(9*'1*A8+4)*&K+I'1J
@A*V*E)FG8)9*`-5?(K*2-)+
@A*!"*A7G8'4*Q-+1.I5-(*]FI-5N)F)1(.
@A*!O*]1T-+.(-74(7-)*(5*&7II5-(*;)N)85IF)1(
@A*!P*Q5?1*@)1(-).*+1,*(K)*&)X7)1('+8*2II-5+4K*(5*;)N)85IF)1(
@A*!^*A-5()4('51*+1,*a1K+14)F)1(*5T*MI)1*&I+4)=*&I5-(.*+1,*['5,'N)-.'(9
@A*!W*[-)1(*&(-+()J'4*@8'F+()*\'('J+('51*+1,*2,+I(+('51*\)+.7-).
@A*L!*2*[+8+14),*:57.'1J*&(54B
@A*L$*A-5()4('51*5T*)<'.('1J*+1,*I-5N'.'51*5T*1)?*@5FF71'(9*+1,*@78(7-+8*C+4'8'(').

Q*&1%'O1$%0*7'@&\&/")#&1%'./01'9::[
&(-+()J9
QK)*-)8)N+1(*I58'4').*'1*(K'.*-).I)4(*'1487,)*A58'4').*&QD$U"*YI-'5-'('.'1J*854+('51.*+1,*8+1,U7.).*(5*+4K')N)
.7.(+'1+G8)*,)N)85IF)1(Z=*&QDO*+1,*P*Y-),74'1J*(K)*1)),*(5*(-+N)8Z=*&QDW*Y-58)*5T*`02*D5+,.*+1,*051,51
;'.(-'G7(5-*D5+,Z*&QD!LU!O*YI-5()4('1J*+1,*)1K+14'1J*(K)*)1N'-51F)1(Z=*&QDLO*YF))('1J*)FI859F)1(
1)),Z=*&QDLW*Yh'(+8'(9*+1,*h'+G'8'(9*5T*(K)*[5-57JKm.*Q5?1*+1,*;'.(-'4(*@)1(-).=*+1,*(K)*-58)*5T*E)FG8)9*+1,
o'8G7-1*+.*F+35-*4)1(-).Z
A58'4').
[a!*b-G+1*;).'J1*&(+()F)1(.
[aL*054+8*@51()<(*e*@K+-+4()-
[a$*b-G+1*&(-74(7-)/*&I+4)*e*\5N)F)1(
[a"*244)..*T5-*,'.+G8),*I)5I8)
[aO*b-G+1*48+-'(9*+1,*.+T)(9
[aP*0+1,.4+I)*,).'J1
[aV*&(-))(.4)1)
[a^*0'JK('1J*+1,*8'JK(*I5887('51
[aW*2-4K'()4(7-+8*67+8'(9
[a!%*:'JK*[7'8,'1J.
[a!!*]1()1.'N)*+1,*\'<),*b.)*;)N)85IF)1(.
[a!L*&7.(+'1+G8)*,).'J1*I-'14'I8).
[a!$*2-)+.*5T*05?*Q5?1.4+I)*67+8'(9
[a!V*[7'8,'1J*&)-N'4).*aX7'IF)1(
[a$"*h')?.*+1,*0+1,F+-B.
aAL*S5'.)*+1,*h'G-+('51
aA$*054+8*+'-*X7+8'(9*F+1+J)F)1(
aAP*@51(+F'1+(),*8+1,
aA!L*C855,*I-5()4('51
aA!O*]1T-+.(-74(7-)
:!!*:57.'1J*51*[-5?1T')8,*.'().
:!L*D).',)1('+8*67+8'(9*n*0+957(*@51.',)-+('51
:!$*D).',)1('+8*;)1.'(9
:LL*A-5()4('51*5T*D).',)1('+8*2F)1'(9
QDS!*Q-+1.I5-(*+..)..F)1(
QDSL*A7G8'4*(-+1.I5-(*'1()J-+('51
QDS$*a1N'-51F)1(+8*]FI+4(*5T*Q-+TT'4
QDS"*\)+.7-).*(5*F+B)*(-+1.I5-(*'FI+4(*+44)I(+G8)
QDSW*[7.*A-'5-'(9
QDS!%*E+8B+G8)*)1N'-51F)1(.
QDS!!*QK)*051,51*@948)*S)(?5-B
QDS!L*D5+,*.+T)(9*+1,*(-+TT'4*F+1+J)F)1(
QDS!$*Q-+TT'4*4+8F'1J
QDS!"*:'JK?+9*,).'J1
QDS!O*C5-F'1J*+1*+44)..*(5*+*-5+,
QDS!P*QK)*051,51*D5+,*S)(?5-B
QDS!V*D).(-'4('51.*51*S)?*D5+,.
QDSLL*A+-B'1J*&(+1,+-,.*n*151U-).',)1('+8*,)N)85IF)1(.
QDSL$*A+-B'1J*&(+1,+-,.*n*D).',)1('+8*,)N)85IF)1(.
QDSL"*M1U.(-))(*I+-B'1J
QDSLO*A+-B'1J*'1*Q5?1*@)1(-).

Page 10



QDSL^*D).(-'4('51.*51*5TTU.(-))(*I7G8'4*I+-B'1J*+1,*451(-+4(*I+-B'1J
QDS$%*@5+4K).*+1,*Q+<'.
QDS$!*;).'J1*+1,*0+1,*Q+B)*5T*@+-*A+-B.
QDS$"*&)-N'4'1J*'1*1)?*,)N)85IF)1(.
QDS$O*Q-+1.I5-(*+44)..*T5-*,'.+G8),*I)5I8)*e*5(K)-.*?'(K*F5G'8'(9*,'TT'478(').
2II)1,'<*QDSL*A+-B'1J*+1,*&)-N'4'1J*&(+1,+-,.
a\AL*&F+88*+1,*F),'7F*.'j),*)1()-I-'.).
a\A$*@K'8,4+-)*T+4'8'(').*'1*aFI859F)1(*;)N)85IF)1(.
a\AW*;)N)85IF)1(*5T*054+8*aFI859F)1(*&'().
a\A!%*QK)*a1N'-51F)1(+8*]FI+4(*5T*aFI859F)1(*;)N)85IF)1(
a\A!"*;).'J1*5T*[7.'1)..*;)N)85IF)1(.
a\AL%*@-)+('N)*]1,7.(-9*A-5I5.+8.
&:L*\+35-*Q5?1*@)1(-).
&:!%*C55,*+1,*;-'1B*Y2$Z*b.).
&:!!*@51,'('51.*T5-*2$*b.).
&:!W*D)+-*.)-N'4'1J
Qa2!*054+('51*5T*8+-J)U.4+8)*Q57-'.(=*h'.'(5-*+1,*2@a*7.).
Qa2L*054+('51*5T*.F+88U.4+8)*Q57-'.(=*h'.'(5-*+1,*2@a*7.).
Qa2"*A7G8'4*2-(
Qa2P*0+-J)*&4+8)*:5()8*;)N)85IF)1(
Qa2V*&F+88*&4+8)*:5()8*;)N)85IF)1(
M&!^*@K'8,-)1m.*A8+9*2-)+.
M&!W*054+('51*5T*]1,55-*&I5-(.*C+4'8'(').
@C!*054+('51*5T*0+-J)*&4+8)*@5FF71'(9*C+4'8'(').
@CL*054+('51*5T*&F+88*&4+8)*@5FF71'(9*C+4'8'(').
@C"*@5FF71'(9*C+4'8'(').*@+I+G8)*5T*:58,'1J*C714('51.
@CP*&4K558*A8+4).
@CV*S)?*&4K558.
@C^*&4K558*a<()1.'51.
@C!!*;+9*S7-.)-').
@C!$*A-'F+-9*:)+8(K*@+-)*#*`A*&7-J)-').
@C!"*A8+4).*5T*E5-.K'I
Ea\L*A),).(-'+1*D57()#A-5F)1+,)
Ea\"*D).',)1('+8*;)N)85IF)1(*?'(K'1*(K)*E)FG8)9*D)J)1)-+('51*2-)+
Ea\O*D)854+('51*5T*a<'.('1J*[7.'1)..).
Ea\V*244)..*(5*,)N)85IF)1(*n*(K)*S+('51+8*&(+,'7F*A58'49*2-)+
Ea\W*@5FI-)K)1.'N)*;)N)85IF)1(*n*QK)*S+('51+8*&(+,'7F*A58'49*2-)+
Ea\!!*M1U.(-))(*I+-B'1J*451(-58.*T5-*E)FG8)9
Ea\!L*&K5-(*.(+9*4+-*I+-B'1J*'1*(K)*E)FG8)9*D)J)1)-+('51*2-)+
Ea\!P*b-G+1*,).'J1*X7+8'(9*n*E)FG8)9*D)J)1)-+('51*2-)+
Ea\!V*QK)*I7G8'4*-)+8F*n*E)FG8)9*D)J)1)-+('51*2-)+
Ea\!^*;).'J1*5T*[7'8,'1J.*2851J*M89FI'4*E+9
Ea\!W*h')?.*5T*(K)*&(+,'7F
Ea\LL*0'G-+-').*'1*E)FG8)9
Ea\LV*MII5-(71'(9*.'().*+(*(K)*l714('51*5T*M89FI'4*E+9*+1,*a1J'1))-.*E+9

Q*&1%'!"61P$/'H6))/&#&1%0*7'./011$12'E6$S01P&'01S'@"P6#&1%<
&A`$*C5-F'1J*+1*+44)..*(5*+*-5+,
&A`!L*244)..*T5-*,'.+G8),*I)5I8)
&A`!$*0+957(*.(+1,+-,.*T5-*+44)..*-5+,.
&A`!V*;).'J1*`7',)*T5-*S)?*;)N)85IF)1(
&A`!W*&7.(+'1+G8)*,).'J1=*451.(-74('51*+1,*I5887('51*451(-58
&A;*&)4('51*!%P*A8+11'1J*MG8'J+('51.
;).('1+('51*E)FG8)9*n*2*T-+F)?5-B*T5-*,)N)85IF)1(*YL%%$Z*&7II8)F)1(+-9*A8+11'1J*`7',+14)
E)FG8)9*\+.()-I8+1*L%%W

F%a&*'!"61P$/'.65/$P0%$"1<
E)FG8)9*h'.'51*YL%%LZ
E)FG8)9*C-5F*h'.'51*(5*D)+8'(9*YL%%VZ

HOHGC+,CQ+D+GW'CHH>HH=>,G
QK)* B)9* .7.(+'1+G'8'(9* -)X7'-)F)1(.* ?)-)* .)(* 57(* ?'(K'1* (K)* M7(8'1)* I8+11'1J* 451.)1(=* ?K'4K* '1487,),* +
-)X7'-)F)1(* (5* F))(* @5,)* T5-* &7.(+'1+G8)* :5F).* 8)N)8* "=* [Daa2\* fa<4)88)1(g* T5-* 151U-).',)1('+8* T855-

Page 11



.I+4)*45FI-'.'1J*F5-)*(K+1*!%*p*5T*(K)*I85(*+-)+=*+*.'()U?',)*J+.*T'-),*@:A*)1J'1)*I-5N',),*?'(K'1*+*.'1J8)
)1)-J9*4)1(-)*G)T5-)*45FI8)('51*5T*(K)*V^%(K*71'(=*T7(7-)*4511)4('51*(5*+*,'.(-'4(*K)+('1J*.9.()F*'T*I-5N',),*'1
(K)* T7(7-)=*7I* (5*$=$%%*.XF*5T*IK5(5*N58(+'4* YAhZ*I+1)8.*+4-5..* (K)*.'()=*+*F'1'F7F*.45-)*5T*O%*p*5T* (K)
&A`!W*.7.(+'1+G'8'(9*4K)4B8'.(*+1,*(5*F))(*(K)*\+95-*5T*051,51m.*a..)1('+8*&(+1,+-,.*+.*.)(*57(*?'(K'1*(K)
L%%^*-)N'.'51*5T*(K)*051,51*A8+1R

2*I-)U+..)..F)1(*K+.*G))1*.7GF'((),*?K'4K*,)F51.(-+().*(K+(*(K)*.4K)F)*?'88*F))(*@5,)*T5-*&7.(+'1+G8)
:5F).*8)N)8*"*+1,*(K)*151U-).',)1('+8*T855-.I+4)*,5).*15(*45FI-'.)*F5-)*(K+1*!%*p*5T*(K)*T855-.I+4)R**QK)
+II8'4+1(*K+.*451T'-F),*(K+(*(K)*.4K)F)*?'88*G)*4511)4(),*(5*(K)*.'()*?',)*K)+(*1)(?5-B*.)-N),*G9*+*.'1J8)
)1)-J9*4)1(-)*+(*(K)*+II-5I-'+()*('F)*+1,*I-5I5.).*J+.*T'-),*G5'8)-.*'1*(K)*'1()-'FR**2*&A`!W*.7.(+'1+G'8'(9
4K)4B8'.(* K+.* G))1* .7GF'((),* ,)F51.(-+('1J* (K+(* (K)* I-5I5.+8*?'88*F))(* (K)*F'1'F7F* 8)N)8* 5T* O%*pR* *QK)
.7GF'..'51*451T'-F.*(K+(*(K)*a..)1('+8*&(+1,+-,.*?'88*G)*F)(R

QK)*)1)-J9*4)1(-)* (5*.)-N)* (K)*71'(.* '.* (5*G)*I-5N',),*?'(K'1* (K'.*G7'8,'1J* -+(K)-* (K+1* '1* (K)*+,35'1'1J*I85(=
SE%WR**](*K+.*G))1*F5N),*'1(5*(K'.*I85(*(5*)1.7-)*(K+(*'(*'.*,)8'N)-),*'1*+445-,+14)*?'(K*(K)*-)X7'-)F)1(.*.)(
57(*?'(K'1* (K)*M7(8'1)*A8+11'1J*@51.)1(*+1,*(5*)1.7-)* (K+(* (K)*+..54'+(),*4-),'(.*4+1*G)*+?+-,),*(K-57JK
(K)*@5,)* T5-*&7.(+'1+G8)*:5F).*?K'4K* -)X7'-).* (K)* ,)8'N)-9* 5T*@:A*)1J'1).*I-'5-* (5* (K)* 45FI8)('51* 5T* +
4)-(+'1*I-5I5-('51*5T*71'(.*?'(K'1*+1*57(8'1)*451.)1(R**QK)*)+-89*,)8'N)-9*5T*(K)*)1)-J9*4)1(-)*'.*451.',)-),*(5
G)*I5.'('N)R** ](* -)X7'-).*(K)*I-5N'.'51*5T*+*.F+88)-*@:A*)1J'1)*+(*(K)*.(+-(* (5*)1.7-)*(K+(* '.*-71.*)TT'4')1(89=
?'(K*+*8+-J)-*5-*+,,'('51+8*@:A*)1J'1)*(5*G)*'1.(+88),*?'(K'1*(K'.*)1)-J9*4)1(-)*?K)1*F5-)*71'(.*+-)*,)8'N)-),R

QK)*I-5I5.+8*,)F51.(-+().*(K+(*(K)*,)N)85IF)1(*?'88*F))(*(K)*.7.(+'1+G'8'(9*-)X7'-)F)1(.*+.*.)(*57(*?'(K'1
(K)*M7(8'1)*A8+11'1J*@51.)1(R

!F,HODGCG+F,
0)(()-.*.)1(/* !$*S5N)FG)-*L%!"
&'()*S5('4)./* !V*S5N)FG)-*L%!"
A-)..*S5('4)/* L%*S5N)FG)-*L%!"

2*8)(()-*5T*5G3)4('51*K+.*G))1*-)4)'N),*T-5F*C571(+'1*&(7,'5.*4'('1J*(K)*T5885?'1J*'..7)./
]..7) A+-+J-+IK
C571(+'1*&(7,'5.*'.*N)-9*4514)-1),*+G57(*(K)*)TT)4(.*5T*(K)*I-5I5.+8.*7I51*'(.
G7.'1)..*+1,*.(-51J89*5G3)4(.*(5*?K+(*'.*I-5I5.),*718)..*.7'(+G8)
+--+1J)F)1(.*+-)*'1*I8+4)*(5*)1.7-)*(K+(*(K)*7.)*5T*'(.*()8)N'.'51*.(7,'5.*'.*15(
I7(*+(*+19*-'.B*G9*?K+(*'.*I-5I5.),R

$WU""

QK).)*4514)-1.*-)8+()*(5*(K)*15'.)*+1,*N'G-+('51*+..54'+(),*?'(K*(K)
451.(-74('51*?5-B.*+1,*(5*I5()1('+8*5G.(-74('51*5T*(K)*N)K'478+-*+44)..*(5*(K)
.(7,'5.R

$WU""

\74K*5T*(K)*-)45-,'1J*)X7'IF)1(*+(*(K)*&(7,'5.*'.*K'JK89*.)1.'('N)*(5
,'.(7-G+14)*4+7.),*G9*15'.)*5-*N'G-+('51R**@51.(-74('51*?5-B.*K+N)*+TT)4(),
.(7,'5.*)8.)?K)-)*(K+(*?578,*K+N)*F+,)*(K)*-)45-,'1J*5-*(-+1.F'..'51*(5*(K)
-)X7'-),*.(+1,+-,*'FI5..'G8)*K+,*(K)*?5-B.*15(*G))1*.(5II),*'FF),'+()89R

$WU""

C571(+'1*&(7,'5.*?578,*8'B)*(5*G)*.+('.T'),*(K+(*)N)-9(K'1J*I5..'G8)*'.*,51)*.5
(K+(*(K)*451.(-74('51*+1,*7.)*5T*(K)*I-5I5.),*,)N)85IF)1(*,5).*15(*,'.-7I(
(K)*I-5,74('51*5T*I-5J-+FF).R

$WU""

2*85(*5T*)X7'IF)1(*'.*(-+1.I5-(),*(5*(K)*.(7,'5.=*F5.(89*G9*8+-J)*85--').*+1,
(-74B.R**C571(+'1*.(7,'5.*'.*4514)-1),*(K+(*)<()-1+8*?5-B.*5-*-5+,*485.7-).
F+9*I-)N)1(*5-*'FI),)*+44)..R

$WU""

C571(+'1*&(7,'5.*?578,*8'B)*(5*K+N)*,'.47..),*(K)*I-5I5.+8.*+1,*+19*F'('J+('51
F)+.7-).*?'(K*67'1(+'1R

$WU""

C7-(K)-*'1T5-F+('51*'.*-)X7'-),*51*(K)*F+1+J)F)1(*5T*15'.)*+1,*N'G-+('51
,7-'1J*451.(-74('51*+1,*(K)*F+1+J)F)1(*5T*(K)*K'JK?+9*?5-B.*I-5I5.),*+(*(K)
3714('51*5T*C78(51*D5+,*+1,*aFI'-)*E+9R

$WU""

QK)*+II8'4+('51*.7GF'..'51*,5).*15(*I-5N',)*(K)*,)(+'8.*5T*(K)*@51.(-74('51
05J'.('4.*A8+1*5-*(K)*A-5I5.),*;)F58'('51*+1,*@51.(-74('51*@5FF'(F)1(.
T-5F*(K)*57(8'1)*451.)1(R
QK)*45FF'(F)1(.*(K+(*+-)*I-5N',),*?'(K'1*(K)*;)N)85IF)1(*&I)4'T'4+('51
I-5N',)*8'((8)*45FT5-(*(5*T571(+'1*.(7,'5.*+.*(K)*I-5I5.),*?5-B'1J*K57-.*?'88
+TT)4(*(K)*.(7,'5.*+1,*'(*'.*15(*48)+-*K5?*(K)*F)+.7-).*(5*)1.7-)*(K+(*N)K'48).
,5*15(*'FI),)*+44)..*(5*(K)*.(7,'5.*?'88*G)*)1T5-4),R**@514-)()*4-7.K)-.*+-)*(5
G)*.'(),*+?+9*T-5F*-).',)1('+8*5447I')-.=*G7(*(K)-)*'.*15*F)1('51*5T
151U-).',)1('+8*G7'8,'1J.R

$WU""

Page 12



QK)*.7GF'..'51*,5).*15(*'1487,)*'1T5-F+('51*+G57(*(K)*)<()1(*5T*(K)*-5+,
?5-B.=*(K)'-*,7-+('51=*K5?*)<'.('1J*I-)F'.).*?'88*G)*+TT)4(),*+1,*?K+(
F)+.7-).*+-)*I-5I5.),*(5*F'('J+()*+J+'1.(*(K)*'FI+4(.R

$WU""

](*'.*N'(+8*(K+(*.7'(+G89*,-+T(),=*)1T5-4)+G8)*451,'('51.*+-)*'FI5.),*5-*(K+(
I8+11'1J*5G8'J+('51.*,)+8*?'(K*+44)..*(5*(K)*.(7,'5.*+1,*?'(K*15'.)*,'.(7-G+14)
+1,*N'G-+('51R

$WU""

H0b&*'H%*&&%<A
S5*5G3)4('51R

N$2aT07<A
S5*5G3)4('51.*.7G3)4(*(5*(K)*'1487.'51*5T*$%%*FF*?',)*I-5()4('N)*F+-J'1.*51*(K)*4+-*I+-B*)1(-+14)R

QK)*45FF)1(.*T-5F*:'JK?+9.*+1,*&+T)-*&(-))(.*+-)*,'.47..),*'1*F5-)*,)(+'8*?'(K'1*(K)*-)F+-B.*.)4('51*5T
(K'.*-)I5-(R

Ga0#&<'B0%&*
S5*45FF)1(.R

(>=C(`H
!R* QK'.*+II8'4+('51*.))B.*(K)*+II-5N+8*5T*D).)-N),*\+(()-.*+1,*(K-))*451,'('51.*Y15'.)=*.7.(+'1+G'8'(9

'FI8)F)1(+('51*.(-+()J9*+1,*2TT5-,+G8)*K57.'1J*.(5-+J)Z*-)8+('1J*(5*(K)*57(8'1)*I8+11'1J*451.)1(*+1,*+.
.74K=*(K'.*-)I5-(*451.',)-.*(K)*F)-'(.*5T*(K).)*,)(+'8.R**\+(()-.*(K+(*K+N)*+8-)+,9*G))1*+II-5N),*?'(K'1
(K)*57(8'1)*451.)1(*?'88*15(*G)*,'.47..),*'1*,)(+'8*?'(K'1*(K'.*-)I5-(R**QK'.*'1487,).*F)-'(.*5T*(K)*I-5I5.),
7.).*?'(K'1*(K)*G7'8,'1J*5-*(K)*K)'JK(.*5-*854+('51.*5T*(K)*)8)F)1(.*5T*(K)*G7'8,'1JR**QK)*-)I5-(*?'88*,'.47..
K5?*(K).)*+-)*,)8'N)-),*?'(K'1*(K)*.4K)F)R

LR* 2.*,'.47..),*+G5N)=*(?5*.)I+-+()*+II8'4+('51.*K+N)*G))1*.7GF'((),*T5-*(K)*8+1,*+,3+4)1(*(5*(K'.*G7'8,'1JR
*QK)*M7(8'1)*451.)1(*-)X7'-).*(K)*,)8'N)-9*5T*(K)*I+-B*?'(K*(K)*T'-.(*5T*(K)*(?5*I85(.*,'-)4(89*+,35'1'1J*'(*+1,
(K)*,)8'N)-9*5T*(K)*+44)..).*(5*(K)*I85(.*T-5F*(K)*I7G8'4*K'JK?+9R**QK)9*K+N)*G))1*.7GF'((),*?'(K'1
.)I+-+()*+II8'4+('51.*+.*(K)*+II8'4+('51*-)I5-(.*T5-*(K)*-5+,.*+1,*I+-B*?)-)*15(*-)+,9*T5-*.7GF'..'51*+(
(K)*('F)*(K+(*(K)*+II8'4+('51*T5-*(K)*G7'8,'1J*?'(K'1*I85(*SE%P*1)),),*(5*G)*.7GF'((),R**:5?)N)-=*(K)9
?)-)*.7GF'((),*'1*('F)*T5-*(K)F*(5*G)*451.',)-),*45147--)1(89*+1,*(K)9*+-)*+88*,'.47..),*?'(K'1*(K'.
-)I5-(R

$R* QK)*I-5I5.+8.*-)8+('1J*(5*(K)*I+-B*+1,*(K)*'1()-1+8*+44)..*-5+,.*(5*C78(51*D5+,*K+.*G))1*.7GF'((),*+.*+
.)I+-+()*D).)-N),*\+(()-.*+II8'4+('51*I7-.7+1(*(5*(K)*57(8'1)*I8+11'1J*451.)1(R**QK)*+II8'4+('51*T5-*(K)
+44)..*-5+,*(5*(K)*?).(*5T*(K)*G7'8,'1J*K+.*G))1*.7GF'((),*+.*+*.)I+-+()*T788*I8+11'1J*+II8'4+('51*Y'R)R*15(
I7-.7+1(*(5*(K)*57(8'1)*I8+11'1J*451.)1(Z*+.*'(*-)I-).)1(.*(K)*I-5I5.),*'1()-'F*(-)+(F)1(*5T*(K'.*.I+4)
71('8*.7G.)X7)1(*I85(.*45F)*T5-?+-,R

O<&<'T$%a$1'%a&'<$%&
[- QK)*I-5I5.),*7.).*+445-,.*?'(K*(K)*M7(8'1)*I8+11'1J*451.)1(*?'(K*(K)*.4K)F)*G)'1J*-).',)1('+8*8),*?'(K

.5F)*151U-).',)1('+8*7.).*+(*J-571,*8)N)8R**QK)*+II8'4+1(*.))B.*+*8+-J)*+F571(*5T*T8)<'G'8'(9*?'(K*-)J+-,
(5*(K)*151U-).',)1('+8*7.).=*?'(K*(K)*PW$*.X7+-)*F)(-).*5T*T855-.I+4)*I-5I5.),*(5*G)*?'(K'1*b.)*@8+..
2!=*2L=*2$=*[!=*;!*5-*;LR**QK'.*T8)<'G'8'(9*'.*.57JK(*(5*)1.7-)*(K)*.I+4).*4+1*G)*8)(*?K)1*,)8'N)-),R
S)N)-(K)8)..=*(K)*+II8'4+1(*'.*-)X7'-),*(5*,)8'N)-*+*$%%*.XF*45FF71'(9*4)1(-)*?'(K'1*(K)*57(8'1)*451.)1(
+-)+*+1,*(K'.*'.*.K5?1*51*(K)*15-(K)-1*.',)*5T*(K)*G7'8,'1JR**QK)9*+-)*+8.5*-)X7'-),*(5*,)8'N)-*+*F'1'F7F
5T*VO%*.XF*5T*85?*45.(*)FI859F)1(*T855-.I+4)*?'(K'1*(K)*T'-.(*(?5*G7'8,'1J.*+1,*(K)-)*'.*.7TT'4')1(
45FF)-4'+8*T855-.I+4)*(5*I-5N',)*(K'.*?'(K'1*A85(*SE%!*Y47--)1(89*71,)-*451.(-74('51Z*+1,*SE%P*Y(K'.
.'()ZR

OR* QK)*57(8'1)*451.)1(*+885?.*+88*5T*(K).)*7.).*(5*G)*,)8'N)-),*?'(K'1*(K)*.'()*+1,*+.*(K'.*'.*(K)*T'-.(*.'()*(5*G)
,)8'N)-),=*(K)-)*'.*.7TT'4')1(*T855-.I+4)*(K+(*4+1*G)*,)8'N)-),*T5-*+88*5T*(K)*7.).R**2.*.74K=*(K'.*'.
451.',)-),*(5*G)*+44)I(+G8)R**QK)*+II8'4+1(*K+.*.I)4'T'),*(K+(*.5F)*5T*(K)*45FF)-4'+8*T855-.I+4)*F+9
G)*,)8'N)-),*+.*f05?*@5.(*aFI859F)1(*&I+4)g*?K'4K*?578,*T+88*?'(K'1*b.)*@8+..*[!R

PR* QK)*I+-B*-)I-).)1(.*+*F+35-*I')4)*5T*'1T-+.(-74(7-)*(K+(*K+.*G))1*K'JK8'JK(),*'1*(K)*E)FG8)9*\+.()-I8+1
+1,*E)FG8)9*2-)+*24('51*A8+1R

=$U'"b'*&<$S&1%$0/'61$%<

Page 13



^- 2*(5(+8*5T*$V%*-).',)1('+8*71'(.*+-)*I-5I5.),*5T*?K'4K*!%*p*+-)*-)X7'-),*(5*G)*2TT5-,+G8)*YF)+.7-),*G9
T855-.I+4)ZR**QK)*F'<*5T*71'(.*'.*+.*T5885?.*YG9*71'(*17FG)-Z/

A-'N+() ]1()-F),'+() 2TT5-,+G8)
-)1(

Q5(+8

&(7,'5 ! % % !
!UG), !PV P P !VW
LUG), !PV $ P !VP
$UG), " " P !"
Q5(+8 $$W !$ !^ $V%

^R* QK)*I-5I5-('51*5T*2TT5-,+G8)*:5F).*?+.*.)(*?'(K'1*(K)*M7(8'1)*451.)1(R**QK)*N'+G'8'(9*5T*(K)*.4K)F)*?+.
451.',)-),*G9*(K)*h+87+('51*MTT'4)*2J)149*Y(K)*hM2ZR**QK)*hM2*451487,),*(K+(*(K)*F+<'F7F*I-5I5-('51
5T*2TT5-,+G8)*:57.'1J*(K+(*4578,*G)*I-5N',),*'.*!%*p*F)+.7-),*G9*T855-.I+4)R**:5?)N)-=*957-*5TT'4)-.
.)47-),*+*-)N')?*F)4K+1'.F*(K+(*'.*+II8'),*!L*F51(K.*+T()-*(K)*45FI8)('51*5T*(K)*T'-.(*I85(*+1,*().(.
+4(7+8*.+8).*N+87).*5T*K5F).*+1,*451(-74('51*45.(.R**QK'.*4+1*'14-)+.)*(K)*I-5I5-('51*5T*2TT5-,+G8)
:57.'1J*7I*(5*+*F+<'F7F*5T*!VRO*pR**QK)*T'-.(*I85(*'.*47--)1(89*G)'1J*451.(-74(),*+1.*+.*.74K=*(K)*-)N')?
F)4K+1'.F*K+.*15(*9)(*G))1*(-'JJ)-),R

WR* QK)*F'<*5T*71'(.*'.*.I)4'T'),*?'(K'1*(K)*;)N)85IF)1(*&I)4'T'4+('51*(K+(*?+.*+II-5N),*?'(K'1*(K)*M7(8'1)
A8+11'1J*@51.)1(=*.)(('1J*-+1J).*T5-*(K)*I-5I5-('51*5T*71'(.*G9*.'j)*+1,*()17-)R**QK)*I-5I5.),*F'<
45FI8').*?'(K*(K)*+II-5N),*71'(*F'<*'1*-)8+('51*(5*.5F)*71'(*(9I).R**:5?)N)-=*'(*,5).*15(*?'(K*-)J+-,*(5
5(K)-.R**MT*I+-('478+-*4514)-1*'.*(K)*.K5-(T+88*5T*(K-))*G),-55F*71'(.*?'(K'1*(K)*'1'('+8*.7GF'..'51=*?'(K*5189
!RW*p*5T*I-'N+()*K5F).*K+N'1J*$*G),-55F.*Y4+8478+(),*G9*K+G'(+G8)*-55FZ*?K)1*(K)*;)N)85IF)1(
&I)4'T'4+('51*-)X7'-).*G)(?))1*P*p*+1,*!%*pR**QK'.*'.*45FI571,),*G9*+*.K5-(T+88*5T*!!*$UG),-55F
K5F).*?'(K'1*SE%!R**QK)*(+-J)(*T5-*(K)*I-5N'.'51*5T*$UG),-55F*K5F).*'.*+II8'4+G8)*+4-5..*(K)
F+.()-I8+1*+-)+*+1,*+.*.74K=*.K5-(T+88.*4+1*G)*+,,-)..),*'1*.7G.)X7)1(*I85(.*+1,*(K'.*+II-5+4K*?+.
(+B)1*?'(K'1*(K)*SE%!*I-5I5.+8.R**:5?)N)-=*+*(5(+8*5T*^"O*T8+(.*+-)*(5*G)*,)8'N)-),*?'(K'1*(K)*T'-.(*(?5
I85(.*YSE%!*?K'4K*'.*47--)1(89*G)'1J*G7'8(*+1,*(K)*47--)1(*I-5I5.+8.*T5-*SE%PZ*5T*?K'4K*5189*LP*Y$*pZ
?578,*G)*T+F'89*K5F).R

!%R*:5?)N)-=*(K'.*4578,*)+.'89*G)*+,,-)..),*(K-57JK*'1()-1+8*+8()-+('51.*(5*(K)*G7'8,'1J=*+F)1,'1J*(K)*.'j)*5T
T8+(.*?'(K'1*(K)*)8)F)1(*5T*(K)*G7'8,'1J*+,3+4)1(*(5*(K)*I+-BR**QK'.*?578,*'1N58N)*4K+1J'1J*+*17FG)-*5T
J-57I.*5T*(?5*T8+(.*?K'4K*47--)1(89*45FI-'.)*(?5*LUG),-55F*"UI)-.51*T8+(.*'1(5*51)*!UG),-55F*T8+(*+1,
51)*$UG),-55F*T8+(R**QK)*(5(+8*17FG)-*5T*71'(.*?578,*15(*4K+1J)R**:5?)N)-=*(K)*I-5I5-('51*5T*$UG),-55F
T8+(.*?578,*'14-)+.)*(5*F))(*(K)*F'1'F7F*8)N)8*.I)4'T'),*?'(K'1*(K)*;)N)85IF)1(*&I)4'T'4+('51R**](*'.
-)45FF)1,),*(K+(*+*451,'('51*'.*+((+4K),*-)X7'-'1J*,)(+'8.*5T*(K).)*4K+1J).R**QK'.*'.*451.',)-),*(5*G)
.571,*+.*(K)*I-5I5.+8*?578,*I-'F+-'89*-)X7'-)*'1()-1+8*4K+1J).*+1,*+19*)<()-1+8*4K+1J).*?578,*G)
151UF+()-'+8R

!!R* QK)*I-5I5-('51*5T*$UG),-55F*'1()-F),'+()*K5F).*'.*+G5N)*(K)*F'1'F7F*8)N)8=*G7(*+,,-)..).*+*.F+88
.K5-(T+88*?'(K'1*(K)*SE%!*I85(R**QK)*I-5I5-('51*5T*$UG),-55F*T+F'89*71'(.*'.*+8.5*F+-J'1+889*G)85?*(K)
(+-J)(*8)N)8R**:5?)N)-=*(K)*.K5-(T+88*'.*5189*!*T8+(*+1,*(K'.*4+1*)+.'89*G)*+,,-)..),*G9*5N)-UI-5N'.'51*?'(K'1
.7G.)X7)1(*I85(.R

c60/$%7'"b'*&<$S&1%$0/'61$%<
39- QK)*I-5I5.),*71'(.*F))(*(K)*F'1'F7F*T855-.I+4)*.(+1,+-,.*(K+(*+-)*.)(*57(*'1*(K)*+II-5N),

,)N)85IF)1(*.I)4'T'4+('51R**QK)*.7GF'..'51*'.*+445FI+1'),*G9*+*,+98'JK(*+..)..F)1(*(K+(*,)F51.(-+().
(K+(*5189*+*N)-9*.F+88*17FG)-*5T*?'1,5?.*?'(K'1*(K)*,)N)85IF)1(*?'88*15(*45FI89*?'(K*(K)*4-'()-'+*.)(*57(
'1*(K)*;)N)85IF)1(*&I)4'T'4+('51R**QK'.*'.*451.',)-),*(5*G)*+44)I(+G8)*J'N)1*(K)*N)-9*85?*I-5I5-('51*5T
?'1,5?.*(K+(*+-)*+TT)4(),*+1,*(K)*T+4(*(K+(*5(K)-*?'1,5?.*?'(K'1*(K5.)*71'(.*?'88*F))(*(K)*.(+1,+-,.R

!$R*\5.(*71'(.*+-)*8+',*57(*'1*+1*)TT'4')1(*?+9*?K'4K*F'1'F'.).*'1()-1+8*4'-478+('51*.I+4)*+1,*F+<'F'.).
7.+G8)*.I+4)*?'(K'1*(K)*K+G'(+G8)*-55F.R**:5?)N)-=*(K)*+1J8),*T5-F*5T*(K)*2TT5-,+G8)*G854B*-).78(.*'1
.5F)*8+957(.*(K+(*+-)*8)..*)TT'4')1(*+1,*'1487,)*K'JK)-*I-5I5-('51.*5T*4'-478+('51*.I+4)*+1,*.5F)*kI'14K
I5'1(.k*Y'R)R*1+--5-)-*)8)F)1(.Z*'1*(K)*8+957(R**>57-*5TT'4)-.*451.',)-*(K+(*(K)*I5..'G'8'(9*(5*'14-)+.)*(K)
)TT'4')149*5T*(K)*8+957(.*?'(K'1*(K)*)<'.('1J*G7'8,'1J*)1N)85I)*.K578,*',)+889*G)*)N+87+(),R**QK'.*F+9
'1N58N)*+8()-+('51.*(5*(K)*'1()-1+8*8+957(*5T*T8+(.=*4K+1J).*(5*(K)*.'j)*+1,*F'<*5T*2TT5-,+G8)*71'(.*+1,
I5..'G8)*F'15-*4K+1J).*(5*(K)*854+('51*5T*(K)*45-)*'1()-1+889*?'(K'1*(K)*G7'8,'1JR**:5?)N)-=*(K'.*?'88*15(
+TT)4(*(K)*I-5I5-('51*5T*2TT5-,+G8)**:57.'1J*?K'4K*'.*4+8478+(),*G9*T855-.I+4)*5-*K+N)*+*F+()-'+8*+TT)4(*51
'(.*)<()-1+8*+II)+-+14)R**28()-1+('N)89=*+J-))F)1(*(5*(K)*8+957(.*G9*(K)*D)J'.()-),*A-5N',),*5T*2TT5-,+G8)

Page 14



:57.'1J*YDAZ*?K5*'.*J5'1J*(5*I7-4K+.)*(K)*71'(.*?578,*.K5?*(K+(*(K)*8+957(.*+-)*+44)I(+G8)*'1*(K)'-
47--)1(*T5-FR**2*451,'('51*K+.*G))1*-)45FF)1,),*-)J+-,'1J*(K'.R

!"R* QK)*457-(9+-,*'.*+II-5<'F+()89*L$*F*?',)*YT+q+,)*(5*T+q+,)Z=*?'(K*G+8451').*I-53)4('1J*'1(5*(K'.*.I+4)R
S5*71'(.*K+N)*+*.58)*+.I)4(*(K+(*'.*(5*(K)*15-(K*5-*?'(K'1*"O*,)J-)).*5T*15-(KR**28F5.(*+88*71'(.*K+N)
G+8451').*5-*I-'N+()*()--+4).=*?'(K*(K)*)<4)I('51.*G)'1J*+*.F+88*17FG)-*+(*85?)-*8)N)8.*?K)-)*(K'.*'.*15(
T)+.'G8)R**288*G+8451').*F))(*5-*)<4)),*(K)*F'1'F7F*,)I(K*5T*!RO*F*+.*.I)4'T'),*?'(K'1*(K)*051,51
:57.'1J*;).'J1*`7',)*+1,*(K)*;)N)85IF)1(*&I)4'T'4+('51*T5-*(K)*57(8'1)*451.)1(R**QK5.)*T+4'1J*(K)
457-(9+-,*)<4)),*(K'.*.'J1'T'4+1(89=*?'(K*,)I(K.*5T*+II-5<'F+()89*LR"*FR**[+8451').*+-)*+*F'1'F7F*5T*O
.XF=*?'(K*(K)*.F+88)-*G+8451').*.)-N'1J*51)UG),-55F*T8+(.*+1,*.'J1'T'4+1(89*8+-J)-*51).*T5-*(K)*8+-J)-
71'(.R

!OR* QK)*I-5I5.),*G854B*'1487,).*+*45FF71+8*457-(9+-,*?K'4K*I-5N',).*+II-5<'F+()89*!=L%%*.XF*5T*)<()-1+8
+F)1'(9*.I+4)R**QK'.*5189*(-+1.8+().*(5*+II-5<'F+()89*$*.XF*I)-*71'(=*?K'4K*?578,*(9I'4+889*G)*451.',)-),
(5*G)*'1.7TT'4')1(R**:5?)N)-=*(K)*I-5I5.),*G7'8,'1J*'.*'FF),'+()89*+,3+4)1(*(5*(K)*1)?*%R"*:)4(+-)
I7G8'489*+44)..'G8)*I+-B*+1,*(K)*I-5N'.'51*5T*(K'.*I+-B*(5J)(K)-*?'(K*(K)*45FF71+8*+F)1'(9*.I+4)*(K+(*'.
(5*G)*,)8'N)-),*51*(K)*-55T*5T*(K)*F78('U.(5-)9*4+-*I+-B*?'(K'1*T7(7-)*IK+.).*5T*,)N)85IF)1(*T5-F),*+1
'1()J-+8*I+-(*5T*(K)*+F)1'(9*+1,*I8+9*.I+4)*I-5N'.'51*T5-*(K)*71'(.*?'(K'1*(K)*57(8'1)*451.)1(R**QK)*I+-B*?'88
G)*,)8'N)-),*+(*(K)*.+F)*('F)*+.*(K'.*I85(R**2.*.74K=*(K)*I-5I5.),*+F)1'(9*.I+4)*I-5N'.'51*+445-,.*?'(K
(K)*57(8'1)*I8+11'1J*451.)1(*+1,*'.*451.',)-),*(5*G)*+44)I(+G8)R

!PR*QK)*-).',)1('+8*71'(.*+-)*(5*G)*,)8'N)-),*'1*487.()-.*5T*15*F5-)*(K+1*^*71'(.*I)-*45-)*I)-*T855-=*'1
+445-,+14)*?'(K*(K)*;)N)85IF)1(*&I)4'T'4+('51*+1,*(K)*051,51*:57.'1J*;).'J1*`7',)R**288*5T*(K)*71'(.
?'88*G)*G7'8(*(5*(K)*0'T)('F)*:5F).*.(+1,+-,.*?K'8)*!%*p*5T*(K)*71'(.*?'88*G)*?K))84K+'-*+44)..'G8)*5-
)+.'89*+,+I(+G8)R*QK)*2TT5-,+G8)*D)1(),*+44)..'G8)*71'(.*?'88*G)*I-5N',),*+.*?K))84K+'-*+44)..'G8)*T-5F
(K)*45FI8)('51*5T*(K)*,)N)85IF)1(*?K'8)*(K)*5(K)-*71'(.*?'88*G)*f)+.'89*+,+I(+G8)gR**EK))84K+'-*+44)..
(K-57JK*(K)*.4K)F)*K+.*G))1*4+-)T7889*451.',)-),*+1,*(K)*,)N)85I)-.*.57JK(*(K)*N')?.*5T*(K)*[-)1(
244)..*C5-7F*?K'8.(*,)N)85I'1J*(K)'-*I-5I5.+8.*T5-*(K)*.'()R

!VR* QK)*.7GF'..'51*+8.5*.))B.*(K)*+II-5N+8*5T*(K)*451,'('51*-)J+-,'1J*.(5-+J)*?'(K'1*(K)*2TT5-,+G8)*K57.'1J
71'(.R

@&<$218'/07"6%8'#0<<$12'01S'/01S<P0)$12
;).'J1*5T*(K)*G7'8,'1J
!^R** *QK)*I-5I5.),*G7'8,'1J*45FI-'.).*(?5*F+'1*G854B.*(K+(*+-)*5-')1(),*15-(KU.57(K*854+(),*51*+*.'1J8)

.(5-)9*fI8'1(Kg*?'(K*+*45FF71+8*J+-,)1*'1*(K)*4)1(-)R**QK)*G7'8,'1J*K+.*T57-*45-).*+1,*+*F+'1*85GG9*(K+(
'.*+44)..),*T-5F*(K)*I+-BR**QK)*F+'1*85GG9*'.*+44)..'G8)*(5*+88*-).',)1(.R**QK5.)*?K5*-).',)*?'(K'1*(K)
G854B*+,3+4)1(*(5*(K)*I+-B*?578,*)1()-*(K-57JK*(K)*F+'1*85GG9*+1,*+44)..*(K)*-).I)4('N)*45-).*T-5F
(K)-)R**D).',)1(.*?K5*-).',)*?'(K'1*(K)*?).()-1*G854B*4+1*)'(K)-*)1()-*5-*)<'(*N'+*(K)*F+'1*85GG9*+1,*(K)
457-(9+-,=*5-*N'+*(K)*.)I+-+()*+44)..*(5*(K)*.(-))(*'FF),'+()89*+,35'1'1J*(K)'-*G854BR**QK)*)+.()-1*G854B
Y+,3+4)1(*(5*(K)*I+-BZ*-+1J).*'1*K)'JK(*T-5F*!%*(5*L%*.(5-)9.*?K'8.(*(K)*?).()-1*G854B*-+1J).*'1*K)'JK(
T-5F*!%*(5*!V*.(5-)9.R**QK)*8+957(*+1,*K)'JK(*5T*(K)*G854B.*+445-,.*?'(K*(K)*I+-+F)()-*I8+1.*+II-5N),
?'(K'1*(K)*57(8'1)*451.)1(R

!WR* QK)*G7'8,'1J*'.*(5*G)*48+,*?'(K*+87F'1'7F*45FI5.'()*I+1)8.*?'(K*8+-J)*)8)F)1(.*5T*J8+j'1JR**](*'.*G-5B)1
'1(5*N)-('4+8*)8)F)1(.*(K-57JK*(K)*7.)*5T*G+8451').*+1,*`D@*YJ8+..*-)'1T5-4),*4514-)()Z*T-+F'1J*?'(K'1
(K)*?).()-1*+1,*.57(K)-1*)8)N+('51.=*+1,*(K-57JK*(K)*7.)*5T*8+-J)*N)-('4+889*.(+4B),*G+8451').*?'(K'1*(K)
'1()-1+8*+1,*?).()-1*T+4+,).R**QK)*7.)*5T*.(-51J*)8)F)1(.*5T*T-+F'1J*?+.*4K5.)1*,7)*(5*(K)*,'-)4(*N'.7+8
-)T)-)14).*?'(K*5(K)-*G7'8,'1J.*'1*(K)*'FF),'+()*N'4'1'(9=*.74K*+.*(K)*E)FG8)9*2-)1+R**QK)*N+-'+('51.*'1
(K)*K)'JK(*5T*(K)*G7'8,'1J*+8.5*K)8I*(5*)FIK+.'.*(K)*N)-('4+8'(9*5T*(K)*G7'8,'1JR

L%R*>57-*5TT'4)-.*451.',)-*(K+(*(K)*+-4K'()4(7-+8*+II-5+4K*G-)+B.*(K)*.4K)F)*,5?1*'1(5*+*17FG)-*5T*,'.4-)()
45FI51)1(.*?K'4K*-),74)*'(.*N'.7+8*F+..*+1,*-).78(.*'1*+*J-)+()-*.)1.)*5T*N)-('4+8'(9R**:5?)N)-=*(K)
F+()-'+8.*1)),*(5*G)*4+-)T7889*.)8)4(),*(5*)1.7-)*(K)*.744)..*5T*(K)*G7'8,'1JR**QK)*'887.(-+('N)*'F+J).
,)I'4(*+*G7'8,'1J*?'(K*?K'()*+87F'1'7F*48+,,'1J*+1,*?K'()*T-+F'1JR**:5?)N)-=*'(*'.*451.',)-),*(K+(*(K)
G7'8,'1J*?578,*G)1)T'(*T-5F*+*F+()-'+8*?K'4K*J+N)*(K)*+II)+-+14)*5T*+*J-)+()-*8)N)8*5T*.5T(1)..*+1,*+
J-)+()-*451(-+.(*G)(?))1*(K)*?K'()*G+8451').*+1,*T'1.*+1,*(K)*48+,,'1J*5T*(K)*F+'1*G7'8,'1JR**;)(+'8.*5T
F+()-'+8.*+-)*.)47-),*(K-57JK*+*451,'('51*+((+4K),*(5*(K)*57(8'1)*451.)1(*+1,*+.*.74K=*(K'.*4+1*G)
.)47-),*I-'5-*(5*(K)*45FF)14)F)1(*5T*?5-B.R

L!R*QK)*.'j)*5T*(K)*45FF71'(9*K+88*+445-,.*?'(K*(K)*-)X7'-)F)1(*.)(*57(*?'(K'1*(K)*57(8'1)*451.)1(*+1,*(K)
'1487.'51*5T*(K)*8+-J)*.(5-+J)*+-)+*K)8I.*(5*+..'.(*(K)*7.)*G9*F78('I8)*J-57I.=*I+-('478+-89*'T*(K)*.(5-+J)
+-)+*'.*,'N',),*'1(5*854B+G8)*+-)+.R**:5?)N)-=*'(*'145-I5-+().*'1()-1+8*4948)*.(5-+J)*?'(K'1*(K+(*T855-.I+4)

Page 15



?K)1*(K'.*4+1*G)*I-5N',),*)<()-1+889*Y+1,*'.*I-5I5.),*?'(K'1*(K)*I54B)(*.X7+-)Z*+1,*(K)*.'('1J*5T*(K)
B'(4K)1*-),74).*(K)*7.+G8)*.'j)*5T*(K)*F+'1*+-)+R**2.*.74K=*-)N'.'51.*(5*(K)*8+957(*+-)*-)45FF)1,),
(K-57JK*451,'('51*?K'4K*'1487,).*(K)*-)854+('51*5T*(K)*B'(4K)1*(5*(K)*+-)+*.K5?1*T5-*4948)*.(5-+J)*+1,*(K)
-)F5N+8*5T*(K)*'1()-1+8*4948)*.(5-+J)*+-)+R

QK)*8+1,.4+I),*457-(9+-,
LLR** *QK)*8+1,.4+I'1J*I-5I5.+8.*T5-*(K)*45FF71+8*J+-,)1*'1487,)*+*-+1J)*5T*.I+4).*+1,*(-)+(F)1(.=*'1487,'1J

8+?1=*I8)+4K),*(-)).=*?+()-*T)+(7-).=*+*I+N'8'51*+1,*5(K)-*+-)+.*5T*K+-,*+1,*.5T(*8+1,.4+I'1JR**QK)*8)N)8
5T*(K)*457-(9+-,*'14-)+.).*5N)-*(K)*45FF71'(9*K+88*+1,*(K)*8+1,.4+I)*I-5I5.+8.*'1487,)*.57(K*T+4'1J
.)+('1J*()--+4).*+1,*+*-+'.),*+-)+*5T*8+?1R**21*+-)+*T5-*+-(?5-B*K+.*G))1*',)1('T'),*+(*(K)*.57(K)-1*)1,
5T*(K)*457-(9+-,R

QK)*I+-B*+1,*5(K)-*+-)+.*.7--571,'1J*(K)*G7'8,'1J
L$R** *;)(+'8.*5T*(K)*I+-B*K+N)*G))1*.7GF'((),*?'(K'1*-).)-N),*F+(()-.*+II8'4+('51*-)T)-)14)*!"#"O"!*?K'4K*'.

+8.5*G)'1J*451.',)-),*+(*I-).)1(R**QK)*I-5I5.+8.*.K5?*+*I+-B*?K'4K*'.*+II-5<'F+()89*%R"O*:)4(+-).*'1
.'j)*T-5F*(K)*T+q+,)*5T*I85(*SE%P*(5*(K)*T+q+,)*5T*I85(*SE%V*.'(7+(),*51*(K)*)+.()-1*.',)*5T*(K)*I+-BR
QK'.*+II8'4+('51*+8.5*.))B.*+II-5N+8*5T*(K)*fI54B)(*I+-Bg*?K'4K*+,35'1.*(K)*45FF71'(9*4)1(-)*51*(K)
15-(K)-1*.',)*5T*SE%P*'.*+II-5<'F+()89*$%%*.X7+-)*F)(-).*'1*.'j)R

L"R*QK)*I+-B*'.*I-),5F'1+1(89*.5T(*8+1,.4+I),=*?'(K*+*8+-J)*I-5I5-('51*8+',*57(*+.*8+?1*+1,*G-5B)1*'1(5
.)I+-+()*+-)+.*(K57JK*(K)*7.)*5T*T)+(7-).*.74K*+.*I+(K.=*8+1,.4+I)*?+88.*+1,*(-))*I8+1('1JR**](*'1487,).
!L*8+-J)*(-)).*YPU^*F*'1*K)'JK(Z=*!L*F),'7F*(-)).*YOUVF*'1*K)'JK(Z*+1,*!"*.F+88*(-)).#.K-7G.*Y"UO*F*'1
K)'JK(Z*+1,*+.*.74K=*)<4)),.*(K)*F'1'F7F*17FG)-*5T*(-)).*.I)4'T'),*?'(K'1*(K)*I+-+F)()-*I8+1.R**QK)
(-)).*+-)*I-),5F'1+1(89*854+(),*?'(K'1*(K)*15-(K)-1*K+8T*5T*(K)*I+-B=*?'(K*+*4+-*I+-B*.'(7+(),*71,)-*+*8+-J)
I-5I5-('51*5T*(K)*.57(K)-1*K+8TR**QK'.*+II-5+4K*I-5N',).*+*J-)+()-*8)N)8*5T*5I)11)..*?'(K'1*(K)*.57(K)-1
I+-(.*5T*(K)*I+-B*+1,*+*J55,*,)1.'(9*5T*I8+1('1J*?'(K'1*(K)*15-(K)-1*)1,*5T*(K)*I+-BR**QK)*.7GF'((),
I-5I5.+8.*-)I-).)1(*(K)*5N)-+88*.(-+()J9*T5-*(K)*I+-B*+1,*(K)*I-)4'.)*,)(+'8.*Y.74K*+.*(K)*.I)4').*5T*(-)).
+1,*K+-,*.7-T+4'1J*F+()-'+8.Z*+-)*.)47-),*?'(K'1*451,'('51.*+((+4K),*(5*(K)*57(8'1)*451.)1(R

LOR* QK)*fI54B)(*I+-Bg*'.*I-),5F'1+1(89*K+-,.7-T+4),*+1,*'1487,).*P*F),'7F*.'j),*(-)).*YOUV*F*'1*K)'JK(Z=
I8+1()-.*+1,*.)+(.R**QK)*-58)*5T*(K)*I54B)(*I+-B.*,'TT)-.*T-5F*(K+(*5T*(K)*8+-J)-*I+-B*+1,*(K'.*+II-5+4K*'.
451.',)-),*45FI8)F)1(*(K)*+,35'1'1J*45FF71'(9*4)1(-)*+1,*(K)*8+-J)-*I+-BR**QK)*17FG)-*5T*(-)).
I-5I5.),*?'(K'1*(K'.*+-)+*'.*.8'JK(89*85?)-*(K+1*(K+(*.I)4'T'),*?'(K'1*(K)*I+-+F)()-*I8+1.*Y!*(-))*T)?)-ZR
:5?)N)-=*(K'.*'.*451.',)-),*(5*G)*+44)I(+G8)*51*G+8+14)*,7)*(5*(K)*I-5N'.'51*5T*+,,'('51+8*(-)).*'1*(K)
I+-BR

LPR*Q?5*F),'7F*.'j),*(-)).*+-)*+8.5*I-5I5.),*?'(K'1*(K)*T55(?+9*'FF),'+()89*(5*(K)*.57(K*5T*(K)*457-(9+-,
(5*SE%PR

244)..*-5+,*(5*(K)*?).(*5T*A85(*SE%P
LVR** *QK)*I-5I5.+8.*T5-*(K)*+44)..*-5+,*+1,*T55(?+9*(5*(K)*?).(*5T*I85(*SE%P*?)-)*.7GF'((),*?'(K'1*T788

I8+11'1J*+II8'4+('51*-)T)-)14)*!"#"OOOR**2.*,'.47..),*I-)N'57.89=*(K'.*+II8'4+('51*?+.*.7GF'((),
.)I+-+()89*T-5F*(K)*5(K)-*-).)-N),*F+(()-.*+II8'4+('51.*+.*'(*-)I-).)1(.*(K)*()FI5-+-9*(-)+(F)1(*5T*(K'.
+-)+*71('8*(K)*5(K)-*I85(.*YSE%W*+1,*SE!%Z*45F)*T5-?+-,*T5-*,)N)85IF)1(R

L^R* QK)*.7GF'..'51*,)(+'8.*+*-5+,*+1,*T55(?+9=*?'(K*(?5*.7G.(+('51.*I-5I5.),*51*(K)*?).()-1*.',)*5T*(K)
-5+,=*+,3+4)1(*(5*(K)*G571,+-9*?'(K*(K)*67+8'(9*K5()8R**QK)*.57(K)-1*I+-(*5T*(K)*-5+,*'.*5189*+44)..),
T-5F*.57(K*(5*15-(K=*?'(K*+*(?5U?+9*5I)-+('51*?'(K'1*(K)*15-(K)-1*)8)F)1(*5T*(K)*-5+,*8'1B'1J*(K)*N)K'478+-
+44)..*T5-*I85(*SE%P*?'(K*C78(51*D5+,*(5*(K)*15-(KR

LWR* QK)*I-5I5.+8*'1487,).*(?5*85+,'1J*G+9.*.'(7+(),*+,3+4)1(*(5*(K)*?).()-1*T+q+,)*5T*(K)*G7'8,'1J*+1,*(K)
fI54B)(*I+-Bg*(5J)(K)-*?'(K*+*,'.+G8),*G+9*+,3+4)1(*(5*(K)*45FF71'(9*K+88R**](*'.*15(*)1N'.+J),*(K+(*(K).)
G+9.*?'88*G)*K)+N'89*7.),*,7)*(5*(K)*8'F'(),*)<()1(*5T*151U-).',)1('+8*7.).*?'(K'1*(K)*G7'8,'1JR

$%R
QK)*I+-+F)()-*I8+1.*,)(+'8),*(K)*-)X7'-)F)1(*(5*I-5N',)*^*(-)).*+851J*(K'.*+44)..*-5+,*+,3+4)1(*(5*(K)
-)+-*5T*(K)*67+8'(9*:5()8*+1,*;)<'51*:57.)R**:5?)N)-=*15*(-)).*+-)*I-5I5.),*?'(K'1*(K'.*()FI5-+-9
8+957(R**QK)*+II8'4+1(*K+.*K'JK8'JK(),*(K+(*(K'.*'.*,7)*(5*(K)*I-).)14)*5T*17F)-57.*.)-N'4).*71,)-*(K'.
-5+,*+1,*T55(?+9R**QK)*57(8'1)*451.)1(*F+B).*I-5N'.'51*T5-*(K'.*G9*+885?'1J*.)4('51*!%P*451(-'G7('51.*(5
G)*I+',*T5-*5TTU.'()*(-))*I8+1('1J*'T*(K)9*4+115(*G)*,)8'N)-),*'1*(K)*854+('51.*.)(*57(*?'(K'1*(K)*I+-+F)()-
I8+1.R**2.*.74K=*(K)*+G.)14)*5T*(-)).*4+1*G)*+,,-)..),*(K-57JK*.74K*F)+1.R**Q-)).*T-51('1J*(K'.*-5+,
+-)*I-5I5.),*?'(K'1*(K)*451.)1(*T5-*(K)*+,35'1'1J*;)<'51*:57.)*.'()*Y47--)1(89*G)'1J*,)F58'.K),Z*+(
I-).)1(*+1,*'1*(K)*fI54B)(*I+-Bg*G)(?))1*SE%!*+1,*SE%PR

Page 16



$!R*QK)*+II8'4+('51*T5-*(K'.*+-)+*-)I-).)1(.*(K)*()FI5-+-9*(-)+(F)1(*5T*(K'.*8+1,R**:5?)N)-=*(K)*I-).)14)*5T
.)-N'4).*F+9*I-)N)1(*(K)*I8+1('1J*5T*(-)).*?'(K'1*(K'.*+-)+*?K)1*(K)*I)-F+1)1(*8+957(*'.*I-5I5.),R**2.
.74K=*(K)*451(-'G7('51.*(5?+-,.*5TTU.'()*I-5N'.'51*-)I-).)1(*+*-+('51+8*+II-5+4K*(5*(K'.*'..7)*'T*(K)*(-)).
4+115(*G)*I8+1(),*?'(K'1*(K)*I)-F+1)1(*8+957(*5T*(K'.*+-)+R

G*01<)"*%0%$"1
@+-*I+-B'1J
$LR*QK)*57(8'1)*I8+11'1J*451.)1(*+885?),*7I*(5*+*F+<'F7F*5T*%RO*.I+4).*I)-*-).',)1('+8*71'(R*QK)*I-5I5.+8

'1487,).*+*(5(+8*5T*!!O*-).',)1('+8*I+-B'1J*.I+4).*T5-*$V%*71'(.*Y%R$!*.I+4).*I)-*71'(Z*?K'4K*+445-,'1J89
T+88.*G)85?*(K)*F+<'F7F*8)N)8R**QK)*8)N)8*5T*I+-B'1J*'.*451.',)-),*(5*G)*.7TT'4')1(*J'N)1*(K)*I7G8'4
(-+1.I5-(*+44)..'G'8'(9*5T*(K)*.'()*YAQ20*OZ=*(K)*8+4B*5T*51U.(-))(*I+-B'1J*'1*(K)*'FF),'+()*N'4'1'(9*+1,*(K)
T+4(*(K+(*(K)*57(8'1)*451.)1(*.)47-),*T71,'1J*(5?+-,.*(K)*)<()1.'51*5T*@Ar.*#*I+-B'1J*451(-58.*'1*(K)
+-)+=*(K)*'1487.'51*+1,*I-5F5('51*5T*+*@+-*@87G=*(K)*,)N)85IF)1(*5T*Q-+N)8*A8+1.*+1,*+*I+-B'1J*I)-F'(
-).(-'4('51*T5-*T7(7-)*-).',)1(.*+1,*5447I')-.R

$$R*A+-B'1J*T5-*N'.'(5-.*+1,*(K)*45FF)-4'+8*71'(.*4+1*G)*I-5N',),*?'(K'1*(K)*(5?1*4)1(-)*I+-B'1J*+II-5N),
?'(K'1*(K)*57(8'1)*I8+11'1J*451.)1(*5-*(K)*5(K)-*(5?1*4)1(-)*4+-*I+-B.*'1*(K)*N'4'1'(9*Y)RJR*(K)*J-))1*5-*-),
4+-*I+-B.ZR**QK)*I-5I5.+8*'1487,).*(K)*I-5N'.'51*5T*V*?K))84K+'-*+44)..'G8)*I+-B'1J*.I+4).*?K'4K*+-)
.'(7+(),*51*(K)*?).()-1*.',)*5T*(K)*4+-*I+-B*?K)-)*(K)*K)+,-55F*'.*.7TT'4')1(*T5-*K'JKU(5I*451N)-.'51
N)K'48).*Y"R!VO*F*K'JKZR**:'JK?+9.*K+N)*45FF)1(),*(K+(*(K)*?K))84K+'-*+44)..'G8)*I+-B'1J*I-5N'.'51*'.
+44)I(+G8)R**2*(5(+8*5T*L"*.I+4).*K+N)*G))1*.K5?1*?'(K*)8)4(-'4*N)K'48)*4K+-J'1J*I5'1(.=*45FI-'.'1J*!L
+4('N)*+1,*!L*I+..'N)R**QK'.*'.*8'1)*?'(K*(K)*-)X7'-)F)1(.*T5-*.74K*I-5N'.'51R**:'JK?+9.*-)45FF)1,),
(K+(*(K)*I8+1.*+-)*-)N'.),*(5*'1487,)*$%%*FF*I-5()4('N)*F+-J'1.*?'(K'1*(K)*-).',)1('+8*4+-*I+-B*+44)..R
D)N'.),*I8+1.*?)-)*+445-,'1J89*.7GF'((),*?K'4K*'1487,)*(K).)*F+-J'1.R

$"R*2*(5(+8*5T*"LL*G'4948)*.I+4).*+-)*.K5?1*?'(K'1*P*,),'4+(),*.(5-)-55F.=*)<4)),'1J*(K)*@5714'8m.*F'1'F7F
-)X7'-)F)1(.R**A7G8'489*+44)..'G8)*N'.'(5-*4948)*I+-B'1J*'.*I-5N',),*'1*(K)*fI54B)(*.X7+-)g*+1,*.K5?1
?'(K'1*(K)*,-+?'1J.*T5-*+II8'4+('51*!"#"O"!R**QK'.*45FI8)F)1(.*(K)*@5714'8m.*5?1*N'.'(5-*G'4948)*I-5N'.'51
?'(K'1*(K)*@'N'4*@)1(-)*(5*(K)*.57(K*5T*(K)*.'()R**Q?5*F5(5-4948)*.I+4).*+-)*+8.5*.K5?1*?'(K'1*(K)*'1()-1+8
I+-B'1J*+-)+R

$OR*&)-N'4'1J*'.*71,)-(+B)1*T-5F*(K)*1)?*-5+,.*(5*(K)*15-(K*+1,*?).(*5T*(K)*.'()=*-)T)--),*(5*+.*fE)+8,.(51)
0+1)g*+1,*fD)I(51*0+1)g=*+1,*T-5F*a<K'G'('51*E+9*.'(7+(),*1)<(*(5*(K)*@'N'4*@)1(-)R

$PR*QK)*I-5I5.+8*'.*451.',)-),*(5*G)*+44)I(+G8)*51*K'JK?+9.*J-571,.R

,"$<&
Y^- &7TT'4')1(*'1T5-F+('51*K+.*G))1*.7GF'((),*(5*,)F51.(-+()*(K+(*(K)*-).',)1('+8*71'(.*?'88*F))(*(K)*4-'()-'+

.)(*57(*?'(K'1*(K)*,)N)85IF)1(*.I)4'T'4+('51*?'(K*-)J+-,*(5*(K)*'1()-1+8*15'.)*)1N'-51F)1(.*T5-*-).',)1('+8
+445FF5,+('51R**QK).)*(+B)*'1(5*+44571(*8'B)89*15'.)*T-5F*E)FG8)9*&(+,'7F*+1,*E)FG8)9*2-)1+
)N)1(.R

B$1S'&1\$*"1#&1%
Y]- 2*G571,+-9*8+9)-*?'1,*(711)8*.(7,9*K+.*G))1*71,)-(+B)1*T5-*(K'.*,)N)85IF)1(R**QK)*+II8'4+('51

.7GF'..'51*451T'-F.*(K+(*(K)*+-)+.*?'(K'1*+1,*.7--571,'1J*(K)*,)N)85IF)1(*?'88*G)*T'(*T5-*(K)*'1()1,),
7.).R

F5d&P%$"1'b*"#'4"61%0$1'H%6S$"<
Y_- C571(+'1*&(7,'5.*K+N)*.7GF'((),*+1*5G3)4('51*(5*(K)*+II8'4+('51.*T5-*G5(K*(K)*SE%P*G7'8,'1J*Y(K'.

+II8'4+('51Z*+1,*(K)*+II8'4+('51*T5-*(K)*I+-B*+1,*+44)..*-5+,.*Y-)T)-)14)*!"#"O"!Z*,7)*(5*(K)*I5()1('+8*T5-
(K)*451.(-74('51*'FI+4(.*+1,*+44)..*(5*+TT)4(*(K)*5I)-+('51*5T*(K)*&(7,'5.R

"%R* ]1*-).I51.)*(5*(K'.=*67'1(+'1*.7GF'((),*+*-)I5-(*-)J+-,'1J*451.(-74('51*15'.)*?K'4K*855B.*(5*+,,-)..
(K).)*45FF)1(.*+1,*I-5N',)*-)+..7-+14)*(K+(*(K)*?5-B.*?'88*15(*+TT)4(*(K)*5I)-+('51*5T*(K)*&(7,'5R**QK'.
.)(.*57(*+*17FG)-*5T*F)+.7-).*(5*F'1'F'.)*(K)*I5()1('+8*T5-*15'.)*(5*+TT)4(*.7--571,'1J*7.).*.74K*+.*(K)
.(7,'5.*+1,*I-5I5.).*)1J+J)F)1(*?'(K*(K)*&(7,'5.*?'(K*-)J+-,*(5*(K)*'FI8)F)1(+('51*5T*(K5.)*F)+.7-).R

"!R*2*.'J1'T'4+1(*+F571(*5T*,)N)85IF)1(*'.*+1('4'I+(),*'1*(K)*N'4'1'(9*5T*(K)*C571(+'1*&(7,'5.*+1,*(K'.*+8?+9.
K+.*(K)*I5()1('+8*(5*-).78(*'1*.5F)*8)N)8*5T*15'.)*+1,*,'.(7-G+14)R**C571(+'1*&(7,'5.*+-)*1+(7-+889
4514)-1),*?'(K*(K)'-*+G'8'(9*(5*5I)-+()*'1*(K'.*)1N'-51F)1(*+1,*K+N)*-)X7).(),*(K+(*+88*F)+.7-).*+-)
(+B)1*(5*-),74)*451.(-74('51*15'.)*+1,*,'.(7-G+14)*'1*(K)*N'4'1'(9*5T*(K)'-*G7'8,'1JR

"LR*QK)*-)I5-(*K+.*G))1*T5-?+-,),*(5*C571(+'1*&(7,'5.*+1,*(5*&+T)-*&(-))(.R**]1*+445-,+14)*?'(K*+,N'4)

Page 17



I-5N',),*G9*&+T)-*&(-))(.=*J'N)1*(K)*1+(7-)*5T*(K)*7.)=*(K)*I-5I5.),*)1J+J)F)1(*?'(K*C571(+'1*&(7,'5.
?'(K*-)J+-,*(5*(K)*('F'1J*5T*?5-B.*+1,*(K)*I-5I5.),*F)+.7-).*'.*451.',)-),*(5*G)*5T*K'JK*'FI5-(+14)R
2.*.74K=*+*451,'('51*K+.*G))1*-)45FF)1,),*?K'4K*-)X7'-).*(K)*T7-(K)-*+II-5N+8*5T*,)(+'8.*5T*(K)
F)+.7-).*(5*8'F'(*15'.)*+1,*,'.(7-G+14)*I-'5-*(5*(K)*45FF)14)F)1(*5T*?5-B.R**QK).)*,)(+'8.*.K578,*G)
.7GF'((),*T5885?'1J*)1J+J)F)1(*?'(K*C571(+'1*&(7,'5.*+1,*.K578,*'1487,)*+1*51UJ5'1J*,'+85J7)*?'(K*(K)
&(7,'5.*(K-57JK*(K)*451.(-74('51*I)-'5,R

"$R*@51.(-74('51*+44)..*'.*451(-588),*(K-57JK*(K)*@51.(-74('51*05J'.('4.*A8+1*?K'4K*?+.*+II-5N),*?'(K'1*(K)
M7(8'1)*@51.)1(R**M1)*5T*(K)*F)+.7-).*.I)4'T'),*?'(K'1*(K)*+II-5N),*I8+1*-)8+().*(5*(K)*F+1+J)F)1(*5T
451.(-74('51*N)K'48).R**QK'.*.I)4'T').*(K+(/

!"#$%%&$'"($)"$*%%+"''%%,$%%-./.0$&%%#1)2301%%.%%4)$5,226"/0%%)$0"-$%%#2%%$/*3)$%%#1.#%%$78$**"($%/3-,$)*%%29
($1"8'$*%%&2%%/2#%%.))"($%%.#%%*"#$%%*"-3'#./$23*':;%%./&%%#1.#%%2/5*"#$%%1./&'"/0%%./&%*#2).0$%"*%8.))"$&%23#
$99"8"$/#':<%!344'"$)*%./&%82/#).8#2)*%+"''%,$%)$=3$*#$&%#2%.&1$)$%#2%#1"*%4)2#282'%#2%$/*3)$%-"/"-3-
&"*)34#"2/%#2%#1$%*3))23/&%.)$.<

""R*QK)-)*+-)*,57G8)*9)885?*8'1).*?'(K'1*C78(51*D5+,*G)(?))1*(K)*.7G3)4(*.'()*+1,*C571(+'1*&(7,'5.R**2.
.74K=*(K)*[-)1(*@5714'8*:'JK?+9.*.)-N'4)*K+N)*.7TT'4')1(*I5?)-*(5*)1T5-4)*718+?T78*.(5II'1J*5-*I+-B'1J*'T
(K'.*,5).*5447-*,).I'()*(K)*451(-58.*(K+(*+-)*'1*I8+4)*?'(K'1*(K)*57(8'1)*451.)1(R**:'JK?+9.*+8.5*K+N)
451(-58*5N)-*+19*-5+,*485.7-).*(K+(*+-)*-)X7'-),*(5*71,)-(+B)*(K)*?5-B.*(5*(K)*K'JK?+9*+..54'+(),*?'(K
(K)*I-5I5.),*4K+1J)*(5*(K)*N)K'478+-*+44)..*+1,*4+1*+,,-)..*'..7).*-)8+('1J*(5*+44)..*(5*+,35'1'1J
I-5I)-(').=*.74K*+.*C571(+'1*&(7,'5.R

H6##0*7
[;- QK)*(K-))*+II8'4+('51.*(K+(*+-)*G)'1J*451.',)-),*45147--)1(89*855B*(5*,)8'N)-*$V%*K5F).*(5J)(K)-*?'(K

.5F)*B)9*)8)F)1(.*5T*.54'+8*+1,*IK9.'4+8*'1T-+.(-74(7-)*'1487,'1J*(K)*%R"*:+*I+-B*+1,*(K)*$%%*.X7+-)
F)(-)*45FF71'(9*K+88R**QK)*K5F).*F))(*5-*)<4)),*051,51*A8+1*71'(*.'j)*.(+1,+-,.*+1,*+8F5.(*+88*71'(.
G)1)T'(*T-5F*J55,*.'j),*G+8451').R**288*71'(.*?'(K'1*(K'.*G7'8,'1J*G)1)T'(*T-5F*'FF),'+()*+44)..*(5*(K)
I+-BR**QK)*'145-I5-+('51*5T*+*8+-J)*85GG9*.)-N'1J*+88*71'(.*K)8I.*(5*,)F51.(-+()*+1*'1487.'N)*+II-5+4K*(5
+88*-).',)1(.=*'1487,'1J*(K5.)*?K5*-).',)*?'(K'1*(K)*2TT5-,+G8)*71'(.R**@51,'('51.*+-)*-)45FF)1,),*(5
+,,-)..*.5F)*.K5-(T+88.*5-*+8()-+('51.*(K+(*+-)*1)4)..+-9=*.74K*+.*(K)*17FG)-*5T*$UG),-55F*71'(.=*(K)
I5()1('+8*)TT'4')149*'FI-5N)F)1(.*(5*(K)*8+957(*5T*2TT5-,+G8)*71'(.*+1,*(K)*8+957(*5T*(K)*45FF71'(9*K+88R**2
451,'('51*'.*+8.5*-)45FF)1,),*(5*)1.7-)*(K+(*15'.)*+1,*,'.(7-G+14)*T-5F*451.(-74('51*'.*F'1'F'.),R

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A `-+1(*@51.)1(

(>CHF,'4F('E(C,G+,E

Y!Z QK)*I-5I5.),*,)N)85IF)1(*'.*'1*J)1)-+8*+445-,+14)*?'(K*(K)/U
S+('51+8*A8+11'1J*A58'4)*C-+F)?5-B
051,51*A8+1*L%!!
E)FG8)9*2-)+*24('51*A8+1
[-)1(*0;C*@5-)*&(-+()J9*L%!%
[-)1(*b1'(+-9*;)N)85IF)1(*A8+1*L%%"
@5714'8s.*&7II8)F)1(+-9*A8+11'1J*`7',+14)

!F,@+G+F,HX(>CHF,HA

Y!Z QK)*,)N)85IF)1(*K)-)G9*I)-F'((),*.K+88*G)*4+--'),*57(*'1*+445-,+14)*?'(K*(K)*T5885?'1J
+II-5N),*,-+?'1JY.Z*+1,#5-*,547F)1(Y.Z/

!"U%%V*2UA0U%%% !"U%%V*2UA0U!!"
!"U%%V*2UA0U%%! !"U%%V*2UA0U!!O
!"U%%V*2UA0U%%L !"U%%V*2UA0U!!P
!"U%%V*2UA0U%WW
D)N*!

!"U%%V*2UA0U!!V

!"U%%V*2UA0U!%% !"U%%V*2UA0U!!^
!"U%%V*2UA0U!%! !"U%%V*2UA0U!!W

Page 18



!"U%%V*2UA0U!%L !"U%%V*2UA0U!L%
!"U%%V*2UA0U!%$ !"U%%V*2UA0UL%%
!"U%%V*2UA0U!%" !"U%%V*2UA0U$%%
!"U%%V*2UA0U!%O !"U%%V*2UA0U$%L
!"U%%V*2UA0U!%P !"U%%V*2UA0U$%$
!"U%%V*2UA0U!%V !"U%%V*2UA0U$%"
!"U%%V*2UA0U!%^ !"U%%V*2UA0U$%O
!"U%%V*2UA0U!%W !"U%%V*2UA0U$%P
!"U%%V*2UA0U!!% !"U%%V*2UA0U$%V
!"U%%V*2UA0U!!! $^W!t%%!
!"U%%V*2UA0U!!L ]Q0W$W$U&oU%%O*D)N

;
!"U%%V*2UA0U!!$ ]Q0W$W$U&oU%!L*D)N

[
;).'J1*+1,*244)..*&(+()F)1(*,+(),*$*S5N)FG)-*L%!"
a<I8+1+(5-9*D)I5-(*-)T)-)14)*:`LP%W*,+(),*$*S5N)FG)-*L%!"
\)F5-+1,7F*('(8),*fSE%P*@51.(-74('51*15'.)*n*C571(+'1*&(7,'5.g*,+(),*!!*;)4)FG)-*L%!"

D)+.51/**C5-*(K)*+N5',+14)*5T*,57G(*+1,*'1*(K)*'1()-).(.*5T*I-5I)-*I8+11'1JR

YLZ Y+Z*QK)*,)N)85IF)1(*.K+88*15(*G)*5447I'),*71('8*(K)*I+-B*Y854+(),*G)(?))1*SE%P*e*SE%VZ
K+.*G))1*45FI8)(),*'1*T788*+445-,+14)*?'(K*+1*+II-5N),*.4K)F)R

MD

YGZ*QK)*,)N)85IF)1(*.K+88*15(*G)*5447I'),*718)..*?5-B.*(5*(K)*I+-B*Y854+(),*G)(?))1*SE%P
e*SE%VZ*K+.*G))1*4+--'),*57(*'1*+445-,+14)*?'(K*+*;)N)85IF)1(*A-5J-+FF)*.7GF'((),*(5
+1,*+II-5N),*'1*?-'('1J*G9*(K)*854+8*I8+11'1J*+7(K5-'(9R*QK)*?5-B.*.K+88*+,K)-)*(5*(K)
;)N)85IF)1(*A-5J-+FF)*+1,*45FI8)(),*'1*+445-,+14)*?'(K*+1*+II-5N),*.4K)F)R

D)+.51/*Q5*)1.7-)*.7TT'4')1(*+F)1'(9*.I+4)*'.*I-5N',),*(5*.7II5-(*(K)*,)N)85IF)1(*+1,
I-5I)-*I8+11'1J*5T*(K)*F+.()-*I8+1*+-)+R

Y$Z QK)*,)N)85IF)1(*.K+88*15(*G)*5447I'),*71('8**(?5U?+9*N)K'478+-*+44)..*K+.*G))1*I-5N',),
G)(?))1*(K)*G+.)F)1(*4+-*I+-B*)1(-+14)*+1,*C78(51*D5+,*'1*T788*+445-,+14)*?'(K*+1*+II-5N),
.4K)F)R

D)+.51/*Q5*)1.7-)*+II-5I-'+()*+44)..*'.*I-5N',),*+1,*I-5I)-*I8+11'1J*5T*(K)*F+.()-*I8+1
+-)+R

Y"Z D)N'.),*,-+?'1J.*,)(+'8'1J*(K)*I-5N'.'51*5T*+*F'1'F7F*5T*^*+,,'('51+8*I-'N+()*(K-))UG),-55F
71'(.*?'(K'1*I85(*SE%P*+1,*+19*+..54'+(),*'1()-1+8*4K+1J).*(5*(K)*5(K)-*71'(.*+1,*.I+4).*+1,
+19*+..54'+(),*F'15-*)<()-1+8*4K+1J).*(5*(K)*G7'8,'1J*K)-)G9*+II-5N),*.K+88*G)*.7GF'((),*(5
+1,*+II-5N),*'1*?-'('1J*G9*(K)*054+8*A8+11'1J*27(K5-'(9*I-'5-*(5*(K)*45FF)14)F)1(*5T*?5-B.
+1,*(K)*+II-5N),*,)(+'8.*.K+88*G)*'FI8)F)1(),*'1*T788R

D)+.51/*Q5*)1.7-)*(K+(*(K)*I-5I5.+8*K)8I.*(5*,)8'N)-*+*F'<),*+1,*G+8+14),*45FF71'(9R

YOZ A-'5-*(5*(K)*45FF)14)F)1(*5T*?5-B.=*T7-(K)-*,)(+'8.*-)J+-,'1J*(K)*8+957(*5T*(K)*2TT5-,+G8)
:57.'1J*T855-.I+4)*.K+88*G)*.7GF'((),*(5*+1,*+II-5N),*'1*?-'('1J*G9*(K)*854+8*I8+11'1J
+7(K5-'(9R**QK)*,)(+'8.*.K+88*)'(K)-*,)F51.(-+()*(K+(*(K)*D)J'.()-),*A-5N',),*5T*2TT5-,+G8)
:57.'1J*?K5*'.*I7-4K+.'1J*(K)*2TT5-,+G8)*b1'(.*451.',)-.*(K)*8+957(*(5*G)*+44)I(+G8)=*5-*(K)
,)(+'8.*.K578,*I-5I5.)*+F)1,F)1(.*(5*(K)*8+957(*T5-*(K)*2TT5-,+G8)*:57.'1J*71'(.*(5*'FI-5N)
(K)'-*)TT'4')149*+1,*X7+8'(9*+1,*.K5?*+19*+19*+..54'+(),*4K+1J).*(5*(K)*'1()-1+8*8+957(*Y?K'4K
F+9*'1487,)*(K)*'1()-1+8*854+('51*5T*(K)*45-)Z*5-*)<()-1+8*T+q+,)*(K+(*+-)*-)X7'-),*'1*-)8+('51*(5
(K).)*+F)1,F)1(.R**QK)*+II-5N),*,)(+'8.*.K+88*G)*'FI8)F)1(),*'1*T788R

D)+.51/*Q5*)1.7-)*(K+(*(K)*71'(.*I-5N',)*+*J55,*.(+1,+-,*5T*-).',)1('+8*+445FF5,+('51R

YPZ b18)..*5(K)-?'.)*+J-)),*'1*?-'('1J=*,-+?'1J.*,)(+'8'1J*+*-)N'.),*8+957(*T5-*(K)*45FF71'(9

Page 19



G7'8,'1J*?K'4K*'1487,)*(K)*-)F5N+8*5T*(K)*'1()-1+8*4948)*.(5-)*+1,*-)854+('51*5T*(K)*B'(4K)1*'1(5
(K)*.I+4)*I-)N'57.89*5447I'),*G9*(K+(*.(5-)*.K+88*G)*.7GF'((),*(5*+1,*+II-5N),*'1*?-'('1J*G9
(K)*054+8*A8+11'1J*27(K5-'(9*I-'5-*(5*(K)*45FF)14)F)1(*5T*?5-B.R**QK)*,)N)85IF)1(*.K+88*G)
4+--'),*57(*'1*+445-,+14)*?'(K*(K)*+II-5N),*,)(+'8.R

D)+.51/*Q5*F+<'F'.)*(K)*7.+G'8'(9*5T*(K)*45FF71'(9*G7'8,'1J=*'1*(K)*'1()-).(*5T*(K)*I-5N'.'51*5T
45FF71'(9*T+4'8'(').R

YVZ ;)(+'8.*5T*I-5I5.),*F)+.7-).*(5*8'F'(*(K)*'FI+4(.*5T*15'.)*+1,*N'G-+('51*T-5F*451.(-74('51
?5-B.*.K+88*G)*.7GF'((),*(5*+1,*+II-5N),*'1*?-'('1J*G9*(K)*054+8*A8+11'1J*27(K5-'(9*I-'5-*(5*(K)
45FF)14)F)1(*5T*?5-B.*+1,*(K)*+II-5N),*,)(+'8.*.K+88*G)*'FI8)F)1(),*'1*T788*,7-'1J*+19
,)F58'('51*5-*451.(-74('51*?5-B.*+..54'+(),*?'(K*(K)*+II-5N),*,)N)85IF)1(R

QK)*.7GF'((),*,)(+'8.*.K578,*'1487,)*(K)*T5885?'1J/

! &4K),78'1J*5T*+19*15'.9*+4('N'(').*'1*451.78(+('51*?'(K*C571(+'1*&(7,'5c

! M1J5'1J*451.(-74('51*15'.)*F51'(5-'1J*+1,*-)I5-('1Jc

! \'('J+('51*F)+.7-).R

D)+.51/*Q5*)1.7-)*(K+(*(K)*I-5I5.+8*,5).*15(*K+N)*+1*71,789*,)(-'F)1(+8*'FI+4(*51*(K)
+F)1'(').*5T*1)+-G9*-).',)1(.*5-*(K)*5I)-+('51*5T*1)+-G9*G7.'1)..).R

+,4F(=CG+?>HA

S51)*&I)4'T'),
(>4>(>,!>'@F!O=>,GHA

QK)*T5885?'1J*+-)*)<(-+4(.*5T*.5F)*5T*(K)*.7GF'((),*I8+1.R**288*.7GF'((),*,)(+'8.*4+1*G)*N')?),*51*(K)
@5714'8m.*?)G.'() ???RG-)1(RJ5NR7B*G9*.)+-4K'1J*?'(K*(K)*+II8'4+('51*-)T)-)14)R

Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



219*I)-.51*?'.K'1J*(5*'1.I)4(*(K)*+G5N)*I+I)-.*.K578,*451(+4( ;+N',*`85N)-=*A8+11'1J*+1,*D)J)1)-+('51=
[-)1(*@'N'4*@)1(-)=*a1J'1))-.*E+9=*E)FG8)9=*:2W*%Cl=*Q)8R*S5R*%L%*^W$V O$""

Page 26



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 33'4&5*60*78
9:3;

!0<&',"- !"#"$"!

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'=0)

%&'()*++,(--. /(0012)3*,)4*,56)780'19):1*+6);(<=0(>

?)3,129)@1A>,&BC')*9+)+*'*=*-(),&BC'-)DE!!)F,+9*9@()%8,G(>)!EEED$DHE

IC&-)<*A)&-)&9+&@*'&G()190>J

Agenda Item 4

Page 27



(>!>+?>@A DE)K1G(<=(,6)DE!"

BC(@A I15>9B'19

.DC,,+,E'C(>CA ;(<=0(>)319-80'*'&G()71,8<

DF!CG+F,A /(0012)3*,)4*,56)780'19):1*+6);(<=0(>

.(F.FHCDA 4,1A1-(+)@19-',8@'&19)1L)A*,5)MA8=0&@0>)*@@(--&=0()1A(9)-A*@(N6)*)OA1@5('
A*,5O6)*@@(--),1*+-)*9+)1'C(,)*--1@&*'(+)C*,+)*9+)-1L')0*9+-@*A&9B)21,5-
*9+)&9L,*-',8@'8,()*9+)*0'(,*'&19)'1)(P&-'&9B)*@@(--),1*+-6)*9+)*@@(--)'1)780'19
:1*+J

IC&-)*AA0&@*'&19)&-)-8=<&''(+)A8,-8*9')'1)@19+&'&19-)!)M:(-(,G(+)Q*''(,-N6)R
MG&-&=&0&'>)-A*>N6)S)M@N)T*>18')1L)&9'(,9*0)*9+)(P'(,9*0)-A*@(-6)SM5N)2&9+
<&'&B*'&19)*9+)!D)MK1&-(N1L)18'0&9()A0*99&9B)A(,<&--&19),(L(,(9@()!"#UE$"
2C&@C)G*,&(+)18'0&9()A0*99&9B)@19-(9'),(L(,(9@()!U#!UDU)M-(@'&19)RU
*AA0&@*'&19N*9+)!E#UEUD)M1,&B&9*0)@19-(9'N6)2&'C)+('*&0-)*0-1)-8=<&''(+
A8,-8*9')'1)A*,*B,*AC-)")MVLL1,+*=0()W18-&9BN6)!EJ$)MX(<10&'&19N6)!D)M-A1,'
*9+)A0*>)-A*@(N)*9+)!Y)MZ,(9')V@@(--)71,8<N)1L)'C()L&,-')-@C(+80()1L)'C(
%(@'&19)!EH)0(B*0)*B,((<(9'

F8'0&9()40*99&9B)319-(9'),(L(,(9@()!E#UEUD)2*-)L1,.
X(<10&'&19)1L)(P&-'&9B)=8&0+&9B-)*9+)'C()<&P(+[8-(),(+(G(01A<(9')1L)'C()-&'()'1
A,1G&+()8A)'1)!HE6EEE<\)1L)L011,-A*@()M]^V6)(P@08+&9B)&9L,*-',8@'8,(N
@1<A,&-&9B.
:('*&0#L&9*9@&*0)*9+)A,1L(--&19*0)-(,G&@(-#L11+)*9+)+,&95)M_-()30*--)V!)'1)V$N.
!R6EEE<\)'1)UE6EEE<\
Z8-&9(--)M_-()30*--)Z!N.)8A)'1)D$6EEE<\`
W1'(0)M_-()30*--)3!N.)$6EEE<\)'1)DE6EEE<\`
:(-&+(9'&*0)+2(00&9B-)M_-()30*--)3UN.)H$6EEE<\)'1)!EE6EEE<\)MS!$)'1)!6UEE
89&'-N`
31<<89&'>)M_-()30*--)X!N.)!6$EE<\)'1)U6EEE<\`
T(&-8,()*9+)^9'(,'*&9<(9')M_-()30*--)XDN.)8A)'1)$6EEE<\`
%'8+(9')*@@1<<1+*'&19#-(,G&@(+)*A*,'<(9'-#*A*,'[C1'(0-)M%8&)](9(,&-N.
R6$EE<\)'1)D$6EEE<\`
*9+)*--1@&*'(+)&9L,*-',8@'8,()&9@08+&9B)L11'2*>-6),1*+-6)A*,5&9B6)@>@0()A*,5&9B6
-(,G&@&9B6)1A(9)-A*@(-6)0*9+-@*A&9B6)A0*9'6)8'&0&'&(-)*9+)21,5-)'1)F0><A&@);*>6
)*9+)-8=a(@')'1)*)X((+)1L)VB,((<(9')+*'(+)D")K1G(<=(,)DE!!)89+(,)%(@'&19
!EH)1L)'C()I129)*9+)3189',>)40*99&9B)V@')!YYE6)*-)*<(9+(+

C..D+!C,GA b8&9'*&9)^-'*'(-)*9+)X(G(01A<(9')40@

!F,GC!GA %&B9(')40*99&9B)T'+

.DC,',FIHA
%(()@19+&'&19)!J

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
I1)*AA,1G()'C():(-(,G(+)Q*''(,-)*9+)+('*&0-)A8,-8*9')'1)@19+&'&19-)!)M:(-(,G(+)Q*''(,-N6)R)MG&-&=&0&'>)-A*>N6
S)M@N)T*>18')1L)&9'(,9*0)*9+)(P'(,9*0)-A*@(-6)SM5N)2&9+)<&'&B*'&19)*9+)!D)MK1&-(N)&9),(0*'&19)'1)'C()A*,5)*9+
*--1@&*'(+)*@@(--),1*+-J

H>!G+F,'3:K'@>GC+DH
IC()18'0&9()A0*99&9B)@19-(9')2*-)-8=a(@')'1)*)@1<A,(C(9-&G()-(@'&19)!EH)0(B*0)*B,((<(9')*9+)'C&-
+(G(01A<(9')2180+)=()-8=a(@')'1)'C*')*B,((<(9'J))X('*&0-)1L)'C()*B,((<(9')*,()*G*&0*=0()&9)'C()@1<<&''((
,(A1,')L1,)'C()18'0&9()A0*99&9B)@19-(9')M,(L(,(9@()!E#UEUDNJ

!+D'@>GC+DH

Page 28



IC()F8'0&9()A0*99&9B)A(,<&--&19)2*-)*AA,1G(+)A,&1,)'1)'C()&9',1+8@'&19)1L)3cT)*9+)*-)-8@C6)'C()L&9*9@&*0
@19',&=8'&19-)*,()-(@8,(+)'C,18BC)'C()%(@'&19)!EH)*B,((<(9'),*'C(,)'C*9)3cTJ
!+D'D$05/&L
/(-#K1.) K1

>M+HG+,E
IC()*AA0&@*'&19)-&'()L1,)'C()18'0&9()A0*99&9B)@19-(9')@1<A,&-(-)'C()0*9+)'1)'C()91,'C6)(*-')*9+)2(-')1L)'C(
Z,(9')3&G&@)3(9',(6)-&'8*'(+)=('2((9)^9B&9((,-);*>6)780'19):1*+6)^<A&,();*>)*9+)F0><A&@);*>)=8'
(P@08+&9B)'C()b8*0&'>)W1'(06)X(P&19)W18-()-&'()*9+)'C()L1,<(,)780'19)W18-()-&'()M@1,9(,)1L)780'19):1*+)*9+
^<A&,();*>NJ

IC&-),(-(,G(+)<*''(,-)*AA0&@*'&19),(0*'(-)'1)'C()A*,5)2C&@C)&-)'1)=()-&'8*'(+)'1)'C()91,'C)1L)'C()3&G&@)3(9',(6
'C()A1@5(')-d8*,()'1)'C()91,'C)1L)A01')K;EH6)A*,')1L)^PC&=&'&19);*>)*9+)'C()*@@(--),1*+-)*9+)*@@(--)'1)'C(
C&BC2*>)19)780'19):1*+J

N+HGF(O
F8'0&9()A0*99&9B)@19-(9')2*-)B,*9'(+)L1,)'C()@1<A,(C(9-&G(),([+(G(01A<(9')1L)'C()0*9+)-8,,189+&9B)'C(
Z,(9')3&G&@)3(9',()&9)DE!EJ))IC&-)A01'),(A,(-(9'-)'C()-(@19+)A01')'C*')&-)'1)=()+(0&G(,(+)A8,-8*9')'1)'C()18'0&9(
A0*99&9B)@19-(9'J

;C&0()*00)<*''(,-)*,(),(-(,G(+)2&'C&9)'C&-)A0*99&9B)@19-(9'6)'C()5(>)A*,*<('(,-)1L)'C()+(G(01A<(9')2(,(
L&P(+)'C,18BC)'C()*AA,1G*0)1L)A*,*<('(,)A0*9-6)*)e+(G(01A<(9')-A(@&L&@*'&19f6)@19+&'&19-)*9+)'C()%(@'&19)!EH
*B,((<(9'J))IC()A*,*<('(,)A0*9-)-(')*)98<=(,)1L)L*@'1,-)&9@08+&9B)'C()01@*'&19)1L)(P'(,9*0)2*00-)*9+)C(&BC'-
1L)'C()G*,&18-)(0(<(9'-)1L)'C()=8&0+&9B-J

V-)b8&9'*&9)+(G(01A(+)'C(&,)A,1A1-*0-)L1,)401')K;E!)*9+)K;EH6)&<A,1G(<(9'-)2(,()<*+()'1)'C()0*>18')*9+
<*--&9B)2&'C&9)'C(-()'21)-&'(-)*9+)'C(-()2(,()@*A'8,(+)2&'C&9)*AA0&@*'&19-)L1,)<&91,)<*'(,&*0)*<(9+<(9'-)'1
'C()18'0&9()@19-(9'J

IC&-)*AA0&@*'&19),(0*'(-)'1)'C()A*,56)eA1@5(')A*,5f)'1)'C()91,'C)1L)401');EH)*9+)'C()*@@(--)'1)'C()C&BC2*>
M780'19):1*+NJ))I21)*AA0&@*'&19-)C*G()=((9)-8=<&''(+)@19@8,,(9'0>)2&'C)'C&-)*AA0&@*'&19)2C&@C)-((5)*AA,1G*0
1L)'C():(-(,G(+)Q*''(,-)L1,)401')K;EH)*9+)'C()*@@(--),1*+-)'1)'C()91,'C)*9+)2(-')1L)401')K;EHJ

3:PQ:Q9'R'F(+E+,CD'FSGD+,>'C..D+!CG+F,'R'E*01%&T'9U',"V&#5&*'9:33
F8'0&9()*AA0&@*'&196)*@@1<A*9&(+)=>)*9)^9G&,19<(9'*0)c<A*@')V--(--<(9'6)L1,)'C()+(<10&'&19)1L)(P&-'&9B
=8&0+&9B-)*9+)'C()<&P(+[8-(),(+(G(01A<(9')1L)'C()-&'()'1)A,1G&+()8A)'1)!HE6EEE<\)1L)L011,-A*@()M]^V6
(P@08+&9B)&9L,*-',8@'8,(N)@1<A,&-&9B.

*N) :('*&0#L&9*9@&*0)*9+)A,1L(--&19*0)-(,G&@(-#L11+)*9+)+,&95)M_-()30*--)V!)'1)V$N.)!R6EEE<\)'1)UE6EEE<\
=N) Z8-&9(--)M_-()30*--)Z!N.)8A)'1)D$6EEE<\`
@N) W1'(0)M_-()30*--)3!N.)$6EEE<\)'1)DE6EEE<\`
+N) :(-&+(9'&*0)+2(00&9B-)M_-()30*--)3UN.)H$6EEE<\)'1)!EE6EEE<\)MS!$)'1)!6UEE)89&'-N`
(N) 31<<89&'>)M_-()30*--)X!N.)!6$EE<\)'1)U6EEE<\`
LN) T(&-8,()*9+)^9'(,'*&9<(9')M_-()30*--)XDN.)8A)'1)$6EEE<\`
BN) %'8+(9')*@@1<<1+*'&19#-(,G&@(+)*A*,'<(9'-#*A*,'[C1'(0-)M%8&)](9(,&-N.)R6$EE<\)'1)D$6EEE<\`

*9+)*--1@&*'(+)&9L,*-',8@'8,()&9@08+&9B)L11'2*>-6),1*+-6)A*,5&9B6)@>@0()A*,5&9B6)-(,G&@&9B6)1A(9)-A*@(-6
0*9+-@*A&9B6)A0*9'6)8'&0&'&(-)*9+)21,5-)'1)F0><A&@);*>6))*9+)-8=a(@')'1)*)X((+)1L)VB,((<(9')+*'(+)D"
K1G(<=(,)DE!!)89+(,)%(@'&19)!EH)1L)'C()I129)*9+)3189',>)40*99&9B)V@')!YYE6)*-)*<(9+(+

3QP3Q9Q'R'?C(+CG+F,'C..D+!CG+F,'R'E*01%&T'3W'H&)%&#5&*'9:3Q
g*,&*'&19)1L)@19+&'&19)")1L)F8'0&9()40*99&9B)319-(9'),(L(,(9@()!E#UEUD)'1)*0012)<&91,)<*'(,&*0)*<(9+<(9'-
'1)'C()A*,*<('(,)A0*9-)&9),(0*'&19)'1)401')K;E!6)-&'8*'(+)&9)'C()-18'C[2(-'(,9)@1,9(,)1L)'C()*AA0&@*'&19)-&'()*'
'C()a89@'&19)1L)^<A&,();*>)*9+)^9B&9((,-);*>J

3QP9XYY'R'(>H>(?>@'=CGG>(H'4F(',B:3'R'E*01%&T'3K'@&Z&#5&*'9:3Q
^,(@'&19)1L)*)-(,&(-)1L)$[)'1)!H)-'1,(>)=8&0+&9B-)2&'C&9)401')K;E!)-&'8*'(+)19)'C()@1,9(,)1L)^9B&9((,-);*>
*9+)^<A&,();*>)@1<A,&-&9B)"R$),(-&+(9'&*0)89&'-)*9+)!6EH!)-d8*,()<(',(-)1L)@1<<(,@&*0)L011,-A*@()M_-(
30*--)Z!)MZ8-&9(--N6)X!)M919[,(-&+(9'&*0)&9-'&'8'&19N6)XD)M0(&-8,()*9+)*--(<=0>N6)V!)M,('*&0N)6)VD)MA,1L(--&19*0
*9+)L&9*9@&*0)-(,G&@(-N)1,)VU)M,(-'*8,*9')*9+)@*LhN)N)*9+)*--1@&*'(+),(-&+(9'&*0)A*,5&9B)-A*@(-6)A,&G*'(
@1<<89*0)0*9+-@*A(+)B*,+(96)*9@&00*,>)-A*@(-6)*9+)*--1@&*'(+)A0*9'6)@>@0()-'1,*B()*9+),(L8-()A,1G&-&19J

3UPQ:;U'R'?C(+CG+F,'C..D+!CG+F,'R'E*01%&T'Q3'FZ%"5&*'9:3U

Page 29



g*,&*'&19)1L)@19+&'&19)")1L)18'0&9()A0*99&9B)A(,<&--&19),(L(,(9@()!U#!UDU)'1)*0012)<&91,)<*'(,&*0
*<(9+<(9'-)'1)'C()A*,*<('(,)A0*9-)&9),(0*'&19)'1)A01'-)K;EH6)K;ER)*9+)'C()A,1A1-(+)1A(9)-A*@(6)9*<(0>.
'C()-&'&9B6)-&i()*9+)0*>18')1L)A01'-)K;EH)*9+)K;ER6)'C()C(&BC'-)1L)(0(<(9'-)1L)'C()=8&0+&9B)2&'C&9)401')KEH6
'C()-&'&9B)1L)'C()1A(9)-A*@(6)@C*9B()'1)'C()G(C&@80*,)*@@(--)A1&9')L1,)A01')K;EHJ

3UPUQQ:'R'(>H>(?>@'=CGG>(H'4F(',B:K'R'!6**&1%/7'5&$12'Z"1<$T&*&T
4,1A1-(+)(,(@'&19)1L)![)'1)DE[-'1,(>)=8&0+&9B)@1<A,&-&9B)URE),(-&+(9'&*0)89&'-6)HYU)-d<)1L)919[,(-&+(9'&*0
L011,-A*@()M8-()@0*--)V!)M,('*&0N6)VD)ML&9*9@&*0)*9+)A,1L(--&19*0N6)VU)M@*L(#,(-'*8,'*9'N6)Z!MZ8-&9(--N6)X!
M@1<<89&'>N)1,)XD)M*--(<=0(>)*9+)0(&-8,(NN)*9+)*--1@&*'(+),(-&+(9'&*0)A*,5&9B)-A*@(-6)A,&G*'()@1<<89*0
0*9+-@*A(+)B*,+(96)*9@&00*,>)-A*@(-6)*9+)*--1@&*'(+)A0*9'6)0*9+-@*A&9B6)@>@0()-'1,*B()*9+),(L8-()A,1G&-&19J

3UPU;U3'R'.C(['C,@'C!!>HH'(FC@H'R'G\$<'0))/$Z0%$"1
4,1A1-(+)@19-',8@'&19)1L)A*,5)MA8=0&@0>)*@@(--&=0()1A(9)-A*@(N6)*)OA1@5(')A*,5O6)*@@(--),1*+-)*9+)1'C(,
*--1@&*'(+)C*,+)*9+)-1L')0*9+-@*A&9B)21,5-)*9+)&9L,*-',8@'8,()*9+)*0'(,*'&19)'1)(P&-'&9B)*@@(--),1*+-6)*9+
*@@(--)'1)780'19):1*+J

3UPU;;;'R'C!!>HH'(FC@'GF'B>HG'F4',B:K'R'!6**&1%/7'5&$12'Z"1<$T&*&T
4,1A1-(+)C*,+)*9+)-1L')0*9+-@*A&9B)21,5-)&9G10G&9B)'C()@19-',8@'&19)1L)*)9(2)*@@(--),1*+)*+a*@(9')'1)'C(
,(*,)=189+*,>)1L)'C()b8*0&'>)W1'(0)*9+)X(P&19)W18-()&9@08+&9B)L11'2*>)*9+)01*+&9B)=*>-)6)-8=-'*'&19-)*9+
1'C(,)*--1@&*'(+)C*,+)*9+)-1L')0*9+-@*A&9B)21,5-J

.FD+!O'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
IC()A10&@&(-),(0*'&9B)'1)'C&-)*AA0&@*'&19)*9+)'C()2&+(,)18'0&9()A0*99&9B)@19-(9')*,()*-)L10012-.

,CG+F,CD
K*'&19*0)40*99&9B)410&@>)7,*<(21,5

(>E+F,CD
IC()Q*>1,)1L)T19+19
IC()T19+19)40*9)DE!!

IC(),(G&-(+)T19+19)40*9)2*-)*+1A'(+)&9)j80>)DE!!)*9+)-('-)18')*9)&9'(B,*'(+)-1@&*06)(@191<&@)*9+
(9G&,19<(9'*0)L,*<(21,5)L1,)'C()L8'8,()+(G(01A<(9')1L)T19+19J):(0(G*9')410&@&(-)&9@08+(.

UJU) c9@,(*-&9B)W18-&9B)%8AA0>
UJ") FA'&<&-&9B)W18-&9B)41'(9'&*0
UJH) 3C&0+,(9)*9+)/189B)4(1A0(k-)40*>)*9+)c9L1,<*0):(@,(*'&19
UJS) W18-&9B)3C1&@(
UJY) Q&P(+)*9+)Z*0*9@(+)31<<89&'&(-
"JD) FLL&@(-
"J$) T19+19k-)g&-&'1,)c9L,*-',8@'8,(
$J!) 30&<*'()3C*9B()Q&'&B*'&19
$JD) Q&9&<&-&9B)3*,=19)X&1P&+()^<&--&19-
$JU) %8-'*&9*=0()X(-&B9)*9+)319-',8@'&19
$JH) X(@(9',*0&-(+)^9(,B>)&9)X(G(01A<(9')4,1A1-*0-
$JR) :(9(2*=0()^9(,B>
$JY) FG(,C(*'&9B)*9+)3110&9B
$J!E) _,=*9)],((9&9B
$J!!) ],((9):11L-)*9+)X(G(01A<(9')%&'()^9G&,19-
$J!D) 7011+):&-5)Q*9*B(<(9'
$J!U) %8-'*&9*=0()X,*&9*B(
$J!$) ;*'(,)_-()*9+)%8AA0&(-
$JD!) 319'*<&9*'(+)T*9+
HJU) V--(--&9B)^LL(@'-)1L)X(G(01A<(9')19)I,*9-A1,')3*A*@&'>
HJY) 3>@0&9B
HJ!E) ;*05&9B
HJ!U) 4*,5&9B
RJ!) Z8&0+&9B)T19+19k-)K(&BC=18,C11+-)*9+)31<<89&'&(-
RJD) V9)c9@08-&G()^9G&,19<(9'
RJU) X(-&B9&9B)F8')3,&<(
RJ") T1@*0)3C*,*@'(,
RJ$) 48=0&@):(*0<
RJH) V,@C&'(@'8,(

Page 30



RJ!") c<A,1G&9B)V&,)b8*0&'>
RJ!$) :(+8@&9B)K1&-(

IC(>)Q*>1,k-)I,*9-A1,')%',*'(B>
%8AA0(<(9'*,>)40*99&9B)]8&+*9@()l)%8-'*&9*=0()X(-&B9)*9+)319-',8@'&19)MQ*>)DEEHN
%8AA0(<(9'*,>)40*99&9B)]8&+*9@()l)V@@(--&=0()T19+19.)V@C&(G&9B)*9)c9@08-&G()^9G&,19<(9')MVA,&0)DEE"N

DF!CD
B&#5/&7'C*&0'CZ%$"1'./01
;^Q)!)_,=*9)L1,<
;^Q)U)48=0&@),(*0<
;^Q)")48=0&@)*,'
;^Q)$)I*00)=8&0+&9B-
;^Q)S)%(@8,&9B)+(-&B9)d8*0&'>
;^Q)!$)3*,)A*,5&9B)-'*9+*,+-
;^Q)!H);*05&9B)*9+)@>@0&9B
;^Q)!S)W18-&9B)<&P
;^Q)!Y)7*<&0>)C18-&9B
;^Q)D!);C((0@C*&,)C18-&9B)*9+)-8AA1,'(+)C18-&9B
;^Q)DY)31<<89&'>)L*@&0&'&(-
;^Q)UD)_,=*9)B,((9&9B
;^Q)US)40*>)A,1G&-&19

]*&1%'D"Z0/'@&V&/")#&1%'4*0#&^"*_'!"*&'H%*0%&27'9:3:
34)!)%A*'&*0)X(G(01A<(9')%',*'(B>
34)D)41A80*'&19)*9+)W18-&9B)],12'C
34)U)31<<(,@&*0):(B(9(,*'&19
34)$)40*@(<*5&9B
34)H)X(-&B9)m)X(9-&'>)&9)40*@()%C*A&9B
34)R);(<=0(>)],12'C)V,(*
34)!")48=0&@)I,*9-A1,')c<A,1G(<(9'-
34)!$)c9L,*-',8@'8,()'1)%8AA1,')X(G(01A<(9'
34)!H)I129)3(9',(-)*9+)'C()%(d8(9'&*0)VAA,1*@C)'1)X(G(01A<(9'
34)!S)4,1'(@'&19)*9+)^9C*9@(<(9')1L)FA(9)%A*@(6)%A1,'-)*9+)Z&1+&G(,-&'>
34)!Y)Z,(9')%',*'(B&@)30&<*'()Q&'&B*'&19)*9+)V+*A'*'&19)Q(*-8,(-
34)D!)V)Z*0*9@(+)W18-&9B)%'1@5
34)DU)4,1'(@'&19)1L)(P&-'&9B)*9+)A,1G&-&19)1L)9(2)31<<89&'>)*9+)380'8,*0)7*@&0&'&(-

]*&1%'S1$%0*7'@&V&/")#&1%'./01'9::U
%',*'(B>
IC(),(0(G*9')A10&@&(-)&9)'C&-),(-A(@')&9@08+()410&@&(-)%I:U[")MA,&1,&'&-&9B)01@*'&19-)*9+)0*9+[8-(-)'1)*@C&(G(
-8-'*&9*=0()+(G(01A<(9'N6)%I:$)*9+)H)M,(+8@&9B)'C()9((+)'1)',*G(0N6)%I:Y)M,10()1L)]TV):1*+-)*9+)T19+19
X&-',&=8'1,):1*+N)%I:!D[!$)MA,1'(@'&9B)*9+)(9C*9@&9B)'C()(9G&,19<(9'N6)%I:D$)M<(('&9B)(<A01><(9'
9((+N6)%I:DY)Mg&'*0&'>)*9+)g&*=&0&'>)1L)'C()Z1,18BCk-)I129)*9+)X&-',&@')3(9',(-6)*9+)'C(),10()1L);(<=0(>)*9+
n&0=8,9)*-)<*a1,)@(9',(-N
410&@&(-
Z^!)_,=*9)X(-&B9)%'*'(<(9'-
Z^D)T1@*0)319'(P')m)3C*,*@'(,
Z^U)_,=*9)%',8@'8,(.)%A*@()m)Q1G(<(9'
Z^")V@@(--)L1,)+&-*=0(+)A(1A0(
Z^$)_,=*9)@0*,&'>)*9+)-*L('>
Z^H)T*9+-@*A()+(-&B9
Z^R)%',(('-@(9(
Z^S)T&BC'&9B)*9+)0&BC')A1008'&19
Z^Y)V,@C&'(@'8,*0)b8*0&'>
Z^!E)W&BC)Z8&0+&9B-
Z^!!)c9'(9-&G()*9+)Q&P(+)_-()X(G(01A<(9'-
Z^!D)%8-'*&9*=0()+(-&B9)A,&9@&A0(-
Z^!U)V,(*-)1L)T12)I129-@*A()b8*0&'>
Z^!R)Z8&0+&9B)%(,G&@(-)^d8&A<(9'
Z^U")g&(2-)*9+)T*9+<*,5-
^4D)K1&-()*9+)g&=,*'&19
^4U)T1@*0)*&,)d8*0&'>)<*9*B(<(9'

Page 31



^4H)319'*<&9*'(+)0*9+
^4!D)7011+)A,1'(@'&19
^4!$)c9L,*-',8@'8,(
W!!)W18-&9B)19)Z,129L&(0+)-&'(-
W!D):(-&+(9'&*0)b8*0&'>)l)T*>18')319-&+(,*'&19
W!U):(-&+(9'&*0)X(9-&'>
WDD)4,1'(@'&19)1L):(-&+(9'&*0)V<(9&'>
I:K!)I,*9-A1,')*--(--<(9'
I:KD)48=0&@)',*9-A1,')&9'(B,*'&19
I:KU)^9G&,19<(9'*0)c<A*@')1L)I,*LL&@
I:K")Q(*-8,(-)'1)<*5()',*9-A1,')&<A*@')*@@(A'*=0(
I:KY)Z8-)4,&1,&'>
I:K!E);*05*=0()(9G&,19<(9'-
I:K!!)IC()T19+19)3>@0()K('21,5
I:K!D):1*+)-*L('>)*9+)',*LL&@)<*9*B(<(9'
I:K!U)I,*LL&@)@*0<&9B
I:K!")W&BC2*>)+(-&B9
I:K!$)71,<&9B)*9)*@@(--)'1)*),1*+
I:K!H)IC()T19+19):1*+)K('21,5
I:K!R):(-',&@'&19-)19)K(2):1*+-
I:KDD)4*,5&9B)%'*9+*,+-)l)919[,(-&+(9'&*0)+(G(01A<(9'-
I:KDU)4*,5&9B)%'*9+*,+-)l):(-&+(9'&*0)+(G(01A<(9'-
I:KD")F9[-',((')A*,5&9B
I:KD$)4*,5&9B)&9)I129)3(9',(-
I:KDS):(-',&@'&19-)19)1LL[-',((')A8=0&@)A*,5&9B)*9+)@19',*@')A*,5&9B
I:KUE)31*@C(-)*9+)I*P&-
I:KU!)X(-&B9)*9+)T*9+)I*5()1L)3*,)4*,5-
I:KU")%(,G&@&9B)&9)9(2)+(G(01A<(9'-
I:KU$)I,*9-A1,')*@@(--)L1,)+&-*=0(+)A(1A0()m)1'C(,-)2&'C)<1=&0&'>)+&LL&@80'&(-
VAA(9+&P)I:KD)4*,5&9B)*9+)%(,G&@&9B)%'*9+*,+-
^Q4D)%<*00)*9+)<(+&8<)-&i(+)(9'(,A,&-(-
^Q4U)3C&0+@*,()L*@&0&'&(-)&9)^<A01><(9')X(G(01A<(9'-
^Q4Y)X(G(01A<(9')1L)T1@*0)^<A01><(9')%&'(-
^Q4!E)IC()^9G&,19<(9'*0)c<A*@')1L)^<A01><(9')X(G(01A<(9'
^Q4!")X(-&B9)1L)Z8-&9(--)X(G(01A<(9'-
^Q4DE)3,(*'&G()c9+8-',>)4,1A1-*0-
%WD)Q*a1,)I129)3(9',(-
%W!E)711+)*9+)X,&95)MVUN)_-(-
%W!!)319+&'&19-)L1,)VU)_-(-
%W!Y):(*,)-(,G&@&9B
I^V!)T1@*'&19)1L)0*,B([-@*0()I18,&-'6)g&-&'1,)*9+)V3^)8-(-
I^VD)T1@*'&19)1L)-<*00[-@*0()I18,&-'6)g&-&'1,)*9+)V3^)8-(-
I^V")48=0&@)V,'
I^VH)T*,B()%@*0()W1'(0)X(G(01A<(9'
I^VR)%<*00)%@*0()W1'(0)X(G(01A<(9'
F%!S)3C&0+,(9k-)40*>)V,(*-
F%!Y)T1@*'&19)1L)c9+11,)%A1,'-)7*@&0&'&(-
37!)T1@*'&19)1L)T*,B()%@*0()31<<89&'>)7*@&0&'&(-
37D)T1@*'&19)1L)%<*00)%@*0()31<<89&'>)7*@&0&'&(-
37")31<<89&'>)7*@&0&'&(-)3*A*=0()1L)W10+&9B)789@'&19-
37H)%@C110)40*@(-
37R)K(2)%@C110-
37S)%@C110)^P'(9-&19-
37!!)X*>)K8,-(,&(-
37!U)4,&<*,>)W(*0'C)3*,()#)]4)%8,B(,&(-
37!")40*@(-)1L);1,-C&A
;^QD)4(+(-',&*9):18'(#4,1<(9*+(
;^Q"):(-&+(9'&*0)X(G(01A<(9')2&'C&9)'C();(<=0(>):(B(9(,*'&19)V,(*
;^Q$):(01@*'&19)1L)^P&-'&9B)Z8-&9(--(-
;^QR)V@@(--)'1)+(G(01A<(9')l)'C()K*'&19*0)%'*+&8<)410&@>)V,(*
;^QY)31<A,(C(9-&G()X(G(01A<(9')l)IC()K*'&19*0)%'*+&8<)410&@>)V,(*
;^Q!!)F9[-',((')A*,5&9B)@19',10-)L1,);(<=0(>
;^Q!D)%C1,')-'*>)@*,)A*,5&9B)&9)'C();(<=0(>):(B(9(,*'&19)V,(*

Page 32



;^Q!H)_,=*9)+(-&B9)d8*0&'>)l);(<=0(>):(B(9(,*'&19)V,(*
;^Q!R)IC()A8=0&@),(*0<)l);(<=0(>):(B(9(,*'&19)V,(*
;^Q!S)X(-&B9)1L)Z8&0+&9B-)V019B)F0><A&@);*>
;^Q!Y)g&(2-)1L)'C()%'*+&8<
;^QDD)T&=,*,&(-)&9);(<=0(>
;^QDR)FAA1,'89&'>)-&'(-)*')'C()j89@'&19)1L)F0><A&@);*>)*9+)^9B&9((,-);*>

]*&1%'!"61Z$/'H6))/&#&1%0*7'./011$12'E6$T01Z&'01T'@"Z6#&1%<
%4]U)71,<&9B)*9)*@@(--)'1)*),1*+
%4]!D)V@@(--)L1,)+&-*=0(+)A(1A0(
%4]!U)T*>18')-'*9+*,+-)L1,)*@@(--),1*+-
%4]!R)X(-&B9)]8&+()L1,)K(2)X(G(01A<(9'
%4]!Y)%8-'*&9*=0()+(-&B96)@19-',8@'&19)*9+)A1008'&19)@19',10
%4X)%(@'&19)!EH)40*99&9B)F=0&B*'&19-
X(-'&9*'&19);(<=0(>)l)V)L,*<(21,5)L1,)+(G(01A<(9')MDEEUN)%8AA0(<(9'*,>)40*99&9B)]8&+*9@(
;(<=0(>)Q*-'(,A0*9)DEEY

F%\&*'!"61Z$/'.65/$Z0%$"1<
;(<=0(>)g&-&19)MDEEDN
;(<=0(>)7,1<)g&-&19)'1):(*0&'>)MDEERN

HSHGC+,C]+D+GO'CHH>HH=>,G
IC()5(>)-8-'*&9*=&0&'>),(d8&,(<(9'-)2(,()-(')18')2&'C&9)'C()F8'0&9()A0*99&9B)@19-(9'J

IC&-)A,1A1-*0),(0*'(-)'1)'C()+(0&G(,>)1L)'C()A*,56)A1@5(')A*,5)*9+)*@@(--(-)*9+)*-)-8@C6)'C()-8-'*&9*=&0&'>
,(d8&,(<(9'-)*,()91')*AA0&@*=0()'1)'C&-)A,1A1-*0J

!F,HSDGCG+F,
T(''(,-)-(9'.) D")K1G(<=(,)DE!"

V)0(''(,)1L)1=a(@'&19)C*-)=((9),(@(&G(+)L,1<)7189'*&9)%'8+&1-)1=a(@'&9B)'1)=1'C)'C&-)*AA0&@*'&19)*9+)'C(
*AA0&@*'&19),(0*'&9B)'1)'C()=8&0+&9B)2&'C&9)401')K;EHJ))IC()L10012&9B)&--8(-)2(,()@&'(+.
c--8( 4*,*B,*AC
7189'*&9)%'8+&1-)&-)G(,>)@19@(,9(+)*=18')'C()(LL(@'-)1L)'C()A,1A1-*0-)8A19)&'-
=8-&9(--)*9+)-',19B0>)1=a(@'-)'1)2C*')&-)A,1A1-(+)890(--)-8&'*=0(
*,,*9B(<(9'-)*,()&9)A0*@()'1)(9-8,()'C*')'C()8-()1L)&'-)'(0(G&-&19)-'8+&1-)&-)91'
A8')*')*9>),&-5)=>)2C*')&-)A,1A1-(+J

!S[DU

IC(-()@19@(,9-),(0*'()'1)'C()91&-()*9+)G&=,*'&19)*--1@&*'(+)2&'C)'C(
@19-',8@'&19)21,5-)*9+)'1)A1'(9'&*0)1=-',8@'&19)1L)'C()G(C&@80*,)*@@(--)'1)'C(
-'8+&1-J

!S[DU

Q8@C)1L)'C(),(@1,+&9B)(d8&A<(9')*')'C()%'8+&1-)&-)C&BC0>)-(9-&'&G()'1
+&-'8,=*9@()@*8-(+)=>)91&-()1,)G&=,*'&19J))319-',8@'&19)21,5-)C*G()*LL(@'(+
-'8+&1-)(0-(2C(,()'C*')2180+)C*G()<*+()'C(),(@1,+&9B)1,)',*9-<&--&19)'1)'C(
,(d8&,(+)-'*9+*,+)&<A1--&=0()C*+)'C()21,5-)91')=((9)-'1AA(+)&<<(+&*'(0>J

!S[DU

7189'*&9)%'8+&1-)2180+)0&5()'1)=()-*'&-L&(+)'C*')(G(,>'C&9B)A1--&=0()&-)+19()-1
'C*')'C()@19-',8@'&19)*9+)8-()1L)'C()A,1A1-(+)+(G(01A<(9')+1(-)91')+&-,8A'
'C()A,1+8@'&19)1L)A,1B,*<<(-J

!S[DU

V)01')1L)(d8&A<(9')&-)',*9-A1,'(+)'1)'C()-'8+&1-6)<1-'0>)=>)0*,B()01,,&(-)*9+
',8@5-J))7189'*&9)-'8+&1-)&-)@19@(,9(+)'C*')(P'(,9*0)21,5-)1,),1*+)@01-8,(-
<*>)A,(G(9')1,)&<A(+()*@@(--J

!S[DU

7189'*&9)%'8+&1-)2180+)0&5()'1)C*G()+&-@8--(+)'C()A,1A1-*0-)*9+)*9>)<&'&B*'&19
<(*-8,(-)2&'C)b8&9'*&9J

!S[DU

78,'C(,)&9L1,<*'&19)&-),(d8&,(+)19)'C()<*9*B(<(9')1L)91&-()*9+)G&=,*'&19
+8,&9B)@19-',8@'&19)*9+)'C()<*9*B(<(9')1L)'C()C&BC2*>)21,5-)A,1A1-(+)*')'C(
a89@'&19)1L)780'19):1*+)*9+)^<A&,();*>J

!S[DU

IC()*AA0&@*'&19)-8=<&--&19)+1(-)91')A,1G&+()'C()+('*&0-)1L)'C()319-',8@'&19
T1B&-'&@-)40*9)1,)'C()4,1A1-(+)X(<10&'&19)*9+)319-',8@'&19)31<<&'<(9'-
L,1<)'C()18'0&9()@19-(9'J
IC()@1<<&'<(9'-)'C*')*,()A,1G&+(+)2&'C&9)'C()X(G(01A<(9')%A(@&L&@*'&19
A,1G&+()0&''0()@1<L1,')'1)L189'*&9)-'8+&1-)*-)'C()A,1A1-(+)21,5&9B)C18,-)2&00
*LL(@')'C()-'8+&1-)*9+)&')&-)91')@0(*,)C12)'C()<(*-8,(-)'1)(9-8,()'C*')G(C&@0(-
+1)91')&<A(+()*@@(--)'1)'C()-'8+&1-)2&00)=()(9L1,@(+J))319@,('()@,8-C(,-)*,()'1

!S[DU

Page 33



=()-&'(+)*2*>)L,1<),(-&+(9'&*0)1@@8A&(,-6)=8')'C(,()&-)91)<(9'&19)1L
919[,(-&+(9'&*0)=8&0+&9B-J
IC()-8=<&--&19)+1(-)91')&9@08+()&9L1,<*'&19)*=18')'C()(P'(9')1L)'C(),1*+
21,5-6)'C(&,)+8,*'&196)C12)(P&-'&9B)A,(<&-(-)2&00)=()*LL(@'(+)*9+)2C*'
<(*-8,(-)*,()A,1A1-(+)'1)<&'&B*'()*B*&9-')'C()&<A*@'-J

!S[DU

c')&-)G&'*0)'C*')-8&'*=0>)+,*L'(+6)(9L1,@(*=0()@19+&'&19-)*,()&<A1-(+)1,)'C*'
A0*99&9B)1=0&B*'&19-)+(*0)2&'C)*@@(--)'1)'C()-'8+&1-)*9+)2&'C)91&-()+&-'8,=*9@(
*9+)G&=,*'&19J

!S[DU

H0`&*'H%*&&%<A
K1)1=a(@'&19J

N$2\^07<A
IC(,()*,()91)1=a(@'&19-)19)',*9-A1,'*'&19)B,189+-)'1)'C()+&-@C*,B()1L)'C()<*a1,&'>)1L)'C(-()@19+&'&19-J
W12(G(,6)L8,'C(,)+('*&0-)1L)-8,L*@&9B)<*'(,&*0-)M&9@0J)-8=[-8,L*@()<*5([8AN)*9+)-',((')0&BC'&9B)@108<9-)*,(
,(d8&,(+)&9)1,+(,)'1)L800>)+&-@C*,B()@19+&'&19)S+6)2C&0-')@19+&'&19)SC)-C180+)91')=()+&-@C*,B(+)89'&0)-8@C)'&<(
*-)'C()A,1A1-(+)5(,=),*+&8-)19)'C()2(-'(,9)-&+()1L)'C()e;(*0+-'19():1*+f#780'19):1*+)a89@'&19)C*-)=((9
,(+8@(+)'1)!E<6)2&'C)'*@'&0()A*G&9B)*9+)*),*&-(+)-A((+)'*=0()*@,1--)'C()=(00<18'CJ

IC(-()A*,'-)1L)@19+&'&19)S)2(,(),(<1G(+)L,1<)'C()*AA,1G*0)*9+)@*9)=()-8=<&''(+)A,&1,)'1)'C(
@1<<(9@(<(9')1L)21,5-J

D01T<Z0)&'@&<$21
K1)1=a(@'&19J)W12(G(,6)L8,'C(,)+('*&0-)*,(),(d8&,(+),(B*,+&9B)A0*>)A,1G&-&196)0&BC'&9B6)*++&'&19*0)',((-)*019B
'C()=8&0+&9B)L,19'*B(6)A1--&=0()*,(*-)1L)2&0+L012(,)B,*--6)C*,+)0*9+-@*A&9B)A,1A1-*0-6)L8,'C(,)+('*&0-)1L)A0*9'-
*9+)*)0*9+-@*A()<*9*B(<(9')*9+)<*&9'(9*9@()A0*9J

IC()<*a1,&'>)1L)'C()-A(@&L&(+)+('*&0-)*,()-(@8,(+)'C,18BC)1'C(,)@19+&'&19-)*''*@C(+)'1)'C()18'0&9()@19-(9')'C*'
<8-')=()*AA,1G(+)A,&1,)'1)'C()@1<<(9@(<(9')1L)21,5-J))IC(),(d8(-')L1,)*++&'&19*0)',((-)*9+)2&0+L012(,
B,*--)&-)+&-@8--(+)&9)'C(),(<*,5-)-(@'&19)1L)'C(),(A1,'J

G\0#&<'B0%&*
K1)@1<<(9'J

(>=C([H
!" IC()*AA0&@*'&19)-((5-)*AA,1G*0)1L)'C()+('*&0-),(0*'&9B)'1)'C()9(2)A*,56)'C()eA1@5(')-d8*,(f)'1)'C()91,'C)1L

A01')K;EH)*9+)'C()*@@(--)'1)780'19):1*+J))IC()A,1A1-(+)A*,5)&-)*)EJ")W*)A8=0&@0>)*@@(--&=0()1A(9
-A*@()'C*')2&00)-(,G()'C()A,1A1-(+)b8&9'*&9)eK1,'C);(-')T*9+-f)+(G(01A<(9')*9+)2&00)*0-1)=()*@@(--&=0(
L1,)'C()B(9(,*0)A8=0&@J))c')2*-)&+(9'&L&(+)&9)=1'C)'C()Z,(9')DEEY)Q*-'(,A0*9)L1,);(<=0(>)*9+)'C()b8&9'*&9
K1,'C);(-')T*9+-)@19-(9'J))b8&9'*&9)2&00)<*&9'*&9)129(,-C&A6)<*9*B(<(9')*9+)<*&9'(9*9@(
,(-A19-&=&0&'>)L1,)'C()A*,5)+(-A&'()&')=(&9B)*@@(--&=0()L1,)'C()B(9(,*0)A8=0&@J))%1<()1L)'C()&--8(-)C*G(
=((9)*0-1)=((9)+&-@8--(+)2&'C&9)'C(),(A1,')L1,)*AA0&@*'&19)!"#"UUE)2C&@C)&-)*0-1)=(&9B)@19-&+(,(+)=>)'C(
A0*99&9B)@1<<&''((J

D07"6%'"`'%\&')0*_'01T')"Z_&%')0*_
9- IC&-)2*-)+&-@8--(+)2&'C&9)'C(),(A1,')L1,)*AA0&@*'&19)!"#"UUE6)2C&@C)-A(@&L&(+)'C()L10012&9B.

#$%&'()*&(+,&-.$%)&()%(/&/0))-0+,1+2&.$%&3014,1+2
5"&& &6%.(14/&-7&.$%&'()*&$(8%&3%%+&/0391..%,&:1.$1+&)%/%)8%,&9(..%)/&(''41;(.1-+&)%7%)%+;%&!<=<><!&:$1;$&1/

(4/-&3%1+2&;-+/1,%)%,&(.&')%/%+."&&#$%&')-'-/(4/&/$-:&(&'()*&:$1;$&1/&('')-?19(.%4@&A"<>&B%;.()%/&1+
/1C%&7)-9&.$%&7(D(,%&-7&'4-.&EFAG&.-&.$%&7(D(,%&-7&'4-.&EFAH&/1.0(.%,&-+&.$%&%(/.%)+&/1,%&-7&.$%&'()*"
#$1/&(''41;(.1-+&(4/-&/%%*/&('')-8(4&-7&.$%&I'-;*%.&'()*J&:$1;$&(,K-1+/&.$%&;-990+1.@&;%+.)%&-+&.$%
+-).$%)+&/1,%&-7&EFAG&1/&('')-?19(.%4@&5AA&/L0()%&9%.)%/&1+&/1C%"

<"& #$%&'()*&1/&')%,-91+(+.4@&/-7.&4(+,/;('%,M&:1.$&(&4()2%&')-'-).1-+&4(1,&-0.&(/&4(:+&(+,&3)-*%+&1+.-
/%'()(.%&()%(/&.$-02$&.$%&0/%&-7&7%(.0)%/&/0;$&(/&'(.$/M&4(+,/;('%&:(44/&(+,&.)%%&'4(+.1+2"&&N.&1+;40,%/
!O&4()2%&.)%%/&PGQR&9&1+&$%12$.SM&!O&9%,109&.)%%/&P>QH9&1+&$%12$.S&(+,&!<&/9(44&.)%%/=/$)03/&P<Q>&9&1+
$%12$.S&(+,&(/&/0;$M&%?;%%,/&.$%&91+1909&+093%)&-7&.)%%/&/'%;171%,&:1.$1+&.$%&'()(9%.%)&'4(+/"&&#$%
.)%%/&()%&')%,-91+(+.4@&4-;(.%,&:1.$1+&.$%&+-).$%)+&$(47&-7&.$%&'()*M&:1.$&(&;()&'()*&/1.0(.%,&0+,%)&(&4()2%
')-'-).1-+&-7&.$%&/-0.$%)+&$(47"&&#$1/&('')-(;$&')-81,%/&(&2)%(.%)&4%8%4&-7&-'%++%//&:1.$1+&.$%&/-0.$%)+
'()./&-7&.$%&'()*&(+,&(&2--,&,%+/1.@&-7&'4(+.1+2&:1.$1+&.$%&+-).$%)+&%+,&-7&.$%&'()*"&&#$%&/0391..%,
')-'-/(4/&)%')%/%+.&.$%&-8%)(44&/.)(.%2@&7-)&.$%&'()*&(+,&.$%&')%;1/%&,%.(14/&P/0;$&(/&.$%&/'%;1%/&-7&.)%%/

Page 34



(+,&$(),&/0)7(;1+2&9(.%)1(4/S&()%&/%;0)%,&:1.$1+&;-+,1.1-+/&(..(;$%,&.-&.$%&-0.41+%&;-+/%+."

>"& #$%&I'-;*%.&'()*J&1/&')%,-91+(+.4@&$(),/0)7(;%,&(+,&1+;40,%/&G&9%,109&/1C%,&.)%%/&P>QH&9&1+&$%12$.SM
'4(+.%)/&(+,&/%(./"&&#$%&)-4%&-7&.$%&'-;*%.&'()*/&,177%)/&7)-9&.$(.&-7&.$%&4()2%)&'()*&(+,&.$1/&('')-(;$&1/
;-+/1,%)%,&;-9'4%9%+.&.$%&(,K-1+1+2&;-990+1.@&;%+.)%&(+,&.$%&4()2%)&'()*"&&#$%&+093%)&-7&.)%%/
')-'-/%,&:1.$1+&.$1/&()%(&1/&/412$.4@&4-:%)&.$(+&.$(.&/'%;171%,&:1.$1+&.$%&'()(9%.%)&'4(+/&P!&.)%%&7%:%)S"
B-:%8%)M&.$1/&1/&;-+/1,%)%,&.-&3%&(;;%'.(34%&-+&3(4(+;%&,0%&.-&.$%&')-81/1-+&-7&(,,1.1-+(4&.)%%/&1+&.$%
'()*"

HJ) IC()3189@&0k-)0*9+-@*A()+(-&B9)'(*<)C*G(),(d8(-'(+)L8,'C(,)+('*&0)1L)A0*>)A,1G&-&19)L1,)'C()A*,5J))%8@C
+('*&0-)*,()-(@8,(+)'C,18BC)*)-(A*,*'()@19+&'&19)2&'C&9)'C()18'0&9()@19-(9')*9+)*-)-8@C6)@*9)=()*AA,1G(+
*')*)0*'(,)+*'()A,&1,)'1)'C()@1<<(9@(<(9')1L)21,5-J))IC()A,1A1-(+)0*>18')A,1G&+(-)-@1A()L1,)'C(
&9@1,A1,*'&19)1L)A0*>)L*@&0&'&(-)2&'C&9)'C()A*,5J

RJ) IC()A,1A1-(+)A*,5)*9+)A1@5(')-d8*,()*,()@19-&+(,(+)'1)=()*@@(A'*=0(J))78,'C(,)+('*&0-),(B*,+&9B)C*,+
0*9+-@*A&9B)<*'(,&*0-6)A0*>)A,1G&-&19)*9+)'C()A0*9'&9B)-@C(+80()*,()-(@8,(+)'C,18BC)@19+&'&19-)*''*@C(+
'1)'C()18'0&9()@19-(9'J

D07"6%'"`'$1%&*10/'0ZZ&<<'*"0T<'01T'0ZZ&<<'%"'46/%"1'("0T
W- IC()18'0&9()A0*99&9B)@19-(9')&9@08+(+)*)98<=(,)1L)9(2),1*+-)'1)-(,G()'C()+(G(01A<(9'J))V-)2&'C)'C(

1'C(,),1*+-)19)0*9+)129(+)=>)b8&9'*&96)'C(),1*+-)*,()A,1A1-(+)'1),(<*&9)2&'C&9)'C(&,)129(,-C&A)*9+
@19',10J))319+&'&19-)19)'C()18'0&9()@19-(9')(9-8,()'C*')'C(-()*,()<*+()A8=0&@0>)*@@(--&=0(J))IC&-
*AA0&@*'&19)&9@08+(-)'C()+('*&0-)1L)'C()*@@(--)'1)780'19):1*+6)'C()91,'C(,9<1-')-(@'&19)1L)'C(),1*+)'C*')&-
'1),89)*019B)'C()=189+*,>)2&'C)X(P&19)W18-()*9+)'C()b8*0&'>)W1'(0)M,(L(,,(+)'1)*-)e;(*0+-'19():1*+f
2&'C&9)'C&-)-8=<&--&19N6)'C(),1*+)*019B)'C()91,'C(,9)-&+()1L)'C()A*,5)M,(L(,,(+)'1)*-)e:(A'19)T*9(fN)*9+
*<(9+<(9'-)'1)^PC&=&'&19);*>)M'C()(P&-'&9B),1*+)*,189+)'C()3&G&@)3(9',(NJ))IC()-&'&9B)*9+)9*'8,()1L)'C(
,1*+-)2*-)*AA,1G(+)2&'C)'C()18'0&9()A0*99&9B)@19-(9'J))IC()<&++0()-(@'&19)1L)e;(*0+-'19():1*+f)&-
+('*&0(+)2&'C&9)*AA0&@*'&19),(L(,(9@()!"#"$$$)2C&@C)&-)*0-1)=(&9B)@19-&+(,(+)*')A,(-(9'J))IC()-18'C(,9
-(@'&19)M=('2((9)b8*0&'>)W1'(0)*9+)401')K;E!)2C&@C)&-)@8,,(9'0>)89+(,)@19-',8@'&19N)2(,()*AA,1G(+
A,(G&18-0>)*-)'C(>)-(,G()'C()K;E!)+(G(01A<(9'J

YJ) V)H)<)2&+()@*,,&*B(2*>)&-)A,1A1-(+)'1)*@@(--)e;(*0+-'19():1*+f6)2&'C)*)DJ")<)2&+()L11'2*>)19)'C(
(*-'(,9)-&+()M*+a*@(9')'1)401')K;EYN)*9+)*)YEE)<<)<*,B&9)19)'C()(*-'(,9)-&+()2C&@C)2&00)*+a1&9)'C(
L11'2*>-)'1)=()+(0&G(,(+)2&'C&9)'C()*+a1&9&9B)-&'(-)2C(9),(+(G(01A(+J))IC()H)<)2&+(),1*+)&-)9*,,12)'C*'
'C()HJ$)<)2&+'C)-A(@&L&(+)2&'C&9)'C()A*,*<('(,)A0*9-J))W12(G(,6)W&BC2*>-)C*G()@1<<(9'(+)'C*')'C&-)&-
@19-&+(,(+)'1)=()*@@(A'*=0(J

!EJ)W&BC2*>-)C*G()@1<<(9'(+)'C*')'C()A,1A1-(+)a89@'&19),*+&8-)19)'C()2(-'(,9)-&+()1L)'C();(*0+-'19(
:1*+)*@@(--)'1)780'19):1*+)&-)L*,)B,(*'(,)'C*9)&-),(d8&,(+)*9+)C*G(),(@1<<(9+(+)'C*')'C&-)&-),(+8@(+)'1
!E)<)*9+)'C*')*),*&-(+)'*=0()&-)&9@1,A1,*'(+)*')'C&-)a89@'&19J))c')&-),(@1<<(9+(+)'C*')'C&-)&-)-(@8,(+
'C,18BC)@19+&'&19J))W&BC2*>-)C*G()@1<<(9'(+)'C*')'C()9(2)-(,G&@&9B)=*>)2C&@C)&-)A,1A1-(+)*+a*@(9')'1
'C()eA1@5(')A*,5f)'1)*++,(--)'C()-(,G&@&9B)9((+-)1L)A01')K;EH)&-)2(0@1<(+J))IC()-8=<&''(+)&9L1,<*'&19
+(<19-',*'(-)'C*')'C()A,1A1-(+),1*+)2&+'C)@*9)-*'&-L*@'1,&0>)*@@1<<1+*'()'C()-(,G&@&9B)G(C&@0(-)*9+
@1*@C(-)&L)9(@(--*,>J

!!J)W&BC2*>-)C*G()@1<<(9'(+)'C*')L8,'C(,)+('*&0-)1L),1*+)-8,L*@&9B6)-8=[-8,L*@()',(*'<(9'-)*9+)0&BC'&9B)*,(
,(d8&,(+)'1)*++,(--)@19+&'&19-)S+)*9+)S&)1L)'C()18'0&9()A0*99&9B)@19-(9'J))%8@C)+('*&0-)@*9)=()*AA,1G(+
-(A*,*'(0>)A8,-8*9')'1)'C(-()@19+&'&19-)A,&1,)'1)'C()@1<<(9@(<(9')1L)21,5-J

!DJ) IC()0*>18')1L)e:(A'19)T*9(f6)2C&@C)&-)*AA,1G(+)L1,)8-()=>)(<(,B(9@>)*9+)-(,G&@&9B)G(C&@0(-)190>6
*@@1,+-)2&'C)'C()18'0&9()@19-(9')*9+)C&BC2*>-)C*G()@1<<(9'(+)'C*')'C&-)&-)*@@(A'*=0(J))IC()A,1A1-*0
0115-)'1),(-8,L*@()'C()(P&-'&9B)0(9B'C)1L)^PC&=&'&19);*>)*019B)'C()91,'C(,9)-&+()1L)'C()3&G&@)3(9',()&9
9*'8,*0)-'19()A*G&9B)*-)*)-C*,(+)-8,L*@()2C&@C)2&00),(-80')&9)*)L8,'C(,)&<A,1G(<(9')'1)'C&-)-A*@()*9+)&'-
,(0*'&19-C&A)2&'C)'C()9(2)A*,5J

!UJ)IC()A,1A1-(+)&9'(,9*0)*@@(--),1*+-)<*'(,&*00>)*@@1,+)2&'C)'C()A*,*<('(,)A0*9-)*9+)&<A,1G(<(9')'C(
A(,<(*=&0&'>)'C,18BC)'C()-&'()*9+)C&BC2*>-)C*G()@1<<(9'(+)'C*')'C(>)@19-&+(,)'C()A,1A1-*0-)'1
*@@(A'*=0()-8=a(@')'1)'C(),(G&-&19-)+&-@8--(+)A,(G&18-0>J

!"J) IC()0*9+-@*A()+(-&B9)'(*<)C*G()@1<<(9'(+)'C*')L8,'C(,)',((-)-C180+)=()A,1G&+(+)*019B)'C()=8&0+&9B
L,19'*B(-J))V-)+&-@8--(+)*=1G(6)'C()98<=(,)1L)',((-)2&'C&9)'C()A*,5)*9+))'C()-18'C(,9)L*o*+()1L)'C(
=8&0+&9B)(P@((+-)'C()98<=(,)-(')18')2&'C&9)'C()18'0&9()A0*99&9B)*AA0&@*'&19J))F9()L(2(,)',(()&-)A,1A1-(+
'1)'C()91,'C)1L)'C()=8&0+&9B)'C*9)'C*')*AA,1G(+)2&'C&9)'C()18'0&9()@19-(9'J))W12(G(,6)'C&-)&-)@1<A(9-*'(+

Page 35



L1,)=>)'C()*++&'&19*0)A,1G&-&19)&9)'C()A*,5)@01-()'1)'C*')A0*9'&9B)i19(J)

!$J) IC()A*,*<('(,)A0*9-)+('*&0(+)'C(),(d8&,(<(9')'1)A,1G&+()S)',((-)*019B)'C&-)*@@(--),1*+)*+a*@(9')'1)'C(
,(*,)1L)'C()b8*0&'>)W1'(0)*9+)X(P&19)W18-(J))W12(G(,6)91)',((-)*,()A,1A1-(+)2&'C&9)'C&-)*,(*J))IC(
<*a1,&'>)1L)'C&-)i19()&-)2&'C&9)'C()*AA0&@*'&19)*,(*)L1,)'C()-(A*,*'()*AA0&@*'&19)L1,)'C()'(<A1,*,>)0*>18')1L
'C()0*9+)'1)'C()2(-')1L)A01')K;EH)*9+)*-)-8@C6)+1(-)91')9(@(--*,&0>),(A,(-(9')'C()A(,<*9(9')0*>18')L1,
'C*')0*9+J))W12(G(,6)'C()*AA0&@*9')C*-)C&BC0&BC'(+)'C*')'C()*=-(9@()1L)',((-)&-)+8()'1)'C()A,(-(9@()1L
98<(,18-)-(,G&@(-)89+(,)'C&-),1*+)*9+)L11'2*>J))V-)-8@C6)&')<*>)=()+&LL&@80')'1)A,1G&+()',((-)&9)'C&-)*,(*
2C(9)'C()A(,<*9(9')0*>18')&-)+(0&G(,(+J))IC()18'0&9()@19-(9')<*5(-)A,1G&-&19)L1,)'C&-)=>)*0012&9B)-(@'&19
!EH)@19',&=8'&19-)'1)=()A*&+)L1,)1LL[-&'()',(()A0*9'&9B)&L)'C(>)@*991')=()+(0&G(,(+)&9)'C()01@*'&19-)-(')18'
2&'C&9)'C()A*,*<('(,)A0*9-J))V-)-8@C6)'C()*=-(9@()1L)',((-)@*9)=()*++,(--(+)'C,18BC)-8@C)<(*9-J))c'
-C180+)*0-1)=()91'(+)'C*')',((-)L,19'&9B)'C&-),1*+)*,()A,1A1-(+)2&'C&9)'C()@19-(9')L1,)'C()*+a1&9&9B)X(P&19
W18-()-&'()M@8,,(9'0>)=(&9B)+(<10&-C(+N)*')A,(-(9')*9+)&9)'C()eA1@5(')A*,5f)=('2((9)K;E!)*9+)K;EHJ
V-)-8@C6)'C(,()2&00)=()-1<()01@*'(+)&9)'C&-)*,(*6)=8')91')*-)<*9>)*-)2(,()(9G&-*B(+)2&'C&9)'C()18'0&9(
A0*99&9B)@19-(9'J

,"$<&
3K- IC()*AA0&@*9')C*-)-8=<&''(+)+('*&0-)1L)C18-()91&-()L,1<)'C()(P'(,9*0)-(,G&@&9B)=*>)2&00)=()<&9&<&-(+J

^9G&,19<(9'*0)W(*'C)C*G()@1<<(9'(+)'C*')'C()A,1A1-(+)<(*-8,(-)*,(),(*-19*=0()*9+)C*G(
,(@1<<(9+(+)'C*')'C()-8=<&''(+)+('*&0-)*,()*AA,1G(+J

B$1T'&1V$*"1#&1%
3X- V)=189+*,>)0*>(,)2&9+)'899(0)-'8+>)C*-)=((9)89+(,'*5(9)L1,)'C&-)+(G(01A<(9'J))IC()*AA0&@*'&19

-8=<&--&19)@19L&,<-)'C*')'C()*,(*-)2&'C&9)*9+)-8,,189+&9B)'C()+(G(01A<(9')2&00)=()L&')L1,)'C()&9'(9+(+
8-(-J

F5a&Z%$"1'`*"#'4"61%0$1'H%6T$"<
3W- 7189'*&9)%'8+&1-)C*G()-8=<&''(+)*9)1=a(@'&19)'1)'C()*AA0&@*'&19-)L1,)=1'C)'C()K;EH)=8&0+&9B)M'C&-

*AA0&@*'&19N)*9+)'C()*AA0&@*'&19)L1,)'C()A*,5)*9+)*@@(--),1*+-)M,(L(,(9@()!"#"$"!N)+8()'1)'C()A1'(9'&*0)L1,
'C()@19-',8@'&19)&<A*@'-)*9+)*@@(--)'1)*LL(@')'C()1A(,*'&19)1L)'C()%'8+&1-J

!YJ) c9),(-A19-()'1)'C&-6)b8&9'*&9)-8=<&''(+)*),(A1,'),(B*,+&9B)@19-',8@'&19)91&-()2C&@C)0115-)'1)*++,(--
'C(-()@1<<(9'-)*9+)A,1G&+(),(*--8,*9@()'C*')'C()21,5-)2&00)91')*LL(@')'C()1A(,*'&19)1L)'C()%'8+&1J))IC&-
-('-)18')*)98<=(,)1L)<(*-8,(-)'1)<&9&<&-()'C()A1'(9'&*0)L1,)91&-()'1)*LL(@')-8,,189+&9B)8-(-)-8@C)*-)'C(
-'8+&1-)*9+)A,1A1-(-)(9B*B(<(9')2&'C)'C()%'8+&1-)2&'C),(B*,+)'1)'C()&<A0(<(9'*'&19)1L)'C1-()<(*-8,(-J

DEJ)V)-&B9&L&@*9')*<189')1L)+(G(01A<(9')&-)*9'&@&A*'(+)&9)'C()G&@&9&'>)1L)'C()7189'*&9)%'8+&1-)*9+)'C&-)*02*>-
C*-)'C()A1'(9'&*0)'1),(-80')&9)-1<()0(G(0)1L)91&-()*9+)+&-'8,=*9@(J))7189'*&9)%'8+&1-)*,()9*'8,*00>
@19@(,9(+)2&'C)'C(&,)*=&0&'>)'1)1A(,*'()&9)'C&-)(9G&,19<(9')*9+)C*G(),(d8(-'(+)'C*')*00)<(*-8,(-)*,(
'*5(9)'1),(+8@()@19-',8@'&19)91&-()*9+)+&-'8,=*9@()&9)'C()G&@&9&'>)1L)'C(&,)=8&0+&9BJ

D!J)IC(),(A1,')C*-)=((9)L1,2*,+(+)'1)7189'*&9)%'8+&1-)*9+)'1)%*L(,)%',(('-J))c9)*@@1,+*9@()2&'C)*+G&@(
A,1G&+(+)=>)%*L(,)%',(('-6)B&G(9)'C()9*'8,()1L)'C()8-(6)'C()A,1A1-(+)(9B*B(<(9')2&'C)7189'*&9)%'8+&1-
2&'C),(B*,+)'1)'C()'&<&9B)1L)21,5-)*9+)'C()A,1A1-(+)<(*-8,(-)&-)@19-&+(,(+)'1)=()1L)C&BC)&<A1,'*9@(J
V-)-8@C6)*)@19+&'&19)C*-)=((9),(@1<<(9+(+)2C&@C),(d8&,(-)'C()L8,'C(,)*AA,1G*0)1L)+('*&0-)1L)'C(
<(*-8,(-)'1)0&<&')91&-()*9+)+&-'8,=*9@()A,&1,)'1)'C()@1<<(9@(<(9')1L)21,5-J))IC(-()+('*&0-)-C180+)=(
-8=<&''(+)L10012&9B)(9B*B(<(9')2&'C)7189'*&9)%'8+&1-)*9+)-C180+)&9@08+()*9)19[B1&9B)+&*01B8()2&'C)'C(
%'8+&1-)'C,18BC)'C()@19-',8@'&19)A(,&1+J

DDJ)319-',8@'&19)*@@(--)&-)@19',100(+)'C,18BC)'C()319-',8@'&19)T1B&-'&@-)40*9)2C&@C)2*-)*AA,1G(+)2&'C&9)'C(
F8'0&9()319-(9'J))F9()1L)'C()<(*-8,(-)-A(@&L&(+)2&'C&9)'C()*AA,1G(+)A0*9),(0*'(-)'1)'C()<*9*B(<(9')1L
@19-',8@'&19)G(C&@0(-J))IC&-)-A(@&L&(-)'C*'.

T1.%&&,%418%)1%/&&:144&&3%&&9(+(2%,&&.$)-02$&&(&&')%Q3--*1+2&&)%219%&&.-&&%+/0)%&&.$(.&&%?;%//18%&+093%)/&&-7
8%$1;4%/&&,-&&+-.&&())18%&&(.&&/1.%&&/1904.(+%-0/4@M&&(+,&&.$(.&&-+Q/1.%&&$(+,41+2&&(+,&/.-)(2%&1/&;())1%,&-0.
%771;1%+.4@"&T0''41%)/&(+,&;-+.)(;.-)/&:144&3%&)%L0%/.%,&.-&(,$%)%&.-&.$1/&')-.-;-4&.-&%+/0)%&91+1909
,1/)0'.1-+&.-&.$%&/0))-0+,&()%("

DUJ)IC(,()*,()+18=0()>(0012)0&9(-)2&'C&9)780'19):1*+)=('2((9)'C()-8=a(@')-&'()*9+)7189'*&9)%'8+&1-J))V-
-8@C6)'C()Z,(9')3189@&0)W&BC2*>-)-(,G&@()C*G()-8LL&@&(9')A12(,)'1)(9L1,@()890*2L80)-'1AA&9B)1,)A*,5&9B)&L
'C&-)+1(-)1@@8,)+(-A&'()'C()@19',10-)'C*')*,()&9)A0*@()2&'C&9)'C()18'0&9()@19-(9'J))W&BC2*>-)*0-1)C*G(
@19',10)1G(,)*9>),1*+)@01-8,(-)'C*')*,(),(d8&,(+)'1)89+(,'*5()'C()21,5-)'1)'C()C&BC2*>)*--1@&*'(+)2&'C
'C()A,1A1-(+)@C*9B()'1)'C()G(C&@80*,)*@@(--)*9+)@*9)*++,(--)&--8(-),(0*'&9B)'1)*@@(--)'1)*+a1&9&9B

Page 36



A,1A(,'&(-6)-8@C)*-)7189'*&9)%'8+&1-J

H6##0*7
9U- IC()'C,(()*AA0&@*'&19-)'C*')*,()=(&9B)@19-&+(,(+)@19@8,,(9'0>)0115)'1)+(0&G(,)URE)C1<(-)'1B('C(,)2&'C

-1<()5(>)(0(<(9'-)1L)-1@&*0)*9+)AC>-&@*0)&9L,*-',8@'8,()&9@08+&9B)'C()EJ")W*)A*,5)*9+)'C()UEE)-d8*,(
<(',()@1<<89&'>)C*00J))IC&-)*AA0&@*'&19),(0*'(-)'1)'C()A*,56)eA1@5(')A*,5f6),1*+-)*9+)L11'2*>-J))IC(
+(-&B9)*9+)0*>18')1L)'C()A,1A1-(+)A*,5)*9+)A1@5(')A*,5)&-)@19-&+(,(+)'1)=()*@@(A'*=0()-8=a(@')'1)'C(
*AA,1G*0)1L)L8,'C(,)+('*&0-),(B*,+&9B)C*,+)0*9+-@*A&9B6)A0*9'&9B)*9+)A0*>)A,1G&-&19)A8,-8*9')'1)@19+&'&19-
*0,(*+>)*''*@C(+)'1)'C()18'0&9()@19-(9'J))IC()A,1A1-(+),1*+)0*>18')&-)*0-1)@19-&+(,(+)'1)=()*@@(A'*=0(
-8=a(@')'1)*)9(2)@19+&'&19),(d8&,&9B)*)!E)<)5(,=),*+&&)*9+),*&-(+)'*=0()*')'C()a89@'&19)1L)e;(*0+-'19(
:1*+f)*9+)780'19):1*+J))V)@19+&'&19)&-)*0-1),(@1<<(9+(+)'1)(9-8,()'C*')91&-()*9+)+&-'8,=*9@()L,1<
@19-',8@'&19)&-)<&9&<&-(+J

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A ],*9')319-(9'

(>CHF,'4F('E(C,G+,E

M!N IC()A,1A1-(+)+(G(01A<(9')&-)&9)B(9(,*0)*@@1,+*9@()2&'C.[
K*'&19*0)40*99&9B)410&@>)7,*<(21,5
T19+19)40*9)DE!!
;(<=0(>)V,(*)V@'&19)40*9
Z,(9')TX7)31,()%',*'(B>)DE!E
Z,(9')_9&'*,>)X(G(01A<(9')40*9)DEE"
3189@&0p-)%8AA0(<(9'*,>)40*99&9B)]8&+*9@(

!F,@+G+F,HP(>CHF,HA

M!N IC()+(G(01A<(9')C(,(=>)A(,<&''(+)-C*00)=()@*,,&(+)18')&9)*@@1,+*9@()2&'C)'C()L10012&9B
*AA,1G(+)+,*2&9BM-N)*9+#1,)+1@8<(9'M-N.

UYS!qEE!
UYS!qEED
UYS!q!EE
UYS!q!E!
UYS!q!ED
UYS!qDE!
UYS!qDED
cIT!E!SH[%n[E!"):(G)V
cIT!E!SH[%n[E!H):(G)V
X(-&B9)*9+)V@@(--)%'*'(<(9'),(L(,(9@()W]DRY$
%&B9(')40*99&9B)T(''(,),(L(,(9@()43#3;#XjZ#W]DRY$)+*'(+)!Y)K1G(<=(,)DE!"

:(*-19.))71,)'C()*G1&+*9@()1L)+18=')*9+)&9)'C()&9'(,(-'-)1L)A,1A(,)A0*99&9BJ

MDN _90(--)1'C(,2&-()*B,((+)&9)2,&'&9B6),(G&-(+)+,*2&9B-)+('*&0&9B)'C()a89@'&19)1L)e;(*0+-'19(
:1*+f)*9+)780'19):1*+)-C*00)=()-8=<&''(+)'1)*9+)*AA,1G(+)&9)2,&'&9B)=>)'C()T1@*0)40*99&9B
V8'C1,&'>)*9+)'C()*AA,1G(+)+('*&0-)-C*00)=()&<A0(<(9'(+)&9)L800J))IC()+('*&0-)-C*00)&9@08+()'C(
&9@1,A1,*'&19)1L)*),*&-(+)'*=0()*')'C&-)a89@'&19)*9+)*),(+8@'&19)&9)'C()5(,=),*+&8-)19)'C(
-18'C[(*-'(,9)@1,9(,)1L)'C&-)a89@'&19)'1)!E)<J

:(*-19.)c9)'C()&9'(,(-')1L)C&BC2*>)*9+)A(+(-',&*9)L012)*9+)-*L('>J

MUN X('*&0-)1L)A,1A1-(+)<(*-8,(-)'1)0&<&')'C()&<A*@'-)1L)91&-()*9+)G&=,*'&19)L,1<)@19-',8@'&19
21,5-)-C*00)=()-8=<&''(+)'1)*9+)*AA,1G(+)&9)2,&'&9B)=>)'C()T1@*0)40*99&9B)V8'C1,&'>)A,&1,)'1)'C(
@1<<(9@(<(9')1L)21,5-)*9+)'C()*AA,1G(+)+('*&0-)-C*00)=()&<A0(<(9'(+)&9)L800)+8,&9B)*9>
+(<10&'&19)1,)@19-',8@'&19)21,5-)*--1@&*'(+)2&'C)'C()*AA,1G(+)+(G(01A<(9'J

IC()-8=<&''(+)+('*&0-)-C180+)&9@08+()'C()L10012&9B.

Page 37



! %@C(+80&9B)1L)*9>)91&->)*@'&G&'&(-)&9)@19-80'*'&19)2&'C)7189'*&9)%'8+&1`

! F9B1&9B)@19-',8@'&19)91&-()<19&'1,&9B)*9+),(A1,'&9B`

! Q&'&B*'&19)<(*-8,(-J

:(*-19.)I1)(9-8,()'C*')'C()A,1A1-*0)+1(-)91')C*G()*9)89+80>)+(',&<(9'*0)&<A*@')19)'C(
*<(9&'&(-)1L)9(*,=>),(-&+(9'-)1,)'C()1A(,*'&19)1L)9(*,=>)=8-&9(--(-J

+,4F(=CG+?>HA

K19()%A(@&L&(+
(>4>(>,!>'@F!S=>,GHA

IC()L10012&9B)*,()(P',*@'-)1L)-1<()1L)'C()-8=<&''(+)A0*9-J))V00)-8=<&''(+)+('*&0-)@*9)=()G&(2(+)19)'C(
3189@&0k-)2(=-&'( 222J=,(9'JB1GJ85)=>)-(*,@C&9B)2&'C)'C()*AA0&@*'&19),(L(,(9@(J

Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



V9>)A(,-19)2&-C&9B)'1)&9-A(@')'C()*=1G()A*A(,-)-C180+)@19'*@' X*G&+)]01G(,6)40*99&9B)*9+):(B(9(,*'&196
Z,(9')3&G&@)3(9',(6)^9B&9((,-);*>6);(<=0(>6)WVY)E7j6)I(0J)K1J)EDE)SYUR $U""

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 33'4&5*60*78
9:3;

!0<&',"- !"#"$$$

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'=0)

%&'()*++,(--. /(0012)3*,)4*,56)780'19):1*+6);(<=0(>

?)3,129)@1A>,&BC')*9+)+*'*=*-(),&BC'-)DE!!)F,+9*9@()%8,G(>)!EEED$DHE

I
C&
-
<
*
A
&-
&9
+&
@
*'
&G
(
1
9
0>
J

Agenda Item 5

Page 43



(>!>+?>@A D!)K1G(<=(,6)DE!"

BC(@A I15>9B'19

.DC,,+,E'C(>CA ;(<=0(>)319-80'*'&G()71,8<

DF!CG+F,A /(0012)3*,)4*,56)780'19):1*+6);(<=0(>

.(F.FHCDA 4,1A1-(+)C*,+)*9+)-1L')0*9+-@*A&9B)21,5-)&9G10G&9B)'C()@19-',8@'&19)1L)*)9(2
*@@(--),1*+)*+M*@(9')'1)'C(),(*,)=189+*,>)1L)'C()N8*0&'>)O1'(0)*9+)P(Q&19
O18-()&9@08+&9B)L11'2*>)*9+)01*+&9B)=*>-)6)-8=-'*'&19-)*9+)1'C(,)*--1@&*'(+
C*,+)*9+)-1L')0*9+-@*A&9B)21,5-J

C..D+!C,GA N8&9'*&9)R-'*'(-)*9+)P(G(01A<(9')40@

!F,GC!GA %&B9(')40*99&9B)S'+

.DC,',FIHA
%(()319+&'&19)D

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
T,*9')A(,<&--&19)-8=M(@')'1)@19+&'&19-)+('*&0(+)*L'(,)A*,*B,*AC)U)1L)'C():(<*,5-)%(@'&19)1L)'C()'C&-),(A1,'J

>K+HG+,E
IC()*AA0&@*'&19)-&'()L1,)'C()18'0&9()A0*99&9B)@19-(9')@1<A,&-(-)'C()0*9+)'1)'C()91,'C6)(*-')*9+)2(-')1L)'C(
V,(9')3&G&@)3(9',(6)-&'8*'(+)=('2((9)R9B&9((,-);*>6)780'19):1*+6)R<A&,();*>)*9+)F0><A&@);*>)=8'
(Q@08+&9B)'C()N8*0&'>)O1'(06)P(Q&19)O18-()-&'()*9+)'C()L1,<(,)780'19)O18-()-&'()W@1,9(,)1L)780'19):1*+)*9+
R<A&,();*>XJ)IC&-)*AA0&@*'&19),(0*'(-)'1)'C()0*9+)'1)'C()2(-')1L)-&'()K;EHJ

.(F.FHCD
7800)A0*99&9B)A(,<&--&19)&-)-18BC')L1,)A,1A1-(+)C*,+)*9+)-1L')0*9+-@*A&9B)21,5-)&9G10G&9B)'C()@19-',8@'&19)1L
*)9(2)*@@(--),1*+)*+M*@(9')'1)'C(),(*,)=189+*,>)1L)'C()N8*0&'>)O1'(0)*9+)P(Q&19)O18-()&9@08+&9B)L11'2*>
*9+)01*+&9B)=*>-)6)-8=-'*'&19-)*9+)1'C(,)*--1@&*'(+)C*,+)*9+)-1L')0*9+-@*A&9B)21,5-J

L+HGF(M
F8'0&9()A0*99&9B)@19-(9')2*-)B,*9'(+)L1,)'C()@1<A,(C(9-&G(),(Y+(G(01A<(9')1L)'C()0*9+)-8,,189+&9B)'C(
V,(9')3&G&@)3(9',()&9)DE!EJ))IC&-)A01'),(A,(-(9'-)'C()-(@19+)A01')'C*')&-)'1)=()+(0&G(,(+)A8,-8*9')'1)'C()18'0&9(
A0*99&9B)@19-(9'J

;C&0()*00)<*''(,-)*,(),(-(,G(+)2&'C&9)'C&-)A0*99&9B)@19-(9'6)'C()5(>)A*,*<('(,-)1L)'C()+(G(01A<(9')2(,(
L&Q(+)'C,18BC)'C()*AA,1G*0)1L)A*,*<('(,)A0*9-6)*)Z+(G(01A<(9')-A(@&L&@*'&19[6)@19+&'&19-)*9+)'C()%(@'&19)!EH
*B,((<(9'J))IC()A*,*<('(,)A0*9-)-(')*)98<=(,)1L)L*@'1,-)&9@08+&9B)'C()01@*'&19)1L)(Q'(,9*0)2*00-)*9+)C(&BC'-
1L)'C()G*,&18-)(0(<(9'-)1L)'C()=8&0+&9B-J

\-)N8&9'*&9)+(G(01A(+)'C(&,)A,1A1-*0-)L1,)401')K;E!)*9+)K;EH6)&<A,1G(<(9'-)2(,()<*+()'1)'C()0*>18')*9+
<*--&9B)2&'C&9)'C(-()'21)-&'(-)*9+)'C(-()2(,()@*A'8,(+)2&'C&9)*AA0&@*'&19-)L1,)<&91,)<*'(,&*0)*<(9+<(9'-)'1
'C()18'0&9()@19-(9'J

IC&-)*AA0&@*'&19),(0*'(-)'1)'C()=8&0+&9B)2&'C&9)401')K;EHJ))I21)*AA0&@*'&19-)C*G()=((9)-8=<&''(+)@19@8,,(9'0>
2&'C)'C&-)*AA0&@*'&19)2C&@C)-((5)*AA,1G*0)1L)'C()0*9+)-8,,189+&9B)'C&-)A01'6)&9@08+&9B)'C()A*,5)2C&@C)&-)'1)=(
-&'8*'(+)19)'C()(*-'(,9)-&+()1L)'C()=8&0+&9B)W'1)'C()91,'C)1L)'C()3&G&@)3(9',(X)*9+)'C()*@@(--),1*+-)'1)'C()91,'C
*9+)2(-'J

3:NO:O9'P'F(+E+,CD'FQGD+,>'C..D+!CG+F,'P'E*01%&R'9S',"T&#5&*'9:33
F8'0&9()*AA0&@*'&196)*@@1<A*9&(+)=>)*9)R9G&,19<(9'*0)]<A*@')\--(--<(9'6)L1,)'C()+(<10&'&19)1L)(Q&-'&9B
=8&0+&9B-)*9+)'C()<&Q(+Y8-(),(+(G(01A<(9')1L)'C()-&'()'1)A,1G&+()8A)'1)!HE6EEE<^)1L)L011,-A*@()WTR\6
(Q@08+&9B)&9L,*-',8@'8,(X)@1<A,&-&9B.

*X) :('*&0#L&9*9@&*0)*9+)A,1L(--&19*0)-(,G&@(-#L11+)*9+)+,&95)W_-()30*--)\!)'1)\$X.)!U6EEE<^)'1)`E6EEE<^

Page 44



=X) V8-&9(--)W_-()30*--)V!X.)8A)'1)D$6EEE<^a
@X) O1'(0)W_-()30*--)3!X.)$6EEE<^)'1)DE6EEE<^a
+X) :(-&+(9'&*0)+2(00&9B-)W_-()30*--)3`X.)H$6EEE<^)'1)!EE6EEE<^)Wb!$)'1)!6`EE)89&'-Xa
(X) 31<<89&'>)W_-()30*--)P!X.)!6$EE<^)'1)`6EEE<^a
LX) S(&-8,()*9+)R9'(,'*&9<(9')W_-()30*--)PDX.)8A)'1)$6EEE<^a
BX) %'8+(9')*@@1<<1+*'&19#-(,G&@(+)*A*,'<(9'-#*A*,'YC1'(0-)W%8&)T(9(,&-X.)U6$EE<^)'1)D$6EEE<^a

*9+)*--1@&*'(+)&9L,*-',8@'8,()&9@08+&9B)L11'2*>-6),1*+-6)A*,5&9B6)@>@0()A*,5&9B6)-(,G&@&9B6)1A(9)-A*@(-6
0*9+-@*A&9B6)A0*9'6)8'&0&'&(-)*9+)21,5-)'1)F0><A&@);*>6))*9+)-8=M(@')'1)*)P((+)1L)\B,((<(9')+*'(+)D"
K1G(<=(,)DE!!)89+(,)%(@'&19)!EH)1L)'C()I129)*9+)3189',>)40*99&9B)\@')!ccE6)*-)*<(9+(+

3ON3O9O'P'?C(+CG+F,'C..D+!CG+F,'P'E*01%&R'3U'H&)%&#5&*'9:3O
d*,&*'&19)1L)@19+&'&19)")1L)F8'0&9()40*99&9B)319-(9'),(L(,(9@()!E#`E`D)'1)*0012)<&91,)<*'(,&*0)*<(9+<(9'-
'1)'C()A*,*<('(,)A0*9-)&9),(0*'&19)'1)401')K;E!6)-&'8*'(+)&9)'C()-18'CY2(-'(,9)@1,9(,)1L)'C()*AA0&@*'&19)-&'()*'
'C()M89@'&19)1L)R<A&,();*>)*9+)R9B&9((,-);*>J

3ON9VWW'P'(>H>(?>@'=CGG>(H'4F(',B:3'P'E*01%&R'3X'@&Y&#5&*'9:3O
R,(@'&19)1L)*)-(,&(-)1L)$Y)'1)!H)-'1,(>)=8&0+&9B-)2&'C&9)401')K;E!)-&'8*'(+)19)'C()@1,9(,)1L)R9B&9((,-);*>
*9+)R<A&,();*>)@1<A,&-&9B)"U$),(-&+(9'&*0)89&'-)*9+)!6EH!)-e8*,()<(',(-)1L)@1<<(,@&*0)L011,-A*@()W_-(
30*--)V!)WV8-&9(--X6)P!)W919Y,(-&+(9'&*0)&9-'&'8'&19X6)PD)W0(&-8,()*9+)*--(<=0>X6)\!)W,('*&0X)6)\D)WA,1L(--&19*0
*9+)L&9*9@&*0)-(,G&@(-X)1,)\`)W,(-'*8,*9')*9+)@*LfX)X)*9+)*--1@&*'(+),(-&+(9'&*0)A*,5&9B)-A*@(-6)A,&G*'(
@1<<89*0)0*9+-@*A(+)B*,+(96)*9@&00*,>)-A*@(-6)*9+)*--1@&*'(+)A0*9'6)@>@0()-'1,*B()*9+),(L8-()A,1G&-&19J

3SNO:;S'P'?C(+CG+F,'C..D+!CG+F,'P'E*01%&R'O3'FY%"5&*'9:3S
d*,&*'&19)1L)@19+&'&19)")1L)18'0&9()A0*99&9B)A(,<&--&19),(L(,(9@()!`#!`D`)'1)*0012)<&91,)<*'(,&*0
*<(9+<(9'-)'1)'C()A*,*<('(,)A0*9-)&9),(0*'&19)'1)A01'-)K;EH6)K;EU)*9+)'C()A,1A1-(+)1A(9)-A*@(6)9*<(0>.
'C()-&'&9B6)-&g()*9+)0*>18')1L)A01'-)K;EH)*9+)K;EU6)'C()C(&BC'-)1L)(0(<(9'-)1L)'C()=8&0+&9B)2&'C&9)401')KEH6
'C()-&'&9B)1L)'C()1A(9)-A*@(6)@C*9B()'1)'C()G(C&@80*,)*@@(--)A1&9')L1,)A01')K;EHJ

3SNS;S3'P'.C(Z'C,@'C!!>HH'(FC@H'P'!6**&1%/7'5&$12'Y"1<$R&*&R
4,1A1-(+)@19-',8@'&19)1L)A*,5)WA8=0&@0>)*@@(--&=0()1A(9)-A*@(X6)*)hA1@5(')A*,5h6)*@@(--),1*+-)*9+)1'C(,
*--1@&*'(+)C*,+)*9+)-1L')0*9+-@*A&9B)21,5-)*9+)&9L,*-',8@'8,()*9+)*0'(,*'&19)'1)(Q&-'&9B)*@@(--),1*+-6)*9+
*@@(--)'1)780'19):1*+J

3SNSOO:'P'(>H>(?>@'=CGG>(H'4F(',B:X'P'!6**&1%/7'5&$12'Y"1<$R&*&R
4,1A1-(+)(,(@'&19)1L)!Y)'1)DEY-'1,(>)=8&0+&9B)@1<A,&-&9B)`UE),(-&+(9'&*0)89&'-6)Hc`)-e<)1L)919Y,(-&+(9'&*0
L011,-A*@()W8-()@0*--)\!)W,('*&0X6)\D)WL&9*9@&*0)*9+)A,1L(--&19*0X6)\`)W@*L(#,(-'*8,'*9'X6)V!WV8-&9(--X6)P!
W@1<<89&'>X)1,)PD)W*--(<=0(>)*9+)0(&-8,(XX)*9+)*--1@&*'(+),(-&+(9'&*0)A*,5&9B)-A*@(-6)A,&G*'()@1<<89*0
0*9+-@*A(+)B*,+(96)*9@&00*,>)-A*@(-6)*9+)*--1@&*'(+)A0*9'6)0*9+-@*A&9B6)@>@0()-'1,*B()*9+),(L8-()A,1G&-&19J

.FD+!M'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
C()A10&@&(-),(0*'&9B)'1)'C&-)*AA0&@*'&19)*9+)'C()2&+(,)18'0&9()A0*99&9B)@19-(9')*,()*-)L10012-.

,CG+F,CD
K*'&19*0)40*99&9B)410&@>)7,*<(21,5

(>E+F,CD
IC()i*>1,)1L)S19+19
IC()S19+19)40*9)DE!!

IC(),(G&-(+)S19+19)40*9)2*-)*+1A'(+)&9)j80>)DE!!)*9+)-('-)18')*9)&9'(B,*'(+)-1@&*06)(@191<&@)*9+
(9G&,19<(9'*0)L,*<(21,5)L1,)'C()L8'8,()+(G(01A<(9')1L)S19+19J):(0(G*9')410&@&(-)&9@08+(.

`J`) ]9@,(*-&9B)O18-&9B)%8AA0>
`J") FA'&<&-&9B)O18-&9B)41'(9'&*0
`JH) 3C&0+,(9)*9+)/189B)4(1A0(k-)40*>)*9+)]9L1,<*0):(@,(*'&19
`Jb) O18-&9B)3C1&@(
`Jc) i&Q(+)*9+)V*0*9@(+)31<<89&'&(-
"JD) FLL&@(-
"J$) S19+19k-)d&-&'1,)]9L,*-',8@'8,(
$J!) 30&<*'()3C*9B()i&'&B*'&19
$JD) i&9&<&-&9B)3*,=19)P&1Q&+()R<&--&19-
$J`) %8-'*&9*=0()P(-&B9)*9+)319-',8@'&19
$JH) P(@(9',*0&-(+)R9(,B>)&9)P(G(01A<(9')4,1A1-*0-

Page 45



$JU) :(9(2*=0()R9(,B>
$Jc) FG(,C(*'&9B)*9+)3110&9B
$J!E) _,=*9)T,((9&9B
$J!!) T,((9):11L-)*9+)P(G(01A<(9')%&'()R9G&,19-
$J!D) 7011+):&-5)i*9*B(<(9'
$J!`) %8-'*&9*=0()P,*&9*B(
$J!$) ;*'(,)_-()*9+)%8AA0&(-
$JD!) 319'*<&9*'(+)S*9+
HJ`) \--(--&9B)RLL(@'-)1L)P(G(01A<(9')19)I,*9-A1,')3*A*@&'>
HJc) 3>@0&9B
HJ!E) ;*05&9B
HJ!`) 4*,5&9B
UJ!) V8&0+&9B)S19+19k-)K(&BC=18,C11+-)*9+)31<<89&'&(-
UJD) \9)]9@08-&G()R9G&,19<(9'
UJ`) P(-&B9&9B)F8')3,&<(
UJ") S1@*0)3C*,*@'(,
UJ$) 48=0&@):(*0<
UJH) \,@C&'(@'8,(
UJ!") ]<A,1G&9B)\&,)N8*0&'>
UJ!$) :(+8@&9B)K1&-(

IC(>)i*>1,k-)I,*9-A1,')%',*'(B>
%8AA0(<(9'*,>)40*99&9B)T8&+*9@()l)%8-'*&9*=0()P(-&B9)*9+)319-',8@'&19)Wi*>)DEEHX
%8AA0(<(9'*,>)40*99&9B)T8&+*9@()l)\@@(--&=0()S19+19.)\@C&(G&9B)*9)]9@08-&G()R9G&,19<(9')W\A,&0)DEE"X

DF!CD
B&#5/&7'C*&0'CY%$"1'./01
;Ri)!)_,=*9)L1,<
;Ri)`)48=0&@),(*0<
;Ri)")48=0&@)*,'
;Ri)$)I*00)=8&0+&9B-
;Ri)b)%(@8,&9B)+(-&B9)e8*0&'>
;Ri)!$)3*,)A*,5&9B)-'*9+*,+-
;Ri)!H);*05&9B)*9+)@>@0&9B
;Ri)!b)O18-&9B)<&Q
;Ri)!c)7*<&0>)C18-&9B
;Ri)D!);C((0@C*&,)C18-&9B)*9+)-8AA1,'(+)C18-&9B
;Ri)Dc)31<<89&'>)L*@&0&'&(-
;Ri)`D)_,=*9)B,((9&9B
;Ri)`b)40*>)A,1G&-&19

[*&1%'D"Y0/'@&T&/")#&1%'4*0#&\"*]'!"*&'H%*0%&27'9:3:
34)!)%A*'&*0)P(G(01A<(9')%',*'(B>
34)D)41A80*'&19)*9+)O18-&9B)T,12'C
34)`)31<<(,@&*0):(B(9(,*'&19
34)$)40*@(<*5&9B
34)H)P(-&B9)m)P(9-&'>)&9)40*@()%C*A&9B
34)U);(<=0(>)T,12'C)\,(*
34)!")48=0&@)I,*9-A1,')]<A,1G(<(9'-
34)!$)]9L,*-',8@'8,()'1)%8AA1,')P(G(01A<(9'
34)!H)I129)3(9',(-)*9+)'C()%(e8(9'&*0)\AA,1*@C)'1)P(G(01A<(9'
34)!b)4,1'(@'&19)*9+)R9C*9@(<(9')1L)FA(9)%A*@(6)%A1,'-)*9+)V&1+&G(,-&'>
34)!c)V,(9')%',*'(B&@)30&<*'()i&'&B*'&19)*9+)\+*A'*'&19)i(*-8,(-
34)D!)\)V*0*9@(+)O18-&9B)%'1@5
34)D`)4,1'(@'&19)1L)(Q&-'&9B)*9+)A,1G&-&19)1L)9(2)31<<89&'>)*9+)380'8,*0)7*@&0&'&(-

[*&1%'Q1$%0*7'@&T&/")#&1%'./01'9::S
%',*'(B>
IC(),(0(G*9')A10&@&(-)&9)'C&-),(-A(@')&9@08+()410&@&(-)%I:`Y")WA,&1,&'&-&9B)01@*'&19-)*9+)0*9+Y8-(-)'1)*@C&(G(
-8-'*&9*=0()+(G(01A<(9'X6)%I:$)*9+)H)W,(+8@&9B)'C()9((+)'1)',*G(0X6)%I:c)W,10()1L)TS\):1*+-)*9+)S19+19
P&-',&=8'1,):1*+X)%I:!DY!$)WA,1'(@'&9B)*9+)(9C*9@&9B)'C()(9G&,19<(9'X6)%I:D$)W<(('&9B)(<A01><(9'
9((+X6)%I:Dc)Wd&'*0&'>)*9+)d&*=&0&'>)1L)'C()V1,18BCk-)I129)*9+)P&-',&@')3(9',(-6)*9+)'C(),10()1L);(<=0(>)*9+
n&0=8,9)*-)<*M1,)@(9',(-X

Page 46



410&@&(-
VR!)_,=*9)P(-&B9)%'*'(<(9'-
VRD)S1@*0)319'(Q')m)3C*,*@'(,
VR`)_,=*9)%',8@'8,(.)%A*@()m)i1G(<(9'
VR")\@@(--)L1,)+&-*=0(+)A(1A0(
VR$)_,=*9)@0*,&'>)*9+)-*L('>
VRH)S*9+-@*A()+(-&B9
VRU)%',(('-@(9(
VRb)S&BC'&9B)*9+)0&BC')A1008'&19
VRc)\,@C&'(@'8,*0)N8*0&'>
VR!E)O&BC)V8&0+&9B-
VR!!)]9'(9-&G()*9+)i&Q(+)_-()P(G(01A<(9'-
VR!D)%8-'*&9*=0()+(-&B9)A,&9@&A0(-
VR!`)\,(*-)1L)S12)I129-@*A()N8*0&'>
VR!U)V8&0+&9B)%(,G&@(-)Re8&A<(9'
VR`")d&(2-)*9+)S*9+<*,5-
R4D)K1&-()*9+)d&=,*'&19
R4`)S1@*0)*&,)e8*0&'>)<*9*B(<(9'
R4H)319'*<&9*'(+)0*9+
R4!D)7011+)A,1'(@'&19
R4!$)]9L,*-',8@'8,(
O!!)O18-&9B)19)V,129L&(0+)-&'(-
O!D):(-&+(9'&*0)N8*0&'>)l)S*>18')319-&+(,*'&19
O!`):(-&+(9'&*0)P(9-&'>
ODD)4,1'(@'&19)1L):(-&+(9'&*0)\<(9&'>
I:K!)I,*9-A1,')*--(--<(9'
I:KD)48=0&@)',*9-A1,')&9'(B,*'&19
I:K`)R9G&,19<(9'*0)]<A*@')1L)I,*LL&@
I:K")i(*-8,(-)'1)<*5()',*9-A1,')&<A*@')*@@(A'*=0(
I:Kc)V8-)4,&1,&'>
I:K!E);*05*=0()(9G&,19<(9'-
I:K!!)IC()S19+19)3>@0()K('21,5
I:K!D):1*+)-*L('>)*9+)',*LL&@)<*9*B(<(9'
I:K!`)I,*LL&@)@*0<&9B
I:K!")O&BC2*>)+(-&B9
I:K!$)71,<&9B)*9)*@@(--)'1)*),1*+
I:K!H)IC()S19+19):1*+)K('21,5
I:K!U):(-',&@'&19-)19)K(2):1*+-
I:KDD)4*,5&9B)%'*9+*,+-)l)919Y,(-&+(9'&*0)+(G(01A<(9'-
I:KD`)4*,5&9B)%'*9+*,+-)l):(-&+(9'&*0)+(G(01A<(9'-
I:KD")F9Y-',((')A*,5&9B
I:KD$)4*,5&9B)&9)I129)3(9',(-
I:KDb):(-',&@'&19-)19)1LLY-',((')A8=0&@)A*,5&9B)*9+)@19',*@')A*,5&9B
I:K`E)31*@C(-)*9+)I*Q&-
I:K`!)P(-&B9)*9+)S*9+)I*5()1L)3*,)4*,5-
I:K`")%(,G&@&9B)&9)9(2)+(G(01A<(9'-
I:K`$)I,*9-A1,')*@@(--)L1,)+&-*=0(+)A(1A0()m)1'C(,-)2&'C)<1=&0&'>)+&LL&@80'&(-
\AA(9+&Q)I:KD)4*,5&9B)*9+)%(,G&@&9B)%'*9+*,+-
Ri4D)%<*00)*9+)<(+&8<)-&g(+)(9'(,A,&-(-
Ri4`)3C&0+@*,()L*@&0&'&(-)&9)R<A01><(9')P(G(01A<(9'-
Ri4c)P(G(01A<(9')1L)S1@*0)R<A01><(9')%&'(-
Ri4!E)IC()R9G&,19<(9'*0)]<A*@')1L)R<A01><(9')P(G(01A<(9'
Ri4!")P(-&B9)1L)V8-&9(--)P(G(01A<(9'-
Ri4DE)3,(*'&G()]9+8-',>)4,1A1-*0-
%OD)i*M1,)I129)3(9',(-
%O!E)711+)*9+)P,&95)W\`X)_-(-
%O!!)319+&'&19-)L1,)\`)_-(-
%O!c):(*,)-(,G&@&9B
IR\!)S1@*'&19)1L)0*,B(Y-@*0()I18,&-'6)d&-&'1,)*9+)\3R)8-(-
IR\D)S1@*'&19)1L)-<*00Y-@*0()I18,&-'6)d&-&'1,)*9+)\3R)8-(-
IR\")48=0&@)\,'
IR\H)S*,B()%@*0()O1'(0)P(G(01A<(9'
IR\U)%<*00)%@*0()O1'(0)P(G(01A<(9'

Page 47



F%!b)3C&0+,(9k-)40*>)\,(*-
F%!c)S1@*'&19)1L)]9+11,)%A1,'-)7*@&0&'&(-
37!)S1@*'&19)1L)S*,B()%@*0()31<<89&'>)7*@&0&'&(-
37D)S1@*'&19)1L)%<*00)%@*0()31<<89&'>)7*@&0&'&(-
37")31<<89&'>)7*@&0&'&(-)3*A*=0()1L)O10+&9B)789@'&19-
37H)%@C110)40*@(-
37U)K(2)%@C110-
37b)%@C110)RQ'(9-&19-
37!!)P*>)K8,-(,&(-
37!`)4,&<*,>)O(*0'C)3*,()#)T4)%8,B(,&(-
37!")40*@(-)1L);1,-C&A
;RiD)4(+(-',&*9):18'(#4,1<(9*+(
;Ri"):(-&+(9'&*0)P(G(01A<(9')2&'C&9)'C();(<=0(>):(B(9(,*'&19)\,(*
;Ri$):(01@*'&19)1L)RQ&-'&9B)V8-&9(--(-
;RiU)\@@(--)'1)+(G(01A<(9')l)'C()K*'&19*0)%'*+&8<)410&@>)\,(*
;Ric)31<A,(C(9-&G()P(G(01A<(9')l)IC()K*'&19*0)%'*+&8<)410&@>)\,(*
;Ri!!)F9Y-',((')A*,5&9B)@19',10-)L1,);(<=0(>
;Ri!D)%C1,')-'*>)@*,)A*,5&9B)&9)'C();(<=0(>):(B(9(,*'&19)\,(*
;Ri!H)_,=*9)+(-&B9)e8*0&'>)l);(<=0(>):(B(9(,*'&19)\,(*
;Ri!U)IC()A8=0&@),(*0<)l);(<=0(>):(B(9(,*'&19)\,(*
;Ri!b)P(-&B9)1L)V8&0+&9B-)\019B)F0><A&@);*>
;Ri!c)d&(2-)1L)'C()%'*+&8<
;RiDD)S&=,*,&(-)&9);(<=0(>
;RiDU)FAA1,'89&'>)-&'(-)*')'C()j89@'&19)1L)F0><A&@);*>)*9+)R9B&9((,-);*>

[*&1%'!"61Y$/'H6))/&#&1%0*7'./011$12'E6$R01Y&'01R'@"Y6#&1%<
%4T`)71,<&9B)*9)*@@(--)'1)*),1*+
%4T!D)\@@(--)L1,)+&-*=0(+)A(1A0(
%4T!`)S*>18')-'*9+*,+-)L1,)*@@(--),1*+-
%4T!U)P(-&B9)T8&+()L1,)K(2)P(G(01A<(9'
%4T!c)%8-'*&9*=0()+(-&B96)@19-',8@'&19)*9+)A1008'&19)@19',10
%4P)%(@'&19)!EH)40*99&9B)F=0&B*'&19-
P(-'&9*'&19);(<=0(>)l)\)L,*<(21,5)L1,)+(G(01A<(9')WDEE`X)%8AA0(<(9'*,>)40*99&9B)T8&+*9@(
;(<=0(>)i*-'(,A0*9)DEEc

F%^&*'!"61Y$/'.65/$Y0%$"1<
;(<=0(>)d&-&19)WDEEDX
;(<=0(>)7,1<)d&-&19)'1):(*0&'>)WDEEUX

!F,HQDGCG+F,
S(''(,-)-(9'.)D")K1G(<=(,)DE!")Y)91)@1<<(9'-)1,)1=M(@'&19),(@(&G(+

L$2^\07<A K1)1=M(@'&19-

(>=C(ZH
!J) IC&-)*AA0&@*'&19),(0*'(-)'1)'C()b$<)0(9B'C)1L)'C()A,1A1-(+)Z;(*0+-'19():1*+[)*@@(--),1*+)'C*')A*--(-

=('2((9)A01')K;EH)'1)'C()(*-')*9+)P(Q&19)O18-()*9+)'C()N8*0&'>)O1'(0)'1)'C()2(-'J)4*,'-)1L)'C&-),1*+
C*G()*0-1)=((9)G*,&18-0>)@1G(,(+)89+(,)A,(G&18-)*9+)A*,*00(0)*AA0&@*'&19-)L1,)&9L,*-',8@'8,()21,5-)W,(L-.
!"#!EUH)*9+)!"#"$"!XJ)IC()A,1A1-(+)0*>18')&-)'1),(-A19+)'1)(Q&-'&9B)-&'8*'&19)&9)*+G*9@()1L)'C()*+M1&9&9B
*,(*-)1L)'C()<*-'(,A0*9)=(&9B)+(0&G(,(+J

DJ) IC()91,'C(,9)$E<)0(9B'C)1L)'C(),1*+)&-)-C129)2&'C)*)$JU$<)2&+()@*,,&*B(2*>)*9+)*)!Jb<)W<&9JX)2&+'C
L11'2*>)19)&'-)(*-'(,9)-&+()*9+)*)cEE<<)2&+()<*,B&9)19)&'-)2(-'(,9)-&+(6)A08-)'21)A*,*00(0)01*+&9B)=*>-
W`<)Q)!`<)m)`<)Q)!$<X)*9+)*)A*,*00(0)+&-*=0(+)=*>)WDJ"<)Q)HJU<X)19)'C()(*-'(,9)-&+()1L)'C(),1*+
*+M1&9&9B)401')K;EHJ)V(>19+)'C&-6)'C(),1*+)&-)-C129)9*,,12&9B)'1)*=18')"JH<6)2&'C)*)`Jc<)L11'2*>)19)&'-
(*-'(,9)-&+()*9+)*)A0*9'(+)!JH<)2&+()<*,B&9)19)&'-)2(-'(,9)-&+()*=8''&9B)'C()N8*0&'>)O1'(0J)%8=-'*'&19-
*,()-C129)2&'C&9)'C()<*,B&9)19)'C()2(-'(,9)-&+(6)2C(,()&')2&+(9-)19)*)=(9+)&9)'C(),1*+a)'C(-()*,(
@19-&+(,(+)*@@(A'*=0()&9)+(-&B9)'(,<-J)%&B9*B()&-)A,1A1-(+)A,(G(9'&9B)*@@(--)-18'C2*,+-)=(>19+)'C(
@*,)A*,5)(9',*9@()'1)401')K;EH6)(9-8,&9B)'C()9*,,12(,)A*,')1L)'C(),1*+)1A(,*'(-)19(Y2*>)91,'C2*,+-J

`J) F9Y-',((')A*,5&9B)*9+)01*+&9B)&9)'C()9(*,(-')*+1A'(+),1*+-)'1)'C()-&'()WR<A&,();*>6)R9B&9((,-);*>)*9+

Page 48



780'19):1*+X)*,()B(9(,*00>)A,1C&=&'(+)*')*00)'&<(-6)*0'C18BC)-1<()5(,=-&+()A*,5&9B)-A*@()&-)*G*&0*=0(
*019B)R<A&,();*>)18'-&+()1L)A(*5)C18,-J)K(G(,'C(0(--6)'C(-(),1*+-)*,()B(9(,*00>)0&BC'0>)A*,5(+)*')*00
'&<(-J

"J) IC()A,1A1-(+)&9@,(*-()&9)2&+'C)L1,)'C()91,'C(,9)0(9B'C)1L)'C&-)-',((')&-),(e8&,(+)'1)A,1G&+()'21Y2*>)L012)'1
'C()@*,)A*,5)L1,)401')K;EH6)2C&@C)&-)@19-&+(,(+)*@@(A'*=0(J))%18'C)1L)'C()@*,)A*,5)(9',*9@()'C()2&+'C
,(+8@(-)'1)"JH<J)%8=<&''(+)G(C&@0()',*@5&9B)-8BB(-'-)'C&-)&-)-8LL&@&(9')'1)*0012)-(,G&@()G(C&@0(-)'1)*@@(--
'C()A,1A1-(+)01*+&9B)=*>)19)'C()(*-'(,9)-&+()1L)'C()-',(('J)I21)A*,*00(0)01*+&9B)=*>-)C*G()=((9
&9@1,A1,*'(+)19)'C()(*-'(,9)-&+()1L)'C()-',((')'1)*++,(--)'C()-(,G&@&9B)9((+-)1L)401')K;EH6)2C&@C)&-
2(0@1<(+J)\)+&-*=0(+)-A*@()&-)*0-1)A,1A1-(+)'1)-(,G()'C()@1<<89&'>)8-()2&'C&9)=8&0+&9B)K;EH6
*0'C18BC)'C(,()&-)L8,'C(,)+&-*=0(+)A*,5&9B)2&'C&9)'C()=*-(<(9')@*,)A*,5)1L)'C()=8&0+&9BJ

$J) \)<*Q&<8<)B,*+&(9')1L)$o)&-)A,1A1-(+)*019B)'C()0(9B'C)1L)'C()-',(('6)2C&@C)2&00)=()L&9()&9)'(,<-)1L
@*'(,&9B)L1,)*@@(--)=>)+(0&G(,>)G(C&@0(-)*9+)+&-*=0(+)A(,-19-J)IC()<*'(,&*0-)*,()@19-&+(,(+)-8&'*=0()L1,
'C(&,)&9'(9+(+)8-(-)&9)A,&9@&A0(J)%',((')L8,9&'8,()+('*&0-)*0-1)*AA(*,)'1)-C12)-&Q)0&BC'&9B)@108<9-)*019B)'C(
(*-'(,9)L11'2*>)1L)'C(),1*+

HJ) IC()A*,*<('(,)A0*9-)+('*&0(+)'C(),(e8&,(<(9')'1)A,1G&+()b)',((-)*019B)'C&-)*@@(--),1*+)*+M*@(9')'1)'C(
,(*,)1L)'C()N8*0&'>)O1'(0)*9+)P(Q&19)O18-(J))O12(G(,6)91)',((-)*,()A,1A1-(+)2&'C&9)'C&-)0*>18'J))IC(
*AA0&@*9')C*-)C&BC0&BC'(+)'C*')'C&-)&-)+8()'1)'C()A,(-(9@()1L)98<(,18-)-(,G&@(-)89+(,)'C&-),1*+)*9+
L11'2*>J))IC()18'0&9()@19-(9')<*5(-)A,1G&-&19)L1,)'C&-)=>)*0012&9B)-(@'&19)!EH)@19',&=8'&19-)'1)=()A*&+)L1,
1LLY-&'()',(()A0*9'&9B)&L)'C(>)@*991')=()+(0&G(,(+)&9)'C()01@*'&19-)-(')18')2&'C&9)'C()A*,*<('(,)A0*9-J))\-
-8@C6)'C()*=-(9@()1L)',((-)@*9)=()*++,(--(+)'C,18BC)-8@C)<(*9-J))I,((-)L,19'&9B)'C&-),1*+)*,(
A,1A1-(+)2&'C&9)'C()@19-(9')L1,)'C()*+M1&9&9B)P(Q&19)O18-()-&'()W@8,,(9'0>)=(&9B)+(<10&-C(+X)*')A,(-(9'
*9+)&9)'C()ZA1@5(')A*,5[)=('2((9)K;E!)*9+)K;EHJ

UJ) IC()*AA0&@*'&19)L1,)'C&-)*,(*),(A,(-(9'-)'C()&9'(,&<)',(*'<(9')1L)'C&-)0*9+J))O12(G(,6)'C()A,(-(9@()1L
-(,G&@(-)<*>)A,(G(9')'C()A0*9'&9B)1L)',((-)2&'C&9)'C&-)*,(*)2C(9)'C()A(,<*9(9')0*>18')&-)A,1A1-(+J))\-
-8@C6)'C()@19',&=8'&19-)'12*,+-)1LLY-&'()A,1G&-&19),(A,(-(9')*),*'&19*0)*AA,1*@C)'1)'C&-)&--8()&L)'C()',((-
@*991')=()A0*9'(+)2&'C&9)'C()A(,<*9(9')0*>18')1L)'C&-)*,(*J

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A T,*9')319-(9'

(>CHF,'4F('E(C,G+,E

W!X IC()A,1A1-(+)+(G(01A<(9')&-)&9)B(9(,*0)*@@1,+*9@()2&'C.Y
K*'&19*0)40*99&9B)410&@>)7,*<(21,5
S19+19)40*9)DE!!
;(<=0(>)\,(*)\@'&19)40*9
V,(9')SP7)31,()%',*'(B>)DE!E
V,(9')_9&'*,>)P(G(01A<(9')40*9)DEE"
3189@&0p-)%8AA0(<(9'*,>)40*99&9B)T8&+*9@(

!F,@+G+F,HN(>CHF,HA

W!X IC()+(G(01A<(9')'1)2C&@C)'C&-)A(,<&--&19),(0*'(-)<8-')=()=(B89)91')0*'(,)'C*9)'C()(QA&,*'&19
1L)'C,(()>(*,-)=(B&99&9B)19)'C()+*'()1L)'C&-)A(,<&--&19J

:(*-19.))I1)@19L1,<)2&'C)'C(),(e8&,(<(9'-)1L)%(@'&19)c!)1L)'C()I129)*9+)3189',>)40*99&9B
\@')!ccEJ

WDX IC()+(G(01A<(9')C(,(=>)A(,<&''(+)-C*00)=()@*,,&(+)18')&9)*@@1,+*9@()2&'C)'C()L10012&9B
*AA,1G(+)+,*2&9BW-X)*9+#1,)+1@8<(9'W-X.

`cb!qEE`
`cb!qEE"):(G)\
`cb!qDE"):(G)\
`cb!q!E`):(G)\
`cb!q!E"):(G)\

Page 49



]IS!E!bHq%nYE!$)Va)]IS!E!bHq%nYE!U)Va)]IS!E!bHq%nYE!b)V
P(-&B9)*9+)\@@(--)%'*'(<(9')OTDUc$

:(*-19.))71,)'C()*G1&+*9@()1L)+18=')*9+)&9)'C()&9'(,(-'-)1L)A,1A(,)A0*99&9BJ

W`X IC(),1*+)-&B9*B()*-)+('*&0(+)2&'C&9)'C()*AA,1G(+)A0*9-)-C*00)=()A,1G&+(+)&9)L800)*@@1,+*9@(
2&'C)'C()*AA,1G(+)A0*9-)A,&1,)'1)L&,-')8-()1L)'C(),1*+)*9+),('*&9(+)'C(,(*L'(,J

:(*-19.)]9)'C()&9'(,(-'-)1L)C&BC2*>)*9+)A(+(-',&*9)-*L('>J

W"X P('*&0-)1L)A,1A1-(+)<(*-8,(-)'1)0&<&')'C()&<A*@'-)1L)91&-()*9+)G&=,*'&19)L,1<)@19-',8@'&19
21,5-)-C*00)=()-8=<&''(+)'1)*9+)*AA,1G(+)&9)2,&'&9B)=>)'C()S1@*0)40*99&9B)\8'C1,&'>)A,&1,)'1)'C(
@1<<(9@(<(9')1L)21,5-)*9+)'C()*AA,1G(+)+('*&0-)-C*00)=()&<A0(<(9'(+)&9)L800)+8,&9B)*9>
+(<10&'&19)1,)@19-',8@'&19)21,5-)*--1@&*'(+)2&'C)'C()*AA,1G(+)+(G(01A<(9'J

IC()-8=<&''(+)+('*&0-)-C180+)&9@08+()'C()L10012&9B.

! %@C(+80&9B)1L)*9>)91&->)*@'&G&'&(-)&9)@19-80'*'&19)2&'C)7189'*&9)%'8+&1a

! F9B1&9B)@19-',8@'&19)91&-()<19&'1,&9B)*9+),(A1,'&9Ba

! i&'&B*'&19)<(*-8,(-J

:(*-19.)I1)(9-8,()'C*')'C()A,1A1-*0)+1(-)91')C*G()*9)89+80>)+(',&<(9'*0)&<A*@')19)'C(
*<(9&'&(-)1L)9(*,=>),(-&+(9'-)1,)'C()1A(,*'&19)1L)9(*,=>)=8-&9(--(-J

+,4F(=CG+?>HA

K19()%A(@&L&(+
(>4>(>,!>'@F!Q=>,GHA

IC()L10012&9B)*,()(Q',*@'-)1L)-1<()1L)'C()-8=<&''(+)A0*9-J))\00)-8=<&''(+)+('*&0-)@*9)=()G&(2(+)19)'C(
3189@&0k-)2(=-&'( 222J=,(9'JB1GJ85)=>)-(*,@C&9B)2&'C)'C()*AA0&@*'&19),(L(,(9@(J

Page 50



Page 51



\9>)A(,-19)2&-C&9B)'1)&9-A(@')'C()*=1G()A*A(,-)-C180+)@19'*@' P*G&+)T01G(,6)40*99&9B)*9+):(B(9(,*'&196
V,(9')3&G&@)3(9',(6)R9B&9((,-);*>6);(<=0(>6)O\c)E7j6)I(0J)K1J)EDE)bc`U $`""

Page 52



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456783 9+,& 3 "1 3:

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'6&7*82*9:
;.5<

!2=&',"- !"#$%&!

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

!"#$%&''($))* +,$-'.-%/&-.(%0("1&(2%!34..56%7")#&%8&26%9&((.:6%9;<%=+>

'()*+,-(.+/0*1234(5-6(65457589(*12348(:;!!(<*6-5-.9(=>*?90(!;;;:@:A;

?4")%1&@%")%"-'"3&#"A$%.-52B

Agenda Item 6

Page 53



(?!?+@?AB C%D$3$1E$(6%F=CG

CD(AB H$-#.-

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB H"-I)EJ(2%K%H$-#.-%L.-)J5#&#"A$%M.(J1

EG!DH+G,B +,$-'.-%/&-.(%0("1&(2%!34..56%7")#&%8&26%9&((.:6%9;<%=+>

0(G0GIDEB N-)#&55&#".-%.O%)"-I5$%)#.($2%1.'J5&(%#$1@.(&(2%35&))(..1)%"-%#4$%@5&2I(.J-'%.O
+,$-'.-%/&-.(%!34..5

D00E+!D,HB PQ%Q($-#*%R$I$-$(&#".-%K%S(.:#4

!G,HD!HB 8&##)%S(.J@%0PL

0ED,',GJIB
!$$%L.-'"#".-%F

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
S(&-#%#$1@.(&(2%@5&--"-I%@$(1"))".-%)JET$3#%#.%3.-'"#".-)%)$#%.J#%&O#$(%@&(&I(&@4%CUB

!+E'A?HD+EI
?4")%&@@5"3&#".-%")%-.#%5"&E5$%#.%@&2%#4$%L.11J-"#2%N-O(&)#(J3#J($%P$A2%VLNPWB%?4")%")%E$3&J)$%#4$%&@@5"3&#".-
($5&#$)%#.%&-%$'J3&#".-%J)$%VJ)$%35&))%DCW%&-'%4&)%X$(.%34&(I$%VY=WB

!+E'E$271&L
Z$)[\.*% \.

?M+IH+,F
?4$%)JET$3#%)"#$%")%&%@("1&(2%)34..5%5.3&#$'%&#%#4$%-.(#4$(-%$-'%.O%7")#&%8&2B%?4")%)#($#34%.O%(.&'%V&@@(.,B
G=1W%.-52%)$(A$)%#4$%)34..5B%?4$($%")%&5).%&-%&33$))%"-#.%#4$%)34..5%O(.1%!4&O#$)EJ(2%;A$-J$%:"#4%])34..5
^$$@%35$&(_%1&(^"-I)%"-%#4$%A"3"-"#2%.O%#4$%$-#(&-3$B

?4$%)34..5%.@$(&#$)%/.-'&2%#.%M("'&2%&-'%4&)%A&(".J)%&O#$(%)34..5%&3#"A"#"$)B%?4$%&I$%(&-I$%.O%#4$%)#J'$-#)
A&("$)%O(.1%G`CC%2$&()B%%N-%!$@#$1E$(%F=CG6%&-%&''"#".-&5 <=%($3$@#".-%34"5'($-%:$($%&33.11.'&#$'%J#"5")"-I
&-%$,")#"-I%1J)"3%(..1%&-'%.OO"3$%#.%@(.A"'$%)JOO"3"$-#%#$&34"-I%)@&3$B

0(G0GIDE
N-)#&55&#".-%.O%)"-I5$%)#.($2%1.'J5&(%EJ"5'"-I%@(.A"'$'%#:.%#$1@.(&(2%35&))(..1)%"-%#4$%@5&2I(.J-'%.O
+,$-'.-%/&-.(%!34..5

N+IHG(O
D$#&"5$'%@5&--"-I%4")#.(2B%/.)#%($3$-#*

C=[CabG%` c($3#".-%.O%&%#:.%)#.($2%&33$))%5"O#%#.%($&(%.O%)34..5%EJ"5'"-I%&)%($A")$'%E2%@5&-)%($3$"A$'
=b[=d[F=C=%e%I(&-#$'%C<[=d[F=C=

=U[CaaF%`%N-)#&55&#".-%.O%($@5&3$1$-#%'.JE5$`I5&X$'6%&5J1"-"J1`O(&1$'%:"-'.:)%#.%)34..5%EJ"5'"-I%e%I(&-#$'
FF[C=[F==U

0GE+!O'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
?4$% O.55.:"-I%@5&--"-I%@.5"32%'.3J1$-#)%&-'%IJ"'&-3$%&($%3.-)"'$($'% #.%E$%.O%@&(#"3J5&(% ($5$A&-3$% #.% #4$
'$#$(1"-&#".-%.O%#4$%3J(($-#%&@@5"3&#".-

Page 54



HP&',2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$Q9'6*2#&R"*S'T,006U
?4$%\&#".-&5%05&--"-I%0.5"32%M(&1$:.(^%V\00MW%:&)%@JE5")4$'%.-%Ff%/&(34%F=CF%&-'%($@5&3$)%@5&--"-I
0.5"32%SJ"'&-3$%&-'%05&--"-I%0.5"32%!#&#$1$-#)%:"#4%"11$'"&#$%$OO$3#B%N#)%"-35J'$)%&%@($)J1@#".-%"-%O&A.J(
.O%)J)#&"-&E5$%'$A$5.@1$-#%"-%E.#4%@5&-%1&^"-I%&-'%'$3")".-%1&^"-IB%N#%")%3.-)"'$($'%#4&#%#4$%)&A$'%@.5"3"$)
($O$(($'%#.%"-%#4$%&'.@#$'%+D0%&-'%L.($%!#(&#$I2%&($%"-%3.-O.(1"#2%:"#4%#4$%\00M%&-'%&($%)#"55%($5$A&-#B

0&(&I(&@4%fF%.O%#4$%\00M%)#&#$)%#4&#%#4$%S.A$(-1$-#%&##&34$)%I($&#%"1@.(#&-3$%#.%$-)J("-I%#4&#%&%)JOO"3"$-#
34."3$%.O%)34..5%@5&3$)%")%&A&"5&E5$%#.%1$$#%#4$%-$$')%.O%$,")#"-I%&-'%-$:%3.11J-"#"$)B%P.3&5%@5&--"-I
&J#4.("#"$)%)4.J5'%#&^$%&%@(.&3#"A$6%@.)"#"A$%&-'%3.55&E.(&#"A$%&@@(.&34%#.%1$$#"-I%#4")%($gJ"($1$-#6%&-'%#.
'$A$5.@1$-#%#4&#%:"55%:"'$-%34."3$%"-%$'J3&#".-B%?4$2%)4.J5'*

! I"A$%I($&#%:$"I4#%#.%#4$%-$$'%#.%3($&#$6%$,@&-'%.(%&5#$(%)34..5)h%&-'
! :.(^%:"#4%)34..5)%@(.1.#$()%#.%"'$-#"O2%&-'%($).5A$%^$2%@5&--"-I%"))J$)%E$O.($%&@@5"3&#".-)%&($

)JE1"##$'B

0&(&I(&@4%fG%.O%#4$%\00M%)#&#$)%#4&#%$,")#"-I%.@$-%)@&3$6%)@.(#)%&-'%($3($&#".-&5%EJ"5'"-I)%&-'%5&-'6
"-35J'"-I%%@5&2"-I%O"$5')6%)4.J5'%-.#%E$%EJ"5#%.-%J-5$))*

! &-%&))$))1$-#%4&)%E$$-%J-'$(#&^$-%:4"34%4&)%35$&(52%)4.:-%#4$%.@$-%)@&3$6%EJ"5'"-I)%.(%5&-'%#.
E$%)J(@5J)%#.%($gJ"($1$-#)h%.(

! #4$%5.))%($)J5#"-I%O(.1%#4$%@(.@.)$'%'$A$5.@1$-#%:.J5'%E$%($@5&3$'%E2%$gJ"A&5$-#%.(%E$##$(%@(.A")".-
"-%#$(1)%.O%gJ&-#"#2%&-'%gJ&5"#2%"-%&%)J"#&E5$%5.3&#".-h%.(

! #4$%'$A$5.@1$-#%")%O.(%&5#$(-&#"A$%)@.(#)%&-'%($3($&#".-&5%@(.A")".-6%#4$%-$$')%O.(%:4"34%35$&(52
.J#:$"I4%#4$%5.))B

HP&'E"3V"3'0123:';.55

HP&'E"3V"3'W"*"84P'"X'W*&3%'EA6'!"*&'I%*2%&49';.5.
!05Y !%0(.#$3#".-%&-'%c-4&-3$1$-#%.O%i@$-%!@&3$6%!@.(#)%&-'%Q".'"A$()"#2
!05Z%e%Q($-#%!#(&#$I"3%L5"1&#$%/"#"I&#".-%&-'%;'&@#&#".-%/$&)J($)
!0;[%e%0(.#$3#".-%.O%$,")#"-I%&-'%@(.A")".-%.O%-$:%L.11J-"#2%&-'%LJ5#J(&5%M&3"5"#"$)

HP&'E"3V"3'W"*"84P'"X'W*&3%'\3$%2*9'A&]&1")#&3%';..^'TJ=2]&VJ')"1$Q$&=U
W?;_ ?.:-)3&@$`%P.3&5%L.-#$,#%&-'%L4&(&3#$(
W?< ! +(E&-%L5&("#2%K%!&O$#2
W?Y !%P"I4#"-I%&-'%P"I4#%@.55J#".-
W?Z`%;(34"#$3#J(&5%gJ&5"#2
W?5; ! !J)#&"-&E5$%D$)"I-%0("-3"@5$)
W?5` ! QJ"5'"-I%)$(A"3$)%$gJ"@1$-#
?0; ! \.")$%K%7"E(&#".-
N;; !%0(.#$3#".-%.O%R$)"'$-#"&5%&1$-"#2
H(,[ ! c-A"(.-1$-#&5%N1@&3#%.O%?(&OO"3
H(,^ !%/$&)J($)%#.%1&^$%?(&-)@.(#%N1@&3#%&33$@#&E5$
H(,55 ! ?4$%P.-'.-%L235$%\$#:.(^
H(,;; !%0&(^"-I%)#&-'&(')`%-.-`($)"'$-#"&5%'$A$5.@1$-#)
H(,[^ !%!$(A"3"-I%"-%\$:%'$A$5.@1$-#
H(,[< !%?(&-)@.(#%&33$))%O.(%'")&E5$'%@$.@5$%&-'%.#4$()%:"#4%1.E"5"#2%'"OO"3J5#"$)
!6;_ P.3&#".-%.O%)1&55%)3&5$%L.11J-"#2%M&3"5"#"$)
!65. !%D$A$5.@1$-#%:"#4"-%)34..5%I(.J-')

I8))1&#&3%2*9'01233$34'F8$V23Q&
I0F5` `%D$)"I-%SJ"'$%O.(%\$:%D$A$5.@1$-#
I0F5; !%;33$))%O.(%'")&E5$'%@$.@5$6%'$)"I-"-I%O.(%&33$))"E"5"#2

!G,I\EHDH+G,
!"3=81%2%$"3'1&%%&*= :$($%)$-#%.J#%#.%<=%-$"I4E.J("-I%@(.@$(#"$)%.-%#4$%=<[CF[F=CG%"-35J'"-I%@(.@$(#"$)%.-

Page 55



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456783 9+,& ; "1 3:

Q(..^O"$5'%L($)3$-#6%L(&-5$"I4%S&('$-)%&-'%M&53.-%8&2BB

<%.ET$3#".-)%4&A$%E$$-%($3$"A$'B%;%)J11&(2%.O%#4$%1&##$()%(&")$'%&5.-I%:"#4%#4$%.OO"3$(_)%3.11$-#%&($%)$#
.J#%"-%#4$%#&E5$%E$5.:

G7a&Q%$"3 GXX$Q&*'!"##&3%
N1@&3#%.-%#(&OO"3%'J("-I%'(.@%.OO%&-'%3.55$3#".-
#"1$)

?4$%@(.@.)&5%")%O.(%&%#$1@.(&(2
35&))(..1%.-526%&-'%:"55%&55.:%#4$%)34..5
#.%($`"-)#&#$%#4$%O&3"5"#"$)%5.)#%"-
!$@#$1E$(%F=CG%:4$-%#4$($%:&)%&-
"-3($&)$%"-%@J@"5%-J1E$()B

?4$%!34..5%4&)%&-%$,")#"-I%#(&A$5%@5&-
:4"34%:&)%)JE1"##$'%#.%Q($-#%L.J-3"5_)
)34..5%(.&'%)&O$#2%#$&1%&-'%")
&33($'"#$'%:"#4%&%)"5A$(%&:&('B

N-3($&)$%@J@"5)%O(.1%:"'$(%3&#341$-# !$$%&E.A$B
!&O$#2%O(.1%A$4"3J5&(%&3#"A"#2%e%A$4"35$%&-'
@$'$)#("&-

!$$%&E.A$B

D(&"-)%&-'%)$:$()%J-&E5$%#.%3.@$%:"#4
@.@J5&#".-%e%?4&1$)%8&#$(%($A"$:%($gJ"($'

\$#:.(^%3&@&3"#2%"-A$)#"I&#".-%1&2%E$
($gJ"($'%e%"-O.(1&#"A$%#.%&'A")$%?4&1$)
8&#$(

N-3($&)$%"-%-$:%EJ"5'"-I)%3&J)$%O5..'"-I ?4$%@(.@.)$'%#$1@.(&(2%EJ"5'"-I%:"55%E$
.-%&-%&($&%.O%$,")#"-I%4&(')#&-'"-I%#.
#4$%-.(#4%.O%#4$%1&"-%EJ"5'"-I%&-'%&)
)J34%#4$($%)4.J5'%-.#%E$%&%-$#%"1@&3#%.-
#4$%(&#$%.(%A.5J1$%.O%:&#$(%$-#$("-I%#4$
'(&"-&I$%)2)#$1B

0&(&B%C<`Ca
N1@5"3&#".-)%O.(%8$&5')#.-$%Q(..^ 0&(&B%C<`Ca
N1@&3#%.-%@(.A")".-%.O%@5&2I(.J-'%&-'%@5&2"-I
O"$5'%O&3"5"#"$)

0&(&B%Cf`Cd

b&3%"3'C2*V'!"83Q$11"*='c \.%3.11$-#)%($3$"A$'%#.%'&#$

?3]$*"3#&3%21'N&21%P%e%?.%3.11$-#)%#.%1&^$%.-%#4$%@(.@.)&5

H*23=)"*%2%$"3'_%\.%#(&-)@.(#&#".-%.ET$3#".-)%)JET$3#%#.%#4$%O.55.:"-I
V"W% ;%($A")$'%)"#$%@5&-%)4.:"-I%&%1"-"1J1%.O%b%3235$%@&(^"-I%)@&3$)%"-%3.1@5"&-3$%:"#4%0!Ca%.O%#4$

+D0`F==GB
V""W% MJ(#4$(%35&("O"3&#".-%")%).JI4#%&)%#.%:4$#4$(%#4$%-$:%35&))(..1)%:"55%($)J5#%"-%&''"#".-&5%@J@"5)%&-'

#4")%)4.J5'%E$%J@'&#$'%"-%#4$%!34..5)%?(&A$5%05&-%#.%4$5@%#.%1"#"I&#$%&-2%"1@&3#%#4&#%1&2%&(")$B

HP&'?3]$*"3#&3%'D4&3Q9%e%R$gJ$)#$' M5..'%R")^%!#&-'"-I%;'A"3$%VMR!;W%E$%J)$'%#.%34$3^%#4$%M5..'
R")^%;))$))1$-#%($gJ"($1$-#)%4&A$%E$$-%1$#

I)"*%'?34123V%e%\.%3.11$-#)%($3$"A$'%#.%'&#$

(?>D(bI
!"#$%&'(#)%"
*+ ?4$%@(.@.)&5%")%O.(%%&%)"-I5$%)#.($2%1.'J5&(%EJ"5'"-I%"-3.(@.(&#"-I%#:.%35&))(..1)%:"#4%&)).3"&#$'%8L

O&3"5"#"$)6%5.3&#$'%:"#4"-%#4$%I(.J-')%.O%+,$-'.-%/&-.(%0("1&(2%!34..5B%?4$%#$1@.(&(2%EJ"5'"-I%")
@(.@.)$'%J-#"5%D$3$1E$(%F=Ca%&-'%:"55%E$%5.3&#$'%:"55%E$%:"#4"-%#4$%$,")#"-I%4&('`@&A$'%@5&2%&($&%#.%#4$
-.(#4%.O%#4$%)34..5%1&"-%EJ"5'"-IB

,+ ?4$%&@@5"3&-#%4&)%.J#5"-$'%#4&#%#4$%@(.@.)$'%35&))(..1%")%#.%&55.:%#4$%)34..5%#.%($"-)#&#$%O&3"5"#"$)%5.)#%"-
!$@#$1E$(%F=CG%:4$-%&-%&''"#".-&5 <=%($3$@#".-%34"5'($-%)#&(#$'6%&-'%:"55%-.#%($)J5#%"-%&-2%&''"#".-&5
@J@"5)%O(.1%#4")%'$A$5.@1$-#B

Page 56



<B% N#%")%J-'$()#..'%#4&#%.@#".-)%&($%E$"-I%3.-)"'$($' O.(%:"'$(%$,@&-)".-%.O%#4$%!34..5B%?4")%")%-.#%E$"-I
3.-)"'$($'%J-'$(%#4")%&@@5"3&#".-%&-'%&-%"-O.(1&#"A$%:"55%($1"-'%#4$%&@@5"3&-#%#4&#%&-2%@(.@.)&5%:"55%-$$'
#.%E$%)JET$3#%#.%#4$%OJ55%@5&--"-I%@(.3$))%J-'$(%&%)$@&(&#$%&@@5"3&#".-B

-(./01."&1203)4"
5+ ?4$%#$1@.(&(2%1.'J5&(%EJ"5'"-I%")%@($`$,")#"-I%&-'%")%@(.@.)$'%#.%E$%($5.3&#$'%#.%+,$-'.-%/&-.(

0("1&(2B%N#%%1$&)J($)%&@@(.,"1&#$52%Cd1%,%C=1%:"#4%&%4$"I4#%.O%<Bb1%&-'%:"55%E$%5.3&#$'%:"#4"-%#4$
$,")#"-I%4&('`@&A$'%@5&2%&($&%#.%#4$%-.(#4%.O%#4$%)34..5%1&"-%EJ"5'"-IB%?4$%1.'J5&(%EJ"5'"-I%:"55%E$
@.)"#".-$'%&#%5$&)#%Cb==11%O(.1%#4$%$,")#"-I%)34..5%EJ"5'"-I%#.%&55.:%&33$))%&(.J-'%#4$%J-"#B

bB D")&E"5"#2%&33$))%")%@(.A"'$'%#.%E.#4%35&))(..1)%&-'%#4$%5.EE2%:"#4%(&1@)%&#%&%)5.@$%.O%C*CFB%?4")
3.1@5"$)%:"#4%!0SCFB%Q.#4%8L%O&3"5"#"$)%&($%.O%)JOO"3"$-#%)"X$%#.%&33.11.'&#$%:4$$534&"(%J)$()B%MJ55
'$#&"5)%.O%1&#$("&5)%:"55%E$%)$3J($'%J-'$(%&%3.-'"#".-B%?

!67.(#1%"1.60")#81%91"0)4:;%'$)"41%(('7)0$3
<+ ?4$%EJ"5'"-I%3.1@5"$)%:"#4%!0SCf%"-%#$(1)%.O%#4$%EJ"5'"-I%1&))"-I%"-%($5&#".-%#.%-$"I4E.J("-I%I&('$-)B%N#

")%35.)$)#%#.%@(.@$(#"$)%O(.-#"-I%Q(..^O"$5'%L($)3$-#%&-'%L(&-5$"I4%S&('$-)B

fB% ?4$%35&))(..1%:"55%E$%@.)"#".-$'%&#%5$&)#%G=1%O(.1%#4$%-$&($)#%($&(%I&('$-%VFC%Q(..^O"$5'%L($)3$-#W%&-'
#4$($O.($%&-2%&1$-"#2%"1@&3#)%:"55%E$%1"-.(%"-%-&#J($B\.%-.")$%&))$))1$-#%4&)%E$$-%J-'$(#&^$-h
4.:$A$(6%&)%#4$($%")%-.%@(.@.)$'%"-3($&)$%"-%@J@"5%-J1E$()%"#%")%3.-)"'$($'%#4&#%#4$($%:"55%E$%-.
&''"#".-&5%-.")$%-J")&-3$%#.%&'T."-"-I%($)"'$-3$)B

=$."37%$#
>+ ?4$% )"#$% 4&)% &% 3&(% @&(^"-I% #.% #4$% O(.-#% &-'% $&)#$(-% 3.(-$(% .O% #4$% )"#$B% ?4$% O(.-#% 3&(% @&(^% 3&-

&33.11.'&#$%&@@(.,B%f%)@&3$)%&-'%#4$%3&(%@&(^%#.%#4$%$&)#$(-%3.(-$(%3&-%&33.11.'&#$%<%)@&3$)B%?4$
#.#&5%C=%.OO%)#($$#%@&(^"-I%)@&3$)%'.%)&#")O2%0.5"32%0!CF6%:4"34%($)#("3#)%3&(%@&(^"-I%#.%&%1&,"1J1%.O%C
3&(%)@&3$%@$(%b%)#&OOB%?4$%)34..5%3J(($-#52%4&)%GfC%@J@"5)%&-'%b=%OJ55% #"1$%)#&OO%VO"IJ($)%#&^$-%O(.1%#4$
#(&A$5%@5&-WB%?4$($O.($%&%1&,"1J1%.O%C=%3&(% )@&3$)% ")%@$(1"##$'% O.(% #4")% )"#$B%;$("&5%@4.#.I(&@42%jJ52
F=C<%&5).%)4.:)%a%A$4"35$)%@&(^$'%.-%)#($$#6%7")#&%8&26%.-%#4$%)#($#34%.O%#4$%(.&'%#4&#%)$(A$)%#4$%)34..5
.-52B% ?4")% "-'"3&#$)% #4&#% #4$% .-% )#($$#% @&(^"-I6%.-% #4")% )$3#".-% .O%7")#&%8&26% ")% .@$(&#"-I% &#%1&,"1J1
3&@&3"#2B

UB% !#&-'&('%0!CF%&5).%($gJ"($)%@&(#"3J5&(%3.-)"'$(&#".-%#.%E$%I"A$-%#.%)$##"-I%'.:-%O&3"5"#"$)%O.(%)34..5)%&#
#4$%)#&(#% &-'% O"-")4%.O% #4$%)34..5%'&2B%?4$%)34..5%'.$)%-.#%&@@$&(%.@$(&#$%&%1"-"%EJ)%)2)#$1%-$"#4$(
'.$)%"#%4&A$%&%'$)"I-&#$'%'(.@%.OO%&-'%@"3^%J@%&($&B%9.:$A$(6%#4$%)34..5%$-#(&-3$)6%A"&%7")#&%8&2%&-'
!4&O#$)EJ(2% ;A$-J$6% &($% -.% #4(.JI4% (.&')% &-'% #4$($O.($% #(&OO"3% "-% #4")% &($&% ")% 5.:B% ?4$($% &($% -.
($)"'$-#"&5% ':$55"-I)% O(.-#"-I% #4")% )$3#".-% .O% !4&O#$)EJ(2% ;A$-J$% :4"34% 4&)% &% @&(^6% #$--")% 3.J(#)6
!2-&I.IJ$%&-'%#4$%)34..5_)%O"$5')B%?4$%)#($$#%")%.A$(%f1%:"'$%&-'%#4$($O.($%3&-%&33.11.'&#$%@&(^"-I
.-% E.#4% )"'$)% .O% #4$% (.&'% &-'% #4$($O.($% .A$()@"55% .O% @&(^"-I% .-#.% !4&O#$)EJ(2% ;A$-J$% ")% -.#% 5"^$52% #.
"-3.-A$-"$-3$%($)"'$-#)B%N-%&''"#".-%#.%#4")6%7")#&%8&2%&-'%R$I&5%8&2%"-%#4$%A"3"-"#2%.O%#4$%)34..5%&-'%#4$
1"-"%(.J-'&E.J#%4&A$%'.JE5$%2$55.:%5"-$)%#.%@($A$-#%.E)#(J3#"A$%@&(^"-IB

C=B%?4$% )34..5% '.$)% "-#$(&3#% :"#4% .J(% )34..5% (.&'% )&O$#2% #$&1%:4.% '.% $-3.J(&I$% "-O5J$-#% "-% &% -J1E$(% "O
)34$1$)% "-35J'"-I%(.&'%)&O$#2%?4$%)34..5%4&)%&-%J@% #.%'&#$%!34..5%?(&A$5%05&-%:4"34% ")%&33($'"#$'%&
)"5A$(%&:&('%&-'%#4$2%($'J3$'%#4$%@(.@.(#".-%.O%34"5'($-%#(&A$55"-I%E2%3&(%'.:-%O(.1%<dk%#.%F<k%)"-3$
F=CCB

CCB%?4$%3235$%@&(^"-I%($gJ"($1$-#%O.(%#4$%)34..5%")%C%)@&3$%@$(%C=%)#&OOB%?4$%)"#$%'.$)%-.#%&@@$&(%#.%4&A$
3235$% @&(^"-I% &-'% #4$($O.($% b% )@&3$)% )4.J5'% E$% @(.A"'$'% "-% 3.1@5"&-3$% :"#4% 0!Ca% "-% &% )$3J($% &-'
3.A$($'%)4$5#$(%#.%@($A$-#%&I&"-)#%#4$O#%&-'%:$&#4$(B%;-%"-O.(1&#"A$%:"55%E$%&''$'%($I&('"-I%#4$%@(.A")".-
.O%)$3J($%3235$%)#.(&I$B%;)%#4")%@(.@.)&5%'.$)%-.#%($)J5#%"-%&-%"-3($&)$%"-%@J@"5)6%"#%")%-.#%3.-)"'$($'%#4&#
&%3.-'"#".-%#.%)$3J($%'$5"A$(2%")%($gJ"($'B

CFB% N-%3.-35J)".-6%#4$%@&(^"-I%($gJ"($1$-#)%($1&"-%J-34&-I$'%&)%&%($)J5#%.O%#4$%'$A$5.@1$-#B%?4$($%&($%-.
.ET$3#".-)%#.%#4")%@(.@.)&5%"-%@("-3"@5$6%)JET$3#%#.%#4$($%E$"-I%-.%"-3($&)$%"-%@J@"5%-J1E$()B

?/%%&1@.".4060"#
*A+ ?4$%&@@5"3&-#%4&)%@(.A"'$'%'$#&"5)%.O%O5..'%1&-&I$1$-#%O.(%#4$%@(.@.)&5%&-'%4&)%"-35J'$'%&%M5..'%R")^

;))$))1$-#%"-%&33.('&-3$%:"#4%#4$%c-A"(.-1$-#%;I$-32l)%)#&-'"-I%&'A"3$B

CGB%?4$%)JET$3#%)"#$%")%:"#4"-%M5..'%m.-$%FB%;)%)J346%"#%")%&%5.:%#.%1$'"J1%(")^%)"#$B%9.:$A$(6%#4$%@(.@.)$'

Page 57



'$A$5.@1$-#%")%#.%&-%$'J3&#".-&5%O&3"5"#2%&-'%")%#4$($O.($%3.-)"'$($'%l1.($%AJ5-$(&E5$lB

CbB% ?4$%&@@5"3&-#%4&)%&))$))$'%#4$%O5..'%(")^%&-'%1&'$%#4$%O.55.:"-I%3.11$-#)*
! ?$1@.(&(2%)#(J3#J($%#.%E$%.-%)#"5#)B%M"-")4$'%M5..(%P$A$5%)4.J5'%E$%)$#%%-.%%5.:$(%#4&-%%<dB=f1%#.%@(.A"'$

<==11%O($$E.&('%&E.A$%c;%1.'$55$'%O5..'%5$A$5)B
! !&O$%&33$))%&-'%$I($))%")%&A&"5&E5$%O(.1%#4$%)34..5%)"#$%#.%7")#&%:&2%#.%#4$%).J#4B
! ?4$%)"#$%1&-&I$(%)4.J5'%)"I-%J@%#.%#4$%c;%M5..'5"-$%8&(-"-I)%D"($3#%)$(A"3$B
! ;%%O5..'%@5&-%)4.J5'%E$%'$A$5.@$'6%.(%&-%$,")#"-I%O5..'%@5&-%O.(%#4$%)34..5%V"O%&A&"5&E5$W%J@'&#$'%#.%"-35J'$

#4$%-$:%35&))(..1B

CaB%;)%)J346%&%3.-'"#".-%3.J5'%E$%&''$'%#4&#%#4$%!34..5l)%O5..'%1&-&I$1$-#%@5&-%E$%J@'&#$'%@(".(%#.%#4$
.33J@&#".-%.O%#4$%J-"#B

!67.(#1%"137%$#17$%B)3)%"
*C+ ?4$%@(.@.)$'%'$A$5.@1$-#%:"55%E$%5.3&#$'%.-%&-%&($&%.O%$,")#"-I%4&('%@&A$'%@5&2I(.J-'%:4$($%#4$($%&($

).1$%1&(^"-I)%O.(%@5&2B%9.:$A$(6%#4$%)34..5%")%)"#$'%.-%5&(I$%I(.J-')%:"#4%)JOO"3"$-#%).O#%&-'%4&('%)#&-'
@5&2%&($&)%)J34%#4&#%#4$%@(.@.)&5%:"55%-.#%($)J5#%"-%&%)"I-"O"3&-#%5.))%.O%)@.(#)%&-'%($3($&#".-&5%@(.A")".-B
;)%)J346%#4$%@(.@.)&5%")%3.-)"'$($'%#.%E$%3.-)")#$-#%:"#4%0&(&I(&@4%fG%.O%#4$%\00MB

CdB%;%3.-'"#".-%)4.J5'%E$%&''$'%#.%$-)J($%#4&#%#4$%4&('%)#&-'%@5&2%&($&%")%1&'$%I..'%&O#$(%#4$%$-'%.O%#4$
#$1@.(&(2%3.-)$-#B

!"3Q18=$"3
5Z- !JET$3#%#.%#4$%3.-'"#".-)%)$#%.J#%&#%#4$%$-'%.O%#4")%($@.(#%.OO"3$()%($3.11$-'%&@@(.A&5%O.(%#4$%&@@5"3&#".-

#.%"-)#&55%#4$%)"-I5$%)#.($2%1.'J5&(%#$1@.(&(2%35&))(..1)%J-#"5%D$3$1E$(%F=CaB%

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B S(&-#%L.-)$-#

(?DIG,'6G('F(D,H+,F

VCW ?4$%@(.@.)$'%'$A$5.@1$-#%")%"-%I$-$(&5%&33.('&-3$%:"#4%@.5"3"$)%3.-#&"-$'%"-%#4$*`

?4$%\&#".-&5%05&--"-I%0.5"32%M(&1$:.(^%V\00MW%F=CF

Q($-#%+-"#&(2%D$A$5.@1$-#%05&-%F==G
Q($-#%L.($%!#(&#$I2%F=C=

!0SCf%`%D$)"I-%SJ"'$%O.(%\$:%D$A$5.@1$-#
!0SCF !%;33$))%O.(%'")&E5$'%@$.@5$6%'$)"I-"-I%O.(%&33$))"E"5"#2

!G,A+H+G,Id(?DIG,IB

VCW ?4")% @$(1"))".-% )4&55% E$% O.(% &% 5"1"#$'% @$(".'% .-52% $,@"("-I% .-% <C[CF[F=Ca% VJ-5$))% &% OJ(#4$(
&@@5"3&#".-%4&)%E$$-%)JE1"##$'% #.%&-'%&@@(.A$'% "-%:("#"-I%E2% #4$%P.3&5%05&--"-I%;J#4.("#2WB
?4$($&O#$(%&55%EJ"5'"-I)%&-'%&)).3"&#$'%"-O(&)#(J3#J($%)4&55%E$%($1.A$'%O(.1%#4$%)"#$6%&-'%#4$
@5&2I(.J-'% )4&55% E$% 1&'$% I..'% &3(.))% #4$% )"#$6% "-% #4$% )#&#$% #4&#% "#% ")% 3J(($-#526% J-5$))
.#4$(:")$%&I($$'%"-%:("#"-I%E2%#4$%P.3&5%05&--"-I%;J#4.("#2

R$&).-*%?4$%EJ"5'"-I%")%.O%&%#$1@.(&(2%-&#J($%:4"34%#4$%P.3&5%05&--"-I%;J#4.("#2%:.J5'%-.#%E$
@($@&($'%#.%&@@(.A$%.#4$(%#4&-%O.(%&%5"1"#$'%@$(".'6%4&A"-I%($I&('%#.%"#)%3.-)#(J3#".-%&-'[.(
$OO$3#%.-%#4$%A")J&5%&1$-"#2%.O%#4$%&($&B

VFW ?4$%'$A$5.@1$-#%4$($E2%@$(1"##$'%)4&55%E$%3&(("$'%.J#%"-%&33.('&-3$%:"#4%#4$%O.55.:"-I
&@@(.A$'%'(&:"-IV)W%&-'[.(%'.3J1$-#V)W*

! CF=Udb[;R[i![0Ri[==C6%R$A%;B%?$1@.(&(2%L5&))(..1%0(.@.)$'%i[!%!"#$%05&-
! CF=Udb[;R[QP[0Ri[==F6%R$AB%;B%?$1@.(&(2%L5&))(..1%0(.@.)$'%Q5.3^%05&-
! CF=Udb[;R[0Ri[==<6%R$AB%;B%?$1@.(&(2%L5&))(..1%0(.@.)$'%P&2.J#B%D&#$'

CaBC=BCG

Page 58



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456783 9+,& 6 "1 3:

! CF=Udb[!?[0Ri[==G6%R$AB%;B%?$1@.(&(2%L5&))(..1%0(.@.)$'%c5$A&#".-B
! CF=Udb[!?[0Ri[==b6%R$AB%;B%?$1@.(&(2%L5&))(..1%0(.@.)$'%c5$A&#".-B
! CF=Udb[!?[0Ri[==aB%?$1@.(&(2%L5&))(..1%M.J-'&#".-%05&-%P&2.J#
! CF=Udb[!?[0Ri[==f6%R$AB%;B%?$1@.(&(2%L5&))(..1%M.J-'&#".-%!$3#".-
! CGCdaB!!B==C6%R$AB%?CB%0(.@.)$'%P&2.J#%N-3.1"-I%!$(A"3$)%#.%?$1@.(&(2

L5&))(..1
! M5..'%R")^%;))$))1$-#B%D&#$'%FC`i3#`F=CGB
! QJ5I$%L5&))(..1%M.J-'&#".-%D$)"I-B%D&#$'%=<BC=BF=CGB

R$&).-*%%M.(%#4$%&A."'&-3$%.O%'.JE#%&-'%"-%#4$%"-#$($)#)%.O%@(.@$(%@5&--"-IB

V<W ?4$%@(.@.)$'%'$A$5.@1$-#%)4&55%-.#%($)J5#%"-%&%-$#%"-3($&)$%"-%#4$%-J1E$(%.O%@J@"5)%#.%#4$
!34..5%J-5$))%.#4$(:")$%&I($$'%"-%:("#"-I%E2%#4$%P.3&5%05&--"-I%;J#4.("#2%B

R$&).-*%?.%$-)J($%#4&#%#4$%@(.@.)$'%'$A$5.@1$-#%'.$)%-.#%@($TJ'"3$%#4$%$-T.21$-#%E2
-$"I4E.J("-I%.33J@"$()%.O%#4$"(%@(.@$(#"$)%.(%4&(1%#4$%5.3&5%4"I4:&2%-$#:.(^

VGW 0(".(%#.%#4$%.33J@&#".-%.O%#4$%#$1@.(&(2%35&))(..16%&%-$:%O5..'%1&-&I$1$-#%@5&-%)4&55%E$
'$A$5.@$'%O.(%#4$%-$:%35&))(..1%.(%#4$%$,")#"-I%O5..'%1&-&I$1$-#%@5&-%O.(%#4$%)34..5%V"O
&A&"5&E5$W%)4&55%E$%J@'&#$'%#.%"-35J'$%#4$%-$:%35&))(..1B

R$&).-*%?.%1"#"I&#$%#4$%"1@&3#)%.O%O5..'"-I%#.%#4$%)"#$B

VbW 0(".(% #.% 3.11$-3$1$-#% .O% '$A$5.@1$-#% V$,35J'"-I% )"#$% @($@&(&#".-W6% % OJ(#4$(% '$#&"5)% .O
1&#$("&5)% O.(% &55% $,#$(-&5% :.(^% )4&55% E$% )JE1"##$'% #.% &-'% &@@(.A$'% "-% :("#"-I% E2% #4$% P.3&5
05&--"-I%;J#4.("#2B%?4$%'$#&"5)%)4&55%"-35J'$*

V&W%L5&''"-I
VEW%8"-'.:)h
V3W%D..()h
V'W%R..O%O"-")4$)h

?4$%:.(^%)4&55%E$%3&(("$'%.J#%"-%&33.('&-3$%:"#4%#4$%&@@(.A$'%'$#&"5)B

R$&).-*%?.%$-)J($%&%)&#")O&3#.(2%'$A$5.@1$-#%:4"34%'.$)%-.#%@($TJ'"3$%#4$%&1$-"#2%.O%#4$
5.3&5"#2B

VaW \.%'$A$5.@1$-#%)4&55%#&^$%@5&3$%J-#"5%&%L.-)#(J3#".-%/$#4.'%!#&#$1$-#%4&)%E$$-%)JE1"##$'
#.6%&-'%&@@(.A$'%"-%:("#"-I%E26%#4$%5.3&5%@5&--"-I%&J#4.("#2B%?4$%&@@(.A$'%!#&#$1$-#%)4&55%E$
&'4$($'%#.%#4(.JI4.J#%#4$%3.-)#(J3#".-%@$(".'B%?4$%!#&#$1$-#%)4&55%@(.A"'$%O.(*

`%?4$%@&(^"-I%.O%A$4"35$)%.O%)"#$%.@$(&#"A$)%&-'%A")"#.()h
`%L.-)#(J3#".-%#(&OO"3%(.J#$)%#.%#4$%'$A$5.@1$-#%)"#$h
`%9.J()%.O%3.-)#(J3#".-%:.(^)B

R$&).-*%?.%@(.#$3#%($)"'$-#"&5%&1$-"#2%&-'%$-)J($%#4$%'$A$5.@1$-#%'.$)%-.#%4&A$%&-
&'A$()$%"1@&3#%.-%#4$%4"I4:&2B

+,6G(>DH+@?IB

VCW ?4$%&@@5"3&-#%")%($1"-'$'%#4&#%#4")%@$(1"))".-%($5&#$)%.-52%#.%#4$%$($3#".-%.O%#4$%#$1@.(&(2
1.'J5&(%35&))(..16%;-2%@(.@.)$'%:"'$(%$,@&-)".-%:.J5'%($gJ"($%@5&--"-I%@$(1"))".-B

VFW ?4$%&@@5"3&-#%")%&'A")$'%#4&#%)"#$%'.$)%-.#%&@@$&(%#.%4&A$%3235$%@&(^"-I%&-'%#4$($O.($%b
)@&3$)%)4.J5'%E$%@(.A"'$'%"-%3.1@5"&-3$%:"#4%0!Ca%"-%&%)$3J($%&-'%3.A$($'%)4$5#$(%#.
@($A$-#%&I&"-)#%#4$O#%&-'%:$&#4$(B

Page 59



V<W ?4$%&@@5"3&-#%")%&'A")$'%#.%3.-#&3#%?4&1$)%8&#$(%#.%'$#$(1"-$%:4$#4$(%&%-$#:.(^%3&@&3"#2
"-A$)#"I&#".-%")%($gJ"($'B

(?6?(?,!?'AG!\>?,HIB

?4$%O.55.:"-I%&($%$,#(&3#)%.O%).1$%.O%#4$%)JE1"##$'%@5&-)B%%;55%)JE1"##$'%'$#&"5)%3&-%E$%A"$:$'%.-%#4$
L.J-3"5_)%:$E)"#$ :::BE($-#BI.ABJ^%E2%)$&(34"-I%:"#4%#4$%&@@5"3&#".-%($O$($-3$B

Page 60



Page 61



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3456783 9+,& 4 "1 3:

;-2%@$().-%:")4"-I%#.%"-)@$3#%#4$%&E.A$%@&@$()%)4.J5'%3.-#&3# Q("I$##$%0("$)#5$26%05&--"-I%&-'
R$I$-$(&#".-6%Q($-#%L"A"3%L$-#($6%c-I"-$$()%8&26%8$1E5$26%9;U%=Mj6%?$5B%\.B%=F=%dU<f =F=%dU<f%bC<=

Page 62



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 33'4&5*60*78
9:3;

!0<&',"- !"#"$%&

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'=0)

'()*+,--.*//0 1,.+2,.3+4*5)+)6+7"8+963*/:;+2<,=*8+>*?:<*;

@+1.6A4+=6B;.(CD)+,4-+-,),:,/*+.(CD)/+E$!!+F.-4,4=*+'G.H*;+!$$$EIEJ$

KD(/
?,B
(/
(4-(=,
)(H*
64<;L

Agenda Item 7

Page 63



(>!>+?>@A !%+F=)6:*.8+E$!"

BC(@A 'G-:G.;

.DC,,+,E'C(>CA >*?:<*;+164/G<),)(H*+M6.G?

DF!CG+F,A 1,.+2,.3+4*5)+)6+7"8+963*/:;+2<,=*8+>*?:<*;

.(F.FHCDA N.*=)(64+6O+E+/*?(P-*),=D*-+D6G/*/+,4-+,//6=(,)*-+D,.-+,4-+/6O)+<,4-/=,B(4C
(4=<G-(4C+)D*+B.6H(/(64+6O+B,.3(4C+/B,=*/8+:(4/+,4-+:(3*+/)6.*/8+,4-+,<)*.,)(64/
)6+*5(/)(4C+B,.3(4C+,4-+<,4-/=,B*-+,.*,/+Q,/+,?*4-*-+B<,4/RL

C..D+!C,GA S.*4)+T6G/(4C+2,.)4*./D(B

!F,GC!GA U,*+VV2+W.=D()*=)/

.DC,',FIHA
2<*,/*+/**+=64-()(64+E

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,

X.,4)+B<,44(4C+B*.?(//(64+/G:Y*=)+)6+=64-()(64/+<(/)*-+,O)*.+B,.,C.,BD+I!+6O+)D*+9*?,.3/+'*=)(64L

!+D'@>GC+DH
KD(/+,BB<(=,)(64+(/+<(,:<*+)6+B,;+)D*+16??G4();+Z4O.,/).G=)G.*+V*H;+Q1ZVRL+KD*+)6),<+,?6G4)+(/+["%7J%L7E 6O
AD(=D ["$EI&L%!+(/+S.*4)+1ZV+,4-+[%$&!LJ!+(/+U,;6.,<+1ZVL
!+D'D$05/&K
\*/#]60+ \*/

>L+HG+,E

KD*+,BB<(=,)(64+/()*+=64/(/)/+6O+,+.*-G4-,4)+.*/(-*4)(,<+=,.+B,.3+,)+)D*+46.)D*.4+*4-+6O+963*/:;+2<,=*L+KD*
/()*+,</6+(4=<G-*/+,+/*=)(64+6O+)D*+,==*//+.6,-+,4-+)D*+,.*,+6O+D,.-/),4-(4C+,-Y,=*4)+)6+]68+7"+963*/:;
2<,=*L+V*H*</+A()D(4+)D*+/()*+,.*+C*4*.,<<;+O<,)+,4-+)D*+/()*+(/+,-Y6(4*-+:;+.*/(-*4)(,<+G/*/+64+,<<+/(-*/L KD*
/G..6G4-(4C+,.*,+(/+.*/(-*4)(,<+(4+4,)G.*+,4-+(/+=D,.,=)*.(/*-+:;+,+H,.(*);+6O+B.6B*.);+);B*/L KD*+/()*+-6*/+46)
=64),(4+,+<(/)*-+:G(<-(4C+,4-+(/+46)+<6=,)*-+A()D(4+,+=64/*.H,)(64+,.*,L

@>?>DF.=>,G'H!M>@ND>
KD*+),:<*Q/R+:*<6A+(4-(=,)*+)D*+*5(/)(4C+,4-+B.6B6/*-+G/*/+,)+)D*+/()*+,4-+)D*(.+.*/B*=)(H*+O<66./B,=*+,4-+,
:.*,3-6A4+6O+,4;+-A*<<(4C/+B.6B6/*-+,)+)D*+/()*L

4/""*<)0O&'P*&0QR"S1

.*$#0*7 N<& >T$<%$12 (&%0$1&R D"<% ,&S ,&%'E0$1

-A*<<(4C+D6G/*/ $ $ $ !^E !^E

GFGCDH'$1'<U#
G"%0/< >T$<%$12 (&%0$1&R D"<% ,&S ,&%'20$1

$ $ $ !^E !^E

="1$%"*$12'(&<$R&1%$0/'P*&0QR"S1

>T$<%$12
@&<O*$)%$"1 !S*- ES*- 7S*- "S*- IS*- JS*- %S*- &S*- _43 K6),<

Page 64



T6G/*/+`+'6=(,<+.*4)*-

.*")"<&R
@&<O*$)%$"1 !S*- ES*- 7S*- "S*- IS*- JS*- %S*- &S*- _43 K6),<

T6G/*/+`+'6=(,<+.*4)*- E E

.(F.FHCD

KD*+,BB<(=,)(64+/**3/+B<,44(4C+B*.?(//(64+O6.+)D*+*.*=)(64+6O+)A68+)A6+/)6.*;+/*?(P-*),=D*-+D6G/*/+,4-
,//6=(,)*-+D,.-+,4-+/6O)+<,4-/=,B(4C+(4=<G-(4C+)D*+B.6H(/(64+6O+B,.3(4C+/B,=*/8+:(4/+,4-+:(3*+/)6.*/8+,4-
,<)*.,)(64/+)6+*5(/)(4C+B,.3(4C+,4-+<,4-/=,B*-+,.*,/L

M+HGF(V

]6+.*<*H,4)+B<,44(4C+D(/)6.;

.FD+!V'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H

!"#$%&"'()'"&&$&*()%'$+,(-."/01%.2(3!))-4

KD*+]22M+A,/+BG:<(/D*-+64+E%+U,.=D+E$!E+,4-+.*B<,=*-+2<,44(4C+26<(=;+XG(-,4=*+,4-+2<,44(4C+26<(=;
'),)*?*4)/+A()D+(??*-(,)*+*OO*=)L++Z)+/**3/+)6+/*=G.*+B6/()(H*+C.6A)D+(4+,+A,;+)D,)+*OO*=)(H*<;+:,<,4=*/
*=646?(=8+*4H(.64?*4),<+,4-+/6=(,<+B.6C.*//+O6.+)D(/+,4-+OG)G.*+C*4*.,)(64/L+Z)+(4=<G-*/+,+B.*/G?B)(64+(4
O,H6G.+6O+/G/),(4,:<*+-*H*<6B?*4)+(4+:6)D+B<,4+?,3(4C+,4-+-*=(/(64+?,3(4CL+KD*+]22M+(/+(4)*4-*-+)6
B.6H(-*+,+O.,?*A6.3+A()D(4+AD(=D+<6=,<+B*6B<*+,4-+16G4=(</+=,4+B.6-G=*+)D*(.+6A4+-(/)(4=)(H*+V6=,<+,4-
]*(CD:6G.D66-+2<,4/L+Z)+,(?/+)6+/).*4C)D*4+<6=,<+-*=(/(64+?,3(4C+,4-+.*(4O6.=*+)D*+(?B6.),4=*+6O+3**B(4C
B<,4/+GB+)6+-,)*L

',H*-+B6<(=(*/+O.6?+)D*+,-6B)*-+_a2+A(<<+D,H*+(4=.*,/(4C<;+<*//+A*(CD)+G4<*//+)D*;+,.*+(4+=64O6.?();+A()D+)D*
]22M+,4-+=,4+:*+-*?64/).,)*-+)6+:*+/)(<<+.*<*H,4)L+KD*+16.*+').,)*C;+A(<<+,</6+4**-+)6+:*+(4+=64O6.?();+A()D
:6)D+)D*+V64-64+2<,4+,4-+)D*+]22ML+Z4+-6(4C+/6+()+D,/+/(C4(O(=,4)+A*(CD)+,)),=D*-+)6+()L

KD*+-*H*<6B?*4)+B<,4+O6.+)D*+BG.B6/*+6O+'7&+QJR+KD*+2<,44(4C+b+16?BG</6.;+2G.=D,/*+W=)+E$$"+(/+)D*+S.*4)
_4(),.;+a*H*<6B?*4)+2<,4+E$$"8+16.*+').,)*C;+E$!$+,4-+ )D*+V64-64+2<,4+E$!!L+ +>()D(4+ )D6/*+-6=G?*4)/
)D*+O6<<6A(4C+<(/)+6O+B6<(=(*/+,.*+=64/(-*.*-+)6+:*+)D*+?6/)+B*.)(4*4)+)6+)D*+,BB<(=,)(640

5%&6%&()'"&(7899
26<(=;+7LI+ cG,<();+,4-+a*/(C4+6O+T6G/(4C+a*H*<6B?*4)/

:.0&#(;%.0(<#."#0*,(7898
12+E++ 26BG<,)(64+,4-+D6G/(4C+C.6A)D

'*)/+6G)+ )D*+,BB.6B.(,)*+ <*H*<+6O+C.6A)D+,=.6//+ )D*+:6.6GCD8+ (4=<G-(4C+ )D*+4G?:*.+6O+4*A+D6?*/
,4-+B.6B6.)(64+6O+,OO6.-,:<*+D6G/(4C+/6GCD)

12+!%+ 2.6)*=)(4C+,4-+*4D,4=(4C+)D*+/G:G.:,4+=D,.,=)*.+6O+S.*4)
S,<,4=*/+ )D*+ .*C*4*.,)(64+ ,4-+ C.6A)D+ ,C*4-,+ B.6?6)*-+ (4+ )D*+16.*+').,)*C;8+ )6+ *4/G.*+ *5(/)(4C
,//*)/+Q*LCL+D*.(),C*+:G(<-(4C/+,4-+=64/*.H,)(64+,.*,/R+,.*+B.6)*=)*-+,4-+*4D,4=*-L+2.6)*=)/+ )D*
=D,.,=)*.+6O+/G:G.:,4+D6G/(4C+,4-+C,.-*4+/B,=*/+O.6?+6G)P6OP/=,<*+:G(<-(4C/L

12+E!+ W+:,<,4=*-+D6G/(4C+/)6=3
'**3/+)6+?,(4),(4+,4-+B.6H(-*+,+:,<,4=*-+-A*<<(4C+/)6=3+)6+,==6??6-,)*+)D*+A(-*+.,4C*+6O+S.*4)
D6G/*D6<-/+:;0+*4/G.(4C+,BB.6B.(,)*+.,4C*+6O+-A*<<(4C/+,4-+?(5d+-*O(4(4C+O,?(<;+,==6??6-,)(64+,/
G4()/+ =,B,:<*+ 6O+ B.6H(-(4C+ )D.**+ 6.+ ?6.*+ :*-.66?/d+ .*eG(.(4C+ 4*A+ -A*<<(4C/+ :*+ !$$f+ V(O*)(?*
T6?*/+,4-+!$f+AD**<=D,(.+,==*//(:<*d+=64).(:G)*/+)6+464P/*<O+=64),(4*-+,==6??6-,)(64+,4-+=,.*
b+/GBB6.)+D6G/(4C+AD*.*+4**-*-L

:.0&#(=>)(788?
SNE+ 2.6B6/,</+ /D6G<-+ :*+ -*/(C4*-+ A()D+ .*C,.-+ )6+ <6=,<+ =64)*5)8+ ?,3(4C+ ,+ B6/()(H*+ =64).(:G)(64+ )6+ )D*

=D,.,=)*.+6O+)D*+,.*,8+),3(4C+,==6G4)+6O+*5(/)(4C+<,4-O6.?/+,4-+4,)G.,<+O*,)G.*/L++2.6B6/,</+/D6G<-
(?B.6H*+)D*+eG,<();+6O+ )D*+*5(/)(4C+G.:,4+/B,=*/8+?,)*.(,</+,4-+)6A4/=,B*+O*,)G.*/+)D,)+=64).(:G)*
O,H6G.,:<;+ )6+ )D*+,.*,g/+=D,.,=)*.+ ,4-+46)+ =,G/*+D,.?+ )6+ )D*+ =D,.,=)*.+ ,4-#6.+ ,BB*,.,4=*+6O+ ,4
,.*,L

Page 65



SN7+ 2.6B6/,<+ /D6G<-+ )D*+ .*C,.-+ O6.+ )D*+ *5(/)(4C+ G.:,4+ C.,(48+ -*H*<6B?*4)+ B,))*.4+ ,4-+ -*4/();+ (4+ )D*
<,;6G)+6O+-*H*<6B?*4)+/()*L

SN"+ W==*//+O6.+-(/,:<*-+B*6B<*
SNJ+ W+D(CD+/),4-,.-+6O+<,4-/=,B*+-*/(C4+(/+.*eG(.*-+,/+,4+(4)*C.,<+*<*?*4)+6O+-*H*<6B?*4)+/=D*?*/L
SN%+ W+D(CD+eG,<();+6O+-*/(C4+,4-+?,)*.(,</+A(<<+:*+.*eG(.*-+O6.+)D*+/).**)+*4H(.64?*4)L
SN^+ 1.*,)(H*+,4-+D(CDPeG,<();+-*/(C4+/6<G)(64/+/B*=(O(=+ )6+/()*g/+/D,B*8+/(h*8+ <6=,)(64+,4-+-*H*<6B?*4)

6BB6.)G4()(*/L+ '=,<*#?,//(4C+ ,4-+ D*(CD)+ /D6G<-+ :*+ ,BB.6B.(,)*+ )6+ )D*(.+ /*))(4C+ ,4-#6.+ )6A4/=,B*
<6=,)(648+ .*/B*=)8+ AD(</)+ 46)+ 4*=*//,.(<;+ .*B<(=,)(4C8+ )D*+ B6/()(H*+ <6=,<+ -*/(C4+ =D,.,=)*.(/)(=/+ 6O
,-Y6(4(4C+ -*H*<6B?*4)+ ,4-+ /,)(/O,=)6.(<;+ .*<,)*+ )6+ )D*?8+ *5D(:()+ ,+ =64/(/)*4)+ ,4-+A*<<+ =64/(-*.*-
,BB<(=,)(64+6O+B.(4=(B<*/+6O+,+=D6/*4+/);<*8+D,H*+,)).,=)(H*+O.64)+*<*H,)(64/+AD(=D+,--.*//+)D*+/).**)
,)+C.6G4-+<*H*<+A()D+A*<<+B.6B6.)(64*-+A(4-6A/+,4-+D,:(),:<*+.66?/+,4-+*4).,4=*/+64+)D*+O.64),C*8
AD*.*H*.+ B6//(:<*8+ :*+ <,(-+ 6G)+ )6+ *4/G.*+ )D*+ :G(<-(4C/+ ,4-+ /B,=*/+ ,.*+ 6O+ ,+ /=,<*8+ -*/(C4+ ,4-
.*<,)(64/D(B+ )6+ B.6?6)*+ )D*+ ,?*4();+ 6O+ G/*./+B.6H(-(4C+ /,)(/O,=)6.;+ /G4<(CD)8+ -,;<(CD)8+ B.(H,=;+,4-
6G)<663+ O6.+ *5(/)(4C+ ,4-+ B.6B6/*-+ .*/(-*4)/+ ,4-+ G/*+ D(CD+ eG,<();+ ,4-+ -G.,:<*+ ?,)*.(,</+ 6O
=6?B,)(:<*+6.+=6?B<*?*4),.;+=6<6G.#)*5)G.*+)6+)D*+/G..6G4-(4C+,.*,L

T!!+ T6G/(4C+A(<<+:*+B.6?6)*-+64+B.*H(6G/<;+-*H*<6B*-+G.:,4+ <,4-+AD(=D+ )D*+B<,4+-6*/+46)+B.6)*=)+ O6.
6)D*.+G/*/L

T!E+ 9*/(-*4)(,<+/()*+ <,;6G)+ )6+ .*(4O6.=*#=.*,)*+,4+,)).,=)(H*#-(/)(4=)(H*+ (-*4)();+,BB.6B.(,)*+ )6+ ()/+ <6=,<();8
D6G/(4C+O,=(4C+/).**)/8+,BB.6B.(,)*+<*H*<+6O+B,.3(4C8+,H6(-/+*5=*//(H*+C.6G4-+=6H*.,C*+,4-+B.(H,)*
,4-+ BG:<(=+ <,4-/=,B*-+ ,.*,/+ ,BB.6B.(,)*+ )6+ )D*+ =D,.,=)*.+ 6O+ ,.*,+ ,4-+ 4**-/+ 6O+ B.6/B*=)(H*
.*/(-*4)/L

T!7+ KD*+ ,BB.6B.(,)*+ -*4/();+ /D6G<-+ :*+ -*)*.?(4*-+ :;+ ,=D(*H(4C+ ,4+ ,BB.6B.(,)*+ G.:,4+ -*/(C48+ ?,3*
*OO(=(*4)+G/*+6O+<,4-+,4-+?**)+)D*+,?*4();+4**-/+6O+B6)*4)(,<+.*/(-*4)(,<8+A()D+.*C,.-/+)6+=64)*5)+,4-
4,)G.*+6O+)D*+B.6B6/,<8+=64/).,(4)/+,4-+6BB6.)G4()(*/+6O+)D*+/()*+,4-+);B*+6O+D6G/(4C+B.6B6/*-L

K9]E7+ 2,.3(4C+ /),4-,.-/+ O6.+ .*/(-*4)(,<+ -*H*<6B?*4)/L+KD*+ <*H*<+ 6O+ .*/(-*4)(,<+ B,.3(4C+ B*.?())*-+A(<<+ :*
.*/).(=)*-+)6+46+C.*,)*.+)D,4+)D*+/),4-,.-/+(4+2'!"L

2'!"+ 2,.3(4C+/),4-,.-/+O6.+.*/(-*4)(,<+G/*/

:.0&#(<@AA'0/0&#".,()'"&&$&*(B@$6"&+0

!"#$%&'()*+,&#-*.(&/01&2(3&'(4(5067(,8)
'*)/+6G)+)D*+C*4*.,<+-*/(C4+/),4-,.-/+O6.+-*H*<6B?*4)+,4-+D,/+.*C,.-+)6+)D*+=D,.,=)*.8+-*/(C4+,4-
,BB*,.,4=*+6O+-*H*<6B?*4)/8+)D*+-*/(C4+<,;6G)+A()D+.*/B*=)+)6+)D*+B.*/*.H,)(64+6O+*5(/)(4C+:G(<-(4C+<(4*/8+/(h*
,4-+/=,<*+6O+:G(<-(4C/+,4-+/).G=)G.*/8+,4-+B.(H,=;+,4-+<(CD)+6O+,-Y6(4(4C+6==GB,4)/L++KD(/+B6<(=;+CG(-,4=*
-6=G?*4)+,--.*//*/+.*/(-*4)(,<+-*4/()(*/8+?(4(?G?+/(h*/+O6.+.*/(-*4)(,<+-A*<<(4C/8+*5)*.4,<+O(4(/D(4C
?,)*.(,</8+,?*4();+/B,=*/+,4-+B,.3(4C+.*<,)*-+(//G*/L

!F,HNDGCG+F,
W+/()*+46)(=*+A,/+-(/B<,;*-+$I#!!#E$!"L?KD*+6A4*.#6==GB(*./+6O+]6/L+!$8+!E8+!"8+E"+16B<,4-+WH*4G*8+]6L
E"+1.,AO6.-+WH*4G*8+'6G)D+U*,-6A+JE&+T,..6A+96,-8+]6/L+!^P7"+Q(4=<G/(H*R+963*/:;+2<,=*+A*.*+6.(C(4,<<;
46)(O(*-+:;+<*))*.+E"+F=)6:*.+E$!"L

!E+.*B.*/*4),)(64/+A*.*+.*=*(H*-8+6:Y*=)(4C+)6+)D*+B.6B6/,<+64+)D*+O6<<6A(4C+C.6G4-/0

F5W&O%$"1 FXX$O&*'!"##&1%
266.+=64/G<),)(64+B.6=*// KD(/+.*<,)*/+)6+)D*+,BB<(=,4)/+=64/G<),)(64+.,)D*.

)D,4+)D,)+=,..(*-+6G)+:;+)D*+16G4=(<+,/+B,.)+6O
)D(/+,BB<(=,)(64L

V6//+6O+B.(H,=; KD*+(?B,=)+64+4*(CD:6G.(4C+B.6B*.)(*/+B.(H,=;+(/
-(/=G//*-+(4+)D* 9(7:1;) '*=)(64+QB,.,L+E%P77R

a*).(?*4),<+(?B,=)+64+.*/(-*4)(,<+,?*4()(*/ W/+,:6H*
_4,==*B),:<*+<6//+6O+B,.3(4C+,4-+B,.3(4C
<,;6G)

K.,4/B6.),)(64++D,H*+:**4+=64/G<)*-+64+)D*
,BB<(=,)(64+)6+,//*//+)D*+(?B,=)+64+B,.3(4C+,4-
B,.3(4C+<,;6G)L+KD(/+(/+-(/=G//*-+OG.)D*.+(4+)D*
9(7:1;) '*=)(64+QB,.,L+""PI$R

W-H*./*+(?B,=)+64+:(6-(H*./(); F4*+).**+A6G<-+:*+<6/)+,/+,+.*/G<)+6O+)D*
B.6B6/,<8+D6A*H*.8+,+S(.-+1D*..;+,4-+V(?*
AD(=D+B.6H(-*+,+H,<G,:<*+O66-+/6G.=*+,4-+,)).,=)
H,.(6G/+A(<-<(O*+A6G<-+.*?,(4+64+/()*L+KD*
B.6B6/,<+(4=.*,/*+)D*+,?6G4)+6O+/6O)
<,4-/=,B(4C+64+)D*+,BB<(=,)(64+/()*L

Page 66



T,.?OG<+(?B,=)+64+).**/ KD*+K.**+FOO(=*.+D,/+:**4+=64/G<)*-+64+)D*
,BB<(=,)(64+)6+,//*//+)D*+(?B,=)+64+).**/L+KD(/+(/
(4=<G-*-+(4+)D* 9(7:1;) '*=)(64+QB,.,L+7JP7^R

_4=<*,.+B<,4/+,4-+<,=3+6O+/GOO(=(*4)
(4O6.?,)(64

W+OG<<+/*)+6O+B<,4/+D,H*+:**4+,H,(<,:<*+)6+H(*A+64
)D*+16G4=(<i/+A*:/()*L+9*/(-*4)/+A*.*+46)(O(*-+6O
)D*+,?*4-*-+B<,4/L

Z4,==G.,)*+(4O6.?,)(64+(4=<G-*-+(4
/G:?(//(64

U*).(=,<<;+/=,<*-+B<,4/+,4-+,<<+/),)G)6.;
(4O6.?,)(64+D,/+:**4+/G:?())*-+:;+)D*+,BB<(=,4)
O6.+,//*//?*4)+,/+B,.)+6O+)D(/+,BB<(=,)(64L

1,.+B,.3+(/+.*CG<,.<;+G/*- T(/)6.(=,<+,*.(,<+BD6)6C.,BD/+D,H*+:**4+<663*-
,)+(4+6.-*.+)6+,//*//+)D*+=,.+B,.3/+G/*L+KD(/+(/
(4=<G-*-+(4+)D* 9(7:1;) '*=)(64+QB,.,L+JR

KD*.*+(/+46+B.6B6/*-+B.6H(/(64+O6.+-(/,:<*-
B,.3(4C+/B,=*/

KD*+B.6B6/,<+-6*/+46)+.*/G<)+(4+)D*+<6//+6O
-(/,:<*-+B,.3(4C+,4-+)D*+B.6B6/*-+B,.3(4C
B.6H(/(64+O6.+)D*+B.6B*.)(*/+(/+,//*//*-+:*<6AL
KD*+16G4=(<i/+).,4/B6.),)(64+-*B,.)?*4)+D,H*
:**4+=64/G<)*-+AD(=D+(/+(4=<G-*-+(4+)D*
9(7:1;) '*=)(64LQB,.,L+""PI$R

V6//+6O+=6??G4,<+,?*4();+,.*, KD*+/=D*?*+D,/+:**4+,?*4-*-+/6+,/+46)+)6
,OO*=)+,4;+6)D*.+B,.)+6O+)D*+/()*+6)D*.+)D,4+)D*
=,.+B,.3+,.*,L

9*<6=,)(64+6O+.*OG/*+,.*,+(/+G4,==*B),:<* KD*+:(4/+D,H*+:**4+.*<6=,)*-+(4+)D*+,?*4-*-
/=D*?*+,4-+46+<64C*.+=,G/*+,4;+D(CDA,;
(//G*/L+KD*;+,.*+/()*-+(4+=<6/*+B.65(?();+)6+)D*
B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C/+6OO+6O+)D*+D(CDA,;L++KD*
16G4=(<i/+).,4/B6.),)(64+-*B,.)?*4)+D,H*
,//*//*-+)D(/+(4+)D* 9(7:1;) '*=)(64LQB,.,L
""PI$R

]6+)G.4(4C+=(.=<* KD*+*5(/)(4C+)G.4(4C+D*,-+D,/+:**4+.*),(4*-
A()D(4+)D*+/()*+,4-+,4+,--()(64,<+,.*,+O6.+)G.4(4C
D,/+:**4+(4=<G-*-+)6+)D*+46.)D+6O+]6L+7"
963*/:;+2<,=*+)6+,//(/)+H*D(=<*+?,46*GH.(4C
,4-+?6H*?*4)+)D.6GCD6G)+963*/:;+2<,=*L
WC,(48+)D*+K.,4/B6.),)(64+-*B,.)?*4)+D,H*
,//*//*-+)D(/+,4-+()+(/+(4=<G-*-+(4+)D* 9(7:1;)
'*=)(64+QB,.,L+""PI$R

KD*.*+A6G<-+:*+.*/).(=)*-+,==*//+O6.
*?*.C*4=;+H*D(=<*/

KD*+K.,4/B6.),)(64+-*B,.)?*4)+D,H*+:**4
=64/G<)*-+64+)D*+/=D*?*+,4-+D,H*+,//*//*-
)D*+,==*//(:(<();+6O+)D*+/()*L+KD(/+(/+(4=<G-*-+(4
)D* 9(7:1;) '*=)(64LQB,.,L+""PI$R

',O*);+(//G*/+A6G<-+,.(/* KD*+K.,4/B6.),)(64+-*B,.)?*4)+D,H*+:**4
=64/G<)*-+64+)D*+,BB<(=,)(64+)6+,//*//+)D*
(?B,=)+64+B,.3(4C+,4-+H*D(=G<,.+?6H*?*4)/+(4
)D*+/()*L+KD(/+(/+-(/=G//*-+OG.)D*.+(4+)D*
9(7:1;) '*=)(64LQB,.,L+""PI$R

KD*+6A4*.#6==GB(*./+6O+)D*+/,?*+B.6B*.)(*/+A*.*+46)(O(*-+6O+)D*+,?*4-*-+B<,4/+E7+a*=*?:*.+E$!"L

!+.*B.*/*4),)(64+D,/+:**4+.*=*(H*-+6:Y*=)(4C+)6+)D*+B.6B6/,<+64+)D*+O6<<6A(4C+C.6G4-/0

! 164=*.4+6H*.+)D*+=D,4C*+)6+B,.3(4C+,..,4C*?*4)/d
! 2.6B6/,<+A6G<-+46)+CG,.,4)**+/B,=*/+(4+,==6.-,4=*+A()D+)D*+<*,/*L

9*/B64/*+)6+6:Y*=)6.i/+=6??*4)/0

! KD*+K.,4/B6.),)(64+-*B,.)?*4)+D,H*+:**4+=64/G<)*-+64+)D*+,BB<(=,)(64+)6+,//*//+)D*+(?B,=)+64
B,.3(4C+,4-+H*D(=G<,.+?6H*?*4)/+(4+)D*+/()*L+KD(/+(/+-(/=G//*-+OG.)D*.+(4+)D* 9(7:1;) '*=)(64

! KD*+-*),(</+6O+)D*+)*.?/+6O+<*,/*+,.*+46)+,+?,)*.(,<+B<,44(4C+=64/(-*.,)(64L

W4+,--()(64,<+=64/G<),)(64+46)(O;(4C+)D*+6A4*.#6==GB(*.+6O+]6/L+E8+"8+J8+&+16B<,4-+WH*4G*+,4-+]6/L+!P!&
Q(4=<G/(H*R+963*/:;+2<,=*+6O+)D*+,BB<(=,)(64+)663+B<,=*+!"+j,4G,.;+E$!IL

Page 67



! ]6+OG.)D*.+=6??*4)/+.*=*(H*-L+W4;+,--()(64,<+.*B.*/*4),)(64/+A(<<+:*+.*B6.)*-+(4+,+'GBB<*?*4),.;
9*B6.)L

'G-:G.;+K6A4+9*/(-*4)/+W//6=(,)(64+=6??*4)*-+64+)D*+6.(C(4,<<;+/G:?())*-+/=D*?*+,4-+?,-*+)D*+O6<<6A(4C
6:/*.H,)(64/0

F5W&O%$"1 FXX$O&*'!"##&1%
164/G<),)(64+<*))*./+D,H*+46)+:**4
-*<(H*.*-+)6+,<<+.*/(-*4)/+(4+)D*
/G..6G4-(4C+/).**)/8+46.+,<<+B.6B*.)(*/+(4
963*/:;+2<,=*

MG.)D*.+=64/G<),)(64+D,/+),3*4+B<,=*+/(4=*+)D*
(4()(,<+<*))*./+A*.*+/*4)+6G)+,4-+,<<+.*/(-*4)/+6O
963*/:;+2<,=*+D,H*+:**4+46)(O(*-+6O+)D*
,BB<(=,)(64L

KD*+-*H*<6B?*4)+.*/G<)/+(4+)D*+.*?6H,<+6O
,?*4()(*/+G/*-+:;+,<<+.*/(-*4)/+64+)D*+O<,)/

KD*+/=D*?*+D,/+:**4+,?*4-*-+/6+,/+46)+)6+,OO*=)
,4;+6)D*.+B,.)+6O+)D*+/()*+6)D*.+)D,4+)D*+=,.+B,.3L

KD*+B.6B6/,<+A(<<+.*/G<)+(4+)D*+.*?6H,<+6O
).**/+64+)D*+/()*

KD*+K.**+FOO(=*.+D,/+:**4+=64/G<)*-+64+)D*
,BB<(=,)(64+)6+,//*//+)D*+(?B,=)+64+).**/L+KD(/+(/
(4=<G-*-+(4+)D* 9(7:1;) '*=)(64LQB,.,L+7JP7^R

KD*+B.6B6/,<+A(<<+.*-G=*+)D*+C.**4+/B,=*
(4+)D*+*/),)*

KD*+(?B,=)+64+D,.-+,4-+/6O)+<,4-/=,B*+(/
,//*//*-+(4+)D* 9(7:1;) '*=)(64

164=*.4+6H*.+B6)*4)(,<+/,O*);+(//G*/+,/+,
.*/G<)+6O+)D*+B.65(?();+6O+,?*4();+,.*,+)6
=,.+B,.3(4C+,.*,

KD*+(?B,=)+64+D,.-+,4-+/6O)+<,4-/=,B*+(/
,//*//*-+(4+)D* 9(7:1;) '*=)(64LQB,.,L+""PI$R

KD*+B.6B6/*-+<6=,)(64+6O+)D*+:(4/+A6G<-
=.*,)*+,+:<(4-+/B6)+O6.+-.(H*./+,4-+A6G<-
(?B,=)+64+B*-*/).(,4+/,O*);

KD*+:(4/+D,H*+:**4+.*<6=,)*-+(4+)D*+,?*4-*-
/=D*?*+,4-+46+<64C*.+=,G/*+,4;+D(CDA,;+(//G*/L
KD*;+,.*+/()*-+(4+=<6/*+B.65(?();+)6+)D*+B.6B6/*-
-A*<<(4C/+6OO+6O+)D*+D(CDA,;

KD*.*+(/+46+)G.4+,.6G4-+B.6H(/(64+A()D(4
)D*+/()*8+.*/(-*4)/+,4-+*?*.C*4=;+H*D(=<*/
A(<<+D,H*+)6+.*H*./*+6G)+6O+)D*+/()*

KD*+*5(/)(4C+)G.4(4C+D*,-+D,/+:**4+.*),(4*-+A()D(4
)D*+/()*+,4-+,4+,--()(64,<+,.*,+O6.+)G.4(4C+D,/+:**4
(4=<G-*-+)6+)D*+46.)D+6O+]6L+7"+963*/:;+2<,=*+)6
,//(/)+H*D(=<*+?,46*GH.(4C+,4-+?6H*?*4)
)D.6GCD6G)+963*/:;+2<,=*L+WC,(48+)D*+16G4=(<i/
).,4/B6.),)(64+-*B,.)?*4)+D,H*+,//*//*-+)D(/+,4-
()+(/+(4=<G-*-+(4+)D* 9(7:1;) '*=)(64LQB,.,L+""PI$R

KD*.*+A(<<+:*+,+<6//+6O+B.(H,=;+6O+,-Y6(4(4C
4*(CD:6G.i/+:*-.66?+A(4-6A

KD*+(?B,=)+64+4*(CD:6G.(4C+B.6B*.)(*/+B.(H,=;+A(<<
:*+-(/=G//*-+(4+)D* 9(7:1;) '*=)(64L

Z/+()+A6.)D+:G(<-(4C+)A6+D6?*/+)D,)+A(<<
-*/).6;+,4-+-(/.GB)+)D*+<(O*+6O+/6+?,4;k

KD*+B<,44(4C+,G)D6.();+D,/+)6+,//*//+)D*
,==*B),:(<();+6O+)D*+,BB<(=,)(64+:*O6.*+)D*?L
164/(-*.,)(64+(/+C(H*4+)6+)D*+,?*4();+6O+*5)(/)(4C
,4-+OG)G.*+.*/(-*4)/L

KD*+-.(H*A,;/+6O+B.6B*.)(*/+(4+963*/:;
2<,=*+,.*+46)+O()+O6.+BG.B6/*+,4-+/D6G<-
46)+:*+(4=<G-*-+(4+=,<=G<,)(64/

KD*+16G4=(<i/+).,4/B6.),)(64+-*B,.)?*4)+D,H*
:**4+=64/G<)*-+64+)D*+,BB<(=,)(64+)6+,//*//+)D*
<*H*</+,4-+(?B,=)+64+B,.3(4CL+KD(/+(/+(4=<G-*-+(4
)D* 9(7:1;) '*=)(64LQB,.,L+""PI$R

Z)+/D6G<-+:*+46)*-+)D,)+'G-:G.;+K6A4+9*/(-*4)/+W//6=(,)(64+A*.*+46)(O(*-+6O+)D*+,?*4-*-+/=D*?*+!")D
j,4G,.;+E$!IL+W)+)D*+)(?*+)D(/+.*B6.)+A,/+A.())*4+46+OG.)D*.+=6??*4)/+D,H*+:**4+.*=*(H*-L

+1%&*10/

T(CDA,;/0

]6+6:Y*=)(64/L+KD*.*+(/+=64/(-*.*-+)6+:*+/GOO(=(*4)+64P+,4-+6OOP/).**)+B,.3(4C+,H,(<,:<*+A()D(4+963*/:;+2<,=*
,4-+,<64C+16B<,4-+WH*4G*+)6+=,)*.+O6.+B,.3(4C+O6.+*5(/)(4C+,4-+B.6B6/*-+.*/(-*4)/L+W+=64-()(64+.*eG(.(4C+)D*
/G:?(//(64+,4-+,BB.6H,<+6O+OG.)D*.+-*),(</+6O+)D*+.*/G.O,=(4C+6O+)D*+B.(H,)*+,==*//+.6,-+)6+)D*+O.64)+6O+)D*
-*H*<6B?*4)+(4+:<6=3+B,H(4C+,4-+OG.)D*.+-*),(</+6O+<(CD)(4C+<*H*</+(/+.*eG*/)*-L

K.**+6OO(=*.0

]6+6:Y*=)(64/L++164-()(64/+.*=6??*4-*-+.*C,.-(4C+).**+B.6)*=)(64+,4-+B<,4)(4CL

9*CG<,)6.;+'*.H(=*/0+ ++

Page 68



9*CG<,)6.;+'*.H(=*/+D,H*+46+6:Y*=)(64/+)6+)D*+B.6B6/,</L

!"61O$//"*<

16G4=(<<6.+W:-(+W-*4+l+]6+=6??*4)/+.*=*(H*-

16G4=(<<6.+W(/D,+T6-,PS*44+l+]6+=6??*4)/+.*=*(H*-

16G4=(<<6.+U,.;+a,<;+l+16??*4)/+A*.*+.*=*(H*-+B.(6.+)6+)D*+,?*4-*-+/=D*?*+:*(4C+/G:?())*-+)D,)+.,(/*-
=64=*.4+A()D+)D*+O6<<6A(4C+(//G*/0+P+,?*4-*-+B,.3(4C+,..,4C*?*4)/+A6G<-+(?B,=)+4*C,)(H*<;+64+.*/(-*4)/8
=64=*.4+,)+)D*+.*<6=,)(64+6O+*5(/)(4C+.*/(-*4)/+:(4/+,4-+)D*+<6//+6O+)D*+,.*,+O6.+-.;(4C+=<6)D*/8+=64=*.4+6H*.
B6)*4)(,<+/,O*);+(//G*/+,/+,+.*/G<)+6O+)D*+B.65(?();+6O+,?*4();+,.*,+)6+=,.+B,.3(4C+,.*,L

(>=C(YH

P0OQ2*"61R

!L+ S.*4)+T6G/(4C+2,.)4*./D(B+QST2R+D,/+:**4+<663(4C+,)+A,;/+(4+AD(=D+()+=,4+(4=.*,/*+()/+/)6=3+6O+,OO6.-,:<*
O,?(<;+D6G/(4C8+AD(=D+(/+D6G/(4C+A()D+7+6.+?6.*+:*-.66?/8+,=.6//+)D*+S6.6GCDL++KD(/+.*O<*=)/+)D*
/(C4(O(=,4)+*5(/)(4C+/D6.),C*+,4-+)D*+-*?,4-+,.(/(4C+O.6?+S.*4)g/+<,.C*.+)D,4+,H*.,C*+O,?(<;+/(h*/L

EL+ W+/G.H*;+6O+ST2+B.6B*.)(*/+,4-+*/),)*/+D,/+<*-+)6+)D*+(-*4)(O(=,)(64+6O+,+4G?:*.+6O+(4O(<<+6BB6.)G4()(*/+)6
=64).(:G)*+)6+(4=.*,/(4C+)D*+ST2+D6G/(4C+/)6=3L++KD*+/G:Y*=)+/()*+(/+,+/?,<<+=,.+B,.3+<6=,)*-+,)+)D*
46.)D*.4+*4-+6O+963*/:;+2<,=*+,4-+)D*+B.6B6/,<+/**3/+B*.?(//(64+O6.+)D*+*.*=)(64+6O+E57P:*-+/6=(,<
.*4)*-+D6G/*/+,4-+7+B,.3(4C+/B,=*/L

7L+ 9*H(/*-+B<,4/+D,H*+:**4+/G:?())*-+-G.(4C+)D*+=6G./*+6O+)D*+,BB<(=,)(64+,<)*.(4C+)D*+<,;6G)+6O+)D*
,BB<(=,)(64+/()*L+KD*+B.6B6/,<+D,/+.*?6H*-+*<*?*4)/+6O+)D*+/=D*?*+)D,)+(4H6<H*-+)D*+.*P,..,4C*?*4)+6O
*5(/)(4C+B,.3(4C+,4-+<,;6G)+6O+)D*+=G<P-*P/,=L+KD*+B.6B6/,<+(/+46A+=64=*4).,)*-+,)+)D*+46.)D*.4+*4-+6O+)D*
/()*+64<;L

Y&7'O"1<$R&*0%$"1<

"L+ KD*+3*;+=64/(-*.,)(64/+6O+)D(/+B.6B6/,<+,.*+,/+O6<<6A/0

Q!R+2.(4=(B<*+6O+-*H*<6B?*4)
QER+a*/(C48+V,;6G)+b+Z?B,=)+64+').**)+'=*4*
Q7R+'),4-,.-+6O+,==6??6-,)(64
Q"R+Z?B,=)+64+4*(CD:6G.(4C+,?*4();
QIR+V,4-/=,B(4C
QJR+2,.3(4C

.*$1O$)/&

;- 963*/:;+2<,=*+,4-+()/+/G..6G4-(4C+,.*,+(/+.*/(-*4)(,<+,4-+,/+/G=D+)D*+(4).6-G=)(64+6O+)D*+B.6B6/*-
.*/(-*4)(,<+G4()/+(/+,BB.6B.(,)*+(4+)*.?/+6O+)D*+=D,.,=)*.+,4-+G/*L

JL+ 2,.3(4C+(/+)D*+6)D*.+/(C4(O(=,4)+(//G*+AD(=D+4**-/+)6+:*+,==*B),:<*+O6.+)D*+B.(4=(B<*+)6+:*+/GBB6.),:<*L
KD*+*5(/)(4C+/()*+,/+/*)+6G)+,:6H*8+(/+,+/?,<<+=,.+B,.3+B.*/G?,:<;+6.(C(4,<<;+(4)*4-*-+O6.+/G..6G4-(4C
.*/(-*4)/8+D6A*H*.+,*.(,<+BD6)6/+-,)(4C+:,=3+)6+!^^I+-*?64/).,)*+*5).*?*<;+<(?()*-+G/*+A()D+46+?6.*
)D,4+O6G.+H*D(=<*/+(4+/()G+AD(=D+(/+-*?64/).,)*-+:*<6AL+KD*+<(?()*-+G/*+D,/+:**4+/GBB6.)*-+:;+.*=*4)
/G.H*;+(4O6.?,)(64+B.6H(-*-+:;+ST2+=6?B.(/(4C BD6)6/+),3*4+64+)D*+4(CD)/+6O+E!8+EE8+E78+E"8+,4-+EI
j,4G,.;+E$!I+,<64C+A()D+,+=6GB<*+),3*4+(4+)D*+-,;)(?*+64+!^+j,4G,.;+E$!Id+)D(/+/D6A/+,+?,5(?G?+6O+7
H*D(=<*/+G)(<(/(4C+)D*+B,.3(4C+,.*,L

!^^I+l+$+=,./
!^^&+l+E+=,./
E$$7+l+E+=,./
E$$I#J+l+$+=,./
E$$%+l+$+=,./
E$$&+l+$+=,./

Page 69



E$!$+l+"+=,./
E$!E+l+!+=,.
E$!7+QWB.(<R+l+$+=,./
E$!7+QjG<;R+l+$+=,./

%L+ T(CDA,;/+6OO(=*./+D,H*+.*H(*A*-+)D*+.*H(/*-+B.6B6/,<+,4-+D,H*+46+6:Y*=)(64/d+)D(/+(/+-(/=G//*-+(4+?6.*
-*),(<+:*<6A8+:G)+(4+/G??,.;+)D*+B.(4=(B<*+6O+)D*+-*H*<6B?*4)+(/+=64/(-*.*-+)6+:*+,==*B),:<*L

@&<$218'D07"6%'Z'+#)0O%'"1'H%*&&%'HO&1&

[- KD*+-A*<<(4C/+,.*+-(OO*.*4)+(4+-*/(C4+)6+)D*+4*,.:;+)*..,=*-+B.6B*.)(*/+,4-+:<6=3/+6O+O<,)/8+:G)+,.*
C*4*.,<<;+.*O<*=)(H*+6O+)D*+/(h*+,4-+/=,<*+6O+)D*+/G..6G4-(4C+D6G/*/L+>D(</)+)D*+-A*<<(4C/+A6G<-+:*+/<(CD)<;
D(CD*.+6H*.,<<+)D,4+)D*+)*..,=*-+B.6B*.)(*/+(4+963*/:;+2<,=*8+)D*+(?B,=)+6O+)D(/+(/+46)+=64/(-*.*-
/(C4(O(=,4)L+KD*+<6=,<();+=64/(/)/+6O+,+?(5)G.*+6O+:G(<-(4C+);B*/8+/);<*/+,4-+/(h*/+AD(=D+A(<<+:*+:*4*O(=(,<+(4
?()(C,)(4C+)D*+(?B,=)+6O+)D*+-*H*<6B?*4)+64+)D*+=D,.,=)*.+,4-+,BB*,.,4=*+6O+)D*+/G..6G4-(4C+,.*,L
MG.)D*.?6.*8+)D*+B.6B6/,<+A6G<-+.*<,)*+,==*B),:<;+)6+)D*+-6?*/)(=+/=,<*8+=D,.,=)*.+,4-+,BB*,.,4=*+6O
)D*+/).**)+/=*4*8+(4+H(*A+6O+()/+D*(CD)+,4-+/(h*L

\- KD*+-A*<<(4C/+,.*+6O+,+/(?B<*8+B()=D*-+.66O8+C,:<*+*4-+-*/(C4+,4-+A6G<-+:*+/*B,.,)*-+O.6?+)D*+=6??64
:6G4-,.;+A()D+)D*+B.6B*.)(*/+(4+16B<,4-+WH*4G*+:;+!LEI?+AD(=D+.*/G<)/+(4+,+C,B+6O+6H*.+"$?+:*)A**4
)D*+B.6B6/*-+B.6B*.)(*/+,4-+)D6/*+(4+16B<,4-+WH*4G*L+KD*+/*B,.,)(64+:*)A**4+)D*+B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C/
,4-+)D*+/(-*+:6G4-,.;+)6+)D*+*,/)+(/+IL&?+A()D+)D*+-(/),4=*+)6+)D*+-A*<<(4C+,)+]6L+JE&+T,..6A+96,-+:*(4C
!7?L+KD*/*+-(/),4=*/+,.*+=64/(-*.*-+)6+B.6H(-*+(4+,+/GOO(=(*4)+-*C.**+6O+/*B,.,)(64+)6+.*/B*=)+)D*
=D,.,=)*.+,4-+,BB*,.,4=*+6O+)D*+<6=,<();+,4-+O6.+)D*+-A*<<(4C/+)6+46)+,BB*,.+=.,?B*-+(4+)D*+/).**)+/=*4*
6.+)D*+,BB<(=,)(64+/()*L

3:- KD*+A(4-6A+,4-+-66.+6B*4(4C/+(4+)D*+B.6B6/*-+B.6B*.)(*/+,.*+=64/(-*.*-+,==*B),:<*+,4-+D*<B+:.*,3+GB
)D*+H(/G,<+:G<3+6O+)D*+:G(<-(4CL+KD*.*+(/+,+/GOO(=(*4)+-*C.**+6O+H,.(*);+,4-+.*<(*O+(4+)D*+*<*H,)(64/+6O+)D*
B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C/+,4-+),3*+.*O*.*4=*+O.6?+)D*+B.6B6.)(64/+,4-+/);<*+6O+)D*+4*(CD:6G.(4C+:G(<-(4C/+:G)
A()D+,+?6.*+=64)*?B6.,.;+-*/(C4L

!!L+KD*+B.6B6/*-+D6G/*/+D,H*+,+EL%I?+A(-*+/*)+:,=3+O.6?+)D*+D(CDA,;+AD(=D+A(<<+:*+B<,4)*-+A()D+/D.G:/+)6
B.6H(-*+,+C.**4+/*))(4C+,4-++)6+B.6)*=)+,?*4();+O6.+OG)G.*+6==GB(*./L+X(H*4+)D*+-*B)D+B.6H(-*-+D*.*+,4-
),3(4C+(4)6+,==6G4)+)D*+=D,.,=)*.+6O+)D*+*/),)*8+)D*+.*<,)(64/D(B+:*)A**4+)D*+/).**)+,4-+)D*+B.6B6/*-
D6G/*/+(/+=64/(-*.*-+)6+:*+,==*B),:<*L+

!EL+ K6+*4/G.*+)D*+-A*<<(4C/+D,H*+,4+,==*B),:<*+O(4(/D*-+,BB*,.,4=*8+,+=64-()(64+A(<<+:*+(?B6/*-+64+,4;
B<,44(4C+B*.?(//(64+C.,4)*-+.*eG(.(4C+/,?B<*/+6O+?,)*.(,</+)6+:*+B.6H(-*-L

!7L+MG.)D*.+-*),(</+6O+)D*+:(3*+,4-+:(4+/)6.*/+A(<<+:*+/*=G.*-+H(,+=64-()(64+(4+)D*+*H*4)+)D,)+B<,44(4C
B*.?(//(64+(/+C.,4)*-L+KD(/+A(<<+*4/G.*+)D,)+)D*;+,.*+6O+,4+,BB.6B.(,)*+-*/(C4+,4-+=64/).G=)*-+6O+/G(),:<*
?,)*.(,</+O6.+)D(/+<6=,)(64L

!"L+FH*.,<<8+)D*+-*/(C48+O66)B.(4)8+/(h*8+A(-)D+,4-+D*(CD)+6O+)D*+B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C/+A6G<-+:*+=6?B,)(:<*+A()D
)D*+/=,<*8+=D,.,=)*.+,4-+,BB*,.,4=*+6O+6)D*.+B.6B*.)(*/+,4-+)D*+A(-*.+<6=,<();L+Z)+(/+.*=6??*4-*-+)D,)+,
=64-()(64+(/+/*=G.*-+)6+.*?6H*+B*.?())*-+-*H*<6B?*4)+.(CD)/+O6.+*5)*4/(64/+,4-+,<)*.,)(64/L+KD(/+(/+)6
B.*H*4)+G4/;?B,)D*)(=+,<)*.,)(64/+:*(4C+=,..(*-+6G)+)D,)+A6G<-+:*+-*).(?*4),<+)6+)D*+=D,.,=)*.+,4-
,BB*,.,4=*+6O+)D*+B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C/+,4-+A(-*.+<6=,<();L

H%01R0*R'"X'COO"##"R0%$"1

!IL+KD*+,BB<(=,)(64+B.6B6/*/+)A6+-A*<<(4CD6G/*/+*,=D+6H*.+)A6+O<66./L+KD*+B.6B6/*-+(4)*.4,<+O<66.+/B,=*/
,.*+/*)+6G)+(4+)D*+O6<<6A(4C+),:<*8+AD(=D+(4=<G-*/+)D*+B.(H,)*+,?*4();+/B,=*+,<<6=,)*-+O6.+*,=D+-A*<<(4C0

!JL <55&*,8(1,:5&/5001&)6:=()&*)&8>(&#10))&?,8(1,:5&<1(:&@#?<A&*,&7B&:,.&-)(:C5(&61*4:8(&:7(,*8D&)6:=(&*,&7BE

!%L+_4()+!
Q7P:*-R

!&L+_4()+ E
Q7P:*-R

K6),<+XZW !^L+ ^J E$L+ ^J

Page 70



2.(H,)*+W?*4();+'B,=* E!L+ JJ EEL+ !I$

E7L+KD*+B.6B6/*-+X.6//+Z4)*.4,<+W.*,+QXZWR+O6.+)D*+G4()/+?**)/+)D*+V64-64+2<,4+O<66.+/B,=*+/),4-,.-/+,/
/)(BG<,)*-+A()D(4+),:<*+7L7+6O+26<(=;+IL7+Q^J/e?+O6.+7:IBRL+

E"L+S.*4)i/+'GBB<*?*4),.;+2<,44(4C+XG(-,4=*+!%+64+]*A+a*H*<6B?*4)+Q'2X!%R8+/)(BG<,)*/+)D,)+O,?(<;
D6G/(4C+/D6G<-+D,H*+,+?(4(?G?+6O+I$/e?+6O+B.(H,)*+,?*4();+/B,=*+,4-+)D*+B.6B6/*-+G4()/+,.*+A*<<
,:6H*+)D(/+<*H*<L+W+C66-+eG,<();+,4-+eG,4)();+6O+,?*4();+/B,=*+(/+B.6H(-*-L

EIL+ +S6)D+G4()/+,.*+<,(-+6G)+(4+,+/(?(<,.+A,;+A()D+,4+*4).,4=*+D,<<8+AL=L+,4-+3()=D*4#-(4*.+,4-+<(H(4C+.66?+,)
C.6G4-+O<66.+<*H*<8+)A6+-6G:<*+:*-.66?/8+64*+/(4C<*+:*-.66?+,4-+:,)D.66?+,)+O(./)+O<66.+<*H*<L+N,=D
D,:(),:<*+.66?+D,/+,+C66-+6G)<663+,)+)D*+O.64)+6.+.*,.+6O+)D*+B.6B*.);L

EJL+ KD*+G4()/+D,H*+,+=<*,.<;+(-*4)(O(,:<*+*4).,4=*+AD(=D+(/+.*=*//*-+(4+)D*+O.64)+*<*H,)(64L+KD*.*+(/+/GOO(=(*4)
-*O*4/(:<*+/B,=*+)6+)D*+O.64)+6O+)D*+B.6B*.)(*/+A()D+/6?*+/6O)+<,4-/=,B(4CL+KD(/+A(<<+D*<B+B.6H(-*+/6?*
B.(H,=;+)6+)D*+B.6B*.)(*/+O.6?+)D*+/).**)+/=*4*+A()D6G)+.*?6H(4C+4,)G.,<+/G.H*(<<,4=*L+KD*+<(H(4C+,.*,+(/+)6
)D*+.*,.+6O+)D*+C.6G4-+O<66.+,4-+,/+/G=D+<663/+64+)6+)D*+.*,.+C,.-*4+AD(=D+(/+,+B.(H,)*+,.*,+)6+*,=D+G4()L+

+#)0O%'"1'1&$2]5"6*$12'0#&1$%7

9^- KD*+B.6B6/*-+-*H*<6B?*4)+A6G<-+:*+,==*B),:<*+(4+)*.?/+6O+()/+(?B,=)+GB64+/G..6G4-(4C+.*/(-*4)/L
>D(</)+()+A6G<-+.*/G<)+(4+,+-(OO*.*4)+/()G,)(64+)6+)D*+*5(/)(4C8+)D*+:G(<-(4C+A6G<-+46)+:*+-(/B.6B6.)(64,)*+)6
)D*+/G..6G4-/+,4-+A6G<-+46)+:*+/6+*5=*//(H*+,/+)6+.*/G<)+(4+,4;+6:Y*=)(64,:<*+(?B,=)+64+4*(CD:6G.(4C
6==GB,4)/L

E&L+KD*+/*B,.,)(64+-(/),4=*/+O.6?+)D*+?,Y6.();+6O+)D*+/G..6G4-(4C+B.6B*.)(*/+A6G<-+:*+/G=D+)D,)+)D*+B.6B6/,<
A6G<-+46)+,BB*,.+6H*.:*,.(4C+6.+H(/G,<<;+6:).G/(H*+,4-+46.+A6G<-+()+?,)*.(,<<;+,OO*=)+)D*+<*H*</+6O+-,;<(CD)8
/G4<(CD)+,4-+6H*./D,-6A(4C+*5B*.(*4=*-+:;+)D6/*+B.6B*.)(*/L

E^LKD*+?(4(?G?+-(/),4=*+)6+)D*+.*,.+:6G4-,.;+6O+)D*+/()*+O.6?+O(./)+O<66.+A(4-6A/+A6G<-+:*+!$LI?8+)D(/
-(/),4=*+(/+/<(CD)<;+C.*,)*.+)D,4+)D*+!$?+/*)+6G)+(4+'2X!%+,4-+(/+)D*.*O6.*+=64/(-*.*-+,==*B),:<*L
W--()(64,<<;8+)D*.*+(/+,+-(/),4=*+6O+A*<<+6H*.+E$?+:*)A**4+)D*+D,:(),:<*+.66?/+64+)D*+.*,.+O,m,-*+6O+)D*
B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C/+,4-+)D6/*+<6=,)*-+)6+)D*+.*,.+(4+1.,AO6.-+WH*4G*L+KD*+B.6B6/*-+-*H*<6B?*4)+O,<</
G4-*.+,4+,4C<*+6O+"I+-*C.**/+/*)+,)+E?+,)+)D*+C,.-*4+:6G4-,.;+A()D+]6L+E"+1.,AO6.-+WH*4G*+,4-+A6G<-
)D*.*O6.*+D,H*+,4+,==*B),:<*+.*<,)(64/D(B+(4+,==6.-,4=*+A()D+'2X!%L

7$L+KD*+/*B,.,)(64+A()D+)D*+:6G4-,.;+6O+)D*+B.6B*.);+)6+)D*+*,/)+Q'6G)D+U*,-6A+EJ&+T,..6A+96,-R+(/+IL&?
,4-+)D*.*+A(<<+:*+,+-(/),4=*+6O+!7?+:*)A**4+)D*+B.6B*.)(*/L+KD*+B.6B6/*-+:G(<-(4C+A6G<-+46)+)D*.*O6.*
.*/G<)+(4+,4;+/(C4(O(=,4)+6H*./D,-6A(4C+6.+<6//+6O+<(CD)+)6+)D,)+B.6B*.);L+KD*.*+(/+,+O(./)+O<66.+A(4-6A+QA()D
YG<<(*))*+:,<=64;R+,)+]6L+EJ&+T,..6A+96,-+O,=(4C+)D*+,BB<(=,)(64+/()*8+D6A*H*.8+)D(/+(/+/()*-+OG.)D*.+46.)D
)D,4+)D*+B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C/+,4-+A6G<-+46)+:*+,-Y,=*4)+)6+)D*+4*A+B.6B*.)(*/L+>D(</)+)D*+B.6B6/,<+A6G<-
B.6).G-*+?,.C(4,<<;+(4+)6+,+"I+-*C.**+,4C<*+/*)+,)+E?+,)+)D*+C,.-*4+:6G4-,.;+A()D+]6L+EJ&+T,..6A+96,-8
)D(/+A6G<-+64<;+:*+)D*+)6B+/*=)(64+6O+)D*+C,:<*+<*,-(4C+)6+)D*+.(-C*+Q)D*+4,..6A*/)+B6(4)+6O+)D*+B.6B*.);RL
KD*+B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C/+A6G<-+46)+B.6).G-*+(4)6+,+7$+-*C.**+,4C<*+O.6?+)D*+4*,.*/)+D,:(),:<*+A(4-6A+6O
]6L+EJ&L+KD*.*+(/+64<;+64*+/(-*+O,=(4C+A(4-6A+B.6B6/*-+,4-+)D(/+=6G<-+.*,/64,:<;+:*+=64-()(64*-+)6+:*
6:/=G.*+C<,h*-+,4-+464P6B*4(4C+Q,/+()+(/+O6.+)D*+/),(.A*<<+6O+)D*+B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4CR+AD(=D+A6G<-+*4/G.*
)D,)+46+6H*.<663(4C+=6G<-+),3*+B<,=*+)6+]6L+EJ&L+KD*+K.**+6OO(=*.+D,/+/GCC*/)*-+/6?*+B<,4)(4C+:*
(4).6-G=*-+,<64C+)D(/+=6??64+:6G4-,.;+)6+D*<B+)D*+/=.**4+)D*+.*,.+C,.-*4/+6O+)D*+/G:Y*=)+-A*<<(4C/L

7!L+]6L+7"+963*/:;+2<,=*+(/+/()*-+!7?+)6+)D*+/6G)D+6O+)D*+B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C/+,4-+(/+/()*-+OG.)D*.+*,/)+/6+(/
/*)+,)+,+/<(CD)+,4C<*+O.6?+)D*+B,(.+6O+/*?(P-*),=D*-+-A*<<(4C/L+KD*+B.6B6/*-+B.6B*.)(*/+A6G<-+O,=*+)D*
O.64)+/*=)(64+6O+)D*+O<,43+A,<<+6O+]6L+7"+963*/:;+2<,=*+(4+AD(=D+)D*.*+(/+64<;+,+/(4C<*+C.6G4-+O<66.+A(4-6AL
KD*+.*<,)(64/D(B+:*)A**4+)D*+B.6B*.)(*/+(/+/),CC*.*-+AD(=D+?*,4/+)D,)+)D*+:G(<-(4C+6O+]6L+7"+A6G<-
/=.**4+,4;+H(*A/+O.6?+)D*+B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C+)6+)D*+.*,.+C,.-*4+6O+]6L+7"+AD(=D+A(<<+B.*H*4)+,4;
6H*.<663(4C+O.6?+6==G..(4CL+X(H*4+)D*+6.(*4),)(648+46+6H*./D,-6A(4C+A6G<-+6==G.+,4-+)D*+/*B,.,)(64
A6G<-+:*+/GOO(=(*4)+O6.+)D*+B.6B6/,<+)6+46)+:*+6H*.:*,.(4C+6.+H(/G,<<;+6:).G/(H*+)6+)D*+6==GB(*./+6O+]6L+7"L

7EL+KD*+B.6B*.)(*/+(4+16B<,4-+WH*4G*+,.*+/()*-+6H*.+"$?+O.6?+)D*+B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C/+AD(=D+(/+=64/(-*.*-
/GOO(=(*4)+O6.+)D*?+46)+)6+:*+-*).(?*4),<<;+,OO*=)*-+:;+)D*+B.6B6/,<+(4+)*.?/+6O+,+H(/G,<<;+6:).G/(H*+6.
6H*.:*,.(4C+/).G=)G.*+:*(4C+=.*,)*-L+W/+)D*+B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C/+,.*+/()*-+)6+)D*+*,/)+6O+16B<,4-+WH*4G*8
,+/?,<<+,?6G4)+6O+6H*./D,-6A(4C+?,;+6==G.+)6+)D*+.*,.?6/)+/*=)(64/+6O+)D*(.+C,.-*4/d+D6A*H*.8+)D(/

Page 71



A6G<-+:*+.*/).(=)*-+)6+)D*+O(./)+B,.)+6O+)D*+-,;L+KD*.*+(/+64<;+64*+/(-*+O,=(4C+A(4-6A+B.6B6/*-+AD(=D+=6G<-
.*,/64,:<;+:*+=64-()(64*-+)6+:*+6:/=G.*+C<,h*-+,4-+464P6B*4(4C+Q,/+()+(/+O6.+)D*+/),(.A*<<+6O+)D*+B.6B6/*-
-A*<<(4CRL+KD*+B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C+A6G<-+B.6).G-*+(4)6+,+"I+-*C.**+,4C<*+/*)+,)+E?+,)+)D*+C,.-*4+:6G4-,.;
A()D+)D*+B.6B*.)(*/+(4+16B<,4-+WH*4G*L+>D(</)+46)+(4+=6?B<(,4=*+A()D+)D(/+=.()*.(,+6O+'2X!%8+()+(/+O*<)+)D,)
(4+)D(/+B,.)(=G<,.+(4/),4=*+,+-*B,.)G.*+O.6?+CG(-,4=*+=,4+:*+YG/)(O(*-L+W/+?*4)(64*-+B.*H(6G/<;8+)D*
-A*<<(4C/+(4+16B<,4-+WH*4G*+,.*+/*)+6H*.+"$?+,A,;+O.6?+)D*+:6G4-,.;+AD(=D+(/+,+/(C4(O(=,4)+-(/),4=*L
W--()(64,<<;8+)D*.*+(/+<,.C*+C.6GB+6O+).**/+(4+)D*+.*,.+C,.-*4/+6O+)D*+16B<,4-+WH*4G*+B.6B*.)(*/+(4+=<6/*
B.65(?();+)6+)D*+:6G4-,.;+AD(=D+B.6H(-*/+,+4,)G.,<+/=.**4+O6.+)D*+B.6B6/,<L+KD*+*<*?*4)+6O+.*,.+C,.-*4
)D,)+=6G<-+B6)*4)(,<<;+:*+*OO*=)*-+(/+)D*+.*,.?6/)+/*=)(64+AD*.*+)D*+6==GB,4)/+,.*+<*,/)+<(3*<;+)6+/B*4-
)(?*+/())(4C+6G)8+*,)(4C+*)=+AD(=D+A6G<-+46.?,<<;+),3*+B<,=*+,)+)D*+6BB6/()*+*4-+6O+)D*+C,.-*4+,-Y,=*4)+)6
)D*+?,(4+B.6B*.);+/6?*+"$?+,A,;L+X(H*4+)D*+=(.=G?/),4=*/+6O+)D(/+B,.)(=G<,.+=,/*+()+(/+O*<)+)D,)+)D*
B.6B6/*-+.*<,)(64/D(B+:*)A**4+)D*+/*?(P-*),=D*-+-A*<<(4C/+(4+963*/:;+2<,=*+,4-8+(4+B,.)(=G<,.+]6L+!E8
16B<,4-+WH*4G*+A6G<-+:*+,==*B),:<*L

77L+ Z)+(/+=64/(-*.*-+)D,)8+64+:,<,4=*8+O6.+)D*+.*,/64/+6G)<(4*-+,:6H*+)D,)+)D*+B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C/+A6G<-+D,H*
,4+,==*B),:<*+.*<,)(64/D(B+A()D+/G..6G4-(4C+B.6B*.)(*/L+KD*+6.(*4),)(64+6O+)D*+B.6B6/,<+,4-+/*B,.,)(64
-(/),4=*/+.*),(4*-+A6G<-+*4/G.*+)D,)+)D*.*+A6G<-+:*+46+/(C4(O(=,4)<;+-*).(?*4),<+(?B,=)/+64+/G..6G4-(4C
6==GB(*./L

D01R<O0)$12

7"L+KD*.*+(/+64*+).**+)6A,.-/+)D*+O.64)+6O+)D*+/()*+AD(=D+A(<<+:*+.*eG(.*-+)6+:*+.*?6H*-+)6+*4,:<*+)D*
=64/).G=)(64+6O+)D*+E+D6G/*/L++KD*+).**+(/+,+S(.=D+QK!R+,4-+)D*+16G4=(<i/+).**+6OO(=*.+D,/+46+6:Y*=)(64+)6+()/
<6//+/G:Y*=)+)6+/G(),:<*+.*B<,=*?*4)+A()D(4+)D*+/()*L++KD*+/*B,.,)(64+:*)A**4+)D*+-A*<<(4C/+,4-+)D*+.6,-
(/+(4/GOO(=(*4)<;+-**B+)6+,==6??6-,)*+.*B<,=*?*4)+).**/+A()D(4+()+,4-+(4/)*,-+()+(/+/B*=(O(=,<<;+/GCC*/)*-
)D,)+4*A+B<,4)(4C+?G/)+:*+,+?(4(?G?+6O+!"P!J=?+C(.)D+:G)+(-*,<<;+!JP!&=?+6.+!&PE$=?L

7IL+KD*+/?,<<+O.64)+=G.)(<,C*/+6O+)D*+/()*+.*eG(.*+C66-+eG,<();+-*4/*+B<,4)(4C+)6+*4D,4=*+)D*+C.**4+H,<G*+6O
)D*+/()*8+)D(/+=6G<-+(4=<G-*+,+B.(H*)+D*-C*+,4-+OG.)D*.+-*),(</+A(<<+:*+.*eG(.*-+:;+=64-()(64L

7JL+KD*+K.**+FOO(=*.+D,/+,BB.,(/*-+)D*+)A6+).**/+)6+)D*+.*,.+6O+)D*+/()*+QS(.-+1D*..;+KE+,4-+V(?*+K7R+,4-
B.6H(-*-+.66)+B.6)*=)(64+.*=6??*4-,)(64/8+AD(=D+A(<<+:*+=64-()(64*-+)6+*4/G.*+)D*+A6.3+A(<<+:*+=,..(*-
6G)+)6+B.*H*4)+-,?,C*+)6+)D*(.+.66)/L++KD*+.*)*4)(64+6O+).**/+(-*4)(O(*-+,/+KE+,4-+K7+(/+.*=6??*4-*-+,/
)D(/+A(<<+*4D,4=*+)D*+/=.**4(4C+:*)A**4+)D*+4*A+D6G/*/+,4-+)D*+,-Y,=*4)+C,.-*4/L

7%L+X!+6OO+/()*+).**/+64+)D*+A*/)*.4+:6G4-,.;+=6?B.(/*+6O+;6G4C+';=,?6.*8+W/D+,4-+F,3L++aG*+)6+)D*(.+,C*
,4-+/(h*8+)D*+C.6GB+D,/+:**4+.,)*-+,/+=,)*C6.;+1L+KD*.*+A6G<-+:*+46+BD;/(=,<+(?B,=)+64+,4;+6O+)D*/*
).**/+,/+,+.*/G<)+6O+)D*+B.6B6/*-+-*H*<6B?*4)L+>()D(4+)D(/+C.6GB8+)D*.*+(/+,+/*?(+?,)G.*+NG=,<;B)G/+).**
)D,)+D,/+=6<<,B/*-+(4+)6+)D*+=,.+B,.3+/()*L+KD*+).**+/D6G<-+:*+=<*,.*-+.*C,.-<*//+6O+)D*+,BB<(=,)(64+/),)G/L

7&L+XE+6OO+/()*+).**/+64+)D*+<6A*.+*,/)*.4+:6G4-,.;+6O+)D*+/()*+=6?B.(/*+6O+?,)G.*+=D*..(*/+,4-+B<G?/L+966)
/;/)*?/+6O+)D*/*+).**/+A6G<-+*4=.6,=D+(4)6+)D*+/6G)DP*,/)+=6.4*.+6O+-*H*<6B?*4)L+W4+,.:6.(=G<)G.,<
?*)D6-+/),)*?*4)+,4-+).**+B.6)*=)(64+B<,4+/D6G<-+:*+B.6H(-*-+)6+*4/G.*+?(4(?,<+-,?,C*+)6+)D*+.66)
/;/)*?/+6O+XEL

7^L+ Z4+)*.?/+6O+C*4*.,<+<,4-/=,B*8+,+:GOO*.+6O+4,)(H*+B<,4)(4C+/D6G<-+:*+B.6H(-*-+64+)D*+*,/)*.4+:6G4-,.;
A()D+)D*+(4)*4)(64+6O+B.6H(-(4C+,+/=.**4+:*)A**4+)D*+/(4C<*+/)6.*;+:G4C,<6Ai/+YG<<(*))*+:,<=64;+,4-+.*,.
C,.-*4/+6O+4*A+-*H*<6B?*4)L+KD*+/=.**4+/D6G<-+D,H*+,4+*H*4)G,<+D*(CD)+6O+,BB.65(?,)*<;+7+?*).*/d
,C,(4+)D(/+A(<<+:*+/*=G.*-+H(,+=64-()(64L

"$L+2.6H(/(64+/D6G<-+,</6+:*+?,-*+O6.+/?,<<+).**+,4-+/D.G:+B<,4)(4C+64+)D*+46.)D*.4+:6G4-,.;+)6+:6</)*.+)D*
/=.**4(4C+,<.*,-;+B.6H(-*-+:;+KE+,4-+K78+,C,(4+)D(/+=,4+:*+/*=G.*-+H(,+=64-()(64+)6+*4/G.*+,4
,BB.6B.(,)*+<,4-/=,B*+/=D*?*+(/+(4+B<,=*L

"!L+MG.)D*.+-*),(</+6O+)D*+(4-(=,)(H*+,.*,/+6O+/6O)+<,4-/=,B(4C+64+)D*+/()*+B<,4+A(<<+,</6+4**-+)6+:*+/G:?())*-+)6
,4-+,BB.6H*-+(4+A.()(4C+:;+)D*+V6=,<+2<,44(4C+WG)D6.();+)6+/6O)*4+)D*+H(/G,<+(?B,=)+6O+)D*+B.6B6/*-
-*H*<6B?*4)L

"EL+>D(</)+)D*+B.6B6/,<+A6G<-+.*/G<)+(4+)D*+<6//+6O+)D*+K!+S(.=D+K.**8+6H*.,<<+)D*+/=D*?*+.*/G<)/+(4+,4
(?B.6H*-+:,<,4=*+6O+/6O)+,4-+D,.-+<,4-/=,B*+(4+)D*+,BB<(=,)(64+/()*+A()D+)D*+(4).6-G=)(64+6O+<,A4+,.*,/+)6
)D*+.*,.+6O+)D*+B.6B*.)(*/+,/+A*<<+,/+)D*+/=.**4(4C+,4-+.*B<,=*?*4)+B<,4)(4C+/*=G.*-+H(,+=64-()(64/L+KD*
.*)*4)(64+6O+*5(/)(4C+C.6GB/+6O+).**/+A(<<+:*+:*4*O(=(,<+(4+?,(4),(4(4C+)D*+=D,.,=)*.+,4-+,BB*,.,4=*+6O+)D*
/()*+,4-+<6=,<();+,/+A*<<L

Page 72



!0*'.0*Q$12

"7L+1,.+B,.3(4C+,<<6A,4=*/+,.*+/*)+6G)+(4+/),4-,.-+2'!"+6O+)D*+,-6B)*-+_a2+E$$"L+KD*+)A6+B.6B6/*-
D6G/*/+A6G<-+)D*.*O6.*+:*+B*.?())*-+GB+)6+!LJ+=,.+B,.3(4C+/B,=*/8+/6+)D*+B.6B6/*-+B.6H(/(64+6O+)A6
/B,=*/+A()D(4+)D*+/()*+,==6.-/+A()D+/),4-,.-/L+KD*/*+/B,=*/+D,H*+:**4+/*)+OG.)D*.+:,=3+(4)6+)D*+/()*+)6
B.6H(-*+,--()(64,<+?,46*GH.(4C+/B,=*8+AD(=D+=,4+,</6+:*+G/*-+)6+,//(/)+=,./+)G.4(4C+,)+)D*+H*.;+*4-+6O
)D*+=G<P-*P/,=L+KD(/+(/+:*4*O(=(,<+)6+)D*+6H*.,<<+/=D*?*L

""L+ KD*+*5(/)(4C+,==*//+.6,-+,<64C+)D*+/()*+O.64),C*+(/+B.6B6/*-+)6+:*+A(-*4*-+)6+,==6??6-,)*+,+)D(.-
H(/()6./i+B,.3(4C+/B,=*+(4+O.64)+6O+)D*+B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C/8+AD(=D+,==6.-/+A()D+/),4-,.-/+,4-+A(<<+D*<B+)6
*4/G.*+)D,)+B,.3(4C+C*4*.,)*-+:;+)D*+-*H*<6B?*4)+(/+,:<*+)6+:*+,==6??6-,)*-+A()D(4+6.+(4+O.64)+6O+)D*
/()*L

"IL+ KD*+A(-*4(4C+D,/+:**4+,=D(*H*-+,)+)D*+*5B*4/*+6O+)D*+O66)A,;+6BB6/()*+)D*+/()*8+:G)+,/+)D*+O66)A,;+-6*/
46)+-(.*=)<;+/*.H*+,4;+B.6B*.)(*/8+()/+<6//+(/+,==*B),:<*L+T6A*H*.8+)D*+,:/*4=*+6O+,4;+O66)A,;/+)6+)D*+/()*
?*,4/+)D*+=,..(,C*A,;+A(<<+4**-+)6+:*+G/*-+,/+,+/D,.*-+/G.O,=*+:*)A**4+=,./+,4-+B*-*/).(,4/+,4-+()
/D6G<-+)D*.*O6.*+:*+/G.O,=*-+(4+=6<6G.*-+:<6=3+B,H(4C+)6+D(CD<(CD)+)6+-.(H*./+)D*+<(3*<;+B.*/*4=*+6O
B*-*/).(,4/L+KD*+,?*4-*-+B<,4/+,BB*,.+)6+/D6A+)D(/8+:G)+OG.)D*.+-*),(</+64+.6,-+/G.O,=(4C+/D6G<-+:*
/G:?())*-+O6.+,BB.6H,<+,/+,+=64-()(64+6O+,4;+B<,44(4C+=64/*4)L

"JL+ KD*+B.*H(6G/+B.6B6/,</+)6+*5)*4-+)D*+B,.3(4C+:,;+)6+)D*+O.64)+6O+!^P7$+963*/:;+2<,=*+46.)DA,.-/+)6
B.6H(-*+,--()(64,<+B,.3(4C+D,H*+46A+:**4+6?())*-+O.6?+)D*+/=D*?*8+,<<6A(4C+)D*+*5(/)(4C+)G.4(4C+D*,-+)6
:*+.*),(4*-+O6.+)D*+G/*+6O+/*.H(=*+,4-+*?*.C*4=;+H*D(=<*/L+W+/D,.*-+:(4+/)6.*+D,/+,</6+:**4+(4).6-G=*-
(4+)D*+/6G)DA*/)*.4+=6.4*.+6O+)D*+-*H*<6B?*4)+/()*8+)6+*4/G.*+)D,)+.*OG/*+=,..;(4C+-(/),4=*/+O.6?+)D*+/()*
A(<<+:*+?(4(?(/*-+O6.+.*OG/*+=6<<*=)(64+/),OOL+2.*H(6G/+=64=*.4/+6H*.+)D*+/)6BB(4CPGB+6O+)D*+)G.4(4C+D*,-
,4-+)D*+(?B<(=,)(64/+O6.+)D*+/*.H(=(4C+6O+)D*+/()*+D,H*+)D*.*O6.*+:**4+,--.*//*-L

"%L+W/+B.*H(6G/<;+-(/=G//*-8+)D*.*+(/+=64/(-*.*-+)6+:*+/GOO(=(*4)+64P+,4-+6OOP/).**)+B,.3(4C+,H,(<,:<*+A()D(4
963*/:;+2<,=*+,4-+,<64C+16B<,4-+WH*4G*+)6+=,)*.+O6.+B,.3(4C+O6.+*5(/)(4C+.*/(-*4)/8+-*/B()*+)D*+<6//+6O
)D(/+B,.3(4C+,.*,+O6.+-*H*<6B?*4)+,4-+-*/B()*+)D*+.*?6H,<+6O+)D*+B.*H(6G/<;+B.6B6/*-+B,.3(4C+:,;
*5)*4/(64+O.6?+)D*+,?*4-*-+B<,4/LW/+:*O6.*8+*,=D+B.6B6/*-+-A*<<(4C+(/+/D6A4+A()D+,+/*=G.*+/)6.,C*
<6=3*.+O6.+)A6+:(=;=<*/+(4+<(4*+A()D+/),4-,.-+2'!JL

"&L+KA6+*5(/)(4C+<(CD)(4C+=6<G?4/+A()D(4+)D*+=,.+B,.3+A(<<+:*+.*?6H*-+,4-+)A6+(<<G?(4,)*-+:6<<,.-/+,.*+46A
B.6B6/*-+(4+O.64)+6O+)D*+-A*<<(4C/+)6+(<<G?(4,)*+)D*+/()*+O.64),C*L+MG.)D*.+-*),(</+6O+.*/G<),4)+(<<G?(4,4=*
<*H*</+/D6G<-+:*+/G:?())*-+)6+*4/G.*+BG:<(=+/,O*);+A(<<+46)+:*+=6?B.6?(/*-+:;+(4,-*eG,)*+<(CD)(4C
B.6H(/(64L

"^L+KD*.*+,.*+46+6:Y*=)(64/+)6+)D(/+,?*4-*-+B.6B6/,<+64+).,4/B6.),)(64+C.6G4-/8+/G:Y*=)+)6+,+=64-()(64
.*eG(.(4C+)D*+/G:?(//(64+,4-+,BB.6H,<+6O+OG.)D*.+-*),(</+6O+)D*+.*/G.O,=(4C+6O+)D*+,==*//+.6,-+)6+)D*+O.64)
6O+)D*+-*H*<6B?*4)+(4+:<6=3+B,H(4C+,4-+OG.)D*.+-*),(</+6O+<(CD)(4C+<*H*</L

I$L+W+O(4,4=(,<+=64).(:G)(64+6O+,)+<*,/)+[78$$$+A(<<+,</6+:*+/6GCD)+)6A,.-/+/G/),(4,:<*+).,4/B6.)+(?B.6H*?*4)/
)D.6GCD+)D*+1ZVL

!"1O/6<$"1<

;3- KD*+B.6B6/*-+B,(.+6O+/*?(P-*),=D*-+-A*<<(4C/+A(<<+B.6H(-*+(4=.*,/*-+O,?(<;+/(h*-+,==6??6-,)(64+A()D(4
)D*+S6.6GCD+6O+,4+,BB.6B.(,)*+/),4-,.-+(4+)*.?/+6O+)D*+eG,<();+6O+)D*+,==6??6-,)(64L+KD*+-*/(C4+6O+)D*
4*A+-A*<<(4CD6G/*/+(/+=64/(-*.*-+,==*B),:<*+,4-+(/+46)+=64/(-*.*-+)6+,-H*./*<;+(?B,=)+64+)D*+,?*4()(*/
6O+,-Y6(4(4C+B.6B*.)(*/L+KD*+B.6B6/*-+<,;6G)+,4-+B,.3(4C+B.6H(/(64+O6.+)D*+/()*+(/+,</6+=64/(-*.*-
,==*B),:<*L+MG.)D*.+-*),(<+(/+.*eG(.*-+:;+=64-()(64+(4+6.-*.+)6+*4/G.*+)D*+eG,<();+6O+?,)*.(,</8+<,4-/=,B(4C
,4-+).**+B.6)*=)(64L M6.+)D*+.*,/64/+,/+6G)<(4*-+,:6H*8+,4-+,/+/*)+6G)+(4+)D*+-*=(/(64+46)(=*+,BB.6H,<+(/
,==6.-(4C<;+.*=6??*4-*-L

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A X.,4)+164/*4)

(>CHF,'4F('E(C,G+,E

Page 73



Q!R
KD*+B.6B6/*-+-*H*<6B?*4)+(/+(4+C*4*.,<+,==6.-,4=*+A()D+B6<(=(*/+=64),(4*-+(4+)D*0P

V64-64+2<,4+E$!!
T6G/(4C+'2X
S.*4)+_4(),.;+a*H*<6B?*4)+2<,4+E$$"
16G4=(<g/+'GBB<*?*4),.;+2<,44(4C+XG(-,4=*+!%+P+a*/(C4+XG(-*+O6.+]*A+a*H*<6B?*4)

9*<*H,4)+B6<(=(*/+(4+)D*+W-6B)*-+_4(),.;+a*H*<6B?*4)+2<,4+,.*+)D6/*+(4+)D*+O6<<6A(4C
=D,B)*./0P

SG(<)+N4H(.64?*4)0+(4+)*.?/+6O+)D*+B.6)*=)(64+,4-+*4D,4=*?*4)+6O+)D*+*4H(.64?*4)
T6G/(4C0+(4+)*.?/+6O+B.6)*=)(4C+.*/(-*4)(,<+,?*4()(*/+,4-+CG(-(4C+4*A+-*H*<6B?*4)

!F,@+G+F,H_(>CHF,HA

Q!R KD*+-*H*<6B?*4)+)6+AD(=D+)D(/+B*.?(//(64+.*<,)*/+?G/)+:*+:*CG4+46)+<,)*.+)D,4+)D*+*5B(.,)(64
6O+)D.**+;*,./+:*C(44(4C+64+)D*+-,)*+6O+)D(/+B*.?(//(64L

9*,/640++K6+=64O6.?+A()D+)D*+.*eG(.*?*4)/+6O+'*=)(64+^!+6O+)D*+K6A4+,4-+16G4).;+2<,44(4C
W=)+!^^$L

QER KD*+-*H*<6B?*4)+D*.*:;+B*.?())*-+/D,<<+:*+=,..(*-+6G)+(4+,==6.-,4=*+A()D+)D*+O6<<6A(4C
,BB.6H*-+-.,A(4CQ/R+,4-#6.+-6=G?*4)Q/R0

2V$$!8+2V$!!W8+2V!$$W8+2V!!$W8+2V!!!8+2V!!E8+2VE$$8+2VE$!8+2V7$$8+2V7$!8+2V7$EW8
2V7$78+a*/(C4+,4-+W==*//+'),)*?*4)

9*,/640++M6.+)D*+,H6(-,4=*+6O+-6G:)+,4-+(4+)D*+(4)*.*/)/+6O+B.6B*.+B<,44(4CL

Q7R KD*+A(4-6A/+ (4+ )D*+ O(./)+ O<66.+ /(-*+ *<*H,)(64/+ Q:6)D+ ,4-+ N,/)+ ,4-+>*/)R+ /D,<<+ :*+ C<,h*-+ (4
6:/=G.*+C<,//+)6+,+/),4-,.-+=6?B,.,:<*+A()D+V*H*<+"+6O+)D*+2(<3(4C)64+X<,//+.,4C*+,4-+/D,<<
:*+ 464P6B*4(4C+ :*<6A+ ,+ D*(CD)+ 6O+ !L%+?*).*/+ ),3*4+ O.6?+ (4)*.4,<+ O(4(/D*-+ O<66.+ <*H*<L+ + KD*
A(4-6A/+ /D,<<+ 46)+ )D*.*,O)*.+ :*+ ,<)*.*-+ (4+ ,4;+A,;+A()D6G)+ )D*+ B.(6.+A.())*4+ ,BB.6H,<+ 6O+ )D*
V6=,<+2<,44(4C+WG)D6.();L+]6+OG.)D*.+A(4-6A/+/D,<<+:*+(4/),<<*-+(4+)D*+/(-*+*<*H,)(64/+Q:6)D+,4-
N,/)+,4-+>*/)RL

9*,/640+K6+?,(4),(4+)D*+B.(H,=;+6O+,-Y6(4(4C+.*/(-*4)L

Q"R ]6)A()D/),4-(4C+)D*+B.6H(/(64/+6O+)D*+K6A4+,4-+16G4).;+2<,44(4C+QX*4*.,<+2*.?())*-
a*H*<6B?*4)R+F.-*.+!^^I+Q6.+,4;+6.-*.+.*H63(4C+6.+.*P*4,=)(4C+)D,)+6.-*.+A()D+6.+A()D6G)
?6-(O(=,)(64R+46+-*H*<6B?*4)+A()D(4+1<,//*/+W8+S8+1+6.+a+6O+2,.)+!8+'=D*-G<*+E+)6+)D*+/,(-
F.-*.+/D,<<+:*+=,..(*-+6G)+)6+)D*+B.6B6/*-+D6G/*/+A()D6G)+)D*+B.(6.+B*.?(//(64+6O+)D*+<6=,<
B<,44(4C+,G)D6.();+6:),(4*-+)D.6GCD+)D*+/G:?(//(64+6O+,+B<,44(4C+,BB<(=,)(64L

9*,/64+0+K6+*4,:<*+)D*+<6=,<+B<,44(4C+,G)D6.();+)6+?,(4),(4+/).(=)+=64).6<+6H*.+)D*+*5)*4/(64
,4-+,<)*.,)(64+6O+,4;+6O+)D*+-A*<<(4CD6G/*/+D*.*:;+B*.?())*-+64+.*/).(=)*-+/()*/+(4+)D*+(4)*.*/)/
6O+?,(4),(4(4C+)D*+,BB*,.,4=*+,4-+(4)*C.();+6O+)D*+-*H*<6B?*4)+,4-+)D*+H(/G,<+,4-+C*4*.,<
,?*4()(*/+6O+)D*+<6=,<();+,4-+)6+/,O*CG,.-+)D*+,?*4()(*/+6O+)D*+6==GB(*./+6O+4*(CD:6G.(4C
B.6B*.)(*/L

QIR Z4+)D(/+=64-()(64+n.*),(4*-+).**o+?*,4/+,4+*5(/)(4C+).**+AD(=D+(/+)6+:*+.*),(4*-+(4+,==6.-,4=*
A()D+ ,BB.6H*-+ B<,4+ ,4-+ B,.)(=G<,./+ Q,<<+ ).**/+ *5=*B)+ K!+ S(.=DRd+ ,4-+ B,.,C.,BD/+ Q,R+ ,4-+ Q:R
:*<6A+/D,<<+D,H*+*OO*=)+G4)(<+ )D*+*5B(.,)(64+6O+I+;*,./+ O.6?+)D*+-,)*+6O+ )D*+6==GB,)(64+6O+ )D*
:G(<-(4C+O6.+()/+B*.?())*-+G/*L

Q,R+ 46+.*),(4*-+).**+/D,<<+:*+=G)+-6A48+GB.66)*-+6.+-*/).6;*-8+46.+/D,<<+,4;+.*),(4*-+).**
:*+)6BB*-+6.+<6BB*-+6)D*.+)D,4+(4+,==6.-,4=*+A()D+)D*+,BB.6H*-+B<,4/+,4-+B,.)(=G<,./8+A()D6G)
)D*+A.())*4+,BB.6H,<+6O+)D*+V6=,<+2<,44(4C+WG)D6.();L++W4;+)6BB(4C+6.+<6BB(4C+,BB.6H*-+/D,<<+:*
=,..(*-+6G)+(4+,==6.-,4=*+A()D+S.()(/D+'),4-,.-+7^^&+QK.**+>6.3Rd

Q:R+ (O+,4;+ .*),(4*-+ ).**+ (/+ .*?6H*-8+GB.66)*-+6.+-*/).6;*-+6.+-(*/8+,46)D*.+ ).**+/D,<<+:*

Page 74



B<,4)*-+,)+)D*+/,?*+B<,=*+,4-+)D*+).**+/D,<<+:*+6O+/G=D+/(h*+,4-+/B*=(*/8+,4-+/D,<<+:*+B<,4)*-
,)+/G=D+)(?*+,/+?,;+:*+/B*=(O(*-+(4+A.()(4C+:;+)D*+V6=,<+2<,44(4C+WG)D6.();d

Q=R+ )D*+*.*=)(64+6O+ O*4=(4C+ O6.+ )D*+B.6)*=)(64+6O+,4;+ .*),(4*-+ ).**+/D,<<+:*+G4-*.),3*4+ (4
,==6.-,4=*+A()D+)D*+.*=6??*4-,)(64/+/*)+6G)+(4+S'+I&7%+QE$$IR+,4-+)D*+,BB.6H*-+B<,4/+,4-
B,.)(=G<,./+:*O6.*+-*?6<()(64+6.+,4;+*eG(B?*4)8+?,=D(4*.;+6.+?,)*.(,</+,.*+:.6GCD)+64+)6+)D*
/()*+ O6.+ )D*+ BG.B6/*/+ 6O+ )D*+ -*H*<6B?*4)8+ ,4-+ /D,<<+ :*+ ?,(4),(4*-+ G4)(<+ ,<<+ *eG(B?*4)8
?,=D(4*.;+,4-+/G.B<G/+?,)*.(,</+D,H*+:**4+.*?6H*-+O.6?+)D*+/()*L++]6)D(4C+/D,<<+:*+/)6.*-+6.
B<,=*-+(4+,4;+,.*,+O*4=*-+(4+,==6.-,4=*+A()D+)D(/+=64-()(64+,4-+)D*+C.6G4-+<*H*</+A()D(4+)D6/*
,.*,/+/D,<<+46)+:*+,<)*.*-8+46.+/D,<<+,4;+*5=,H,)(64+:*+?,-*8+A()D6G)+)D*+A.())*4+=64/*4)+6O+)D*
V6=,<+2<,44(4C+WG)D6.();L

9*,/640K6+ *4/G.*+ /,)(/O,=)6.;+ <,4-/=,B*+ ).*,)?*4)+ 6O+ )D*+ /()*+ (4+ ,==6.-,4=*+ A()D+ )D*
(4)*.*/)/+6O+H(/G,<+,?*4();L+

QJR W<<+=,.+B,.3(4C+/B,=*/8+O66)A,;/+,4-+)G.4(4C+,.*,/+/D,<<+:*+=64/).G=)*-+,4-+B*.?,4*4)<;
?,.3*-+6G)+B.(6.+)6+O(./)+6==GB,)(64+6O+)D*+-*H*<6B?*4)8+,4-+B*.?,4*4)<;+?,(4),(4*-+O6.+/G=D
BG.B6/*/8+G4<*//+6)D*.A(/*+,C.**-+(4+A.()(4C+:;+)D*+V6=,<+2<,44(4C+WG)D6.();L

9*,/640+Z4+6.-*.+)6+,<<6A+)D*+V6=,<+2<,44(4C+WG)D6.();+)6+*5*.=(/*+B.6B*.+=64).6<+6H*.+)D*
-*H*<6B?*4)+(4+)D*+(4)*.*/)/+6O+,?*4();+,4-+D(CDA,;+/,O*);L

Q%R a*),(</+ 6O+ ?,)*.(,</+ O6.+ ,<<+ *5)*.4,<+ A6.38+ (4=<G-(4C+ /,?B<*/8+ /D,<<+ :*+ /G:?())*-+ )6+ ,4-
,BB.6H*-+(4+A.()(4C+:;+)D*+V6=,<+2<,44(4C+WG)D6.();+:*O6.*+,4;+A6.3+(/+=6??*4=*-L++KD*+A6.3
/D,<<+:*+=,..(*-+6G)+(4+,==6.-,4=*+A()D+)D*+,BB.6H*-+-*),(</L

9*,/640+K6+*4/G.*+,+/,)(/O,=)6.;+-*H*<6B?*4)+AD(=D+-6*/+46)+B.*YG-(=*+)D*+,?*4();+6O+)D*
<6=,<();L

Q&R KD*+,.*,Q/R+/6+-*/(C4,)*-+A()D(4+)D*+/()*+/D,<<+:*+<,4-/=,B*-+(4+,==6.-,4=*+A()D+,+/=D*?*+)6
:*+ /G:?())*-+ )6+,4-+,BB.6H*-+ (4+A.()(4C+:;+ )D*+V6=,<+2<,44(4C+WG)D6.();+A()D(4+7+?64)D/+6O
=6??*4=?*4)+6O+-*H*<6B?*4)L+'G=D+-*),(</+/D,<<+(4=<G-*0

Q,R+?*,4/+6O+*4=<6/G.*d
Q:R+B.6B6/*-+B<,4)(4C+Q/B*=(*/8+/(h*+,4-+-*4/();Rd
Q=R+D,.-+/G.O,=(4C+?,)*.(,</d
Q-R+.*),(4*-+<,4-/=,B*+O*,)G.*/#).**/d
Q*R+.*B<,=*?*4)+B<,4)(4C+O6.+K!+S(.=D+AD(=D ?G/)+:*+,+?(4(?G?+6O+!"P!J=?+C(.)D+,4-+(-*,<<;
!JP!&=?+6.+!&PE$=?d
QOR+:GOO*.+6O+4,)(H*+B<,4)(4C+64+)D*+*,/)*.4+:6G4-,.;+A()D+)D*+(4)*4)(64+6O+B.6H(-(4C+,+/=.**4
:*)A**4+]6L+EJ&+T,..6A+96,-+,4-+)D*+4*A+-*H*<6B?*4)+Q)D*+/=.**4+/D6G<-+D,H*+,4+*H*4)G,<
D*(CD)+6O+,BB.65(?,)*<;+7+?*).*/R+Q/B*=(*/8+/(h*+,4-+-*4/();Rd
QCR+/?,<<+).**+,4-+/D.G:+B<,4)(4C+64+)D*+46.)D*.4+:6G4-,.;+)6+:6</)*.+)D*+/=.**4(4C+,<.*,-;
B.6H(-*-+:;+KE+,4-+K7d
QDR+B<,4)(4C+:*)A**4+)D*+O.64)+*<*H,)(64+6O+)D*+-A*<<(4C/+,4-+)D*+D(CDA,;+*-C*+Q/B*=(*/8+/(h*
,4-+-*4/();Rd
Q(R+<(CD)(4C+<*H*</+6O+:6<<,.-/+,4-+<6,=)(64/L

KD*+ D,.-+ <,4-/=,B(4C+ /D,<<+ :*+ =6?B<*)*-+ B.(6.+ )6+ 6==GB,)(64+ ,4-+ )D*+ /6O)+ <,4-/=,B*+ A6.3
)=6?B<*)*-+-G.(4C+)D*+O(./)+,H,(<,:<*+B<,4)(4C+/*,/64+O6<<6A(4C+=6?B<*)(64+6O+)D*+-*H*<6B?*4)
D*.*:;+,BB.6H*-L+

W4;+B<,4)(4C+)D,)+(/+B,.)+6O+)D*+,BB.6H*-+/=D*?*+)D,)+A()D(4+,+B*.(6-+6O /*4( ;*,./+,O)*.+B<,4)(4C
(/+ .*?6H*-8+-(*/+6.+:*=6?*/+/*.(6G/<;+-,?,C*-+6.+-(/*,/*-8+/D,<<+ :*+ .*B<,=*-+ (4+ )D*+4*5)
B<,4)(4C+/*,/64+,4-+,<<+B<,4)(4C+/D,<<+:*+.*B<,=*-+(4+)D*+/,?*+B6/()(64/+A()D+6)D*./+6O+,+/(?(<,.
/(h*+ ,4-+ /B*=(*/8+ G4<*//+ )D*+ V6=,<+ 2<,44(4C+ WG)D6.();+ O(./)+ C(H*/+ A.())*4+ =64/*4)+ )6+ ,4;
H,.(,)(64L

9*,/640+ +K6+*4/G.*+,+ /,)(/O,=)6.;+ /),4-,.-+6O+,BB*,.,4=*+,4-+/*))(4C+ O6.+ )D*+-*H*<6B?*4)
,4-+)6+*4/G.*+)D,)+)D*+B.6B6/*-+-*H*<6B?*4)+*4D,4=*/+)D*+H(/G,<+,?*4();+6O+ )D*+ <6=,<();8+ (4
)D*+(4)*.*/)/+6O+)D*+,?*4()(*/+6O+)D*+6==GB,4)/+6O+)D*+-*H*<6B?*4)+,4-+)6+B.6H(-*+).**+B<,4)(4C
(4+BG./G,4=*+6O+/*=)(64+!^%+6O+)D*+K6A4+,4-+16G4).;+2<,44(4C+W=)+!^^$L

Page 75



Q^R ]6+-*H*<6B?*4)+/D,<<+:*+=,..(*-+6G)+G4)(<+)D*+B*./64+=,..;(4C+6G)+)D*+A6.3/+(/+,+?*?:*.+6O+)D*
164/(-*.,)*+164/).G=)6./+'=D*?*+,4-+()/+=6-*+6O+B.,=)(=*8+,4-+)D*+-*),(</+6O+)D*+?*?:*./D(B
,4-+=64),=)+-*),(</+,.*+=<*,.<;+-(/B<,;*-+64+)D*+/()*+/6+)D,)+)D*;+=,4+:*+*,/(<;+.*,-+:;
?*?:*./+6O+)D*+BG:<(=L

9*,/640+K6+<(?()+)D*+(?B,=)+6O+=64/).G=)(64+GB64+)D*+<*H*</+6O+,?*4();+)D,)+4*(CD:6G.(4C
6==GB(*./+/D6G<-+.*,/64,:<;+*5B*=)+)6+*4Y6;L

+,4F(=CG+?>HA

Q!R KD*+B.6H(/(64/+6O+KD*+2,.);+>,<<+*)=L+W=)+!^^J+?,;+:*+,BB<(=,:<*+,4-+.*<,)*/+)6+A6.3+64+,4
*5(/)(4C+A,<<+/D,.*-+A()D+,46)D*.+B.6B*.);d+:G(<-(4C+64+)D*+:6G4-,.;+A()D+,+4*(CD:6G.(4C
B.6B*.);d+6.+*5=,H,)(4C+4*,.+,+4*(CD:6G.(4C+:G(<-(4CL+W4+*5B<,4,)6.;+:663<*)+/*))(4C+6G)+;6G.
6:<(C,)(64/+=,4+:*+6:),(4*-+O.6?+)D*+16??G4()(*/+,4-+V6=,<+X6H*.4?*4)+A*:/()*
AAAL=6??G4()(*/LC6HLG3

(>4>(>,!>'@F!N=>,GHA

KD*+O6<<6A(4C+,.*+*5).,=)/+6O+/6?*+6O+)D*+/G:?())*-+B<,4/L++W<<+/G:?())*-+-*),(</+=,4+:*+H(*A*-+64+)D*
16G4=(<i/+A*:/()* AAAL:.*4)LC6HLG3+:;+/*,.=D(4C+A()D+)D*+,BB<(=,)(64+.*O*.*4=*L

Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



W4;+B*./64+A(/D(4C+)6+(4/B*=)+)D*+,:6H*+B,B*./+/D6G<-+=64),=) W4-.*A+]*(-D,.-)8+2<,44(4C+,4-
9*C*4*.,)(648+S.*4)+1(H(=+1*4).*8+N4C(4**./+>,;8+>*?:<*;8+TW^+$Mj8+K*<L+]6L+$E$+&^7% $E$+&^7%+!^$E

Page 80



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'6&7*82*9:
;.5<

!2=&',"- !"#""$%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 0+1,*+(*(2)*3415('61*67*8)+(.*9:6.)*;*<-)+(*9)1(-+:*=+>?*061,61?
@=!A

B*9-6C1*56D>-'E2(*+1,*,+(+F+.)*-'E2(.*GA!!*H-,1+15)*&4-I)>*!AAAGJG$A

K2'.*L+D*'.*'1,'5+('I)*61:>M

Agenda Item 8

Page 81



(?!?+@?AB !"*@6I)LF)-?*GA!"

CD(AB &(61)F-',E)

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB N+-:).,)1*961.4:(+('I)*O6-4L

EG!DH+G,B 0+1,*+(*(2)*3415('61*67*8)+(.*9:6.)*;*<-)+(*9)1(-+:*=+>?*061,61?*@=!A

0(G0GIDEB P-)5('61*67*+*C+-)264.)*#*'1,4.(-'+:*F4':,'1E*76-*7:)Q'F:)*4.)*C'(2'1*R.)*9:+..
S!TFU*T-).)+-52*+1,*,)I):6DL)1(U?*S!T5U*T:'E2(*'1,4.(->U?*SG*TE)1)-+:*'1,4.(->U
+1,#6-*SV*T.(6-+E)*6-*,'.(-'F4('61U*D4-D6.).*C'(2*+15'::+->*S!T+U*T677'5)U
7:66-.D+5)*61*(2)*7'-.(*+1,*.)561,*7:66-.W*I)2'5:)?*5>5:)*+1,*F'X)*D+-X'1E?
:+1,.5+D'1E*+1,*7)15'1E

D00E+!D,HB YI'I+*Z1I).(6-.*[)1.'61.*0(,M

!G,HD!HB \'52+):*&D+-X.*Y..65'+().

0ED,',GJIB
&))*561,'('61*G

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
<-+1(*D:+11'1E*D)-L'..'61*.4F])5(*(6*(2)*561,'('61.*:'.(),*+7()-*D+-+E-+D2*G^?*(2)*56LD:)('61*67*+*.+('.7+5(6->
&)5('61*!A$*6-*6(2)-*:)E+:*+E-))L)1(*+1,*,):)E+()*+4(26-'(>*(6*(2)*N)+,*67*[:+11'1E 6-*6(2)-*,4:>*+4(26-'.),
D)-.61 (6*+E-))*(2)*)Q+5(*()-L.*(2)-)67*61*+,I'5)*7-6L*(2)*_'-)5(6-*67*0)E+:*&)-I'5).*+1,*[-654-)L)1(M

I?!H+G,'5.L'A?HD+EI
K2)*+DD:'5+('61*-)`4'-).*+*&)5('61*!A$*YE-))L)1(?*'1*6-,)-*(6*.)54-)*(2)*76::6C'1E*F)1)7'(./a

! [+>L)1(*67*(2)*96415':b.*:)E+:*+1,*6(2)-*D-67)..'61+:*56.(.*'1*T+U*D-)D+-'1E*+1,*56LD:)('1E*(2)
+E-))L)1(*+1,*TFU*L61'(6-'1E*+1,*)176-5'1E*'(.*D)-76-L+15)

! RD61*56LD:)('61*D-6I',)*5617'-L+('61*(2+(*(2)*,)I):6DL)1(*2+.*+52')I),*ScPPY\*bPQ5)::)1(b*T(6
'15:4,)*-+'1*C+()-*2+-I).('1EU

! Y52')I)*+*dJe*-),45('61*'1*9HG*)L'..'61.*F)>61,*[+-(*0*GA!d*S4':,'1E*c)E4:+('61.M
! Y*.56-)*67*+(*:)+.(*JAe*61*S-)1(b.*.4.(+'1+F':'(>*52)5X:'.(
! 961.',)-+()*961.(-45(6-.*&52)L)
! K-+I):*[:+1*a*[-'6-*(6*6554D+('61*'1*+556-,+15)*C'(2*(2)*.4FL'((),*O-+L)C6-X*K-+I):*[:+1M**K6

'15:4,)*561.',)-+('61*67*+*.)D+-+()*)1(-+15)*+1,*)Q'(*+--+1E)L)1(M
! fJ?AAA*(6C+-,.*+*-)I')C*67*61a.(-))(*C+'('1E*-).(-'5('61.

Y1,?*(6*+4(26-'.)*(2)*N)+,*67*[:+11'1E?*6-*6(2)-*,4:>*+4(26-'.),*D)-.61?*(6*-)74.)*D:+11'1E*D)-L'..'61*'7*(2)
+DD:'5+1(*2+.*7+':),*(6*,)L61.(-+()*(2)*+F':'(>*(6*D-6I',)*76-*(2)*+F6I)*()-L.*+1,*L))(*(2)*D6:'5').*67*(2)
R1'(+->*_)I):6DL)1(*[:+1*+1,*&)5('61*!A$*[:+11'1E*HF:'E+('61.*&4DD:)L)1(+->*[:+11'1E*_654L)1(*F>
5615:4,'1E*+1*+DD-6D-'+()*+E-))L)1(M

!+E'A?HD+EI
K2'.*+DD:'5+('61*'.*:'+F:)*(6*D+>*(2)*96LL41'(>*Z17-+.(-45(4-)*0)I>*T9Z0UM*K2)*(6(+:*+L641(*'. M5/N:/LO-OL 67
C2'52 M.-..*'.*S-)1(*9Z0*+1, M5/N:/LO-OL*'.*\+>6-+:*9Z0M
!+E'E$271&P
8).#@6/* 8).

?Q+IH+,F
K2)*.4F])5(*.'()*'.*+*I+5+1(*D:6(*61*(2)*56-1)-*67*<-)+(*9)1(-+:*=+>*+1,*8)+(.*9:6.)M**Z(*'.*:65+(),*C'(2'1*(2)
F641,+->*67*(2)*&(-+()E'5*Z1,4.(-'+:*065+('61*'1*=)LF:)>M**K2)*.'()*'.*',)1('7'),*+.*=*d!*'1*(2)*-)5)1(:>
+,6D(),*=)LF:)>*Y-)+*Y5('61*[:+1*+1,*'.*+:.6*,).'E1+(),*+.*+*&'()*67*ZLD6-(+15)*76-*@+(4-)*961.)-I+('61M

K2)-)*+-)*K2+L).*=+()-*.)C)-.*5-6..'1E*.'()*C2'52*+-)*+*.'E1'7'5+1(*561.(-+'1(*'1*()-L.*67*C2'52*D+-(.*67*(2)
.'()*5+1*F)*,)I):6D),?*(2).)*+-)*',)1('7'),*61*(2)*561.(-+'1(.*D:+1*+1,*2+I)*:),*(6*(2)*D-6D6.),*:+>64(*67*(2)

Page 82



F4':,'1EM

A?@?EG0>?,H'I!R?ASE?
K2)*(+F:)T.U*F):6C*'1,'5+()*(2)*)Q'.('1E*+1,*D-6D6.),*4.).*+(*(2)*.'()*+1,*(2)'-*-).D)5('I)*7:66-.D+5)*+1,*+
F-)+X,6C1*67*+1>*,C)::'1E.*D-6D6.),*+(*(2)*.'()M

61""*=)2T&'U*&2VW"X3

0*$#2*9 S=& ?Y$=%$34 (&%2$3&W E"=% ,&X ,&%'F2$3

+..)LF:>*+1,*:)'.4-) A A A
F4.'1)..).*#*-).)+-52*+1,*,)I):6DL)1( A A A
F4.'1)..).*+1,*:'E2(*'1,4.(-> A A A
F4.'1)..).*+1,*677'5). A A A
,-'1X'1E*).(+F:'.2L)1(.*TGAA"U A A A
7'1+15'+:*+1,*D-67)..'61+:*.)-I'5). A A A
E)1)-+:*'1,4.(-'+: A A A
26(*766,*(+X)*+C+>*TGAA"U A A A
26():. A A A
161a-).',)1('+:*'1.('(4('61. A A A
-).',)1('+:*'1.('(4('61. A A A
-).(+4-+1(.*+1,*5+7). A A A
.26D. A A A
.(6-+E)*+1,*,'.(-'F4('61 A A JGJA JGJA

HGHDEI'$3'=Z#
H"%21= ?Y$=%$34 (&%2$3&W E"=% ,&X ,&%'42$3

A A JGJA JGJA

>"3$%"*$34'(&=$W&3%$21'U*&2VW"X3

?Y$=%$34
A&=T*$)%$"3 !S), GS), dS), "S), JS), $S), ^S), VS), R1X K6(+:

0*")"=&W
A&=T*$)%$"3 !S), GS), dS), "S), JS), $S), ^S), VS), R1X K6(+:

0(G0GIDE
&))*,).5-'D('61*+F6I)M

R+IHG([
A"#GJGG* <-+1(),
P-)5('61*67*(C6*F4':,'1E.*76-*S!?*SG*+1,*SV*4.)?*C'(2*+15'::+->*7'-.(a7:66-*677'5)*+556LL6,+('61?*+..65'+(),
5+-aD+-X'1E?*.)-I'5'1E*+1,*:+1,.5+D'1E?*C'(2*+55)..*4.'1E*)Q'.('1E*+1,*D-6D6.),*+55)..*677*8)+(.*9:6.)
T.4F])5(*(6*+*_)),*67*YE-))L)1(*,+(),*G"(2*\+-52*GAAJ*41,)-*&)5('61*!A$*67*(2)*K6C1*+1,*9641(->
[:+11'1E*Y5(*!%%A?*+.*+L)1,),UM

0GE+!['!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
,2%$"321'0"1$T9'!"3%&Y%

K2)*@[[O*C+.*D4F:'.2),*61*G^*\+-52*GA!G*+1,*-)D:+5),*[:+11'1E*[6:'5>*<4',+15)*+1,*[:+11'1E*[6:'5>
&(+()L)1(.*C'(2*'LL),'+()*)77)5(M**Z(*.))X.*(6*.)54-)*D6.'('I)*E-6C(2*'1*+*C+>*(2+(*)77)5('I):>*F+:+15).
)5616L'5*?*)1I'-61L)1(+:*+1,*.65'+:*D-6E-)..*76-*(2'.*+1,*74(4-)*E)1)-+('61.M*Z(*'15:4,).*+*D-).4LD('61*'1
7+I64-*67*.4.(+'1+F:)*,)I):6DL)1(*'1*F6(2*D:+1*L+X'1E*+1,*,)5'.'61*L+X'1EM*K2)*@[[O*'.*'1()1,),*(6

Page 83



D-6I',)*+*7-+L)C6-X*C'(2'1*C2'52*:65+:*D)6D:)*+1,*96415':.*5+1*D-6,45)*(2)'-*6C1*,'.('15('I)*065+:*+1,
@)'E2F64-266,*[:+1.M*Z(*+'L.*(6*.(-)1E(2)1*:65+:*,)5'.'61*L+X'1E*+1,*-)'176-5)*(2)*'LD6-(+15)*67*X))D'1E
D:+1.*4D*(6*,+()M

&+I),*D6:'5').*7-6L*(2)*+,6D(),*R_[*C'::*2+I)*'15-)+.'1E:>*:)..*C)'E2(*41:)..*(2)>*+-)*'1*56176-L'(>*C'(2*(2)
@[[O*+1,*5+1*F)*,)L61.(-+(),*(6*F)*.('::*-):)I+1(M*K2)*96-)*&(-+()E>*C'::*+:.6*1)),*(6*F)*'1*56176-L'(>*C'(2
F6(2*(2)*061,61*[:+1*+1,*(2)*@[[OM*Z1*,6'1E*.6*'(*2+.*.'E1'7'5+1(*C)'E2(*+((+52),*(6*'(M

K2)*,)I):6DL)1(*D:+1*76-*(2)*D4-D6.)*67*&dV*T$U*K2)*[:+11'1E*;*96LD4:.6->*[4-52+.)*Y5(*GAA"*'.*(2)*S-)1(
R1'(+->*_)I):6DL)1(*[:+1*GAA"?*96-)*&(-+()E>*GA!A*+1,*(2)*061,61*[:+1*GA!!M

(&4$"321'0"1$T9'!"3%&Y%
K2)*061,61*[:+1*&D+('+:*_)I):6DL)1(*&(-+()E>*76-*<-)+()-*061,61*T34:>*GA!!U

E"T21'0"1$T9'!"3%&Y%
!"#$%&'()&*++,
U?; !"#$%&'()*+,"&'-+."$/)0/+1+.2'3'&/)3
U?\ 4&&)%%+5"3+67%'8-)9+:)"(-)
U?< ;38'$+.-'37/<+1+='5)/<
U?L :>8-7&+?)'-@*+,'$9%&'()+6)%7A$
U?N :>8-7&+?)'-@*+=/3))/%&'()
U?/+ ,7A2/7$A+1+,7A2/+:"-->/7"$
U?O 43&27/)&/>3'-+B>'-7/<
U?5; =>%/'7$'8-)+6)%7A$+:37$&7(-)%
?0; C"7%)+1+D783'/7"$
?0] ,"&'-+473+B>'-7/<+E'$'A)@)$/
?0L ."$/'@7$'/)9+,'$9
?05; F-""9+:3)G)$/7"$
GI5]+ 6)G)-"(@)$/+"$+=7/)%+"5+H"3">A2+IJ3'9)+KKL+'$9+,"&'-+C'/>3)+."$%)3G'/7"$+K@("3/'$&)
H(,5 !3'$%("3/+4%%)%%@)$/
H(,5. M'-N'8-)+O$G73"$@)$/%
H(,55 !2)+,"$9"$+.<&-)+C)/#"3N
H(,;;+ :'3N7$A+=/'$9'39%+C"$P?)%79)$/7'-+6)G)-"(@)$/
H(,]\+ =)3G7&7$A+7$+C)#+6)G)-"(@)$/
H(,]<+ !3'$%("3/+4&&)%%+5"3+67%'8-)9+:)"(-)
)-.+ :'3N7$A+=/'$9'39
)-/.+ .<&-)+:'3N7$A+=/'$9'39%
)-/0+ =)3G7&7$A+=/'$9'39%
12)3+ 6)%7A$'/7"$+"5+=/3'/)A7&+O@(-"<@)$/+43)'%
12)4+ :3"/)&/7"$+"5+=/3'/)A7&+O@(-"<@)$/+43)'%
12)/++!2)+O$G73"$@)$/'-+K@('&/+"5+O@(-"<@)$/+6)G)-"(@)$/
12)//+?)A)$)3'/7"$+"5+O@(-"<@)$/+43)'%
12)/*+:>8-7&+?)'-@+O$2'$&)@)$/%+7$+O@(-"<@)$/+43)'%
12)/4 J)$)3'-+K$9>%/37'-+6)G)-"(@)$/%
12)/0+M'3)2">%)+6)G)-"(@)$/%

5(6&!"#$%&78"#&-%"9%#:;&*+/+
7)< ."@@)3&7'-+?)A)$)3'/7"$
7)/0 H3)$/+=/3'/)A7&+.-7@'/)+.2'$A)+E7/7A'/7"$+1+49'(/'/7"$+E)'%>3)%
7)*+ =/3'/)A7&+K$9>%/37'-+,"&'/7"$%

C&#71&9'D*&2'DT%$"3'0123'^2W")%&W'5O'_2382*9';.5<`
=*d!*<-)+(*9)1(-+:*=+>*a*K2)*.'()*'.*.4'(+F:)*76-*'1,4.(-'+:?*C+-)264.'1E*6-*6(2)-*F4.'1)..*4.).?*.4F])5(*(6*+
74::*)56:6E'5+:*+DD-+'.+:*+1,*+DD-6D-'+()*L'('E+('1E*L)+.4-).M

I8))1&#&3%2*9'01233$34'F8$W23T&'^I0F`'5N*a*g_).'E1*<4',)*76-*@)C*_)I):6DL)1(.gQ

=:J+RS+%)/%+">/+/2)+.">$&7-%+@7$7@>@+9)%7A$+%/'$9'39%+/"+)$%>3)+/2'/+9)G)-"(@)$/+9")%+$"/+(3)T>97&)+/2)
'@)$7/7)%+"5+/2)+"&&>(7)3%+"5+$)7A28">37$A+(3"()3/7)%+"3+/2)+"&&>(7)3%+"5+/2)+'((-7&'/7"$+%7/)Q

ISIHD+,DU+E+H['DII?II>?,H

Page 84



_)(+':.*2+I)*F))1*.4FL'((),*(6*,)L61.(-+()*(2+(*(2)*,)I):6DL)1(*5+1*L))(*(2)*.4.(+'1+F':'(>*5-'()-'+*C2'52
+-)*-)`4'-),*F>*S-)1(*+1,*F>*(2)*\+>6-?*(2).)*'15:4,)*(2)*76::6C'1E/

! RD61*56LD:)('61*D-6I',)*5617'-L+('61*(2+(*(2)*,)I):6DL)1(*2+.*+52')I),*ScPPY\*bPQ5)::)1(b*a*H77'5)-.
-)56LL)1,*(2'.*.D)5'7'5+::>*'15:4,)*-+'1*C+()-*2+-I).('1EM

! Y52')I)*+*dJe*-),45('61*'1*9HG*)L'..'61.*F)>61,*[+-(*0*GA!d*S4':,'1E*c)E4:+('61.*a*(2'.*C'::*F)
+52')I),*(2-64E2*)1.4-'1E*(2)*F4':,'1E*'.*,).'E1),*(6*2+I)*:6C*)1)-E>*561.4LD('61*F4(*+:.6*(2-64E2*(2)
4.)*67*-)1)C+F:)*)1)-E>*D-6,45),*76-*)Q+LD:)*F>*.6:+-*D+1):.M

! Y*.56-)*67*+(*:)+.(*JAe*61*S-)1(b.*.4.(+'1+F':'(>*52)5X:'.(

!G,ISEHDH+G,
@)'E2F64-'1E*6554D')-.*C)-)*561.4:(),*61*G"(2*@6I)LF)-*GA!"?*+*D)('('61*2+.*F))1*-)5)'I),*.'E1),*F>*GV
6554D')-.*67*(2)*(-+I)::)-*.'()*61*0>1(61*9:6.)?*(2)*76::6C'1E*5615)-1.*C)-)*-+'.),/
! 0>1(61*9:6.)*C64:,*F)*L6.(*+77)5(),*F>*N<h*+1,*56LL)-5'+:*(-+77'5
! K2)*-6+,*:)+,'1E*(6*(2)*.'()*'.*61:>*-).',)1('+:*'1*.'i)*+1,*:+-E)*I)2'5:).*C64:,*6F.(-45(*(2)*I')C*C2)1

56L'1E*64(*67*0>1(61*+1,*8)+(.*9:6.)
! K2)-)*'.*16*.D+5)*76-*I)2'5:).*(6*(4-1*+-641,*'1*8)+(.*9:6.)*.6*C2)1*(2)>*L'..*(2)'-*(4-1*(2)>*2+I)*(6

-)I)-.)*C2'52*2+.*:),*(6*D+-X),*I)2'5:).*F)'1E*.(-45X
! K2)*D-6Q'L'(>*67*(2)*.'()*(6*(2)*52':,-)1b.*D:+>*D+-X*-+'.).*5615)-1.*+F64(*.+7)(>
! 9615)-1*+F64(*(2)*)Q(-+*16'.)*+1,*D6::4('61*'1*+,,'('61*(6*(2)*+EE-)E+().*56LD+1>*(6*61)*.',)*+1,*(2)

-+':C+>*(6*(2)*-)+-
! ZLD+5(*67*,4.(*+1,*D6::4('61*61*2)+:(2

K2).)*'..4).*+-)*+,,-)..),*(2-64E2*(2)*-)L+-X.*.)5('61*67*(2)*-)D6-(*+1,*.4LL+-'.),*+(*(2)*)1,M

H1)*:)(()-*67*.4DD6-(*2+.*F))1*-)5)'I),*7-6L*+*1)+-F>*F4.'1)..*a*(2)*.'()*2+.*F)56L)*+1*)>).6-)*+.*'(*'.*'1
,'.-)D+'-*+1,*'(.*,)I):6DL)1(*'.*C):56L),*C'(2'1*+*D6D4:+-*:65+('61*76-*'1,4.(-'+:*4.)M

K2+L).*=+()-*a*@6*6F])5('61.*F4(*'176-L+('I).*-):+('1E*(6*.4-7+5)*C+()-*-41*677*+1,*(2)*)Q'.()15)*67*.)C)-.
+5-6..*(2)*.'()*)(5M

+3%&*321
Y::6(L)1(.*677'5)-/
K6*)1.4-)*(2+(*(2)*D-6D6.),*1)C*+-)+*67*2+F'(+(*2+.*1+('I)*D:+1(.?*',)+::>*+((-+5('1E*D6::'1+('1E*'1.)5(.*+1,
16(*'1I+.'I)*6-*5+4.)*-66(*.D-)+,*6-*(+::*.2+,)*'1(6*(2)*+::6(L)1(*.'()M
Y*!$L*2'E2*F4':,'1E*C64:,*5+4.)*.'E1'7'5+1(*.2+,)*(6*.6L)*67*(2)*+::6(L)1(*.'()
K2)-)*+-)*-)54--'1E*7:66,'1E*'..4).*61*(2)*+::6(L)1(*.'()?*C2'52*564:,*F)*)Q+5)-F+(),*,)D)1,'1E*61*(2)
L+()-'+:.*4.),*61*(2)*E-641,*+1,*26C*.4-7+5)*C+()-*-41*677*'.*,'-)5(),M

N'E2C+>.*a*@6*6F])5('61.*.4F])5(*(6*:)E+:*+E-))L)1(
P1I'-61L)1(+:*N)+:(2*a*@6*6F])5('61.*.4F])5(*(6*561,'('61.

(?>D(aI
0*$3T$)1&

!M*Y.*.)(*64(*+F6I)*(2)*.'()*'.*',)1('7'),?*'1*(2)*-)5)1(:>*+,6D(),*=)LF:)>*Y-)+*Y5('61*[:+1?*+.*+DD-6D-'+()
76-*+*-+1E)*67*S*4.).*F4(*(2'.*'.*.4F])5(*(6*+DD-6D-'+()*+..)..L)1(*+1,*L'('E+('61*67*(2)*'LD+5(*61*(2)*1+(4-)
561.)-I+('61*I+:4)*67*(2)*.'()M**K2)*.'()*+:.6*2+.*-).',)1('+:*1)'E2F64-.*+1,*(2)-)76-)*561.',)-+('61*1)),.*(6
F)*E'I)1*(6*(2'.*-):+('61.2'DM**Y.*.(+(),*'1*(2)*b2'.(6->b*+*.'L':+-*76-L*67*,)I):6DL)1(*2+.*D-)I'64.:>*F))1
+DD-6I),*61*(2)*.'()M

I$%&'"b'+#)"*%23T&'b"*',2%8*&'!"3=&*c2%$"3

GM*S-)1(b.*+,6D(),*D6:'5').*L+D*',)1('7').*(2)*C).()-1*D+-(*67*(2)*.'()*+.*+*<-+,)*ZZ*.'()*67*F6-64E2*+1,*:65+:
1+(4-)*561.)-I+('61*'LD6-(+15)?*(2'.*,).'E1+('61*5611)5(.*+5-6..*(2)*(6D*67*(2)*+::6(L)1(.*(6*(2)*C).(*+1,
'15:4,).*D+-(*67*(2)*5+1+:*7)),)-M**K2)*+::6(L)1(*E+-,)1.*+-)*,).'E1+(),*+.*+*C':,:'7)*56--',6-M

dM*Y*-)I')C*67*S-)1(b.*&'().*67*ZLD6-(+15)*76-*@+(4-)*961.)-I+('61*T&Z@9U*C+.*56LL'..'61),*'1*GA!"*(6
.4DD6-(*S-)1(b.*)L)-E'1E*,-+7(*,)I):6DL)1(*L+1+E)L)1(*D6:'5').M**K2'.*'1I6:I),*+1*+)-'+:*+1,*61*.'()
+DD-+'.+:*67*S-)1(b.*',)1('7'),*&Z@9b.*+1,*6(2)-*161*,).'E1+(),*+-)+.*,'.D:+>'1E*1+(4-)*561.)-I+('61
52+-+5()-'.('5.M**K2)*-)D6-(*',)1('7').*(2+(*(2)*.4F])5(*.'()?*(2)*+::6(L)1(.*+1,*(2)*5+1+:*7)),)-*.264:,*F)
',)1('7'),*+.*+*C26:)*+.*+*<-+,)*ZZ*&Z@9M**K2)*.'()*D-6I',).*+*:+-E)*+-)+*67*(+::*-4,)-+:*C2'52*'.*I)E)(+('61

Page 85



+..65'+(),*C'(2*41E-+i),*,'.(4-F),#1)E:)5(),*:+1,M

"M*K2)*+DD:'5+1(b.*+-)*+C+-)*(2+(*(2)-)*C)-)*.:6C*C6-L*61*(2)*.'()?*+*.D)5').*D-6()5(),*41,)-*(2)*=':,:'7)
+1,*9641(->.',)*Y5(*!%V!M**=2':)*'(*'.*+1*677)15)*(6*2+-L*(2)L*'(*'.*+55)D(+F:)*(6*56::)5(*+1,*-):65+()*(2)L
+1,*(2'.*2+,*F))1*41,)-(+X)1?*+:61E*C'(2*L)+.4-).*(6*D-)I)1(*(2)*.'()*F)'1E*-)6554D'),*F>*.:6C*C6-L*C2'52
L+>*F)*D-).)1(*61*(2)*+::6(L)1(.M

JM*[6:'5>*H&!d*67*S-)1(b.*R_[*GA!"*.(+().*(2+(*,)I):6DL)1(*C'::*16(*F)*D)-L'((),*61*.'().*67*(2'.*,).'E1+('61
41:)..*,)L61.(-+(),*(2+(*(2)-)*C'::*F)*16*+,I)-.)*)77)5(*61*1+(4-)*561.)-I+('61*6-*(2+(*+DD-6D-'+()
56LD)1.+(6->*D-6I'.'61*76-*C':,:'7)*'.*L+,)M**K2)*061,61*[:+1*.)(.*64(*(2)*76::6C'1E*2')-+-52>/

!* YI6',*+,I)-.)*'LD+5(*(6*(2)*F'6,'I)-.'(>*'1()-).(
G* \'1'L'i)*'LD+5(*+1,*.))X*L'('E+('61
d* H1:>* '1* )Q5)D('61+:* 5+.).* C2)-)* (2)* F)1)7'(.* 67* (2)* D-6D6.+:* 5:)+-:>* 64(C)'E2* (2)* F'6,'I)-.'(>

'LD+5(.?*.))X*+DD-6D-'+()*56LD)1.+('61M

$M*K2)*D-6D6.+:*'15:4,).*(2)*-)D-6I'.'61*67*.:6C*C6-L*2+F'(+(*+:61E*(2)*.64(2*C).(*),E)*67*(2)*.'()?*'(*'.
+1('5'D+(),*(2+(*(2'.*C64:,*F)*-)56:61'.),*F>*.:6C*C6-L*7-6L*(2)*+::6(L)1(.M**=2':)*(2)*D-'15'D:)*'.
+55)D(+F:)*(2)*+-)+*'.*67*+*L452*:)..)-*.5+:)*+1,*(2)*I+:4)*67*(2)*.'()*+.*+*:+-E)*+-)+*67*(+::*-4,)-+:*C64:,*F)
:6.(M**K2)*-)()1('61*67*L6-)*67*(2)*.:6C*C6-L*2+F'(+(*564:,1b(*F)*+52')I),*C'(264(*+*.'E1'7'5+1(*-),45('61*'1
(2)*.5+:)*67*(2)*D-6D6.),*F4':,'1E*C2'52*C64:,*F)*:'X):>*(6*'LD+5(*61*(2)*I'+F':'(>*67*(2)*,)I):6DL)1(M**Z1.()+,
74-(2)-*L'('E+('61*C+.*.64E2(*(2-64E2*(2)*5-)+('61*67*6(2)-*2+F'(+(.*C2'52*C64:,*F)*56LD:'L)1(+->*(6*(2)*.'()
+1,*C',)-*1+(4-)*561.)-I+('61*,).'E1+('61M**O6::6C'1E*,'.54..'61.*(2)*-667*+-)+*6I)-*(2)*7-61(*D+-(*67*(2)
677'5)*'.*D-6D6.),*(6*+556LL6,+()*+*E-))1*-667?*(2'.*+-)+*'.*+DD-6Q'L+():>*!GA.`L*+1,*'.*561.',)-),*(6*F)
67*.'E1'7'5+1(*I+:4)*76-*F'6,'I)-.'(>M

^M*H1*F+:+15)?*(2)*-)5-)+('61*67*.:6C*C6-L*2+F'(+(?*(2)*'156-D6-+('61*67*+*.'E1'7'5+1(*+-)+*67*E-))1*-667*+1,*+
E66,*`4+:'(>*:+1,.5+D'1E*.52)L)*+-641,*+::*),E).*67*(2)*.'()*T,'.54..),*F):6CU*+-)*+.*+*C26:)*561.',)-),*(6
-).4:(*'1*+1*+55)D(+F:)*:)I):*67*L'('E+('61*76-*(2)*,)I):6DL)1(*67*(2)*.'()?*E'I)1*(2+(*'(.*4.)*76-*'1,4.(-'+:*4.).
C'::*2+I)*C',)-*)5616L'5*F)1)7'(.M

E23W=T2)$34

VM*K2)*D-6D6.+:*'15:4,).*.67(*:+1,.5+D'1E*+-641,*(2)*C26:)*D)-'L)()-*67*(2)*.'()M**K2)*<-)+(*9)1(-+:*=+>
F641,+->*'.*D-6D6.),*(6*F)*:+1,.5+D),*C'(2*+1*+--+1E)L)1(*67*E-+..?*6-1+L)1(+:*.2-4F.?*"*(-)).*+1,*6(2)-
E-641,*56I)-*D:+1('1EM**K2)*16-(2*C).(*F641,+->*+F4(.*+16(2)-*'1,4.(-'+:*.'()?*+*F477)-*+I)-+E'1E*+*,)D(2*67
6I)-*JL*C'::*F)*D:+1(),*C'(2*+*L'Q*67*E-+..*+1,*C':,*7:6C)-.M**K2)*+-)+*(6*(2)*.64(2*C).(*67*(2)*F4':,'1E*'.
,).'E1+(),*76-*(2)*-)D-6I'.'61*67*.:6C*C6-L*2+F'(+(*+1,*+DD-6D-'+()*D:+1('1E*76-*(2'.*C'::*F)*-)`4'-),M

%M*Y:61E*(2)*7-61(*67*(2)*.'()?*'1*7-61(*67*+1*+564.('5*7)15)?*+*F477)-*67*(-)).*'.*D-6D6.),M**K2)>*C'::*2+I)*+
.'E1'7'5+1(*F)1)7'(*76-*(2)*I'.4+:*+L)1'(>*67*1)'E2F64-'1E*-).',)1(.*+1,?*.4F])5(*(6*+E-))'1E*+DD-6D-'+()
.D)5').?*5+1*2):D*(6*'LD-6I)*+'-*`4+:'(>M

!AM*O4-(2)-*,)(+':.*67*:+1,.5+D'1E*C'::*F)*-)`4'-),*F>*561,'('61?*D+-('54:+-:>*(6*+E-))*(-))*.D)5').?*(2)*-)D(':)
2+F'(+(*+1,*(2)*E-))1*-667.M

A&=$43

!!M*K2)*D-6D6.+:*'.*+*.'1E:)*:+-E)*C+-)264.)*.(>:)*F4':,'1E*C'(2*+15'::+->*677'5).*+:61E*61)*67*'(.*.',).M**K2)
F4':,'1E*'.*VAL*F>*JAL?*'(*'.*D6.'('61),*(6*(2)*-)+-*67*(2)*.'()?*(264E2*L+'1(+'1'1E*+*:+1,.5+D),*D)-'L)()-?
+1,*(2)*>+-,*76-*,):'I)-').*+1,*)LD:6>))*5+-*D+-X'1E*'.*(6*(2)*7-61(*67*(2)*.'()*C2'52*'.*(2)*.64(2*)+.(M

!GM*K2)*F4':,'1E*'.*!$L*'1*2)'E2(*+(*'(.*-',E)M**K2)*677'5).*+-)*:65+(),*+(*(2)*F4':,'1E.*16-(2*)+.(*):)I+('61
C2'52*7-61(.*61*(6*<-)+(*9)1(-+:*=+>*+1,*C'::*F)*(2)*L6.(*D4F:'5:>*I'.'F:)*.',)*67*(2)*F4':,'1EM**K2)*677'5).*+-)
da.(6-)>.*+1,*561.'.(*67*+*-)E4:+-*D+(()-1*67*C'1,6C.*+1,*5:+,,'1EM**K2)*6(2)-*):)I+('61.*E)1)-+::>*561.'.(*67
5:+,,'1E*F4(*2+I)*D+1):.*67*,'77)-)1(*56:64-.*(6*+,,*'1()-).(*+1,*F-)+X*4D*(2)*:+-E)*)QD+1.).*67*+*.'1E:)
L+()-'+:M

!dM*K2)*F4':,'1E*'.*561.',)-),*(6*2+I)*+1*+DD-6D-'+()*+DD)+-+15)*76-*'(.*4.)*+1,*:65+('61?*(2)*:+1,.5+D),
D)-'L)()-*C'::*.67()1*(2)*.'()*+-641,*(2)*F4':,'1EM

!"M*K2)*F4':,'1E*'.*.)(*F+5X*F>*7-6L*8)+(.*9:6.)*F>*+-641,*d"LM**K6*D-6()5(*1)'E2F64-'1E*-).',)1(.*7-6L
D6()1('+:*16'.)*D6::4('61*7-6L*(2)*.'()?*+1,*.D)5'7'5+::>*'1*(2)*)I)1(*(2+(*(2)*74(4-)*4.)*67*(2)*.'()*'1I6:I).

Page 86



I)2'5:).*C'(2*-)7-'E)-+('61*41'(.?*+*"L*2'E2*7)15)*'.*D-6D6.),*+5-6..*D+-(*67*(2)*7-61(+E)*67*(2)*.'()M**=2':)
(2'.*561.',)-+('61*'.*67*'LD6-(+15)*(2)*I'.4+:*+DD)+-+15)*67*+*7)15)*67*(2'.*2)'E2(*+1,*'(.*-):+('61.2'D*C'(2*(2)
.(-))(*.5)1)*'.*+:.6*67*5615)-1M**Y*-6C*67*(-)).*2+.*F))1*+,,),*(6*(2)*D-6D6.+:*'1*7-61(*67*(2)*7)15)*'1*6-,)-
(6*)12+15)*(2)*+DD)+-+15)*67*(2)*.'()M**Z(*'.*561.',)-),*(2+(*(2)*(-)).*C'::*F)*67*D+-('54:+-*I+:4)*'1*(2)'-
+DD)+-+15)M

R$4dX29=

!JM*\)LF)-.*C'::*16()*(2+(*(2)-)*2+.*F))1*+*E66,*,)+:*67*5615)-1*7-6L*(2)*1)+-F>*(-+I)::)-.*.'()M
@)'E2F64-.*7-6L*0>1(61*9:6.)?*C2'52*'.*6DD6.'()*(2)*L+'1*)1(-+15)*(6*(2)*.'()?*2+I)*.4FL'((),*+*D)('('61
6F])5('1E*(6*(2)*D-6D6.+:M**9615)-1.*+-)*L6.(*6FI'64.:>*F+.),*+-641,*(2)*4.)*67*(2'.*)1(-+15)*F>*:+-E)
I)2'5:).*,4-'1E*561.(-45('61*+1,*+.*D+-(*67*(2)*4.)*67*(2)*,)I):6D),*.'()M**K2)*-6+,*C+.*F4':(*C'(2*+*.D4-*677
(2)*-641,+F64(*.D)5'7'5+::>*(6*+::6C*(2)*.'()*(6*F)*,)I):6D),*'1*,4)*564-.)*+1,*(2)*-6+,*+1,*]415('61*:+>64(
C)-)*,).'E1),*(6*L))(*'1,4.(-'+:*1)),.M

!$M*N'E2C+>.*677'5)-.*2+I)*-)I')C),*(2)*+DD:'5+('61*+1,*7'1,*(2)*D-6D6.+:*+1,*(2)*]415('61*:+>64(*(6*F)
+55)D(+F:)M**K2)*4.)*67*(2)*)Q'.('1E*+55)..*,'-)5(:>*7-6L*8)+(.*9:6.)*'.*+55)D(+F:)*(264E2*(2)*E+().*C'::
1)),*(6*F)*X)D(*6D)1*,4-'1E*C6-X'1E*264-.*6(2)-C'.)*I)2'5:).*C64:,*16(*F)*+F:)*(6*5:)+-*(2)*-641,+F64(M**Y
.)561,+->*)1(-+15)*2+.*F))1*D-6D6.),*C2'52*'.1b(*1)5)..+->*'1*2'E2C+>.*()-L.*'1*6-,)-*(6*D-6I',)*+55)..*(6
(2)*.'()?*26C)I)-*'(*564:,*F)*4.),*+.*(2)*b)Q'(b*7-6L*(2)*.'()*6-*+.*+*.)D+-+()*)1(-+15)*76-*.(+77*5+-*D+-X'1E*+1,
C64:,*(2)-)76-)*-),45)*(2)*I)2'5:).*4.'1E*(2)*]415('61*+(*(2)*(6D*67*0>1(61*9:6.)M**K2'.*6D)1'1E*C64:,*16(*F)
+DD-6D-'+()*+.*+1*)1(-+15)*+.*'(*C64:,*-)`4'-)*:+-E)*I)2'5:).*(4-1'1E*-'E2(*+5-6..*6156L'1E*(-+77'5?*C2':)*(2)
D4-D6.)*F4':(*-641,+F64(*'.*,).'E1),*(6*)1.4-)*(2'.*5+1*F)*,61)*.+7):>M**Y*561,'('61*'.*-)56LL)1,),*(6*.))X
,)(+':.*67*(2)*7'1+:*D-6D6.),*+--+1E)L)1(*D-'6-*(6*6554D+('61*67*(2)*.'()M

!^M*H77'5)-.*:66X),*'1(6*(2)*D6..'F':'(>*67*-):65+('1E*(2)*)1(-+15)*)1('-):>*+C+>*7-6L*8)+(.*9:6.)*26C)I)-
(2)-)*+-)*16*6(2)-*.4'(+F:)*6D('61.M**K2)-)*'.*+*F4.*.(6D*61*<-)+(*9)1(-+:*=+>*C2'52*D-)I)1(.*+55)..*+1,
74-(2)-L6-)*'(*'.*+*F4.')-*-6+,*C2'52*'.*:'X):>*(6*F)56L)*L6-)*F4.>*6I)-('L)*C2'52*C64:,*+,,*(6*5615)-1.*'1
(2)*74(4-)M

!VM*K2)*+DD:'5+1(*2+.*L+,)*+*-)`4).(*76-*+,,'('61+:*C+'('1E*-).(-'5('61.*(6*F)*L+,)*61*8)+(.*9:6.)?*+.
I)2'5:).*54--)1(:>*D+-X*61*F6(2*.',).*67*(2)*-6+,*L)+1'1E*(2+(*74(4-)*+55)..*+:61E*8)+(.*9:6.)*564:,*F)
D-6F:)L+('5?*+1,*(2'.*-)`4).(*(2)-)76-)*'.*561.',)-),*(6*F)*-)+.61+F:)M**Y1*+,,'('61+:*561(-'F4('61*67*fJAAA
(6C+-,.*+*-)I')C*67*C+'('1E*-).(-'5('61.*'.*-)`4'-),M

!%M*[&!%*-)`4'-).*+(*:)+.(*(C6*74::a.'i)*:6+,'1E*F+>.*.6*(2)*D-6I'.'61*67*J*F+>.*C'(2'1*+*d"La"$L*,))D
5615-)()*.)-I'5)*>+-,*.+('.7').*(2'.*.(+1,+-,M

GAM*='(2'1*(2)*.'()*GJ*5+-*D+-X'1E*.D+5).*+-)*D-6D6.),?*76-*(2)*.'i)*67*(2)*41'(*[&$*C64:,*+::6C*4D*(6*d$?*+1,
(2)*:6C)-*+L641(*'.*+55)D(+F:)M**Z1*+556-,+15)*C'(2*[&!J*Je*67*.D+5).*+-)*D-6D6.),*(6*F)*C',)1),*+1,
L+-X),*76-*,'.+F:),*D)-.61.?*(2'.*'.*d*.D+5).M**Y:.6*GAe*67*.D+5).*2+I)*):)5(-'5*I)2'5:)*52+-E'1E*D6'1(.*C'(2
D+..'I)*D-6I'.'61*76-*+*74-(2)-*G*.D+5).M

G!M*Y*5>5:)*.2):()-*'.*D-6D6.),*C2'52*5+1*+556LL6,+()*!V*F'X).*C2'52*)Q5)),.*(2)*-)`4'-),*!!*.D+5).M

GGM*K2)*,-+7(*K-+I):*[:+1*2+.*F))1*+..)..),*F>*(2)*96415':b.*(-+1.D6-(+('61*)1E'1))-*4.'1E*K70j.*YKK-S4KP
D-6E-+LL)?*F4(*2+.*7+':),*(2)*+..)..L)1(M*K2)*X)>*.26-(56L'1E*'.*(2)*:+5X*67*+1>*'1()-L),'+()*(+-E)(.*76-*d
>)+-.*+7()-*7'-.(*6554D+('61M*N6C)I)-?*(2)-)*+-)*+*14LF)-*67*6(2)-*'..4).*67*5615)-1?*'15:4,'1E/*T'U*(2)*4.)*67
64(,+(),*GAA!*9)1.4.*,+(+*76-*(2)*F+.):'1)*'176-L+('61?*C2'52*.264:,*16C*F)*4D,+(),*C'(2*GA!!*,+(+W*T''U*(2)
:+5X*67*+1>*L)1('61*67*'1()-).(a7-))*.)+.61*('5X)(*:6+1.*76-*.(+77W*T'''U*(2)*:+5X*67*+1>*L)1('61*67*26C*5+-
D+-X'1E*C'::*F)*L+1+E),*61*.'()W*T'IU*(2)*+F.)15)*67*+1>*Y5('61*[:+1W*+1,*TIU*(2)*+F.)15)*67*+1>*'176-L+('61
61*741,'1E*67*(2)*K-+I):*[:+1M**Y*K-+I):*[:+1*C'::*F)*-)`4'-),*(6*.56-)*+*D+..*+.*D+-(*67*(2)*:)E+:*+E-))L)1(?
(2)*+F6I)*5-'()-'+*C'::*F)*.)54-),*C2)1*+1*6554D')-*76-*(2)*,)I):6DL)1(*2+.*F))1*',)1('7'),M

A*2$324&

GdM*Y1*+(()14+('61*(+1X*'.*D-6D6.),*F)1)+(2*(2)*.64(2)-1*D+-(*67*(2)*.)-I'5)*>+-,*(6*56::)5(*.4-7+5)*C+()-?
E-))1*-667.*+-)*D-6D6.),*C'(2'1*(2)*.'()*+1,*(2)-)*'.*+:.6*.56D)*76-*-+'1C+()-*2+-I).('1E*C2'52*C64:,*56::)5(
C+()-*7-6L*(2)*-667*67*(2)*F4':,'1EM

G"M*96LL)1(.*2+I)*F))1*-)5)'I),*7-6L*(2)*96415':b.*+::6(L)1(.*677'5)-*,-+C'1E*+(()1('61*(6*(2)*'..4)*67*(2)
+::6(L)1(.*1)Q(*(6*(2)*.'()*.477)-'1E*7-6L*7:66,'1E?*(2)*+F6I)*D-6D6.+:.*C64:,*D-)I)1(*(2)*,)I):6DL)1(*7-6L
-).4:('1E*'1*-41*677*'1(6*(2)*+::6(L)1(.M

Page 87



GJM*K2+L).*=+()-*2+I)*16*6F])5('61.*F4(*2+I)*L+,)*56LL)1(.*(6*F)*+,,),*+.*'176-L+('I).M

D$*'e821$%9

G$M*K2)*.'()*'.*:65+(),*C'(2'1*+1*Y'-*k4+:'(>*\+1+E)L)1(*Y-)+M**K2)*.4FL'((),*Y'-*k4+:'(>*Y..)..L)1(*2+.
.26C1*(2+(*(2)*6D)-+('61*67*(2)*.'()*C'::*:)+,*(6*+*.:'E2(*+,I)-.)*'LD+5(*'1*+'-*`4+:'(>*76-*1)'E2F64-'1E*-).',)1(.
+1,*L'('E+('61*L)+.4-).*2+I)*F))1*D-6D6.),*-)`4'-),*(6*L'('E+()*(2'.M**K2)*L)+.4-).*(6*F)*'156-D6-+(),
'15:4,)*(2)*2'E2*7-61(*F641,+->*7)15)?*(2)*-6C*67*(-)).*(6*(2)*7-61(?*(2)*'156-D6-+('61*67*E-))1*-667*+1,*(2)
'1.(+::+('61*67*):)5(-'5*5+-*52+-E'1E*D6'1(.*C2'52*C'::*L+X)*(2)*4.)*67*):)5(-'5*I)2'5:).*D6..'F:)M**Y.*(2)*'LD+5(
C+.*.26C1*(6*F)*.:'E2(*(2'.*.)(*67*L)+.4-).*'.*561.',)-),*(6*F)*+55)D(+F:)*2+I'1E*561.4:(),*(2)*56415':b.
P1I'-61L)1(+:*N)+:(2*H77'5)-M

,&$4d7"8*$34'"7f&T%$"3

G^M*c)E+-,'1E*(2)*-):+('61.2'D*C'(2*(2)*+::6(L)1(.*C2':)*(2)*D-6D6.),*F4':,'1E*'.*2'E2*'(*'.*76-(41+():>
D6.'('61),*(6*(2)*16-(2)+.(*67*(2)*+::6(L)1(*.'()*+1,*(2)-)76-)*'(*C64:,*F)*76-*+*:'L'(),*+L641(*67*(2)*,+>*(2+(
'(*C64:,*'LD+5(*61*:'E2(M

@)'E2F64-*56LL)1(. c).D61.).
0>1(61*9:6.)*C64:,*F)*L6.(*+77)5(),*F>*N<h*+1,
56LL)-5'+:*(-+77'5

0>1(61*9:6.)*'.*6DD6.'()*(2)*.'()*+1,*C'::*.2+-)*(2)
-641,+F64(*]415('61*C'(2*(2)*)1(-+15)*F4(*I)2'5:).
I'.'('1E*(2)*.'()*C64:,*16(*)I)-*)1()-*0>1(61*9:6.)
'(.):7

K2)*-6+,*:)+,'1E*(6*(2)*.'()*'.*61:>*-).',)1('+:*'1*.'i)
+1,*:+-E)*I)2'5:).*C64:,*6F.(-45(*(2)*I')C*C2)1
56L'1E*64(*67*0>1(61*+1,*8)+(.*9:6.)

K2)*-6+,*:+>64(*C+.*,).'E1*(6*F)*+F:)*(6
+556LL6,+()*:+-E)*I)2'5:).*'1*+1*'1,4.(-'+:*+-)+M
K2)*D+-X'1E*61*8)+(.*9:6.)*:'L'(.*(2)*-6+,*C',(2*F4(
D+-X'1E*561(-6:.*+-)*D-6D6.),M**K2)*-641,+F64(*C'::
2):D*)1.4-)*(2+(*(2)-)*'.*+*.+7)*-):+('61.2'D*F)(C))1
+::*I)2'5:).M

K2)-)*'.*16*.D+5)*76-*I)2'5:).*(6*(4-1*+-641,*'1*8)+(.
9:6.)*.6*C2)1*(2)>*L'..*(2)'-*(4-1*(2)>*2+I)*(6
-)I)-.)*C2'52*2+.*:),*(6*D+-X),*I)2'5:).*F)'1E*.(-45X

K2)*+DD:'5+1(*2+.*.4EE).(),*(2)>*5+1*)1.4-)*.'E1+E)
'.*I)->*5:)+-*(6*D-)I)1(*(2'.M

K2)*D-6Q'L'(>*67*(2)*.'()*(6*(2)*52':,-)1b.*D:+>*D+-X
-+'.).*5615)-1.*+F64(*.+7)(>

K6*-)+52*(2)*52':,-)1b.*D:+>*D+-X*7-6L*0>1(61*9:6.)*16
-6+,.*1)),*(6*F)*5-6..),*+1,*(2)*D+I)L)1(*C',(2*'.
.477'5')1(*(6*D-6I',)*+*561I)1')1(*.+7)*-64()M*K2)
5615)-1*+F64(*(2)*D-6Q'L'(>*67*:+-E)*I)2'5:).*(6*0>1(61
9:6.)*'.*41,)-.(66,*F4(*(2)*-6+,*:+>64(*C'::*)1+F:)
F6(2*4.).*(6*7415('61*C'(264(*5617:'5(M

9615)-1*+F64(*(2)*)Q(-+*16'.)*+1,*D6::4('61*'1*+,,'('61
(6*(2)*+EE-)E+().*56LD+1>*(6*61)*.',)*+1,*(2)*-+':C+>
(6*(2)*-)+-*+1,*'LD+5(*67*,4.(*+1,*D6::4('61*61*2)+:(2

\'('E+('61*L)+.4-).*+-)*D-6D6.),*(6*D-)I)1(*16'.)
D6::4('61*+1,*+1>*C6-.)1'1E*67*+'-*`4+:'(>*+.*.)(*64(
+F6I)?*'15:4,'1E*+*2'E2*7-61(*F641,+->*7)15)?*+*(-))
.5-))1*+1,*+*E-))1*-667M

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B <-+1(*961.)1(*.4F])5(*(6*0)E+:*+E-))L)1(

T!U K2)*D-6D6.),*,)I):6DL)1(*'.*'1*E)1)-+:*+556-,+15)*C'(2*D6:'5').*561(+'1),*'1*(2)/a

S-)1(*R1'(+->*_)I):6DL)1(*[:+1*GAA"

c):)I+1(*D6:'5').*'1*(2)*Y,6D(),*R1'(+->*_)I):6DL)1(*[:+1*+-)*(26.)*'1*(2)*76::6C'1E
52+D()-./a

S4':(*P1I'-61L)1(/*'1*()-L.*67*(2)*D-6()5('61*+1,*)12+15)L)1(*67*(2)*)1I'-61L)1(
P1I'-61L)1(+:*[-6()5('61/*'1*()-L.*67*D-6()5('1E*.D)5'7'5*7)+(4-).*67*(2)*)1I'-61L)1(*+1,
D-6()5('1E*(2)*D4F:'5
PLD:6>L)1(/*'1*()-L.*67*L+'1(+'1'1E*+1,*.4.(+'1'1E*+*-+1E)*67*)LD:6>L)1(*6DD6-(41'(').
HD)1*&D+5)*+1,*c)5-)+('61/*(6*D-6()5(*+1,*)12+15)*(2)*D-6I'.'61*67*.D6-(.?*:)'.4-)*+1,

Page 88



1+(4-)*561.)-I+('61
K-+1.D6-(/*'1*()-L.*67*.4.(+'1+F':'(>?*.+7)(>*+1,*.)-I'5'1E*1)),.

!G,A+H+G,Ig(?DIG,IB

T!U K2)*,)I):6DL)1(*(6*C2'52*(2'.*D)-L'..'61*-):+().*L4.(*F)*F)E41*16(*:+()-*(2+1*(2)*)QD'-+('61
67*(2-))*>)+-.*F)E'11'1E*61*(2)*,+()*67*(2'.*D)-L'..'61M

c)+.61/**K6*56176-L*C'(2*(2)*-)`4'-)L)1(.*67*&)5('61*%!*67*(2)*K6C1*+1,*9641(->*[:+11'1E
Y5(*!%%AM

TGU K2)*,)I):6DL)1(*2)-)F>*D)-L'((),*.2+::*F)*5+--'),*64(*'1*+556-,+15)*C'(2*(2)*76::6C'1E
+DD-6I),*,-+C'1ET.U*+1,#6-*,654L)1(T.U/

dA"JGa[0a!AA
dA"JGa[0a!A!S
dA"JGa[0a!AG
dA"JGa[0a!AdY
dA"JGa[0a!A"
dA"JGa[0a!AJ
dA"JGa[0a!A$
dA"JGa[0a!A^
dA"JGa[0a!AV
dA"JGa[0a!A%S
ScPPY\*[-)aY..)..L)1(
Y'-*k4+:'(>*Y..)..L)1(
c)D(':)*c)D6-(
P1)-E>*&(-+()E>

c)+.61/**O6-*(2)*+I6',+15)*67*,64F(*+1,*'1*(2)*'1()-).(.*67*D-6D)-*D:+11'1EM

TdU K2)*961.(-45('61*\'('E+('61*\)+.4-).*,)(+':),*C'(2'1*(2)*.4FL'((),*Y'-*k4+:'(>*Y..)..L)1(
Tc)7/*YkAJ!G^^U*.2+::*F)*'LD:)L)1(),*'1*74::M

c)+.61/*K6*L'1'L'.)*,4.(*+-'.'1E*7-6L*561.(-45('61*C6-X.*(2+(*564:,*:)+,*(6*14'.+15)*+1,
+,I)-.:>*'LD+5(*:65+:*+'-*`4+:'(>

T"U K2)*I)2'54:+-*)1(-+15)*(6*(2)*.'()*.2+::*F)*X)D(*6D)1*,4-'1E*C6-X'1E*264-.*41:)..*6(2)-C'.)
+E-)),*'1*C-'('1E*C'(2*(2)*0[YM

c)+.61/*K6*D-)I)1(*(2)*6F.(-45('61*67*(2)*D4F:'5*2'E2C+>M

TJU _)(+':.* 67* L+()-'+:.* 76-* +::* )Q()-1+:* C6-X?* '15:4,'1E* .+LD:).?* .2+::* F)* .4FL'((),* (6* +1,
+DD-6I),*'1*C-'('1E*F>*(2)*065+:*[:+11'1E*Y4(26-'(>*F)76-)*+1>*C6-X*'.*56LL)15),M**K2)*C6-X
.2+::*F)*5+--'),*64(*'1*+556-,+15)*C'(2*(2)*+DD-6I),*,)(+':.M

c)+.61/*K6*)1.4-)*+*.+('.7+5(6->*,)I):6DL)1(*C2'52*,6).*16(*D-)]4,'5)*(2)*+L)1'(>*67*(2)
:65+:'(>M

T$U Y::*+-)+.*.26C1*61* (2)*D:+1*+1,*.452*6(2)-*+-)+.*+.*L+>*F)*.26C1*61* (2)*+DD-6I),*D:+1
.2+::* F)* .4'(+F:>* :+1,.5+D),* C'(2* (-)).#.2-4F.#E-+..* '1* +556-,+15)* C'(2* +* .52)L)* (6* F)
.4FL'((),*(6*+1,*+DD-6I),*'1*C-'('1E*F>*(2)*065+:*[:+11'1E*Y4(26-'(>*D-'6-*(6*56LL)15)L)1(
67* +1>* ,)L6:'('61#561.(-45('61*C6-X* 61* (2)* .'()M* &452* :+1,.5+D'1E*C6-X* .2+::* F)* 56LD:)(),
D-'6-*(6*6554D+('61*67*(2)*F4':,'1EM

&452*.52)L)*.2+::*+:.6*'1,'5+()/a

'U*YDD-6D-'+()*D:+1('1E*76-*(2)*.:6C*C6-L*2+F'(+(

''U* Y* -+1E)* 67* +DD-6D-'+()* (-))* .D)5').* +:61E* (2)* 8)+(.* 9:6.)* ):)I+('61* (6* +5(* +.* +* I'.4+:
.5-))1*+1,*(6*'LD-6I)*+'-*`4+:'(>

'''U* _)(+':.* 67* (2)* L+X)* 4D* 67* (2)* D-6D6.),* E-))1* T.),4LU* -667.* '15:4,'1E* L+'1()1+15)

Page 89



+--+1E)L)1(.M

Y1>* (-)).* +1,* .2-4F.* D:+1(),* '1* +556-,+15)* C'(2* (2)* :+1,.5+D'1E* .52)L)* C2'52?* C'(2'1* J
>)+-.* 67* D:+1('1E* +-)* -)L6I),?* ,>'1E?* .)-'64.:>* ,+L+E),* 6-* F)56L)* ,'.)+.),* .2+::* F)
-)D:+5),*'1*.'L':+-*D6.'('61.*F>*(-)).*+1,*.2-4F.*67*.'L':+-*.D)5').*+1,*.'i)*(6*(26.)*6-'E'1+::>
D:+1(),*41:)..*6(2)-C'.)*+E-)),*'1*C-'('1E*C'(2*(2)*065+:*[:+11'1E*Y4(26-'(>M

c)+.61/**K6*)1.4-)*+*.+('.7+5(6->*.(+1,+-,*67*+DD)+-+15)*+1,*.)(('1E*76-*(2)*,)I):6DL)1(
+1,*(6*)1.4-)*(2+(*(2)*D-6D6.),*,)I):6DL)1(*)12+15).*(2)*I'.4+:*+L)1'(>*67*(2)*:65+:'(>*'1
(2)*'1()-).(.*67*(2)*+L)1'(').*67*(2)*6554D+1(.*67*(2)*,)I):6DL)1(*+1,*(6*D-6I',)*(-))*D:+1('1E
'1*D4-.4+15)*67*.)5('61*!%^*67*(2)*K6C1*+1,*9641(->*[:+11'1E*Y5(*!%%AM

T^U _)(+':.* 67* +::* 7)15'1E?* C+::.?* E+()C+>.* +1,* L)+1.* 67* )15:6.4-)* .2+::* F)* .4FL'((),* (6* +1,
+DD-6I),*'1*C-'('1E*F>*(2)*065+:*[:+11'1E*Y4(26-'(>*F)76-)*(2)*,)I):6DL)1(*2)-)F>*+DD-6I),
'.* 56LD:)(),* +1,* (2)*C6-X* .2+::* F)* 5+--'),* 64(* D-'6-* (6* 6554D+('61?* '1* +556-,+15)*C'(2* (2)
,)(+':.*.6*+DD-6I),?*+1,*(2)*7)15'1E?*C+::.?*E+()C+>.*+1,*L)+1.*67*)15:6.4-)*.2+::*(2)-)+7()-
F)*-)(+'1),*+(*(2)*2)'E2(*+1,*D6.'('61*+.*+DD-6I),M

c)+.61/*'1*(2)*'1()-).(.*67*(2)*I'.4+:*+L)1'(>*+1,*52+-+5()-*67*(2)*:65+:'(>M

TVU K2)*-+(),*16'.)*:)I):*7-6L*+::*L)52+1'5+:#):)5(-'5+:*D:+1(*+1,*+15'::+->*)`4'DL)1(*.2+::*F)*+(
:)+.(*!A*,S*F):6C*(2)*L)+.4-),*F+5XE-641,*16'.)*:)I):*C2)1*L)+.4-),*+(*(2)*1)+-).(*16'.)
.)1.'('I)*D-)L'.).M*Y1*+..)..L)1(*67*(2)*)QD)5(),*16'.)*:)I):.*+..65'+(),*C'(2*(2)*D:+1(*+1,
+1>*L'('E+('61*L)+.4-).*1)5)..+->*(6*+52')I)*(2)*-)`4'-),*16'.)*:)I):.*.2+::*F)*.4FL'((),*(6
K2)*065+:*[:+11'1E*Y4(26-'(>?*'1*C-'('1E?*76-*+DD-6I+:M*K2)*D:+1(*.2+::*(2)-)+7()-*F)*'1.(+::),
+1,*L+'1(+'1),*'1*+556-,+15)*C'(2*(2)*+DD-6I),*,)(+':.

c)+.61/*K6*D-6()5(*+55)D(+F:)*:65+:*16'.)*:)I):.?*'1*+556-,+15)*C'(2*S-)1(*[6:'5>*P[G

T%U Y*.6':*-)L),'+('61*.(-+()E>*.2+::*F)*.4FL'((),*(6*(2)*065+:*[:+11'1E*Y4(26-'(>*76-*+DD-6I+:?
64(:'1'1E*L)+.4-).*(6*L'('E+()*(2)*-'.X.*(6*74(4-)*.'()*4.)-.*',)1('7'),*'1*(2)*.4FL'((),*[2+.)*ZZ
<-641,*Z1I).('E+('61*c)D6-(*T-)7M*%dAA^UM

c)+.61/*K6*)1.4-)*(2)*.+7)*,)I):6DL)1(*+1,*.)54-)*6554D+15>*67*(2)*.'()

T!AU K2)*+DD-6I),*.6':*-)L),'+('61*.(-+()E>*.2+::*F)*'LD:)L)1(),*'1*74::M*Y*I)-'7'5+('61*-)D6-(*.2+::
F)*D-6I',),*(6*(2)*065+:*[:+11'1E*Y4(26-'(>?*.(+('1E*(2+(*-)L),'+('61*2+.*F))1*5+--'),*64(*'1
+556-,+15)*C'(2*(2)*+DD-6I),*-)L),'+('61*.(-+()E>*+1,*(2)*.'()*'.*.4'(+F:)*76-*)1,*4.)M

c)+.61/*K6*)1.4-)*(2)*.+7)*,)I):6DL)1(*+1,*.)54-)*6554D+15>*67*(2)*.'()

+,6G(>DH+@?IB

T!U Z(*'.*'LD6-(+1(*(2+(*(2)*C6-X)-.*+-)*I'E':+1(*76-*.'E1.*67*D6()1('+:*561(+L'1+('61*'1*(2)*.6':*,4-'1E
)Q5+I+('61*C6-X.M*K2'.*L+>*'15:4,)*6FI'64.*-).',4).?*6,64-.?*74):*6-*6':*.(+'1.?*+.F).(6.?
F4-'),*,-4L.?*F4-'),*C+.()?*,-+'1.?*'1()-5)D(6-.?*(+1X.*6-*+1>*6(2)-*41)QD)5(),*2+i+-,.*(2+(
L+>*F)*,'.56I)-),*,4-'1E*.'()*C6-X.M*Z7*+1>*4176-).))1*561(+L'1+('61*'.*7641,*,4-'1E*C6-X.
c)E4:+(6->*&)-I'5).*L4.(*F)*16('7'),*'LL),'+():>M*K):/*AGA*V%d^*JGJGM*PL+':/
)1.ML61'(6-'1ElF-)1(ME6IM4X

TGU ='(2*-)E+-,*(6*.4-7+5)*C+()-*,-+'1+E)*'(*'.*(2)*-).D61.'F':'(>*67*+*,)I):6D)-*(6*L+X)*D-6D)-
D-6I'.'61*76-*,-+'1+E)*(6*E-641,?*C+()-*564-.).*6-*+*.4'(+F:)*.)C)-M*Z1*-).D)5(*67*.4-7+5)
C+()-*'(*'.*-)56LL)1,),*(2+(*(2)*+DD:'5+1(*.264:,*)1.4-)*(2+(*.(6-L*7:6C.*+-)*+(()14+(),*6-
-)E4:+(),*'1(6*(2)*-)5)'I'1E*D4F:'5*1)(C6-X*(2-64E2*61*6-*677*.'()*.(6-+E)M*=2)1*'(*'.*D-6D6.),
(6*5611)5(*(6*+*56LF'1),*D4F:'5*.)C)-?*(2)*.'()*,-+'1+E)*.264:,*F)*.)D+-+()*+1,*56LF'1),*+(
(2)*7'1+:*L+126:)*1)+-).(*(2)*F641,+->M*9611)5('61.*+-)*16(*D)-L'((),*76-*(2)*-)L6I+:*67
E-641,C+()-M*=2)-)*(2)*,)I):6D)-*D-6D6.).*(6*,'.52+-E)*(6*+*D4F:'5*.)C)-?*D-'6-*+DD-6I+:
7-6L*K2+L).*=+()-*_)I):6D)-*&)-I'5).*C'::*F)*-)`4'-),M*K2)>*5+1*F)*561(+5(),*61*AVAA*AA%
d%G!M*c)+.61*a*(6*)1.4-)*(2+(*(2)*.4-7+5)*C+()-*,'.52+-E)*7-6L*(2)*.'()*.2+::*16(*F)
,)(-'L)1(+:*(6*(2)*)Q'.('1E*.)C)-+E)*.>.()LM

TdU K2)-)*+-)*D4F:'5*.)C)-.*5-6..'1E*6-*5:6.)*(6*>64-*,)I):6DL)1(M*Z1*6-,)-*(6*D-6()5(*D4F:'5

Page 90



.)C)-.*+1,*(6*)1.4-)*(2+(*K2+L).*=+()-*5+1*E+'1*+55)..*(6*(26.)*.)C)-.*76-*74(4-)*-)D+'-
+1,*L+'1()1+15)?*+DD-6I+:*.264:,*F)*.64E2(*7-6L*K2+L).*=+()-*C2)-)*(2)*)-)5('61*67*+
F4':,'1E*6-*+1*)Q()1.'61*(6*+*F4':,'1E*6-*41,)-D'11'1E*C6-X*C64:,*F)*6I)-*(2)*:'1)*67?*6-*C64:,
56L)*C'(2'1*d*L)(-).*67?*+*D4F:'5*.)C)-M*K2+L).*=+()-*C'::*4.4+::>*-)74.)*.452*+DD-6I+:*'1
-).D)5(*67*(2)*561.(-45('61*67*1)C*F4':,'1E.?*F4(*+DD-6I+:*L+>*F)*E-+1(),*'1*.6L)*5+.).*76-
)Q()1.'61.*(6*)Q'.('1E*F4':,'1E.M*K2)*+DD:'5+1(*'.*+,I'.),*(6*561(+5(*K2+L).*=+()-*_)I):6D)-
&)-I'5).*61*AVAA*AA%*d%G!*(6*,'.54..*(2)*6D('61.*+I+':+F:)*+(*(2'.*.'()M

T"U @6*'LD+5(*D':'1E*.2+::*(+X)*D:+5)*41(':*+*D':'1E*L)(26,*.(+()L)1(*T,)(+':'1E*(2)*,)D(2*+1,*(>D)
67*D':'1E*(6*F)*41,)-(+X)1*+1,*(2)*L)(26,6:6E>*F>*C2'52*.452*D':'1E*C'::*F)*5+--'),*64(?
'15:4,'1E*L)+.4-).*(6*D-)I)1(*+1,*L'1'L'.)*(2)*D6()1('+:*76-*,+L+E)*(6*.4F.4-7+5)*.)C)-+E)
'17-+.(-45(4-)?*+1,*(2)*D-6E-+LL)*76-*(2)*C6-X.U*2+.*F))1*.4FL'((),*(6*+1,*+DD-6I),*'1
C-'('1E*F>*(2)*:65+:*D:+11'1E*+4(26-'(>*'1*561.4:(+('61*C'(2*K2+L).*=+()-M*Y1>*D':'1E*L4.(*F)
41,)-(+X)1*'1*+556-,+15)*C'(2*(2)*()-L.*67*(2)*+DD-6I),*D':'1E*L)(26,*.(+()L)1(M*c)+.61/
K2)*D-6D6.),*C6-X.*C'::*F)*'1*5:6.)*D-6Q'L'(>*(6*41,)-E-641,*.)C)-+E)*4(':'(>*'17-+.(-45(4-)M
[':'1E*2+.*(2)*D6()1('+:*(6*'LD+5(*61*:65+:*41,)-E-641,*.)C)-+E)*4(':'(>*'17-+.(-45(4-)M*K2)
+DD:'5+1(*'.*+,I'.),*(6*561(+5(*K2+L).*=+()-*_)I):6D)-*&)-I'5).*61*AVAA*AA%*d%G!*(6
,'.54..*(2)*,)(+':.*67*(2)*D':'1E*L)(26,*.(+()L)1(M

TJU c411'1E*(2-64E264(*(2)*D-6D6.),*,)I):6DL)1(*+-)*)+.)L)1(.*+1,*C+>*:)+I).M*K2).)*+-)
K2+L).*=+()-*Y..)(.M*K2)*56LD+1>*C'::*.))X*+..4-+15).*(2+(*(2).)*C'::*16(*F)*+77)5(),*F>
(2)*D-6D6.),*,)I):6DL)1(*+1,*(2)*+DD:'5+1(*.264:,*561(+5(*K2+L).*=+()-*(6*,'.54..*(2)
,)I):6DL)1(*F)76-)*C6-X.*56LL)15)M

(?6?(?,!?'AG!S>?,HIB

K2)*76::6C'1E*+-)*)Q(-+5(.*67*.6L)*67*(2)*.4FL'((),*D:+1.M**Y::*.4FL'((),*,)(+':.*5+1*F)*I')C),*61*(2)
96415':j.*C)F.'() CCCMF-)1(ME6IM4X*F>*.)+-52'1E*C'(2*(2)*+DD:'5+('61*-)7)-)15)M

Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Y1>*D)-.61*C'.2'1E*(6*'1.D)5(*(2)*+F6I)*D+D)-.*.264:,*561(+5( 0'i*&4::'I+1?*[:+11'1E*+1,*c)E)1)-+('61?
S-)1(*9'I'5*9)1(-)?*P1E'1))-.*=+>?*=)LF:)>?*NY%*AO3?*K):M*@6M*AGA*V%d^ Jd^^

Page 94



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'6&7*82*9:
;.5<

!2=&',"- !"#$%&$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1,2-+.*,.+34+!!"+5+!!6++7388(/+9(88+1,2*:+132-32:+;<=+6>?

@+A.3B2+C3DE.(FG)+,2-+-,),H,/*+.(FG)/+=I!!+J.-2,2C*+'K.L*E+!III=&=6I

MG(/+N,D+(/+(2-(C,)(L*+328EO

Agenda Item 9

Page 95



(?!?+@?AB %+JC)3H*.:+=I!"

CD(AB 7388(/+9(88

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB <(88*/-*2+A32/K8),)(L*+P3.KN

EG!DH+G,B 1,2-+.*,.+34+!!"+5+!!6++7388(/+9(88+1,2*:+132-32:+;<=+6>?

0(G0GIDEB Q.*C)(32+34+43K.+RS"+H*-T+/*N(+-*),CG*-+-B*88(2FG3K/*/+(2C8K-(2F+43.N,)(32+34
344+/).**)+D,.U(2F+,2-+,//3C(,)*-+8,2-/C,D(2F

D00E+!D,HB V.3/L*23.+93N*/

!G,HD!HB WWX+W8,22(2F+1(N()*-

0ED,',GJIB
'**+C32-()(32+=

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
?DD.3L,8+/KHY*C)+)3+C32-()(32/+8(/)*-+,4)*.+D,.,F.,DG+=!O

!+E'A?HD+EI
MG(/+,DD8(C,)(32+(/+8(,H8*+)3+D,E+)G*+A3NNK2()E+Z24.,/).KC)K.*+1*LE+RAZ1TO+MG*+)3),8+,N3K2)+(/ L5MM:5N5-MO 34
BG(CG L5;;:N/.-<P+(/+[.*2)+AZ1+,2- L;5:MQ.-P<+(/+X,E3.,8+AZ1O
!+E'E$271&R
\*/#;30+ \*/

?S+IH+,F
MG*+/KHY*C)+/()*+(/+)G*+8,2-+)3+)G*+.*,.+34+!!"+,2-+!!6+7388(/+9(88+1,2*O++MG*+8,2-+G,/+23)+H**2+43.N,88E
/*D,.,)*-+344+4.3N+)G*+4.32),F*+D.3D*.)(*/+HK)+,*.(,8+DG3)3/+/G3B+)G,)+()+G,/+23)+H**2+B*88+K/*-+,2-+G,/
H*C3N*+3L*.F.3B2O

<G(8*+)G*+,--.*//+34+)G*+/()*+(/+7388(/+9(88+1,2*+)G*+/()*+(-*2)(4(*-+HE+)G*+.*-+8(2*+(/+=6N+)3+)G*+.*,.+34+)G*+4.32)
H3K2-,.EO++P3.+N3/)+34+()/+-*D)G+)G*+/()*+(/+H3K2-*-+HE+J.CG,.-+A83/*+)3+)G*+B*/):+)G(/+(/+,+CK85-*5/,C+32
BG(CG+)G*.*+,.*+]+G3K/*/:+,88+34+BG(CG+,.*+-*),CG*-+,2-+$5/)3.*E/+G(FGO

MG*+/()*+-3*/+23)+(2C8K-*+,+8(/)*-+HK(8-(2F+23.+(/+()+B()G(2+,+C32/*.L,)(32+,.*,:+G3B*L*.+93N*/)*,-+W,.U+A?+(/
)3+)G*+B*/)+34+J.CG,.-+A83/*O

A?@?EG0>?,H'I!T?AUE?
MG*+),H8*R/T+H*83B+(2-(C,)*+)G*+*S(/)(2F+,2-+D.3D3/*-+K/*/+,)+)G*+/()*+,2-+)G*(.+.*/D*C)(L*+4833./D,C*+,2-+,
H.*,U-3B2+34+,2E+-B*88(2F/+D.3D3/*-+,)+)G*+/()*O

61""*=)2V&'W*&2XY"Z3

0*$#2*9 U=& ?[$=%$34 (&%2$3&Y E"=% ,&Z ,&%'F2$3

-B*88(2F+G3K/*/ I I I 6II 6II

HGHDEI'$3'=\#
H"%21= ?[$=%$34 (&%2$3&Y E"=% ,&Z ,&%'42$3

I I I 6II 6II

>"3$%"*$34'(&=$Y&3%$21'W*&2XY"Z3

Page 96



?[$=%$34
A&=V*$)%$"3 ![*- =[*- $[*- "[*- &[*- 6[*- ][*- ^[*- _2U M3),8

93K/*/

0*")"=&Y
A&=V*$)%$"3 ![*- =[*- $[*- "[*- &[*- 6[*- ][*- ^[*- _2U M3),8

93K/*/ " "

0(G0GIDE
'**+-*/C.(D)(32+,H3L*O

T+IHG(]
I6#!%%^+ ?DD*,8+?883B*-
Q.*C)(32+34+,+=5/)3.*E+/(-*+*S)*2/(32+)3+*S(/)(2F+-B*88(2FG3K/*+,2-+*.*C)(32+34+!+-*),CG*-+,2-+$+)*..,C*-
-B*88(2FG3K/*/+B()G(2+.*,.+F,.-*2+34+!!6+7388(/+9(88+1,2*+B()G+,//3C(,)*-+8,2-/C,D(2F:+-*),CG*-+F,.,F*/+,2-
L*G(CK8,.+,CC*//

MG(/+B,/+.*4K/*-+HE+)G*+A3K2C(8+43.+)G*+43883B(2F+.*,/320
!"#$%&'%'(#)$)#*#+'%,#-./$01$&#2('-$'3$."#$.1%#/$(4.4-5$2-)$(46#$'3$."#$)7#++4-5"'8(#($2-)$(46#$'3$."#
%&'%'(#)$%+'.(/$7'8+)$9'-(.4.8.#$2-$8-299#%.20+1$9&2,%#)$3'&,$'3$029:+2-)$)#*#+'%,#-.$7"49"$4(
4-9'-5&8'8($74."$2-)$)#.&29.($3&',$."#$(%294'8($9"2&29.#&$'3$."#$+'92+4.1$2-)$"2($2-$27:72&)$&#+2.4'-("4%
74."$."#$#;4(.4-5$"'8(#($3&'-.4-5$<'++4($=4++$>2-#?$!"4($4($#;29#&02.#)$01$."#$%&',4-#-.$(4.4-5$2-)$2%%#2&2-9#
'-$."#$9&#(.$'3$2$"4++?$$!"#$%&'%'(#)$)#*#+'%,#-.$7'8+)$."#&#3'&#$0#$9'-.&2&1$.'$%'+494#($@AB/$@AC/$=DB$2-)
=DE$'3$."#$2)'%.#)$@&#-.$F-4.2&1$<#*#+'%,#-.$G+2-$BHHI$2($7#++$2($."#$584)2-9#$(#.$)'7-$4-
J8%%+#,#-.2&1$G+2--4-5$K84)2-9#$L'.#$DM?

93B*L*.+ ()+B,/+ /KH/*`K*2)8E+ ,883B*-+,)+,DD*,8O+ +MG*+ Z2/D*C)3.+ -(-+23)+ /G,.*+ )G*+A3K2C(8a/+ C32C*.2/+,2-
C32/(-*.*-+ )G*+ D.3D3/,8+ B3K8-+ /()+ B*88+ H,CU+ 4.3N+ )G*+ 4.32),F*+ 34+ 7388(/+ 9(88+ 1,2*+ ,2-+ H*+ /C.**2*-+ 4.3N
J.CG,.-+A83/*O+ +9*+B,/+,8/3+ 34+ )G*+ 3D(2(32+ )G,)+ -*2/*.+ -*L*83DN*2)+H*G(2-+ )G*+ 4.32),F*+7388(/+9(88+ 1,2*
D.3D*.)(*/+B,/+23)+K2CG,.,C)*.(/)(C+34+)G*+,.*,O

MG*+-(44*.*2C*/+H*)B**2+)G*+,DD*,8+/CG*N*+,2-+)G*+/KHY*C)+,DD8(C,)(32+,.*+-(/CK//*-+(2+)G*+.*N,.U/O

0GE+!]'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
H^&',2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$V9'6*2#&Z"*X'_,006`

MG*+;WWP+B,/+DKH8(/G*-+32+=]+X,.CG+=I!=+,2-+.*D8,C*-+W8,22(2F+W38(CE+VK(-,2C*+,2-+W8,22(2F+W38(CE
'),)*N*2)/+B()G+(NN*-(,)*+*44*C)O++Z)+/**U/+)3+/*CK.*+D3/()(L*+F.3B)G+(2+,+B,E+)G,)+*44*C)(L*8E+H,8,2C*/
*C323N(C+:+*2L(.32N*2),8+,2-+/3C(,8+D.3F.*//+43.+)G(/+,2-+4K)K.*+F*2*.,)(32/O+Z)+(2C8K-*/+,+D.*/KND)(32+(2
4,L3K.+34+/K/),(2,H8*+-*L*83DN*2)+(2+H3)G+D8,2+N,U(2F+,2-+-*C(/(32+N,U(2FO+MG*+;WWP+(/+(2)*2-*-+)3
D.3L(-*+,+4.,N*B3.U+B()G(2+BG(CG+83C,8+D*3D8*+,2-+A3K2C(8/+C,2+D.3-KC*+)G*(.+3B2+-(/)(2C)(L*+13C,8+,2-
;*(FGH3K.G33-+W8,2/O+Z)+,(N/+)3+/).*2F)G*2+83C,8+-*C(/(32+N,U(2F+,2-+.*(243.C*+)G*+(ND3.),2C*+34+U**D(2F
D8,2/+KD+)3+-,)*O

',L*-+D38(C(*/+4.3N+)G*+,-3D)*-+_7W+B(88+G,L*+(2C.*,/(2F8E+8*//+B*(FG)+K28*//+)G*E+,.*+(2+C3243.N()E+B()G+)G*
;WWP+,2-+C,2+H*+-*N32/).,)*-+)3+H*+/)(88+.*8*L,2)O+MG*+A3.*+').,)*FE+B(88+,8/3+2**-+)3+H*+(2+C3243.N()E+B()G
H3)G+)G*+132-32+W8,2+,2-+)G*+;WWPO+Z2+-3(2F+/3+()+G,/+/(F2(4(C,2)+B*(FG)+,)),CG*-+)3+()O

MG*+-*L*83DN*2)+D8,2+43.+)G*+DK.D3/*+34+'$^+R6T+MG*+W8,22(2F+b+A3NDK8/3.E+WK.CG,/*+?C)+=II"+(/+)G*+[.*2)
_2(),.E+7*L*83DN*2)+W8,2+=II":+A3.*+').,)*FE+=I!I+,2-+)G*+132-32+W8,2+=I!!O

H^&'E"3Y"3'0123

W*&3%J='!"*&'I%*2%&49
W38(CE+AW!]

W*&3%J='UA0';..M

'WV!]+7*/(F2+VK(-*+43.+2*B+7*L*83DN*2)

Page 97



!G,IUEHDH+G,
==+2*(FGH3K.(2F+3CCKD(*./+B*.*+C32/K8)*-+32+==2-+JC)3H*.+=I!"+,2-+$+3HY*C)(32/+B*.*+.*C*(L*-+.,(/(2F+)G*
43883B(2F+C32C*.2/0
! A32C*.2+,H3K)+83//+34+F.**2+/D,C*+,2-+).**/
! ?.H3.(CK8)K.,8+.*D3.)+-3*/+23)+*SD83.*+.*)*2)(32+34+).**/+32+B*/)*.2+H3K2-,.E
! ?+4K.)G*.+/K.L*E+34+B(8-8(4*+,2-+4,K2,+/G3K8-+H*+K2-*.),U*2
! MG*+/()*+B(88+H*+L(/(H8*+4.3N+,+L(*BD3(2)+(2+V8,-/)32*+W,.U
! ZND,C)+34+,--()(32,8+C,./+D3)*2)(,88E+H83CU(2F+(2+2*(FGH3K./
! W3//(H8*+D.3H8*N/+43.+.*4K/*+C388*C)(32+,2-+.3,-+C8*,2(2F
! ;*B+-B*88(2F/+32+3.CG,.-+A83/*+B(88+.*/K8)+(2+3L*.C.3B-(2F
! A32/).KC)(32+).,44(C+B(88+C,K/*+-(/.KD)(32+,2-+)G*.*+C3K8-+H*+-,N,F*+)3+D.3D*.)(*/

X(23.+.*L(/(32/+)3+)G*+/CG*N*+C32C*.2(2F+)G*+,8)*.,)(32+)3+)G*+).*,)N*2)+34+)G*+,.*,+,*.3K2-+)G*+L*G(CK8,.
,CC*//+G,L*+H**2+/KHN())*-O++?/+,+.*/K8)+2*(FGH3K./+G,L*+H**2+.*C32/K8)*-+43.+,+D*.(3-+34+!"+-,E/+32+=6)G
>,2K,.EO++X*NH*./+B(88+H*+KD-,)*-+34+,2E+,--()(32,8+C3NN*2)/+.*C*(L*-O

+3%&*321
9(FGB,E/+5+.*L(/(32/+.*C3NN*2-*-+,2-+.*C*(L*-O
1,2-/C,D(2F+5+.*L(/(32/+.*C3NN*2-*-+,2-+.*C*(L*-O

(?>D(aI
0*$3V$)1&

!O+?/+/*)+3K)+,H3L*+)G*+/()*+C32/(/)/+34+)G*+*2-+34+)G*+.*,.+F,.-*2/+34+!!"+,2-+!!6+7388(/+9(88+1,2*:+,2-+)G*
D.3D3/,8+(/+)3+-*L*83D+"+G3K/*/+B()G+F,.-*2/+,2-+D,.U(2F:+N,(2),(2(2F+F,.-*2/+43.+)G*+*S(/)(2F+-B*88(2F/+,2-
D.3)*C)(2F+).**/+,.3K2-+)G*+H3K2-,.E+34+)G*+/()*O

=O+W,.,O+&$+34+)G*+;WWP+/KDD3.)/+1W?/+(2+/*))(2F+D38(C(*/+)3+.*/(/)+(2,DD.3D.(,)*+-*L*83DN*2)+34+F,.-*2/
BG*.*+()+B3K8-+C,K/*+G,.N+)3+)G*+83C,8+,.*,+,2-+)G*+A3.*+').,)*FE+D38(CE+AW!]+(2+8(2*+B()G+2,)(32,8+FK(-,2C*
/),)*/+)G,)+)G*+-(/)(2C)(L*+CG,.,C)*.+34+/KHK.H,2+[.*2)+B(88+H*+D.3)*C)*-O

$O+<G(8*+)G*+/()*+C32/(/)/+34+F,.-*2+8,2-+)G*.*+,.*+,+2KNH*.+34+4,C)3./+BG(CG+8*,-+344(C*./+)3+C32/(-*.+)G,)+)G*
D.(2C(D8*+34+)G*+-*L*83DN*2)+(2+)G(/+83C,)(32+(/+,CC*D),H8*O
! MG*+/()*+G,/+D.*L(3K/8E+H**2+C32/(-*.*-+,/+,DD.3D.(,)*+43.+,+.*/(-*2)(,8+-*L*83DN*2)+HE+,+W8,22(2F

Z2/D*C)3.+,2-+43.+.*,/32/+*SD8,(2*-+H*83B+344(C*./+C32/(-*.+)G(/+/CG*N*+)3+H*+D.*4*.,H8*+)3+)G,)
D.*L(3K/8E+,DD.3L*-O+

! MG*+/C,8*+34+)G*+F,.-*2/+(2+`K*/)(32+,.*+23)+CG,.,C)*.(/)(C+34+)G*+/K..3K2-(2F+/KHK.H,2+CG,.,C)*.:+,)+3L*.
"]N+832F+4.3N+)G*+.*,.+34+)G*+G3K/*/+R,2-+,H3K)+6&N+4.3N+4.32)+)3+.*,.+H3K2-,.ET+)G*E+,.*+L*.E+8,.F*
,2-+NKCG+8,.F*.+)G,2+F,.-*2/+(2+)G*+/K..3K2-(2F+C32)*S)O

! MG*+-*D)G+34+)G*+F,.-*2/+N*,2/+)G*E+C3K8-+H*+-*L*83D*-+B()G3K)+G,.N(2F+)G*+,N*2()E+34+)G*+*S(/)(2F
G3K/*/O

! MG*+/()*+G,/+,+D.3N(2*2)+H3.-*.+34+).**/+,832F+()/+J.CG,.-+A83/*+H3K2-,.(*/+,2-+)G*+N,Y3.()E+34+)G*/*
).**/+C,2+H*+N,(2),(2*-O

01233$34'T$=%"*9'b'D))&21'IV^&#&

"O+MG*+,DD*,8+/CG*N*:+,883B*-+HE+)G*+W8,22(2F+Z2/D*C)3.,)*+(2+X,E+=II]:+D.3D3/*-+,+.3B+34+$+)*..,C*
G3K/*/+,2-+,+-*),CG*-+G3K/*+)3+)G*+.*,.+34+!!"5!!6+7388(/+9(88+1,2*O++MG*+D.3D3/*-+,..,2F*N*2)+(2L38L*-
L*G(CK8,.+,CC*//+H*)B**2+!!6+7388(/+9(88+1,2*+,2-+)G*+*2).,2C*+)3+)G*+/CG338+,2-+)G(/+L*G(CK8,.+.3K)*+B3K8-
B.,D+,.3K2-+)G*+/(-*+,2-+.*,.+34+)G*+F,.-*2+34+23+!!"5!!6O++J44(C*./+-(-+23)+4(2-+)G(/+H,CU8,2-+/)E8*
-*L*83DN*2)+)3+H*+/END,)G*)(C+)3+)G*+CG,.,C)*.+34+)G*+,.*,:+HK)+)G*+,DD*,8+Z2/D*C)3.+-(/,F.**-O

&O+A3ND,.*-+)3+)G*+23B+D.3D3/*-+8,E3K)+)G*+,DD*,8+/CG*N*+)33U+KD+/(F2(4(C,2)8E+N3.*+F,.-*2+/D,C*+43.+)G*
L*G(CK8,.+.3K)*+)3+)G*+*,/)+34+)G*+4.32),F*+G3K/*O++MG*+3.(*2),)(32+34+)G*+D.3D3/*-+G3K/*/+B,/+/3K)G+4,C(2F
)3B,.-/+)G*+.*,.+F,.-*2/+34+!!"5!!6O++MG*+CK..*2)+D.3D3/,8+3.(*2),)*/+)G*+G3K/*/+)3+)G*+23.)G+B()G+)G*(.
F,.-*2/+H,CU(2F+32+)3+!!"5!!6:+)G(/+(/+NKCG+D.*4*.,H8*+(2+K.H,2+-*/(F2+)*.N/+43.+)G*+.*8,)(32/G(D+()+C.*,)*/
H*)B**2+)G*+D.3D*.)(*/O

0*")"=&Y'E29"8%'23Y'A&=$43

6O+MG*+D.3D3/,8+*2L(/,F*/+)G*+C.*,)(32+34+,2+*2).,2C*+(2)3+)G*+/()*+4.3N+J.CG,.-+A83/*+,)+)G*+23.)G*.2+*2-+34

Page 98



)G*+/()*O++c*G(C8*/+,2-+D*-*/).(,2/+B(88+H3)G+H*+,H8*+)3+K/*+)G(/+*2).,2C*+BG(CG+C.*,)*/+,+.3K)*+B()G(2+)G*+/()*
8*,-(2F+)3+)G*+4.32)+34+*,CG+D.3D*.)EO++Q,CG+34+)G*+"+K2()/+G,/+,+4.32)+F,.-*2+B()G(2+BG(CG+)G*.*+(/+/D,C*+43.
D,.U(2F+(2+,CC3.-,2C*+B()G+A3K2C(8+/),2-,.-/O

]O+=+D,(./+34+/*N(5-*),CG*-+G3K/*/+,.*+D.3D3/*-:+/*)+(2+/K44(C(*2)8E+4.3N+*()G*.+/(-*+H3K2-,.E+)3+,883B+43.+.33)
D.3)*C)(32+34+*S(/)(2F+).**/O++MG*+F.3K2-+8*L*8+-.3D/+4.3N+)G*+4.32)+)3+)G*+.*,.+34+)G*+G3K/*+/3+)G*.*+,.*+/),(./
8*,-(2F+4.3N+)G*+4.32)+)3+)G*+.*,.+F,.-*2/+34+)G*+G3K/*/

^O+MG*+G3K/*/+,.*+/(ND8*+(2+)G*(.+,DD*,.,2C*:+C32/).KC)*-+34+H.(CU+,2-+B()G+,+48,)+.334+,2-+,+K2(43.N+B(2-3B
,..,2F*N*2)+BG(CG+B(88+*/),H8(/G+,+.*/(-*2)(,8+CG,.,C)*.O++Q,CG+G3K/*+(/+D.3D3/*-+)3+G,L*+/38,.+D,2*8/+32+)G*
.334O

c821$%9'"d'2VV"##"Y2%$"3

%O+MG*+D.3D3/*-+G3K/*/+,.*+$5/)3.*E/+BG(CG+,--.*//*/+)G*+F.3K2-+8*L*8+-(44*.*2C*O++M3+)G*+4.32)+)G*+83B*.
4833.+(/+/K2U*2+,2-+)G*+4.32)+-33.+8*,-/+)3+)G*+KDD*.+F.3K2-+4833.:+G3B*L*.+)3+)G*+.*,.+)G*+83B*.+4833.+3D*2/
32)3+)G*+F,.-*2+,)+)G*+83B*.+8*L*8O

!IO+MG*+83B*.+4833.+,CC3NN3-,)*/+,2+3D*2+D8,2+8(L(2F:+-(2(2F:+U()CG*2+,.*,+,2-+,+K)(8()E+.33N:+)G*.*+(/+,
8(FG)B*88+)3+)G*+4.32)+,2-+/8(-(2F+-33./+)3+)G*+F,.-*2+)3+)G*+.*,.O++MG*+*2).,2C*+8*L*8+4833.+G,/+,+8(L(2F+.33N+)3
)G*+4.32)+BG(CG+C3K8-+/*.L*+,/+,+H*-.33N+,2-+)G*+N,/)*.+H*-.33N+)3+)G*+.*,.+,2-+)G*+)3D+4833.+G,/+=+4K.)G*.
H*-.33N/O++MG*+,..,2F*N*2)+(/+,+$+H*-+6+D*./32+G3K/*+)G3KFG+()+C3K8-+/*.L*+,/+,+"+H*-.33N+G3K/*:+)G*
4833.+,.*,+34+,DD.3S(N,)*8E+!&I/`N+*SC**-/+)G*+!!$/`N+/*)+3K)+(2+)G*+132-32+W8,2+43.+,+"+H*-+6+D*./32O
MG*+,..,2F*N*2)+34+)G*+G3K/*/+B(88+D.3L(-*+,+F33-+`K,8()E+34+,CC3NN3-,)(32O

!!O+MG*+.*,.+F,.-*2/+,.*+%I/`N+3.+N3.*+*SC**-(2F+)G*+&I/`N+/),2-,.-+34+'WV!]O+

+#)2V%'"3',&$4^7"8*$34'D#&3$%9

!=O+MG*+F,.-*2+-*D)G+34+)G*+D.3D3/*-+G3K/*/+(/+3L*.+!=N+,2-+)G*+F,.-*2+-*D)G+34+!!"+7388(/+9(88+1,2*+B(88
H*+!IN+,CG(*L(2F+,+/*D,.,)(32+34+3L*.+=IN+H*)B**2+)G*+.*,.+*8*L,)(32/+BG(CG+B(88+D.3L(-*+,+F33-+8*L*8+34
D.(L,CEO

!$O+?)+)G*+KDD*.+4833.+34+)G*+D.3D3/*-+G3K/*/+,+.334+)*..,C*+,.*,+(/+D.3D3/*-:+,+C32-()(32+(/+.*C3NN*2-*-
.*`K(.(2F+-*),(8/+34+/C.**2(2F+)3+D.*L*2)+3L*.833U(2F:+BG(8*+)G*+-*D)G+34+)G*+.*,.+F,.-*2+(/+/K44(C(*2)+)G(/+(/
C32/(-*.*-+2*C*//,.E+,/+)G*+G3K/*/+,.*+,)+,+G(FG*.+F.3K2-+8*L*8O

!"O+MG*.*+(/+,+-(/),2C*+34+3L*.+=IN+H*)B**2+)G*+4.32)+34+)G*+G3K/*/+,2-+)G*+D.3D*.)E+32+J.CG,.-+A83/*+)3+)G*
23.)G+,2-+()+(/+C32/(-*.*-+)G,)+)G*.*+B(88+H*+23+83//+34+,N*2()E+)3+.*/(-*2)/+34+)G*/*+G3K/*/O++MG*+CG,2F*+(2
8*L*8/+,C.3//+)G*+/()*+N*,2/+)G,)+)G*+2*(FGH3K./+)3+)G*+23.)G+,.*+G(FG*.+(2+,2E+*L*2)O

E23Y=V2)$34'23Y'H*&&=

!&O+?+F33-+8*L*8+34+-*),(8+.*F,.-(2F+)G*+D.3)*C)*-+).**/+)3+)G*+*,/)+34+)G*+/()*+B,/+/KHN())*-+4.3N+)G*+/),.)O
J44(C*./+B*.*+34+)G*+3D(2(32+)G,)+N,(2),(2(2F+,/+NKCG+,/+D3//(H8*+34+)G*+/G.KH/+,2-+).**/+,832F+)G*+B*/)*.2
H3K2-,.E+34+)G*+/()*+/G3K8-+,8/3+H*+D.(3.()(/*-+,2-+)G(/+.*/K8)*-+(2+)G*+G3K/*/+H*(2F+/*)+4K.)G*.+,B,E+4.3N+)G(/
H3K2-,.EO++MG*+A3K2C(8a/+).**+D.3)*C)(32+344(C*.+G,/+C32/(-*.*-+)G(/+.*D3.)+,2-+(2+)G*(.+L(*B+()/+C32)*2)/+B(88
G*8D+)3+*2/K.*+)G,)+)G*+`K,8()E+34+)G*+/CG*N*+B(88+H*+N,(2),(2*-O

!6O+?2+,.H3.(CK8)K.,8+.*D3.)+G,/+H**2+/KHN())*-+,2-+.*L(*B*-+BG(CG+,8/3+(2C8K-*/+,+).**+D.3)*C)(32+N*)G3-
/),)*N*2)O

!]O+MG*+A3K2C(8a/+).,2/D3.)+*2F(2**.+G,/+/),)*-+)G,)+)G*+23.)G*.2+*2-+34+)G*+B*/)*.2+H3K2-,.E+2**-/+)3+H*
,8)*.*-+)3+D.3L(-*+,2+,CC*D),H8*+L(/(H(8()E+/D8,E+43.+L*G(C8*/+8*,L(2F+)G*+/()*O++<G(8/)+)G*.*+(/+,+H,8,2C*
H*)B**2+*2/K.(2F+)*CG2(C,8+G(FGB,E+FK(-,2C*+(/+C3ND8(*-+B()G+HK)+23)+,)+)G*+*SD*2/*+34+D8,2)(2F+(2+)G(/+C,/*
()+(/+C32/(-*.*-+)G,)+)G*+4,C)+)G,)+)G*+/).(D+34+D8,2)(2F+)3+H*+.*(2).3-KC*-+H*G(2-+)G*+L(/(H(8()E+/D8,E+B(88
/KCC*//4K88E+/34)*2+)G*+CG,2F*/O

!^O+?)+)G*+23.)G*.2+*2-+34+)G*+/()*+)G*+D.3D3/*-+8,E3K)+D8,2+/G3B/+"+2*B+).**/+R483B*.(2F+CG*..E+,2-+C.,H
,DD8*T+,832F+)G*+H3K2-,.E+B()G+,+G*-F*+34+G,B)G3.2+,2-+L,.(FG,)*-+G388E+H*83BO++"+N3.*+).**/+,.*+,8/3
(2C3.D3.,)*-+B()G(2+)G*+4.32)+F,.-*2/O++J44(C*./+C32/(-*.+)G,)+,+F33-+8,2-/C,D(2F+/CG*N*+(/+D.3D3/*-
N,(2),(2(2F+)G*+*S(/)(2F+BG*.*+()+(/+34+)G*+H*/)+L,8K*+,2-+D.3D3/(2F+,--()(32,8+8,2-/C,D(2F+BG(CG+B(88+*2G,2C*
)G*+/()*+L(/K,88E+BG*.*+()+(/+CK..*2)8E+8*//+F33-O

Page 99



T$4^Z29=

!%O+=+D,.U(2F+/D,C*/+,.*+D.3D3/*-+43.+*,CG+D.3D*.)E+BG(CG+(/+,CC*D),H8*+(2+)G*+,.*,+,/+()+G,/+,+83B+WM?1:
J.CG,.-+A83/*+-3*/+23)+G,L*+C32).388*-+D,.U(2F+HK)+)G*+D.3D3/*-+D,.U(2F+/D,C*/+/K44(C(*2)8E+,CC3NN3-,)*
)G*+D,.U(2F+/),2-,.-+43.+)G*+G3K/*/+,2-+/G3K8-+D.*L*2)+3L*./D(88+D,.U(2FO

=IO+?/+*SD8,(2*-+,H3L*+)G*+*2).,2C*+)3+)G*+/()*+G,/+H**2+.*L(/*-+)3+,CC3NN3-,)*+)G*+2*C*//,.E+L(/(H(8()E
/D8,E+,2-+23B+N**)/+G(FGB,E/+.*`K(.*N*2)/O

=!O+?+.*4K/*+/)3.,F*+,.*,+(/+D.3D3/*-+B()G(2+)G*+/()*+BG(CG+(/+,CC*//(H8*+43.+C388*C)(32+3D*.,)(L*/+,2-
.*/(-*2)/O++MG*+D.3D3/*-+D.3D*.)(*/+,.*+D.3L(-*-+B()G+,+CEC8*+/)3.*+)3+N**)+A3K2C(8+FK(-,2C*O

,&$4^7"8*='V"##&3%=

;*(FGH3K.+C3NN*2)/ d*/D32/*
A32C*.2+,H3K)+83//+34+F.**2+/D,C*+,2-+).**/ MG*+/()*+(/+23)+,+-*/(F2,)*-+3D*2+/D,C*+HK)+)G*

*2-+34+,+L*.E+8,.F*+F,.-*2+)G*.*+,.*+/D*C(4(C
C32/(-*.,)(32/+,/+/*)+3K)+,H3L*+BG(CG:+/KHY*C)
)3+)G*+D.3D3/*-+`K,8()E+,2-+N()(F,)(32:+YK/)(4E+)G*
D.(2C(D8*+34+-*L*83DN*2)

?.H3.(CK8)K.,8+.*D3.)+-3*/+23)+*SD83.*+.*)*2)(32
34+).**/+32+B*/)*.2+H3K2-,.E

d*L(/(32/+B*.*+/3KFG)+,2-+,2+KD-,)*-
,.H3C(CK8)K.,8+.*D3.)+.*C*(L*-+,--.*//(2F+)G(/
(//K*+,2-+.*),(2(2F+)G*+).**/+,832F+)G*+B*/)*.2
H3K2-,.E

?+4K.)G*.+/K.L*E+34+B(8-8(4*+,2-+4,K2,+/G3K8-+H*
K2-*.),U*2

MG*+/()*+(/+23)+,+/()*+34+(ND3.),2C*+43.+2,)K.*
C32/*.L,)(32+,2-+23+*L(-*2C*+34+D.3)*C)*-
/D*C(*/+B,/+(-*2)(4(*-+G3B*L*.+)G*+-*L*83DN*2)
B(88+2**-+)3+H*+K2-*.),U*2+(2+8(2*+B()G+)G*
*C383F(/)/+.*C3NN*2-,)(32/+,/+/*)+3K)+(2+,2
(243.N,)(L*

ZND,C)+34+,--()(32,8+C,./+D3)*2)(,88E+H83CU(2F+(2
2*(FGH3K./+,2-+D3//(H8*+D.3H8*N/+43.+.*4K/*
C388*C)(32+,2-+.3,-+C8*,2(2F

'K44(C(*2)+C,.+D,.U(2F+(/+D.3D3/*-+B()G(2+)G*
-*L*83DN*2)+/()*+)3+D.*L*2)+3L*./D(88+D,.U(2F+32
J.CG,.-+A83/*

;*B+-B*88(2F/+32+3.CG,.-+A83/*+B(88+.*/K8)+(2
3L*.C.3B-(2F

MG*+-*L*83DN*2)+.*/K8)/+(2+,+-*2/()E+34+=6+K2()/
D*.+G*C),.*+BG(CG+(/+83B*.+)G*2+)G*+132-32+W8,2
/),2-,.-/+43.+/KHK.H,2+-*2/()E+R,+N(2(NKN+34
$&+K2()/T:+HK)+)G*+-*L*83DN*2)+G,/+H**2+-*/(F2
8*-+,2-+-3*/+23)+.*/K8)+(2+,2E+)(FG)2*//*/+B()G
H3K2-,.(*/+3.+2*(FGH3K./O

A32/).KC)(32+).,44(C+B(88+C,K/*+-(/.KD)(32+,2-
)G*.*+C3K8-+H*+-,N,F*+)3+D.3D*.)(*/

MG*+,DD8(C,2)+B(88+H*+,-L(/*-+)G,)+,+-*L*83D*.
/G3K8-+Y3(2+)G*+C32/(-*.,)*+C32/).KC)3./+/CG*N*

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B V.,2)+A32/*2)

(?DIG,'6G('F(D,H+,F

R!T MG*+D.3D3/*-+-*L*83DN*2)+(/+(2+F*2*.,8+,CC3.-,2C*+B()G+D38(C(*/+C32),(2*-+(2+)G*05

[.*2)+_2(),.E+7*L*83DN*2)+W8,2+=II"
A3K2C(8a/+'KDD8*N*2),.E+W8,22(2F+VK(-,2C*+!]

d*8*L,2)+D38(C(*/+(2+)G*+?-3D)*-+_2(),.E+7*L*83DN*2)+W8,2+,.*+)G3/*+(2+)G*+43883B(2F
CG,D)*./05

[K(8)+Q2L(.32N*2)0+(2+)*.N/+34+)G*+D.3)*C)(32+,2-+*2G,2C*N*2)+34+)G*+*2L(.32N*2)
93K/(2F0+(2+)*.N/+34+D.3)*C)(2F+.*/(-*2)(,8+,N*2()(*/+,2-+FK(-(2F+2*B+-*L*83DN*2)

Page 100



M.,2/D3.)0+(2+)*.N/+34+/K/),(2,H(8()E:+/,4*)E+,2-+/*.L(C(2F+2**-/

!G,A+H+G,Ie(?DIG,IB

R!T MG*+-*L*83DN*2)+)3+BG(CG+)G(/+D*.N(//(32+.*8,)*/+NK/)+H*+H*FK2+23)+8,)*.+)G,2+)G*+*SD(.,)(32
34+)G.**+E*,./+H*F(22(2F+32+)G*+-,)*+34+)G(/+D*.N(//(32O

d*,/320++M3+C3243.N+B()G+)G*+.*`K(.*N*2)/+34+'*C)(32+%!+34+)G*+M3B2+,2-+A3K2).E+W8,22(2F
?C)+!%%IO

R=T MG*+-*L*83DN*2)+G*.*HE+D*.N())*-+/G,88+H*+C,..(*-+3K)+(2+,CC3.-,2C*+B()G+)G*+43883B(2F
,DD.3L*-+-.,B(2FR/T+,2-#3.+-3CKN*2)R/T0

!$^=5!=Q
!$^=5!$Q
!$^=5!"Q
!$^=5!&Q
!$^=5!6?
!$^=5!]?
!$^=5!^?
!$^=5!%[
!$^=5=I?
!$^=5=!A
!$^=5=6[
!$^=5$]
QC383FE+d*D3.)
?.H3.(CK8)K.,8+ZND8(C,)(32/+d*D3.)

d*,/320++P3.+)G*+,L3(-,2C*+34+-3KH)+,2-+(2+)G*+(2)*.*/)/+34+D.3D*.+D8,22(2FO

R$T ?88+.*C3NN*2-,)(32/+(2+)G*+?.H3.(CK8)K.,8+ZND8(C,)(32/+'),)*N*2)+NK/)+H*+(ND8*N*2)*-+(2+4K88
,2-+23+B3.U+/G,88+C3NN*2C*+32+/()*+K2)(8+)G*+A3K2C(8a/+M.**+J44(C*.+G,/+H**2+F(L*2+!"+-,E/
23)(4(C,)(32O

?8/3:+)G*+-*L*83DN*2)+/G,88+H*+(ND8*N*2)*-+(2+,CC3.-,2C*+B()G+)G*+8,2-/C,D(2F+/CG*N*
G*.*HE+,DD.3L*-O++MG*+8,2-/C,D*+B3.U+)3+H*+C3ND8*)*-+D.(3.+)3+)G*+3CCKD,)(32+34+)G*
-*L*83DN*2)+G*.*HE+,DD.3L*-O+ ?2E+D8,2)(2F+)G,)+(/+D,.)+34+)G*+,DD.3L*-+/CG*N*+)G,)+B()G(2+,
D*.(3-+34 34*# E*,./+,4)*.+D8,2)(2F+(/+.*N3L*-:+-(*/+3.+H*C3N*/+/*.(3K/8E+-,N,F*-+3.
-(/*,/*-:+/G,88+H*+.*D8,C*-+(2+)G*+2*S)+D8,2)(2F+/*,/32+,2-+,88+D8,2)(2F+/G,88+H*+.*D8,C*-+(2+)G*
/,N*+D3/()(32/+B()G+3)G*./+34+,+/(N(8,.+/(e*+,2-+/D*C(*/:+K28*//+)G*+13C,8+W8,22(2F+?K)G3.()E
4(./)+F(L*/+B.())*2+C32/*2)+)3+,2E+L,.(,)(32O

d*,/320++M3+*2/K.*+,+/,)(/4,C)3.E+/),2-,.-+34+,DD*,.,2C*+,2-+/*))(2F+43.+)G*+-*L*83DN*2)
,2-+)3+*2/K.*+)G,)+)G*+D.3D3/*-+-*L*83DN*2)+*2G,2C*/+)G*+L(/K,8+,N*2()E+34+)G*+83C,8()E:+(2
)G*+(2)*.*/)/+34+)G*+,N*2()(*/+34+)G*+3CCKD,2)/+34+)G*+-*L*83DN*2)+,2-+)3+D.3L(-*+).**
D.3)*C)(32+,2-+D8,2)(2F+(2+DK./K,2C*+34+/*C)(32+!%]+34+)G*+M3B2+,2-+A3K2).E+W8,22(2F+?C)
!%%IO

R"T MG*+-*L*83D*.+NK/)+Y3(2)+)G*+A32/(-*.,)*+A32/).KC)3./+/CG*N*+H*43.*+,2E+-*L*83DN*2)+32
)G*+/()*+C3NN*2C*/O

d*,/320+M3+*2/K.*+-(/)K.H,2C*+)3+2*(FGH3K./+4.3N+HK(8-(2F+B3.U+(/+N(2(N(/*-O

R&T ;3+ 4K.)G*.+ *S)*2/(32/+ 3.+ HK(8-(2F/+ /G,88+ H*+ C32/).KC)*-+ B()G(2+ )G*+ CK.)(8,F*+ 34+ )G*
-B*88(2FG3K/*/+/KHY*C)+34+)G(/+,DD8(C,)(32:+23)B()G/),2-(2F+)G*+D.3L(/(32/+34+A8,//R*/T+?:+[:+A:
7+b+Q+34+W,.)+!+'CG*-K8*+=+34+)G*+M3B2+b+A3K2).E+W8,22(2F+RV*2*.,8+W*.N())*-+7*L*83DN*2)T
J.-*.+!%%&:+,/+,N*2-*-:+ R3.+,2E+3.-*.+ .*L3U(2F+,2-+ .*5*2,C)(2F+ )G,)+J.-*.+B()G+3.+B()G3K)
N3-(4(C,)(32T+ K28*//+,+ 43.N,8+ D8,22(2F+ ,DD8(C,)(32+ (/+ 4(./)+ /KHN())*-+ )3+ ,2-+ ,DD.3L*-+ HE+ )G*
13C,8+W8,22(2F+?K)G3.()EO

d*,/320+M3+D.*L*2)+,2+3L*.+-*L*83DN*2)+34+)G*+/()*+,2-+K2-K*+83//+34+,N*2()E+)3+,-Y3(2(2F
3CCKD(*./O

Page 101



R6T MG*+D,.U(2F+/D,C*/+,2-+)K.2(2F+/D,C*+/G3B2+32+)G*+,DD.3L*-+D8,2/+/G,88+H*+C32/).KC)*-+D.(3.
)3+ )G*+ 3CCKD,)(32+ 34+ )G*+ HK(8-(2F/+ ,2-+ /G,88+ H*+ D*.N,2*2)8E+ .*),(2*-+ ,2-+ K/*-+ /38*8E+ (2
C322*C)(32+B()G+)G*+-B*88(2F/+G*.*HE+,DD.3L*-O

d*,/320++M3+*2/K.*+)G,)+)G*+,DD.3L*-+/),2-,.-/+34+D,.U(2F#F,.,F*+D.3L(/(32+,.*+N,(2),(2*-
(2+)G*+(2)*.*/)/+34+83C,8+,N*2()E+,2-+)G*+4.**+483B+34+).,44(C+(2+)G*+L(C(2()EO

R]T 7*),(8/+ 34+ N,)*.(,8/+ 43.+ ,88+ *S)*.2,8+ B3.U:+ (2C8K-(2F+ /,ND8*/:+ /G,88+ H*+ /KHN())*-+ )3+ ,2-
,DD.3L*-+(2+B.()(2F+HE+)G*+13C,8+W8,22(2F+?K)G3.()E+H*43.*+,2E+B3.U+(/+C3NN*2C*-O++MG*+B3.U
/G,88+H*+C,..(*-+3K)+(2+,CC3.-,2C*+B()G+)G*+,DD.3L*-+-*),(8/O++MG(/+/G,88+,8/3+(2C8K-*+-*),(8/+34
G,.-+/K.4,C*/+BG(CG+/G3K8-+-*N32/).,)*+'_7'O

d*,/320+M3+*2/K.*+,+/,)(/4,C)3.E+-*L*83DN*2)+BG(CG+-3*/+23)+D.*YK-(C*+)G*+,N*2()E+34+)G*
83C,8()EO

R^T 7*),(8/+/G,88+H*+/KHN())*-+34+,DD.3D.(,)*+/C.**2(2F+)3+)G*+)*..,C*+32+)G*+)3D+4833.+34+*,CG
G3K/*:+)G*+-*),(8/+/G,88+H*+,F.**-+(2+B.()(2F+HE+)G*+1W?+,2-+(ND8*N*2)*-+,2-+N,(2),(2*-+(2
,CC3.-,2C*+B()G+)G*+,DD.3L*-+-*),(8/O

d*,/320+M3+N,(2),(2+,2+,CC*D),H8*+8*L*8+34+D.(L,CE+H*)B**2+2*(FGH3K.(2F+3CCKD(*./O

+,6G(>DH+@?IB

R!T MG*+,DD8(C,2)+(/+,-L(/*-+)G,)+)G*+-*L*83DN*2)+NK/)+H*+(ND8*N*2)*-+(2+,CC3.-,2C*+B()G+)G*
*C383F(C,8+/K.L*E+.*C3NN*2-,)(32/0
f++'()*+C8*,.,2C*+)3+H*+C3ND8*)*-+3K)/(-*+34+)G*+H(.-+2*/)(2F+D*.(3-+-K.(2F+)G*+N32)G/+34
'*D)*NH*.5P*H.K,.E+3.+,4)*.+C324(.N,)(32+HE+,2+*SD*.(*2C*-+*C383F(/)+)G,)+L*F*),)(32+,2-
HK(8-(2F/+,.*+4.**+34+2*/)(2F+H(.-/+,2-+)G*(.+-*D*2-*2)+E3K2F+,)+3)G*.+)(N*/O
f++d*),(2+/3N*+-*,-+B33-+,/+G,H(),)+D(8*/+,.3K2-+)G*+D*.(DG*.E+34+)G*+/()*+43.+)G*+H*2*4()+34
/D*C(,8(/)+/,D.3SE8(C+(2L*.)*H.,)*+/D*C(*/
f++Z2C3.D3.,)(32+34+*2C83/*-+H,)+,2-+H(.-+H3S*/+(2)3+)G*+*S)*.2,8+4,H.(C+34+2*B+-B*88(2F+G3K/*/
,/+,+H(3-(L*./()E+*2G,2C*N*2)+N*,/K.*O
f++'()*+)3+H*+.*5/K.L*E*-+(4+-*L*83DN*2)+G,/+23)+),U*2+D8,C*+B()G(2+!=+N32)G/+34+)G*+-,)*+34
)G*+CK..*2)+/K.L*E+R!+'*D)*NH*.+=I!"TO

R=T MG*+,DD8(C,2)+(/+,-L(/*-+)3+C32),C)+)G*+7(.*C)3.+34+M.,2/D3.),)(32+(2+3.-*.+)3+,..,2F*+43.+)G*
2*C*//,.E+B3.U/+)3+)G*+G(FGB,E:+,88+/KCG+B(88+B3.U+H*+,)+)G*+,DD8(C,2)a/+*SD*2/*O

(?6?(?,!?'AG!U>?,HIB

MG*+43883B(2F+,.*+*S).,C)/+34+/3N*+34+)G*+/KHN())*-+D8,2/O++?88+/KHN())*-+-*),(8/+C,2+H*+L(*B*-+32+)G*
A3K2C(8g/+B*H/()* BBBOH.*2)OF3LOKU+HE+/*,.CG(2F+B()G+)G*+,DD8(C,)(32+.*4*.*2C*O

Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



?2E+D*./32+B(/G(2F+)3+(2/D*C)+)G*+,H3L*+D,D*./+/G3K8-+C32),C) 1(e+'K88(L,2:+W8,22(2F+,2-+d*F*2*.,)(32:
[.*2)+A(L(C+A*2).*:+Q2F(2**./+<,E:+<*NH8*E:+9?%+IP>:+M*8O+;3O+I=I+^%$] &$]]

Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 Land adj to Quality Hotel and Dexion House, Fulton Road Wembley (Ref. 14/4330)
	4 Yellow Car Park, Fulton Road, Wembley (Ref. 14/4541)
	5 Yellow Car Park, Fulton Road, Wembley (Ref. 14/4555)
	6 Uxendon Manor Primary School, Vista Way, Harrow (Ref. 14/3781)
	7 Car Park Next to Rokesby Place, Wembley (Ref. 14/4078)
	8 Land Junc at Yeats Close and Gt Central Way, NW10 (Ref. 14/4469)
	9 Land Rear of 114-116 Dollis Hill Lane NW2 (Ref. 14/3953)

